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IFRS
( )
12 31 12 31
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
668,733 634,858 578,901 529,720 470,601
360,905 359,455 336,440 306,035 269,867
277,720 276,286 262,965 238,691 208,445
277 131 275,811 262,649 238,532 208,265
589 475 316 159 180
22,209,780 20,609,953 18,917,752 17,542,217 15,476,868
356,407 353,495 351,390 349,620 349,084
1,789,474 1,530,859 1,274,134 1,124,997 956,742
( D) 4.80 4.23 3.63 3.22 2.74
( ) 0.77 0.78 0.75 0.68 0.60
1,131,764 201,457, (1,947) 533,508 348,123
(666,961) (146,741) (164,161) (126,670) (56,733)
(36,732) (26,344) (65,465) (49,279) 36,005
1,441,298 994,264 957,402 1,201,647 848,308
( HO 466,346 462,282 441,902 427,356 408,859
( H®) 1.30 1.40 1.44 1.45 1.44
( (B 17.10 19.96 21.92 23.02 23.44
( H)G) 15.22 14.53 13.12 13.66 13.17
() 8.11 7.46 6.76 6.43 6.19
(€H)
)
(©)
%) CSRC
(2010 )
(5) 2013 2011 2012 CBRC
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2015 12 31
(
O 828,209 34.71
)
— 34.60
@
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited ICBC
1CBC 100 36,379
2015 ICBC 94,679
9,129 875

ICBC International Holdings Limited

1CBC
4,882

2015 1CBC
2,087 901 99
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
I1CBC
1CBC 589 89.33
1CBC
2015 1CBC
24,039 2,120 264
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Malaysia) Berhad
ICBC
1CBC 331
2015
1CBC 949 96
6.60
PT. Bank ICBC Indonesia ICBC
1CBC
2.69 98.61 1CBC ICBC
2015 1CBC
3,217 288 41.28
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Thai) Public Company

Limited ICBC

1CBC

1CBC 20,132 97.86

2015 1CBC
5,071 682 37.09
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Almaty) Joint Stock

Company ICBC
ICBC 8,933
2015
ICBC 314 43.23
5.88
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (New Zealand) Limited
1CBC
1CBC 60,377,700
2015 1CBC
508 37
ICBC (London) PLC ICBC
1CBC 200
2015 1CBC
3,213 358 34.44
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Europe) S.A. I1CBC
1CBC 437
1CBC
2015 1CBC 8,210

619 34.53
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Bank ICBC (Joint Stock Company) ICBC JSC
ICBC JSC 2,310
ICBC JSC
MICEX-RTS
2015 ICBC JSC
945 59.68 16.80
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (USA) NA ICBC USA
ICBC USA 309 80
ICBC USA UFIQAC
2015 ICBC USA 1,714 314
3.48
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Financial Services LLC
ICBCFS
ICBCFS 50
2015
ICBCFS 31,820 114.76
16.85
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Canada) ICBC
1CBC 158.00
80 1CBC
2015 ICBC

1,107 149 9.67
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ICBC
ICBC
80
4,475
99.99
2015
52.96
ICBC
1CBC
ICBC
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Argentina) S.A.

1CBC

2015 ICBC
534 168

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Brasil) S.A.

ICBC 202
1CBC
ICBC
2.42
ICBC Peru Bank ICBC
1CBC 50.00
146 29.56

1,345

1CBC

241

1CBC

2015

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Mexico S.A.

1CBC 664

2015 1CBC
36.42
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ICBC Turkey Bank Anonim Sirketi ICBC
1CBC
420 92.8169% 1CBC
2015 1CBC
2,274 205
ICBC Standard Bank PLC ICBC
1CBC 1,083 60%
ICBC
1CBC 1CBC
1CBC
1CBC 1CBC
1CBC
2015 1CBC 20,121
1,093
ICBC Credit Suisse Asset Management Co., Ltd. ICBC
1CBC 200
80
1CBC 1CBC
1CBC 2015
1CBC 74
170 9,500
3,942 2,839

1,290
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ICBC Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. ICBC
1CBC 110
2015
1CBC 2,987 225
3,304
ICBC-AXA Assurance Co., Ltd. ICBC
1CBC 8,705 60
1CBC
2015 1CBC 66,568
10,176 450
Standard Bank Group Limited
20.08
2015
5 2015
1,979,349
178,908 23,754

28 29
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2015 466,346 489
4,064
14,428
10.6 40.0
5.5 22.3
48.4 32.3 14.1
1CBC
1CBC
2015
11.4

Touching ICBC

Service Experience Building Year
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OooooOodd
2015
2015 1,434 0.5 ) 277,720
1.30 17.10 5.3
668,733 2.9 507,867
13.8 160,866 1.0 220,835
1.24 26.69 53.3 86,993
0.2 85,515
( )

2015 2014 () ()

507,867 493,522 14,345 2.9

160,866 141,336 19,530 13.8

668,733 634,858 33,875 5.3

220,835 218,674 2,161 1.0

86,993 56,729 30,264 53.3

360,905 359,455 1,450 0.4

2,330 2,157 173 8.0

363,235 361,612 1,623 0.4

85,515 85,326 189 0.2

277,720 276,286 1,434 0.5

277,131 275,811 1,320 0.5

589 475 114 24.0

2015
14,345 (2.9 ) 507,867 75.9 219
(2.6 ) 871,779 7,555 (2.1 ) 363,912
PBC 2015

2.30 2.47 16 19
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( )
2015 2014
(@)

11,607,327 616,541 5.31 10,599,094 615,488 5.81
4,333,202 170,833 3.94 4,047,961 159,262 3.93
4,136,085 166,399 4.02 3,817,143 154,070 4.04

@ 197,117 4,434 2.25 230,818 5,192 2.5
®) 3,161,562 47,867 1.51 3,087,982 48,384 1.57
® 1,448,398 36,538 2.5 826,615 26,745 3.24

20,550,489 871,779 4.24 18,561,652 849,879 4.58
1,515,899 1,371,253
(273,612) (253,327)

21,792,776 19,679,578

15,579,271 298,010 1.91 14,627,258 298,941 2.04

® 2,744,339 49,801 1.81 1,819,544 42,801 2.35
435,460 16,101 3.70 397,785 14,615 3.67

18,759,070 363,912 1.94 16,844,587 356,357 2.12
1,383,006 1,389,264

20,142, 166 18,233,851

507,867 493,522
2.30 2.46
2.47 2.66

27(a)
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( )
2015 2014
C )
)

54,048 (52,995) 1,053

12,334 (763) 11,571

13,092 (763) 12,329

(758) - (758)

1,336 (1,853) (517)

15,745 (5.952) 9,793

83,463 (61,563) 21,900

18,084 (19,015) (931)

16,826 (9,826) 7,000

1,367 119 1,486

36,277 (28,722) 7,555

47,186 (32,841) 14,345

)
616,541 1,053 0.2 ) PBC 2015
50
( )
2015 2014
(@) ()

3,944,455 176,248 4.47 3,684,391 185,177 5.03
7,662,872 440,293 5.75 6,914,703 430,311 6.22
11,607,327 616,541 5.31 10,599,094 615,488 5.81
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( )
2015 2014
(@) (@)
7,060,495 394,299 5.58 6,750,524 413,751 6.13
432,191 19,593 4.53 221,383 12,746 5.76
3,228,124 171,894 5.32 2,873,029 162,346 5.65
886,517 30,755 3.47 754,158 26,645 3.53
11,607,327 616,541 5.31 10,599,004 615,488 5.81
11,571 (7.3 ) 170,833
12,329 (8.0 ) 166,399
318,942
2015
758 (14.6 ) 4,434
2014 12
517 (1.1 ) 47,867 PBC
2015
9,793 (36.6 ) 36,538
621,783
931 (0.3 ) 298,010 81.9
PBC 2015

13
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( )
2015 2014
(@) (@)
3,655,043 115,366 3.16 3,398,080 116,431 3.43
©) 4,114,568 30,170 0.73 3,853,902 30,297 0.79
7,769,611 145,536 1.87 7,251,982 146,728 2.02
4,074,196 132,964 3.26 3,911,781 132,379 3.38
3,131,445 10,439 0.33 2,951,896 10,326 0.35
7,205,641 143,403 1.99 6,863,677 142,705 2.08
604,019 9,071 1.50 511,599 9,508 1.86
15,579,271 298,010 1.91 14,627,258 298,941 2.04
)
7,000 (16.4 ) 49,801
924,795
1,486 (10.2 ) 16,101
38
2015 19,530 (13.8 )
160,866 1.8 24.1

8.2 143,391 97.7 17,475

65/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
( )
2015 2014 () ()
37,684 35,133 2,551 7.3
35,910 20,676 15,234 73.7
27,986 30,422 (2,436) (8.0)
26,791 30,474 (3,683) (12.1)
18,305 14,929 3,376 22.6
5,544 5,923 (379) (6.4)
4,687 4,614 73 1.6
1,979 2,019 (40) (2.0)
2,784 2,488 296 11.9
161,670 146,678 14,992 10.2
18,279 14,181 4,008 28.9
143,391 132,497 10,894 8.2
2015 14,992 (10.2 )
161,670
2,551 (7.3 ) 37,684
15,234 (73.7 )
35,910 7,114 (201.6 )
10,642
3,376 (22.6 ) 18,305

4,008 (28.9 ) 18,279
ICBC
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( )
201 2014
015 () ()
4,227 1,745 2,482 142.2
(5,953) (10,024) 4,071 (40.6)
4,920 1,803 3,117 172.9
14,281 15,315 (1,034) (6.8)
17,475 8,839 8,636 97.7
8,636 97.7 ) 17,475
2,482
cD
4,071
3,117
( )
2015 2014 () ()
114,173 112,022 2,151 1.9
28,114 28,898 (784) @.7
42,320 41,351 969 2.3
2,295 2,211 84 3.8
33,933 34,192 (259) 0.8)
220,835 218,674 2,161 1.0
2,161
(1.0 ) 220,835 1.24
26.69
30,264 (53.3 ) 86,993 29,755
(2.9 ) 86,022
26 15
189 0.2 ) 85,515 23.54

16
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(MOVA)

)

2015 2014
) )
325,914 48.7 308,651 48.6
244,969 36.6 237,070 37.4
92,612 13.8 84,476 13.3
5,238 0.9 4,661 0.7
668,733 100.0 634,858 100.0
)

2015 2014
) )
76,854 11.5 70,920 11.1
117,661 17.6 114,886 18.1
81,307 12.2 79,061 12.5
131,004 19.6 114,660 18.1
84,447 12.6 83,771 13.2
104,258 15.6 102,591 16.2
30,897 4.6 32,715 5.2
42,305 6.3 36,254 5.6
668,733 100.0 634,858 100.0

(

)

2015

68/437
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2015 22,209,780 1,599,827 (7.8 )
( ) 907,135 8.2 ) 576,726
(13.0 ) 463,989 (13.2 )
52.5 22.5
13.8
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) )
11,933,466 - 11,026,331 -
280,654 - 257,581 -
( ) 11,652,812 52.5 10,768,750 52.2
5,009,963 22.5 4,433,237 21.5
3,059,633 13.8 3,523,622 17.1
683,793 3.1 782,776 3.8
996,333 4.5 468,462 .3
807,246 3.6 633,106 .1
22,209,780 100.0 20,609,953 100.0
2015
One Belt and One Road
Going Global
2015 907,135 8.2 ) 11,933,466
880,812 9.1 )

10,598,036
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( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) )
7,869,552 65.9 7,612,592 69.0
522,052 4.4 350,274 3.2
3,541,862 29.7 3,063,465 27.8
11,933,466 100.0 11,026,331 100.0
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) )
2,885,948 36.7 2,982,425 39.2
4,983,604 63.3 4,630,167 60.8
7,869,552 100.0 7,612,592 100.0
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) )
3,454,731 43.9 3,411,064 44 .8
670,325 8.5 982,384 12.9
3,936,017 50.0 3,711,715 48.8
478,804 6.1 489,813 6.4
7,869,552 100.0 7,612,592 100.0
256,960 3.4 )
2,885,948 36.7 4,983,604
63.3 43,667 1.3 )
355,726 (14.6 )
224,302 (6.0 )
11,009 2.2 )

171,778 (49.0 )
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OooooOodd
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) ()
2,516,197 71.1 2,070,366 67.6
311,075 8.8 309,889 10.1
295,091 8.3 316,965 10.3
419,499 11.8 366,245 12.0
3,541,862 100.0 3,063,465 100.0
478,397 (15.6 ) 445,831 (1.5 )
21,874 (6.9 )
53,254 14.5 )
2015
2015 5,009,963
576,726 (13.0 )
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) )
4,775,767 95.3 4,268,560 96.3
4,548,687 90.8 3,996,664 90.2
193,187 3.9 197,128 4.4
33,893 0.6 74,768 1.7
234,196 4.7 164,677 3.7
5,009,963 100.0 4,433,237 100.0
552,023 (13.8 ) 4,548,687
3,941 193,187 2015
12

27(a)
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( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) ()
1,468,674 32.3 1,026,985 25.7
325,245 7.2 346,154 8.7
1,513,002 33.3 1,687,791 42.2
1,241,676 27.2 935,734 23.4
4,548,687 100.0 3,996,664 100.0
441,689 (43.0 ) 20,909
(6.0 ) 174,699 (10.4 ) 305,942
(32.7 ) CD
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) )
@ 141 0.0 126 0.0
330,174 7.3 188,807 4.7
12 873,122 19.2 454,692 11.4
2,243,337 49.3 2,370,831 59.3
1,101,913 24.2 982,208 24.6
4,548,687 100.0 3,996,664 100.0
)
559,797
10.4
127,494 10.0
cD
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) ()
4,290,104 94.3 3,847,713 96.3
176,607 3.9 98,593 2.5
81,976 1.8 50,358 1.2
4,548,687 100.0 3,996,664 100.0
442,391 (11.5 ) 78,014

(79.1 ) 31,618 (62.8 )
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( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) )
@ 343,272 6.9 346,828 7.8
&) 1,444,195 28.8 1,188,288 26.8
&) 2,870,353 57.3 2,566,390 57.9
&) 352,143 7.0 331,731 7.5
5,009,963 100.0 4,433,237 100.0
)
() 27
2015 2,073,128 @
1,513,092 560,036
73.0 27.0
)
10
( )
2007 17,900 5.07% 2017 11 29 -
2008 16,480 4_95% 2018 11 -
2011 13,990 4_49% 2018 25 -
2011 11,395 4_25% 2018 24 -
2012 11,300 4.04% 2022 25 -
2010 11,050 3.51% 2020 27 -
2011 10,740 4._68% 2016 26 -
2011 10,505 4.62% 2021 22 -
2012 10,490 3.94% 2019 21 -
2010 10,450 +0.59 2020 25 -
() PBC
PBC
463,989 (13.2 ) 3,059,633
527,871 (112.7 ) 996,333
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2015 20,409,261 1,336,612 (7.0 )
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) ()
16,281,939 79.8 15,556,601 81.6
2,265,860 11.1 1,539,239 8.1
337,191 1.7 380,957 2.0
306,622 1.5 279,590 1.4
1,217,649 5.9 1,316,262 6.9
20,409,261 100.0 19,072,649 100.0
2015 725,338
4.7 ) 16,281,939 399,881
(5.0 ) 412,507 G.7 )
202,858 2.6 ) 609,530 8.4 )
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) ()
3,929,353 24.1 3,902,305 25.1
4,507,661 27.7 4,134,828 26.6
8,437,014 51.8 8,037,133 51.7
4,210,600 25.9 4,034,790 25.9
3,390,514 20.8 3,153,817 20.3
7,601,114 46.7 7,188,607 46.2
@ 243,811 1.5 330,861 2.1
16,281,939 100.0 15,556,601 100.0
)
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( )

2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) ()
74,081 0.5 76,972 0.5
3,185,840 19.5 3,078,463 19.8
2,086,992 12.8 2,001,180 12.8
4,339,841 26.6 4,163,766 26.8
2,374,052 14.6 2,189,392 14.1
2,717,941 16.7 2,572,310 16.5
938,199 5.8 901,068 5.8
564,993 3.5 573,450 3.7
16,281,939 100.0 15,556,601 100.0
( )

2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) ()
@ 8,515,746 52.3 7,908,683 50.8
2,133,439 13.1 2,290,971 14.7
12 3,574,017 22.0 3,361,635 21.6
2,055,662 12.6 1,958,020 12.6
3,075 0.0 37,292 0.3
16,281,939 100.0 15,556,601 100.0

()
637,110 4.3 ) 15,435,986
94.8 88,228 (11.6 )
845,953
726,621 47.2 ) 2,265,860
2015 263,215 7.1 ) 1,800,519
258,615 (16.9 ) 1,789,474
49

50
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( )
2015 2014 2013
() >=25.0 35.5 33.2 30.2
>=25.0 98.1 91.1 61.0
( Y® 71.4 68.4 66.6
) >=100.0® 145.1 142.4 -
(@) <=10.0 4.2 4.8 4.2
10
() 13.3 14.9 16.2
) 4.4 2.7 7
29.6 17.2 7
38.9 37.4 43.9
10.5 5.2 9.5
)
) CBRC 2015
) «C ) 2018
100 2014 2015 2016 2017
60 70 80 90
Best Corporate Bank in China
2015 227,000 5,321,000 PBC
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2025
+ 2015 256,960 3.4 ) 7,869,552
399,881 (5.0 ) 8,437,014
. 154
E
¢ 2015 12 9.4 1,883,208
. CBRC Excellent SME Financial Service Team
C )
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
) )
C ) 4,738,830 43.5 4,525,444 44.8
2,855,622 26.2 2,803,904 27.7
1,883,208 17.3 1,721,540 17.1
)
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ICBC e Bill Payment

70
20
e
Most International Asian Cash Management Bank in Asia Pacific
Best Counterparty Bank in China Best Treasury &
Cash Management Bank in China Best

Bank in China for Payments and Collections

2015 4.4 6,397,000 19.3 2,264
12.9

1,270,000 12.4 4,915

ICBC

2015 1,040 2.6

9,500

New Third Board
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M&A MEA

. 2015 11,520
50 PBC
Best Bond House — Domestic Best Bank

for Commercial Paper/MTNs

+ 2015 26,791

ICBC e Campus

Best Consumer Bank in China
2015 1.09 11.59

496
10.44 31.51 0.80

. Jie Jie Gao

10,000

CD
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2015
PBC

1CBC

22

Best Private Bank in China
2015 62,400
3,259

7.5

44.3

412,507

478,397
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2015 750 82.87 2015
18.0 88,416 7.3
37,684
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 ()
( 10,000) 74,575 66,288 12.5
63,684 56,232 13.3
10,891 10,056 8.3
2015 2014 (@)
100 88,416 74,915 18.0
65,146 56,229 15.9
23,270 18,686 24.5
(€}
12,578 12,056 4.3
)
[ ]
+ ICBC
I1CBC HCE
1CBC Visa
UnionPay
. sina.com Best Credit Card of the Year Visa Best Partner in 2015

Best Payment Innovation Award in 2015

Product Service Award
2015

Pasting and Payment

Best High-end

Small-value Payment Free of Password Debit Cards 360elD Chip Card

Debit Cards

HCE Cloud Payment
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MoneyLink Card

2015

1CBC

2015

ooooood
Hui Ju
e-MoneyLink T Csl
Enjoy Credit Enhancement Bo Gu Tong Li
QDI RQDII  QFII  RQFIlI QFLP
UCITS EU
ICBC ICBC
ICBC Link WeChat
2015
32.0 2,616,598
1CBC ICBC QDI1 RQDINT QFIl RQFIHI
150

Best Subcustodian Bank in China
97.4 11.5

82/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooooo
2015 827 15.23
4,397
I1CBC
Best Precious Metal Trading Bank in China

2015 1.25 3,884

80

NDF
726,500
Best Foreign Exchange Provider Best FX Bank

ICBC e-Investment
70.0 3,240
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. 2015
24
) cD
. 2015 10 2015 17
. ICBC ICBC ICBC
10,379

2015 62.4 1,668
2015
v 2015 52.26 50.36

1,566

+ 2015
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2015

CD

ICBC

Teksti lbank
2015

CD

38

92.8169
42 404
20

18
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36

60

147 1,611
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Ogoooood
ICBC
62.2 95.2
155.3 ICBC
26.8 17.4
ICBC
52.8 1CBC
136.7
2015 2014 2015 2014
2015 2014
135,988 118,110 1,543 1,374 107 106
67,323 62,457 783 689 84 82
56,089 22,592 58 238 78 16
55,853 52,370 436 391 134 133
O 3,295 4,305 346 331 1 1
(38,718) (23,838)
279,830 235,996 3,166 3,023 404 338
+ 2015
43,834 18.6 279,830
1.1 8.2 13,077 10.0
144,060 5,691 6.2 86,758
4.7 3,166
[}
. 1CBC ICBC
PBC

24
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ROFII
. 2015 20.6 4.41
2016

(
) 2025
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2015 10
2015 2016 13

ICBC 1CBC ICBC
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1AS39 1AS39

CBRC
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60

2014 29
60

20
SBLH

ICBC
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54

2015 12 31
4,715

SBLH

SBLH

2015



Teksti lbank
2014 29 GSD A.S. Tekstilbank
2015 22
Teksti lbank
2015 20 2015
72,730,110.49 Teksti lbank
Tekstilbank 92.8169
ICBC Turkey Bank A.[i.
20
2013
20
2015
20
2006 31 2006
48

53

91/437

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

75.5

14

Teksti lbank

2014 27
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2015
1,131,764
146,741
2014

2015 12 31
994,264

2015
666,961
26,344

1,441,298
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2014
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36,732
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30
2015 17,498 38
17,094 404 31
27 409 3,080 13,420
29 92

2015 12 31
)
30 0.2
2,637 15.1
2,133 12.2
2,855 16.3
3,676 21.0
3,906 22.3
1,765 10.1
496 2.8
17,498 100.0

@
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Ogoooood
€))
(2015 12 31 )
@ w
357,163,257,089 (2)
@
) 269,612,212,539 86,794,044,550 307,000,000 450,000,000
(2015 12 31 )
1.00 356,406,257,089
100 757,000,000
@
@
50%
50%
©))
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0000000
4)
5
CBRC
®)
(©)

10
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Q)
10
®
)
R* = W*/S* x
R*
W* S*
20
Central Parity Rate
R = W/S
R
W S

20
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(10)
€Y

Tier

@

100
(€)
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“)
)
www.chinabond.com.cn
CDC
2015 11 18
20
11 18 20
20
20
4.50% 2.94%
1.56%
(€))
€)) 9
2010
)
()
&)
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(

(

)

)

)

)

() Tier

5.125

(ii) Tier

(a) CBRC
(b)

CBRC
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(

(

)

)

)

)

20

20

360
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©)

)
CBRC

)
CBRC 2015 11 18

Q)

(i) CBRC

)

Q)

()
(i) 10
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©))

Tier

Tier

)
(i)
(i)
(iv)
)
(vi)

10)

CSRC

@
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®
) )
2011 12 31 64,706,964 [ 262,289,208,241 64,706,964 | 262,289,208,241 | (1)
2012 12 31 535,504,735 |  262,824,712,976 535,504,735 |  262,824,712,976 | (1)
2013 12 31 1,769,915,420 | 264,594,628,396 1,769,915,420 | 264,594,628,396 | (1)
2014 12 31 2,105,540,874 |  266,700,169,270 2,105,540,874 |  266,700,169,270 | (1)
2015 12 31 2,912,043,269 [ 269,612,212,539 2,912,043,269 | 269,612,212,539 | (1)
¢))
) )
2011 12 31 o| 86,794,044,550 o| 86,794,044,550
2012 12 31 o| 86,794,044,550 0| 86,794,044,550
2013 12 31 o| 86,794,044,550 o| 86,794,044,550
2014 12 31 o| 86,794,044,550 0| 86,794,044,550
2015 12 31 0| 86,794,044,550 0| 86,794,044,550
) )
2014 12 10 307,000,000 307,000,000 0 ol @
2014 12 31 0 307,000,000 0 0
2015 11 27 450,000,000 757,000,000 0 ol @
2015 12 31 0 757,000,000 0 0
@
*
2015 12 31 624,193
134,869 489,324 2016 29

634,877
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OooooOodd
®)
Q)
(2015 12 31 )
)
123,717,852,951(1) 34.71
123,316,451,864 (1) 34.60
308,324,177 (1) 0.09
JHKSCC 199 86,059,557,613 (2) 24.15
28
4,374,260,086 (1) 1.23
4,322,828,137 (1) 1.21
342,099,274,828 95.99
@
@)
(i)
(2015 12 31 )
)
147,000,000 | 47.9 | 147,000,000 -
( 120,000,000 | 39.1 | 120,000,000 -
)
( 40,000,000 [ 13.0| 40,000,000 -
)
@
@)
®) 10
O]
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(2015 12 31 )
)
200,000,000 | 200,000,000 444 -
50,000,000 50,000,000 11.1 -
35,000,000 35,000,000 7.8 -
30,000,000 30,000,000 6.7 -
15,000,000 15,000,000 3.3 -
15,000,000 15,000,000 3.3 -
15,000,000 15,000,000 3.3 -
15,000,000 15,000,000 3.3 -
10,000,000 10,000,000 2.2 -
10,000,000 10,000,000 2.2 -
10,000,000 10,000,000 2.2 -
@
&)
10
®
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2015 19 2014

2014 2014 12 31
10 2.554 ( )
2015 356,406,257,089
) 83,150
2016 7 7
2016 8 2016 17
196 40
2,331

10%
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2006 10 27 2006 10 27
@

( )

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
6.75 5.72 6.00 5.70 7.10
@5 ) 80 ) 4 ) 80 ) (100 )
3.46 3.97 4.39 4.33 4.30
9 ) 6 ) 62 ) 61 ) 60 )

( )

(
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
4.70 4.48 4.53 4.92 5.94
8 ) @5 ) @5 ) ®2 ) 99 )
3.94 3.60 3.40 3.20 3.81
66 ) 60 ) G7 ) G3 ) 63 )
)

( )

2015 2015 2015 2015 10 2015 11 2015 12
6.35 5.49 4.91 5.19 5.07 4.83
9 ) a7 ) 69 ) @3 ) 71 ) 68 )
5.26 4.50 4.30 4.48 4.62 4.43
74 ) 63 ) 60 ) 63 ) 65 ) 62 )

( )

(

2015 2015 2015 2015 10 2015 11 2015 12
5.94 4.92 4.95 4.95 4.92 4.91
9 ) ®2 ) ®2 ) 82 ) ®2 ) ®2 )
4.72 3.81 4.17 4.37 4.43 4.52
@9 ) 63 ) 69 ) @3 ) 74 ) @5 )
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(2016 22 2015 12 31 )
22 85% 15%
C )
2013 2016
(Y1 Huiman) 1985
Gl ) 2005 10 2013
2016
2015 2010 2000
(ZHANG Hongli)
(50 ) 2015
PLC 2018
(
JLLC
(SBG)
« )
2015
(WANG Xiquan) 2012
G5 ) 1985 2010 2015
2018
2012
(WANG Xiaoya) 2012
Gl ) 1997 2015
2018
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(G
2012
(GE Rongrong) 2005
47 ) ccB 2015
1994 2018
2013 12
(FU Zhongjun) 1983
B8 ) 2013 12
2016 12
2015
(ZHENG Fuging) 1989
G2 ) 2015
2018
2015
(FEI Zhoulin) 1995
(57 ) 1 2015
2018
2015
(CHENG 2009
Fengchao) 2015
G6 ) 2018
HSBC
CSRC
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(GID)
2009 12
2013
(Malcolm 2016
Christopher
McCarthy)
) (Ofgem)
(FSA)
J.C.
UK NIBC
NV NIBC NV
plc plc
IFRS
2009 12
1980
(Kenneth 1992 |2013
Patrick Chung) 2016
8 ) 1996
( )
C )
( )
( ) BOCOM
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(GD)
2012
(OR Ching Fai)
2018
2009
2012
(HONG Yongmiao)
(51 ) 2015
Journal of | 2018 12
Econometrics Econometric
Theory
TWAS
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(GD)
2015
CSRC
2015
(Anthony 2018
Francis Neoh)
(69
CSRC

2016
(YANG Siu Shun)
(60) 2016

2019
PwC
PwC
PwC
PwC 1978
LSE
1982
CIMA RSS
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C )
2015
(QIAN Wenhui) 2004 10
G3 ) 2007 2015 B
2018
MBA
2005 10
(WANG Chiixi) 2003 (
60 ) ) 2015
2005 (NA0) | 2018
( )
( )
@ 2009
(DONG Juan)
63 ) 2012
2015
(
2015 12
(QU Qiang)
(49) 2015 12
40 2018 12
2006
(ZHANG Wei) 1994 2004
3 ) 2015
2018
2015
(HUI Ping) 1984 2015
5 ) 2015
2018

@
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(D)
(Y1l Huiman)
(51 ) 2016
2000
(ZHANG Hongli)
(50 ) 2015
(WANG Xiquan)
(55 ) 2015
2013 10
(GU Shu) 1998
48 ) 2013 10
2013 12
(WANG Jingdong) 1994
G3 ) 2013 12
1
2015 7
(WANG Lin) 1987
(50 ) 2015
2015 11
(HU Hao) 2010 12
G3 ) 1984 2015 11
S.A.
2006
(WEI Guoxiong) 1987
(60 ) 2006
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CBRC
(GD)
EMBA
(SHEN Si)
(62)
1996

2012
2015

(SHEN Bingxi)

(63)

2013
(GUAN Xueqing) 1984
(52)

2010 12
(WANG Bairong) 1991
(533)
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(JIANG Jianging) 2016
(L1 Jun) 2015
WONG Kwon
. ( 9 2015
Shing, Frank)
(Y1 Xiqun) 2016
(ZHAO Lin) 2015
(L1 Mingtian) 2015
(MENG Yan) 2015 12
(LIN Xiaoxuan) 2015
(ZHENG Wanchun) 2015 10
13

119/437



o

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

E—RHET A
il - WoRHET A
| |
TR EERS
WESAS wESAS
F Ly, T
HERE REAR | |EZAUAS
SRS YEZAZ | [ | #ESAS
waEE || manE BT STUEY,
RESA% | wEEAz (||| e5ERe (|| sEEAR
=8 max| || smEE FTUET,
FEAZAS ZA% FAEAS
| | | | | | | |
R BT Be FEE EERE
wEEm | wEsm || wEeem || TE8 B [T B || wsae

)

2015

120/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

121/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 22

15

2015

2015

2015

2015

2015 2016 30
2015

122/437



2015

2015

2016

2015

22

123/437

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015

2016 22

2016 22



22

2016

2015

2016

2015

22

22

124/437

115

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016

2015



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 22

2015

2015

2015

2015

125/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015

2015

2015 2017

1CAAP

G-SIB

126/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

= Eff=s

| =EmAz |

————————————————— AREER  [----------—--—------

tﬁﬂﬂ‘ HHHE‘ ilﬁﬁ‘ !HQE‘ tHERR || BMaR || &%k || sk || BEEsR || A8sE

W—REES A >
—————— BoREETA >

2015

1271437



31

@
2014

2014 2015
2015
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2015
KPMG Huazhen LLP

KPMG Huazhen LLP 2015

8.00

167

KPMG Huazhen LLP
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13

32
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12 31
2015 2014

6 871,779 849,879
6 (363,912) (356,357)
6 507,867 493,522
7 161,670 146,678
7 (18,279) (14,181)
7 143,391 132,497
8 4,227 1,745
9 (5,953) (10,024)
10 4,920 1,803
11 14,281 15,315
668,733 634,858

12 (220,835) (218,674)
26 (86,022) (56,267)
15 (971) (462)
360,905 359,455

2,330 2,157

363,235 361,612
16 (85,515) (85,326)
277,720 276,286

277,131 275,811

589 475

277,720 276,286

19 0.77 0.78
19 0.77 0.78
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6 14,506,403 14,141,987
6 (6,055,496) (5,929,780)
6 8,450,907 8,212,206
7 2,690,189 2,440,722
7 (304,163) (235,972)
7 2,386,026 2,204,750
8 70,337 29,037
9 (99,058) (166,799)
10 81,869 30,002
11 237,636 254,842
11,127,717 10,564,037

12 (3,674,694) (3,638,735)
26 (1,431,406) (936,283)
15 (16,157) (7,689)
6,005,459 5,081,331

38,771 35,892

6,044,230 6,017,224
16 (1,422,970) (1,419,825)
4,621,261 4,597,399

4,611,460 4,589,495

9,801 7,904

4,621,261 4,597,399

19 12.81 12.98
19 12.81 12.98
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277,720 276,286

(8) —

25,745 34,550

(89) 110

156 80
(5,400) 2,173)
20,405 32,567
298,125 308,853
297,024 308,122
1,101 731
298,125 308,853
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4,621,261 4,597,399
43
(133) —
428,397 574,912
(1,464) 1,830
2,59 1,331
(89,856) (36,159)
339,539 541,915
4,960,800 5,139,314
4,942,479 5,127,150
18,321 12,164
4,960,800 5,139,314
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20 3,059,633 3,523,622
21 683,793 782,776
2 132,838 34,373
23 210,434 312,455
24 78,870 24,048
25 996,333 468,462
26 11,652,812 10,768,750
27 4,666,691 4,086,409
29 24,185 28,919
30 224,426 199,280
31 21,066 24,758
32 458,699 356,101
22,209,780 20,609,953
210 631
33 303,927 589,385
24 76,826 24,191
34 2,265,860 1,539,239
35 337,191 380,957
36 183,352 176,248
37 16,281,939 15,556,601
63,266 60,666
31 995 451
38 306,622 279,590
39 589,073 464,690
20,400,261 19,072,649
40 356,407 353,495
79,375 34,428
41 79,375 34,428
38 — 388
42 571,704 492,312
781,988 650,236
1,789,474 1,530,859
11,045 6,445
1,800,519 1,537,304
22,200,780 20,609,953

137 267
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20 50,912,293 58,633,070
21 11,378,316 13,025,393
22 2,210,424 571,967
23 3,501,622 5,199,251
24 1,312,397 400,159
25 16,578,981 7,795,208
26 193,902,792 179,192,000
27 77,653,738 67,997,846
29 402,438 481,212
30 3,734,449 3,316,019
31 350,538 411,973
32 7,632,751 5,925,521
369,570,739 342,949,618
3,494 10,500
33 5,057,345 9,807,366
24 1,278,385 402,538
34 37,703,910 25,612,937
35 5,610,858 6,339,124
36 3,050,977 2,932,767
37 270,931,465 258,861,841
1,052,746 1,009,482
31 16,557 7,505
38 5,102,190 4,652,378
39 9,802,175 7,732,442
339,610,103 317,368,879
40 5,930,612 5,882,157
1,320,800 572,882
41 1,320,800 572,882
38 — 6,456
42 9,613,155 8,192,072
13,012,280 10,819,927
29,776,847 25,473,494
183,789 107,245
29,960,636 25,580,739
369,570,739 342,949,618
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2015 12 31
2015 1 1 353495 34,428 388 144424 150,752 221622 4,809 (26,103 (3,853) 661 492,312 650,236 1,530,859 6,445 1,537,304
_ . —_ —_ — — — — — — — 277,131 277,131 589 277,720
43 — — — — — — 25147 (5,329) (73) 148 19,893 — 19,893 512 20,405
_ — — — — — 25147  (5329) (73) 148 19,893 277,131 297,024 1,101 298,125
2014
18 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ —_ — — — (91,026) (91,026) —  (91,026)
18 — — — — — — — — — — — (2331 (2331 (2,331)
i — — — — 27288 — — — — — 27,288 (27,288) — — —
ii _ — — — — 24734 _ — — 24734 (24,734) — — —
44047 — — — — _ — — — — 44947 44947
2,912 — — 7,761 — — — — — — 7,761 — 10,673 — 10,673
_ _ _ — _ _ _ — _ _ — — _ 3438 3438
_ _ — (159) — — — — — — (159) — (159)  (339) (498)
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ — _ _ — — — 33 323
— — — — — — — — — — - - — (8) (8)
38 — —  (389) — — — — — — — — — (388) — (388)
_ — — _ _ — — — — (125) (125) — (125) 85 (40)
2015 12 31 356,407 79,375 — 152,026 178040 246356 29,956 (3L432) (3,926) 684 571,704 781,988 1,789,474 11,045 1,800,519
0] 71 890
(i) 1,303
137 267
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2014 1 1 351,390 — 1960 138,852 123870 202,940 (29,379) (24,038) (3,961) 551 408,835 511,949 1,274,134 4,329 1,278,463
_ — — — — — — — — — — 275811 275811 475 276,286
43 — — — — — — 34188 (2,065) 108 80 32311 — 32,311 256 32,567
— — — — — — 34188 (2,065) 108 80 32311 275811 308,122 731 308,853
2013
18 _ _ _ _ — _ _ _ — — — (91,960) (91,960) — (91,960
i — — — — 26,882 — — — — — 26,882 (26,882 — — —
i — — — — — 18682 — — — — 18,682 (18,682 — — —
— 34428 — — — — — — — — — — 34428 — 34428
2,105 —_ — 5572 —_ - —_ —_ - — 5572 —_ 7,677 —_ 7,677
— — —_ — — — — — — — — — — 1,393 1,393
— - - — — — — — — — — — — ® 8
— — (1572) — — — — — — — — — (1,572) — (1,572)
— — — — — — — — - 30 30 —_ 30 — 30
2014 12 31 353495 34,428 388 144,424 150,752 221,622 4,809 (26,103) (3,853) 661 492,312 650,236 1,530,859 6,445 1,537,304
(i) 114 345
(i) 520
137 267
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_ —_ — — — — — — — — — 4,611,460 4,611,460 9,801 4,621,261
43 — — — — — — 418446 (88,675) (1,215) 2,463 331,020 — 331,020 8,520 339,539
— _ —_ — — — 418446 (88,675) (1,215) 2,463 331,020 4,611,460 4,942,479 18,321 4,960,800
— 2014
18 _ - — _ — _ _ — — — — (1,514,673) (1,514,673) — (1,514,673
— 18 (38,788)  (38,788) —  (38,788)
i — — — — 454,072 — — — — — 454,072 (454,072) — — —
i — — — — — 411,574 — — — — 411574 (411574) — — —
— 747,918 — — — — — — — — — — 747,918 — 747,918
48,456 — — 129,143 — — — — — — 129,243 — 177,599 — 177,599
_ — — _ _ _ —_ — — — — — — 57,208 57,208
_ —  —  (2640) — — — — — — (2,646) —  (2646) (5641)  (8,287)
_ _ — — — — — — — — — — — 5375 5,375
_ - _ _ _ — — — — — — — (1) (133)
38 — — (6,456) — — — — — — — — —  (6456) —  (6456)
_ - — — — - — - —  (2,080) (2,080) — (2080 1414 (666)
2015 12 31 5,930,612 1,320,800 — 2,529,713 2,962,586 4,099,364 498,468 (523,028) (65,329) 11,382 9,513,155 13,012,280 29,776,847 183,789 29,960,636
(i) 1,181 14,810
(i) 21,682
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_ — —_ — . — — — — — — 4,589,495 4,589,495 7,904 4,597,399
43 — — — — — — 568888 (34,362) 1,797 1,331 537,655 — 537,655 4,260 541,915
_ i —_ — — — 568888 (34,362) 1,797 1,331 537,655 4,589,495 5,127,150 12,164 5,139,314
— 2013
18 _ _ — — — _ — — _ _ — (1,530,214) (1,530,214) — (1,530,214)
i — — — — 447316 — — — — — 447316 (447,316) — — —
i — — — — — 310,868 — — — — 310,868 (310,868) — — —
— 572,882 — — — — — — — — — — 572,882 — 572,882
35,027 — — 92,718 — — — — — — 92,718 — 127,745 — 127,745
_ — —_ _ —_ —_ —_ — — — — — — 23,180 23,180
_ — — — — — — — — — — — — (13 (133)
_ — (26,158) — — — — — — — — — (26,158) — (26,158)
— — — — — — - — — 499 499 — 499 — 499
2014 12 31 5,882,157 572,882 6,456 2,403,215 2,508,513 3,687,790 80,022 (434,354) (64,114) 10,999 8,192,072 10,819,927 25,473,494 107,245 25,580,739
[0) 1,897 5,741
(i) 8,653
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363,235 361,612
(2,330) (2,157)

18,049 16,094

12 2,295 2,211
(1,422) (102)

26 86,022 56,267
15 971 462
(7,494) (476)

13,349 11,705
6 (4,156) (2,779)
10 (4,765) (1,626)
8 (33) (24)
9 5,953 10,024
(848) (944)

10 (155) 177)
468,671 450,000

442,973 (223,291)

(91,173) 3,069

(98,020) (6,047)

103,856 35,022

130,224 (173,890)

(924,231) (1,121,840)

(774,096) (143,088)

(1,210,467) (1,630,065)

(284,962) 33,136

(421) (93)

703,298 260,411

(43,766) 81,653

1,136 43,147

688,632 920,197

896,426 130,182

1,960,343 1,468,633

1,218,547 288,658

(86,783) (87,201)

1,131,764 201,457
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(42,297) (53,957)
3,481 3,802
(2,007,160) (1,109,178)
1,378,079 1,011,771
(158) (324)
1,004 1,145
(666,961) (146,741)
45,000 34,549
323 1,393
116,214 95,554
(10,325) (11,278)
(94,205) (54,594)
(374) —
(91,026) (91,960)
(2,331) —

(8) (8)

(36,732) (26,344)
428,071 28,372
994,264 957,402
18,963 8,490
46 1,441,298 994,264
864,899 836,797
(338,014) (315,230)
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6,044,230 6,017,224
(38,771) (35,892)
300,335 267,804
12 38,189 36,791
(23,662) (1,697)
26 1,431,406 936,283
15 16,157 7,688
(124,700) (7,921)
222,127 194,771
6 (69,156) (46,243)
10 (79,290) (27,057)
8 (549) (399)
9 99,058 166,799
(14,111) (15,708)
10 (2,579) (2,945)
7,798,685 7,489,498
7,371,071 (3,715,562)
(1,517,119) 51,068
(1,631,053) (100,622)
1,728,164 582,766
2,166,927 (2,893,530)
(15,379,204) (18,667,418)
(12,880,957) (2,380,984)
(20,142,171) (27,124,282)
(4,741,768) 551,383
(7,005) (1,548)
11,702,879 4,333,239
(728,266) 1,358,706
18,903 717,966
11,458,836 15,312,078
14,916,529 2,166,228
32,620,108 24,438,053
20,276,622 4,803,269
(1,444,069) (1,451,025)
18,832,553 3,352,244
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(703,822) (897,844)
57,924 63,265
(33,399,142) (18,456,722)
22,931,235 16,835,869
(2,629) (5,391)
18,204 19,053
(11,098,231) (2,441,770
748,800 574,895
5,375 23,180
1,933,801 1,590,019
(171,808) (187,666)
(1,567,571) (908,444)
(6,223) —
(1,514,673) (1,530,214)
(38,789) —
(133) (133)
(611,220) (438,364)
7,123,101 472,110
16,544,553 15,931,169
315,544 141,274
46 23,983,199 16,544,553
14,391,919 13,924,302
(5,624,553) (5,245,427)
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2015 2014
20 2,991,619 3,473,327
21 772,568 737,740
22 115,950 32,865
23 206,282 310,398
24 33,290 22,292
25 792,876 259,213
26 11,026,476 10,184,215
27 4,450,998 3,958,201
28 101,066 80,419
29 34,242 34,242
30 129,669 126,868
31 20,354 23,899
32 371,556 310,036
21,046,946 19,653,715
— 226
33 297,414 589,217
24 33,144 22,324
34 2,103,289 1,393,280
35 130,830 161,718
36 150,113 137,109
37 15,781,673 15,024,101
62,136 59,571
38 240,175 243,690
39 486,426 409,618
19,285,200 18,040,854
40 356,407 353,495
79,375 34,428
41 79,375 34,428
38 — 388
42 596,181 513,903
12 729,783 610,647
1,761,746 1,512,861
21,046,946 19,553,715
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20 49,780,540 57,796,161
21 12,855,532 12,275,994
22 1,929,408 546,874
23 3,432,532 5,165,023
24 553,946 370,939
25 13,193,457 4,313,304
26 183,480,561 169,465,338
27 74,064,607 65,864,465
28 1,681,738 1,338,172
29 569,787 569,787
30 2,157,692 2,111,084
31 338,601 397,679
32 6,182,692 5,158,999
350,221,181 325,373,818
— 3,761
33 4,948,969 9,804,571
24 551,516 371,471
34 34,998,729 23,184,179
35 2,177,011 2,690,988
36 2,497,880 2,281,494
37 262,607,039 250,001,041
1,033,943 991,261
38 3,996,512 4,055,002
39 8,094,129 6,816,044
320,905,728 300,199,811
40 5,930,612 5,882,157
1,320,800 572,882
41 1,320,800 572,882
38 — 6,456
42 9,920,452 8,551,346
42 12,143,589 10,161,166
29,315,453 25,174,007
350,221,181 325,373,818
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V)
(vi)

(vii)
(viii)
(ix)

(x)
(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

2015 1

() 2015 6 19 2014

(i) 2014 4 15
2015 6 CBRC
(iii) 2015 6 19
6 CBRC
(iv) 2015 1 23
CBRC
CBRC

2014

2014

2015

1

1

622

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

383
2015 12 31
1) 2 ©) (4=(1)+(2)+(3)
448 99 _ 547
448 99 — 547
374 83 — 457
403 99 — 502
403 99 — 502
— — 430 430
— — 440 440
— — 470 470
_ — 470 470
_ — 463 463
— — 330 330
746 200 — 946
_ — 8 8
— — 50 50
— — 13 13
— — 118 118
224 a7 — 2711
— — 272 272
_ — 38 38
3,046 726 3,102 6,374
2015
2015 2
2015 3

172/437

oOoOooodn

2015



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
(v) 2015 10
CBRC
(vi)2015 1 23 2015 1 2015 4
CBRC
(vii) 2015 12 21 2015 2

(viii)2015 9 25

(ix) 2015 3
(x) 2015 4
(xi)2015 6 19
(xii) 2015 12 21
(xiii)2015 7 23
2015 9 25

173/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2014 12 31
B=(D)+(2)
(1) (2 ©) (4 +(3)+(4) (6) (7)=(5)-(6)
— 525 1,124 347 1,996 563 1,433
— 473 1,133 369 1,975 568 1,407
— 462 1,145 361 1,968 574 1,394
480 — — — 480 — 480
M.C. 430 — — — 430 — 430
440 — — — 440 — 440
480 — — — 480 — 480
460 — — — 460 — 460
430 — — — 430 — 430
— 378 937 313 1,628 376 1,252
100 — — — 100 — 100
280 — — — 280 — 280
50 — — — 50 — 50
50 — — — 50 — 50
@) — 446 1,103 326 1,875 553 1,322
(ii) — — — - - - —
(iii) _ _ _ _ _ _ _
(iv) — — — — — — —
3,200 2,284 5,442 1,716 12,642 2,634 10,008
2014
2014
PRC

(i) 2014 12

(i) 2015 3

(iii) 2014 12

(iv) 2014 11

2015 12 31
2014
2014

174/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

14 5

53

10,000,001
11,000,001
12,000,001
12,500,001
14,000,001
14,500,001
18,000,001
19,500,001
21,500,001

15

10,500,000
11,500,000
12,500,000
13,000,000
14,500,000
15,000,000
18,500,000
20,000,000
22,000,000

2015 2014
13,770 11,676
61,608 57,407
394 —
2,458 _
2,789 _
81,019 69,083
5
2015 2014
— 1
_ 1
1 _
1 _
_ 1
1 1
_ 1
1 _
1 _
5 5
2014
2015 2014
21 111 8
27(d) (25) 3
27(c)(i),(d) 4 163
889 288
971 462

1751437
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a
b
PRC
PRC
i
)
(i)
17
2015 12 31
2014

PRC

42

176/437

25

2015 2014
86,541 88,981
1,837 1,613
2,238 2,151
90,616 92,745
(1,232) 254
(3,869) (7,673)
85,515 85,326
PRC
2015 2014
363,235 361,612
90,809 90,403
(511) (575)
5,774 3,037
(10,256) (9,081)
(582) (539)
(1,232) 254
1,513 927
85,515 85,326

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn

262,322
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2014
2013

2015

2015
2014

19

1

1

CBRC

1
0.2617

1
0.2554

0.2554

12 31
0.2333

1771437

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn

2015 2014
91,026 91,960
2,331 —

2015 2014
83,150 91,026

2015 2014
274,800 275,811
356,027 351,438
0.77 0.78

2015 2014
274,800 275,811
13 447
274,813 276,258
356,027 351,438
— 2,916
356,027 354,354
0.77 0.78

2010 8 31 A 25



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

21

2015 2014 2015 2014
85,226 88,714 81,631 85,693
2,946 80,436 512 80,027
91,897 31,935 64,915 20,477
180,069 201,085 147,058 186,197
2,539,660 2,967,011 2,535,503 2,946,700
291,537 337,002 291,537 337,002
37,313 18,232 6,467 3,136
11,054 202 11,054 202
2,879,564 3,322,537 2,844,561 3,287,130
3,059,633 3,523,622 2,991,619 3,473,327

PBOC
PBOC 2015 12 31
PBOC
2015 2014 2015 2014

121,745 202,309 102,413 180,944
1,441 1,331 1,358 1,331
88,702 100,864 86,828 88,085
211,888 304,504 190,599 270,360
(329) (231) (329) (231)
211,559 304,273 190,270 270,129
55,375 90,107 46,270 29,659
284,335 272,392 307,762 305,074
132,563 116,030 228,299 132,904
472,273 478,529 582,331 467,637
(39) (26) (33) (26)
472,234 478,503 582,298 467,611

683,793 782,776

772,568

737,740

178/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2015 12 31
123,397 2014 12 31 163,700
199,316
2014 176,624
2014 1 1 183 66 249
48 (40) 8
2014 12 31 2015 1 1 231 26 257
%8 13 111
2015 12 31 329 39 368
2014 1 1 183 64 247
48 (38) 10
2014 12 31 2015 1 1 231 26 257
% 7 105
2015 12 31 329 33 362
22
2015 2014 2015 2014

132,465 33,990 115,950 32,865
373 383 — —
132,838 34,373 115,950 32,865
687 64 — 64
14,848 2,634 — 1,523
116,930 31,292 115,950 31,278

132,465 33,990 115,950 32,865

179/437



23

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

2015 2014 2015 2014
22,224 101,560 22,009 101,391
6,300 71,096 6,300 71,096
181,910 139,799 177,973 137,911
210,434 312,455 206,282 310,398
210 62 210 —
3,250 3,312 563 3,206
206,974 309,081 205,509 307,192
210,434 312,455 206,282 310,398

180/437

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

24
2015 12 31
65,861 64,354
38,267
2015
3 1
3 5
1 5
1211545 1,309,472 139,060 4290 2,664,367 35,533 (37,722)
39,851 65,470 778 — 106,099 1,074 —
50,866 53,240 283 — 104,389 — (1,203)
1302262 1,428,182 140,121 4290 2,874,855 36,607 (38,925)
209,289 373,438 647,015 161450 1,391,192 26,769 (28,079)
69,289 193,918 322,529 — 585,736 119 (112)
5,386 28 8,059 — 13473 101 —
5,386 — 7,383 16 12,785 — (46)
289,350 567,384 984,986 161466 2,003,186 26,989 (28,236)
691,028 266,823 44,352 1460 1,003,663 15,274 (9,665)
2282640 2,262,389 1,169,459 167,216 5,881,704 78,870 (76,826)

181/437

oOoOooodn

39,774



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ogoooood
2014
1
3 5
1 5
1015906 753,091 92,944 4237 1,866,178 19,068 (20,281)
12,670 32,181 301 — 45,152 165 —
9,564 6,919 99 — 16,582 — (140)
1038140 792,191 93,344 4237 1,927,912 19,233 (20,421)
70,707 88816 152,041 33,598 345,162 2,408 (2:382)
5,198 11,219 819 — 17,236 2 (5)
75905 100035 152,860 33,598 362,398 2,410 (2,387)
185,228 52,507 1,304 219 239,258 2,405 (1,383)
1,299,273 944733 247508 38,054 2,529,568 24,048 (24,191)
2015
3 1
3 5
1 5
951,232 1,093,826 78,220 2470 2125748 27457 (29,659
12,961 42,911 26 — 55,898 446 —
22,495 29,184 238 — 51,917 — (623)
986,688 1,165,921 78,484 2470 2233563 27,903  (30,282)
54,607 134,907 95,726 18,354 303,594 1,676 (1,860)
— 2,286 — — 2,286 — _
54,607 137,193 95,726 18,354 305,880 1,676 (1,860)
38,407 54,475 439 299 93,620 3,711 (1,002)

1,079,702 1,357,589 174,649 21,123 2,633,063 33,290 (33,144)

182/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2014
3 1
3 5
1 5
836204 662,144 56,735 3331 1558414 18045 (18,839)
6,019 26,960 — — 32,979 78 _
3,133 2,399 — — 5,532 — (70)
845356 691,503 56,735 3331 159,925 18,123 (18,909)
66,383 69,365 113,153 10,151 259,052 1,791 (2,054)
1,383 5,253 819 — 7,455 — @)
67,766 74618 113,972 10,151 266,507 1,791 (2,058)
182,605 52,507 1,304 219 236,635 2,378 (1,357)
1095727 818628 172,011 13701 2,100,067 22,292 (22,324)
2015
3 1
3 5
1 5
265 503 10,406 2,192 13,366 201 (32)
2,347 1,018 790 — 4,155 20 (30)
77 84 104 — 265 — (60)
2,689 1,605 11,300 2,192 17,786 221 (122)
2014
3 1
3 5
1 5
318 378 1,778 3734 6,208 190 (31)
3,022 6,508 — — 9,530 98 —
— 25 — — 25 _ _

3,340 6,911 1,778 3,734 15,763 288 (31)

183/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2015
1
5
1 5
— — 513 245 758 4 —
2,081 220 — — 2,301 20 —
2,081 220 513 245 3,059 24 —
2014
1
5
1 5
— 68 156 259 483 5 3)
3,022 6,508 — — 9,530 98 —
— 25 — — 25 — —
3,022 6,601 156 259 10,038 103 3)

2014

184/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ogoooood
2015 2014
o1 136
(73) (129)
18 7
2015
1
1 5 5
279 339 18,828 2,896 22,342 311 (133)
279 339 18,828 2,896 22,342 311 (133)
2014
1
1 5 5
— 69 — — 69 16 _
470 837 8,748 3,688 13,743 51 (217)

470 906 8,748 3,688 13,812 67 (217)

185/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2015
1
1 5 5
162 282 15,290 2,626 18,360 73 (99)
2014
1
1 5 5
395 837 8,297 3,093 12,622 51 (148)
2015 2014 2015 2014
45,372 24,882 26,194 22,568
24,281 22,676 17,616 21,259
3,819 1,631 769 731
75 — — —
7,207 565 5,541 568
9,990 10 2,268 10
20,332 17,717 16,075 14,399
65,704 42,599 42,269 36,967

CBRC

186/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2015 2014 2015 2014
@) 943,351 388,512 792,876 259,213
52,982 79,950 _ _
996,333 468,462 792,876 259,213
569,932 232,592 561,954 230,922
373,419 155,920 230,922 28,291
943,351 388,512 792,876 259,213
638,863 251,777 483,892 122,478
304,488 133,752 308,984 133,752
— 2,983 — 2,983
943,351 388,512 792,876 259,213
i 3(13)
2015 12 31 572,560
597,258 2014 12 31 385,031 429,705
137,066 161,764 2014 12 31 110,748
155,422
i
2015 12 31 140,834
2014 12 31 189,195 168,826
2014 12 31 168,769
26
2015 2014 2015 2014
7,869,552 7,612,592 7,315,786 7,083,319
3,541,862 3,063,465 3,471,539 3,007,959
522,052 350,274 511,707 344,099
11,933,466 11,026,331 11,299,032 10,435,377
(280,654) (257,581) (272,556) (251,162)

11,652,812 10,768,750 11,026,476 10,184,215

187/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2014 1 1 39,065 201,894 240,959
37,610 18,657 56,267

59,516 134,411 193,927

861 (861) _

(22,767) (114,893) (137,660)

6 (2,779) — (2,779)

(33,875) (4,489) (38,364)

1,224 274 1,498

2014 12 31 2015 1 1 41,245 216,336 257,581
63,728 22,294 86,022

91,878 134,262 226,140

902 (902) —

(29,052) (111,066) (140,118)

6 (4,156) — (4,156)

326 88 414

(50,365) (9,931) (60,296)

721 368 1,089

2015 12 31 51,499 229,155 280,654
2014 1 1 37,410 198,075 235,485
36,955 18,147 55,102

58,381 133,867 192,248

856 (856) —

(22,282) (114,864) (137,146)

2,772 — (2,772

(33,726) (4,408) (38,134)

1,213 268 1,481

2014 12 31 2015 1 1 39,080 212,082 251,162
62,378 22,108 84,486

90,032 133,877 223,909

890 (890) —

(28,544) (110,879) (139,423)

(4,144) — (4,144)

(50,161) (9,867) (60,029)

721 359 1,080

2015 12 31 47,874 224,682 272,556

188/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2014 1 1 172,417 68,542 240,959
40,176 16,001 56,267

155,673 38,254 193,927

(115,497) (22,163) (137,660)

6 (2,779) — (2,779)

(33,875) (4,489) (38,364)

1,224 274 1,498

2014 12 31 2015 1 1 177,163 80,418 257,581
63,752 22,270 86,022

171,571 54,569 226,140

(107,819) (32,299) (140,118)

6 (4,156) — (4,156)

372 42 414

(50,365) (9,931) (60,296)

721 368 1,089

2015 12 31 187,487 93,167 280,654
2014 1 1 167,580 67,905 235,485
39,144 15,958 55,102

154,131 38,117 192,248

(114,987) (22,159) (137,146)

2,772 — 2,772

(33,726) (4,408) (38,134)

1,213 268 1,481

2014 12 31 2015 1 1 171,439 79,723 251,162
62,333 22,153 84,486

169,487 54,422 223,909

(107,154) (32,269) (139,423)

(4,144) — (4,144)

(50,161) (9,867) (60,028)

721 359 1,080

2015 12 31 180,188 92,368 272,556

189/437
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()
(i)
(iii)

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn

2015 2014 2015 2014

135,780 92,348 130,375 88,854

11,797,686 10,933,983 11,168,657 10,346,523

11,933,466 11,026,331 11,299,032 10,435,377

(51,499) (41,245) (47,874) (39,080)

(229,155) (216,336) (224,682) (212,082)

(280,654) (257,581) (272,556) (251,162)

84,281 51,103 82,501 49,774

11,568,531 10,717,647 10,943,975 10,134,441

11,652,812 10,768,750 11,026,476 10,184,215

179,518 124,497 173,857 120,756

1.50% 1.13% 1.54% 1.16%

2015 2014 2015 2014

@ 352,143 331,731 338,839 319,108

(b) 2,870,353 2,566,390 2,813,091 2,548,977

© 1,444,195 1,188,288 1,299,068 1,090,116

4,666,691 4,086,409 4,450,998 3,958,201

2015 2014 2015 2014
108,187 112,128 108,187 112,128
85,000 85,000 85,000 85,000
158,956 134,663 145,652 121,980
352,143 331,731 338,839 319,108
2015 2014 2015 2014

54,900 23,720 54,900 23,720
297,243 308,011 283,939 295,388
352,143 331,731 338,839 319,108

190/437



i 2000
2010
2015 12 31
ii MOF 1998
2.25%

iii
2016 1 2027 7

2001

MOF)
MOF

204,809
85,000

191/437
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312,996

10 2.25%
10

2028

2.10% 9.50%



2015 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn

2015 2014 2015 2014

2,870,448 2,566,532 2,813,118 2,549,001
(95) (142) (27) (24)

2,870,353 2,566,390 2,813,091 2,548,977

2015 2014 2015 2014
21,318 11,477 3,830 883
35,798 863,914 11,038 854,631
2,813,237 1,690,999 2,798,223 1,693,463
2,870,353 2,566,390 2,813,001 2,548,977
57,116 875,391 14,868 855,514

25,472 2014 12 31 16,370

0.88%

2014

12 31

192/437

0.62%



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 2014 2015 2014
) i 1,402,673 1,172,934 1,296,903 1,087,419
27,593 3,672 _ _
i 13,001 10,889 1,433 1,965
i 838 793 732 732
1,063 1,061 1,061 1,061
448 402 277 277
(673) (670) (606) (606)
1,444,195 1,188,288 1,299,068 1,090,116
44,362 23,843 21,770 11,701
169,180 211,051 116,895 175,391
1,189,131 938,040 1,158,238 900,327
1,402,673 1,172,934 1,296,903 1,087,419
508 1,391 — —
6,730 3,040 1,433 1,965
6,601 7,251 732 732
13,929 11,682 2,165 2,697
213,542 234,894 138,665 187,092
7,238 4,431 1,433 1,965
220,780 239,325 140,098 189,057
2015 12 31 141 2014 12 31

264 2014 12 31 593
37
52 33 2014 m

2014

244 2014

213

193/437




EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
d
2014 1 1 142 803 945 58 801 859
4 — 4 — — —
(38) — ® (31) - @
€) (195)  (199) €) (195  (198)
— 62 62 — — —
2014 12 31
2015 1 1 142 670 812 24 606 630
(25) — (25) — — —
(30) — (30) — — —
8 3 11 3 — 3
2015 12 31 95 673 768 27 606 633
28

2015 2014
101,066 80,419

194/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 2014 2015 2015
% % %
100 100 100 HKD36,379 HKD46,930 PRC
ICBC )
ICBC 100 100 100 HKD4,882 HKD4,882 PRC
ICBC
100 100 100 KZT8,933 KZT8,933
ICBC PLC 100 100 100 USD200 UsD200
ICBC
ICBC 80 80 80 RMB200 RMB433 PRC
*
100 100 100 EUR437 EUR437
SA.
PT. ICBC 98.61 9861 98.61 IDR2,692.2 USD286
ICBC
ICBC 100 100 100 RUB2,310 RUB2,310
ICBC 100 100 100 RMB1L,000  RMBLL,000 PRC
89.33 89.33 89.33 MOP589 MOP12,064 PRC
"ICBC o
ICBC 60 60 60 RMB200 RMB120 PRC
*
ICBC 100 100 100 RMB100 RMB100 PRC
80 80 80 CAD158 CAD178.66
100 100 100 MYR331 MYR331
" 97.86 97.86 97.86 THB20,132 THB23,711
ICBC
100 100 100 USD50 USD50.25
LLC
ICBC-AXA 60 60 RMBS,705 RMB5,700
*
80 80 USD309 USD258
USA NA
80 80 80 ARSL,345 ARS3,505
SA.
ICBC
ICBC 100 100 100 USD50 USD50
99.99 99.99  99.99 Real 202 Real202
SA.
100 100 100 NSD60,38 NSD60,38
ICBC
100 100 100  MXN664 MXN664
SA.
ICBC 2. — 92 TRY420 USD309
ICBC 8169 8169
ICBC PLC 60 — 60 USD1,083 USD680
ICBC

195/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OoOoOoOoOodno
29
2015 2014
a 22,095 27,005
b 2,090 1,914
24,185 28,919
2015 2014
15,709 16,954
8,824 12,313
24,533 29,267
(348) (348)
24,185 28,919
2015 2014
34,242 34,242
a
[
2015 2014 2015
% % %
20.08 20.08 20.08
i
2015 12 31 15,362 2014 12 31

25,019

196/437



EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

2015 2014
824,404 1,021,036
749,889 934,306

74,515 86,730
42,950 48,012
11,197 10,229
826 187
12,023 10,416
4,950 5,061
64,508 76,606
20.08% 20.08%
12,954 15,382
8,788 11,324
21,742 26,706
2015 2014
22 29
22 29
2015 2014
21,742 26,706
701 647
(348) (348)
22,095 27,005
2015 2014
2,090 1,914
59 74
59 74

197/437
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
30
2014 1 1 117,755 24,911 8,257 59,730 34013 244,666
4,398 10,643 973 8731 29,070 53,815
5,931 (10,615) — 165 4,519 —
(671) (94) (568) (3,053) (778) (5,164)
2014 12 31 127,413 24,845 8,662 65,573 66,824 293317
2015 1 1
1,909 12,305 1,001 7,530 31,782 54,527
5,920 (10,658) — 188 4,550 —
319 — — 160 — 479
(1,329) (350) (154) (2,276) (10,371)  (14,479)
2015 12 31 134,233 26,142 9,509 71,175 92,785 333844
2014 1 1 35,142 70 4,614 38,523 1,970 80,319
5,348 — 1,041 7,909 1,796 16,004
— — — — 123 123
(293) (29) (35) (2,120 (22) (2,499)
2014 12 31 40,197 41 5,620 44,312 3,867 94,037
2015 1 1
5,562 — 1,073 7,925 3,489 18,049
— — — — 324 324
189 — — 97 — 286
(281) — (108) (2,231) (658) (3,279)
2015 12 31 45,667 41 6,585 50,103 7022 109,418
2014 12 31 87,216 24,804 3,042 21,261 62,957 199,280

2015 12 31 88,566 26,101 2,924 21,072 85,763 224,426

198/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2014 1 1 115,872 18,201 7,096 57,589 198,848
4,347 5,674 018 8,714 19,653
5,931 (6,096) — 165 —
(671) @ (61) (2,233) (3,042)
2014 12 31 125,479 17,792 7,953 64,235 215,459
2015 1 1
1,655 8,353 880 7,424 18,312
5,918 (6,105) — 187 —
(1,238) (309) (90) (2,128) (3,765)
2015 12 31 131,814 19,731 8,743 69,718 230,006
2014 1 1 34,819 70 4,370 37,873 77,132
5,284 — 934 7,678 13,896
(293) (29) (32) (2,083) (2,437)
2014 12 31 39,810 41 5,272 43,468 88,591
2015 1 1
5,442 — 994 7,783 14,219
(276) — (89) (2,108) (2,473)
2015 12 31 44,976 41 6,177 49,143 100,337
2014 12 31 85,669 17,751 2,681 20,767 126,868

2015 12 31 86,838 19,690 2,566 20,575 129,669
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2015 2014 2015 2014
50
PRC 13,044 12,236 13,044 12,236
615 581 293 281
600 514 172 55
14,259 13,331 13,509 12,572
10 50
PRC 70,459 70,751 70,331 70,751
305 279 66 69
602 571 8 9
71,366 71,601 70,405 70,829
10
PRC 2,822 2,179 2,822 2,179
34 21 34 21
85 84 68 68
2,941 2,284 2,924 2,268
88,566 87,216 86,838 85,669
2015 12 31 11,852 2014 12 31 10,781
2015 12 31
85,763 2014 12 31 62,957
2015 12 31
22,850 2014 12 31
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O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
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2015 2014
113,845 28,443 104,244 25,807
(38,283) (9,670) (5,457) (1,341)
(3,166) (790) (2,400) (602)
28,696 7,174 25,791 6,448
(16,886) (4,092) (22,701) (5,554)
84,206 21,066 99,477 24,758
2015 2014
(1,143) (296) (465) (68)
2,848 595 39 70
2,304 696 2,474 449
4,009 995 2,405 451
2015 2014
112,204 28,054 100,136 25,022
(37,275) (9,343) (4,477) (1,110)
(3,191) (798) (2,412) (601)
28,696 7,174 25,791 6,448
(18,900) (4,733) (23,369) (5,860)
81,534 20,354 95,671 23,899
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2015

2014
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2015 2015
11 12 31
25,807 2,636 — — 28,443
(1,341) — (8,329) — (9,670)
(602) (188) — — (790)
6,448 726 — — 7,174
(5,554) 695 733 35 (4,001)
24,758 3,869 (7,596) 35 21,066
2014 2014
11 12 31
19,612 6,195 — 25,807
9,782 — (11,123) (1,341)
(1,874) 1,272 — (602)
5,751 697 — 6,448
(4,412) (387) (756) (5,554)
28,860 7,777 (11,879) 24,758
2015 2015
11 12 31
(68) (228) — (296)
70 — 525 595
449 247 —_ 696
451 19 525 995
2014 2014
11 12 31
(45) (23) — (68)
149 — (79) 70
316 127 6 449
420 104 (73) 451
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2015 1 1 2015 12 31
25,022 3,032 — 28,054
(1,110) — (8,233) (9,343)

(601) (197) — (798)
6,448 726 _ 7174
(5,860) 378 749 (4,733)
23,899 3,939 (7,484) 20,354

2014 1 1 2014 12 31
19,279 5743 — 25,022
9,876 — (10,986) (1,110)
(1,894) 1,293 — (601)
5,751 697 — 6,448
(4,873) (259) (728) (5.860)
28,139 7,474 (11,714) 23,899
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2015

2015
IC

CGU

CGU

458

BC
ICBC

2014 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2015 2014 2015 2014
108,907 108,330 103,613 103,841
114,619 95,950 92,967 95,885
19,756 20,499 19,682 20,429
11,310 12,124 428 487
173,241 95,014 141,516 79,474
8,956 8,966 — —
6,808 3,726 6,624 3477
15,102 11,492 6,726 6,443
458,699 356,101 371,556 310,036
92.8169% 1,550
ICBC 60% 4,251
487
CGU
CGU
CGU
2015 2014 2015 2014
) 205,531 312,336 205,531 312,336
@) 27,521 217,431 27,521 217,431
)(b) 55,871 53,227 55,866 53,223
2)(c) 8,496 6,227 8,496 6,227
6,508 164 _ _
303,927 589,385 297,414 589,217
2015 12 31
1,496
1,531
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@ 2015 12 31
159
(b) 2015 12 31
© 2012 2014
2015 12 31
383
2015 12 31 2014 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2014 12 31 588
2014 12 31
2015
2014 12 31 641

2015 2014 2015 2014
1,673,179 941,769 1,653,551 943,755

115,088 165,007 68,198 148,548
1,788,267 1,106,776 1,721,749 1,092,303

185,789 136,819 74,950 39,674

291,804 295,644 306,590 261,303

477,593 432,463 381,540 300,977
2,265,860 1,539,239 2,103,289 1,393,280
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35
2015 2014 2015 2014
25(i) 313,306 344,380 130,830 161,718
23,885 36,577 — —
337,191 380,957 130,830 161,718
180,681 191,763 121,420 161,649
132,625 152,617 9,410 69
313,306 344,380 130,830 161,718
303,841 332,578 121,365 150,884
9,465 10,834 9,465 10,834
— 968 — —
313,306 344,380 130,830 161,718
36
DIFC ICBC ICBC ICBC
ICBC ICBC
37
2015 2014 2015 2014
4,507,661 4,134,828 4,413,305 4,026,374
3,390,514 3,153,817 3,344,216 3,115,187
3,929,353 3,902,305 3,645,906 3,601,210
4,210,600 4,034,790 4,134,525 3,950,564
243,811 330,861 243,721 330,766

16,281,939 15,556,601 15,781,673 15,024,101
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38
2015 2014 2015 2014
Tier 2
(@) 181,092 187,024 181,092 187,024
14,461 9,638 — _
195,553 196,662 181,092 187,024
2 — 9,485 — 9,485
©)
59,083 47,181 59,083 47,181
51,986 26,262 _ _
111,069 73,443 59,083 47,181
306,622 279,590 240,175 243,690
2015 12 31 1 38,723 2014 12 31 28,886
N Tier 2
PBOC CRBC 2005 2009 2010 2011 2012 2014
2015
Tier 2 Tier 2
2014
( )« ) ( )
2005 ICBCO2 )
2005-08-19 100 13,000 — 3.77% 2005-09-06 2020-09-06  2005-10-11 0)
2009 ICBCO2 .
2009-07-16 100 24,000 24,000 4.00% 2009-07-20 2024-07-20  2009-08-20 (ii)
2010 ICBCO01
2010-09-10 100 5,800 — 3.90% 2010-09-14 2020-09-14  2010-11-03 (iii)
2010 ICBCO2 )
2010-09-10 100 16,200 16,200 4.10% 2010-09-14 2025-09-14  2010-11-03 (iv)
2011 ICBCO1
2011-06-29 100 38,000 38,000 5.56% 2011-06-30 2031-06-30  2011-08-30 (v)
2011 ICBCO2 )
2011-12-29 100 50,000 50,000 5.50% 2011-12-30 2026-12-30  2012-01-17 (vi)
2012 ICBCO1 .
2012-06-11 100 20,000 20,000 4.99% 2012-06-13 2027-06-13  2012-07-13 (vii)
2014 ICBCO1
2014-08-04 100 20,000 20,000 5.80% 2014-08-05 2024-08-05  2014-09-24  (viii)
i 2015 9 6
i 2019 7 20
300bps
iii 2015 9 14
iv 2020 9 14
v 2026 6 30
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vi 2021 12 30
vii 2022 6 13
viii 2019 8 5
( ( )
15
Tier 2 2015-9-5 99.189% 2,000 12,987 4.875% 2015-9-21 2025-9-21 2015-9-22 (ix)
ier
ix 2015 9 15 2,000 4.875% Tier 2
2015 9 22 99.189%
2025 9 21
2010 11 30 ICBC 500 5.125%
99.737% 2020 11 30
2011 11 4 ICBC 1,500 6% 100%
2021 11 4
2013 10 10 ICBC 500 4.5% 99.463%
2023 10 10
2014 9 10 ICBC 320 99.298%
2024 9 10
2006 7 27 ICBC 140 8.012% ICBC
2016 7 27
2009 12 2 ICBC 500 8.125% 2019 12 2
ICBC
ICBC ICBC
2014
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2
CBRC 2010 8 31 A 25 2015
12 31 CBRC ICBC
ICBC 2010 8 31 100 2010 8 31 2016 8 31 2010 9 10 25
21,998 3,002 25,000
(113) (17) (130)
21,885 2,985 24,870
(14,980) (2,597) (17,577)
2,580 — 2,580
2014 12 31 9,485 388 9,873
(9,482) (386) (9,869)
11 — 11
(14) (2 (16)
2015 12 31 — — —
€
2015 12 31
i 2016 2024 13,146
2015
2016 2022 5,055
i 2016 2021 7,034
2015 2018 3,000
ii 2015 2016 4,012
iv 2016 2020 21,440
2015 2016 2020
6,976
v 2015 2016 2018 5,321
Vi 2015 DIFC 2020 3,235
vii 2016 2019 2,498
viii 2016 2018 1,997
ix 2016 280



Vi

Vii

ICBC 2016
5,124
2016
ICBC
21,203
4.875%
97.708%
2015
1,500
ICBCIL
ICBC
ICBC 2016
2015
ICBC
ICBC
ICBC
ICBC

2020
2015
14,106
2018
750
3,975
ICBCIL
2015
15,728
2019
ICBC 2016 2017
2017
2017 2018
91
2017
2016 2017
2015 ICBC
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5717
ICBC 2016 2020
ICBC
2021
2011
2015 112 2015 12 31
2021 12 7
2018 3.90
ICBCIL 2018 2020
5,979
2,006
4,203
313
2015 ICBC 2018
109
476
2016 2017 334



39

() 2015 12 31

(i) 2015 12 31

403,335
40
H
A 0]
H
i ICBC
25
130%
ICBC
ICBC

7,387,711,262

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2015 2014 2015 2014
254,942 242,433 250,425 237,680
196,320 104,972 158,757 89,923
(i) 23,748 21,038 22,085 19,679
4,716 4,798 4,716 4,798
11,968 11,612 11,455 11,870
5,052 2,409 4,843 2,161
92,327 77,428 34,145 43,507
589,073 464,690 486,426 409,618
2014 12 31
518,166 2014 12 31
2015 2014
86,795 86,795 86,795 86,795
269,612 269,612 266,700 266,700
356,407 356,407 353,495 353,495
H A
2010 8 31 250 100
2011 3 1 A 2014 11 19 2014 12 30
ICBC 30 15 1 3.27
4.25
ICBC
2015 2 12 2015 2 12 249,857,640
ICBC 142,360
A 269,612,212,539
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a
( )

2014-12-10 6.00% 20 / 147 2,940 17,991

2014-12-10 6.00% 15 / 40 600 4,558

2014-12-10 6.00% 100 / 120 12,000 12,000

2015-11-18 450% 100 / 450 45,000 45,000

757 79,549

174

79,375
b
1
i

5 5 7
1
ii
iii
iv
Tier2
Tier2

212/437



v
Tierl Tierl
Tierl 5.125
H
]
2
2
H
vi
CBRC
5
7
5
vii
2
i
5
5
1

213/437
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oOoOooodn

iv
Tier2 Tier2
'
Tierl Tierl 5.125
Tierl 5.125 A
A
(1) CBRC
)
2
A A
vi
2015 11 18 5 CBRC
Vii
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C

2015 1 1 147 40 120 — 307

2,940 600 12,000 — N/A

17,991 4,558 12,000 — 34,549

_ _ _ 450 450

_ _ — 45,000 45,000

— — — 45,000 45,000

_ _ _ _ N/A

2015 12 31 147 40 120 450 757

2,940 600 12,000 45,000 N/A

17,991 4,558 12,000 45,000 79,549
d

2015 1 1 2015 12 31

1,530,859 1,789,474

(1 1,496,431 1,710,099

2 34,428 79,375

6,445 11,045

@) 6,445 11,045

2 — —
42
a
b
[

50% 10
25
2016 3 30 PRC GAAP

10 26,398 2014 26,537

215/437



2012 7 1 MOF

2015 12 31
15

241,509
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GAAP

15

2014 218,078



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
h
GAAP IFRS
IFRS

2014 1 1 351,390 — 1,90 142,865 122,733 199916  (29141) (1573) (4,080) 430,720 484105 1,268,175
_ _ _ _ _ _ — _ _ — 263,201 263,201
_ _ _ _ _ — 3293 (125 4 2912 32,912
—_ _ _ — — — 32993 (125 4 32912 263,201 296,113
_ 34,428 — — — — — — _ _ — 34,428
2,105 — (157 5572 — — — — — 5572 6,105

— 2013
_ _ _ _ _ _ — _ _ _ (91,960) (91,960)

18
_ _ _ — 26,537 _ — _ _ 26537 (26,537) —
_ _ _ — _ 18,162 — _ — 18162 (18,162) —

2014 12 31
2015 1 1 353495 34428 388 148,437 149,270 218,078 3852 (1,698) (4036) 513903 610647 1,512,861
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 262,322 262,322
_ _ _ — — — 24637 o7 (43 24691 — 24,601
_ _ —_ — — — 24637 o7 (43) 24691 262,322 287,013
— 44,947 — — _ _ — _ _ _ 44,947
2912 — (389 7,761 — — — — _ 7,761 — 10,285

— 2014
_ _ _ _ _ _ — _ _ — (91,026) (91,026)

18
_ 18 _ _ _ _ _ _ — _ _ — (2:331) (2,331)
_ _ _ _ 26,398 — — — —  263% (26,398) —
_ _ _ — — 23,431 — — — 23431 (23,431) —
- - - ® — — — — — ® — ®
2015 12 31 356,407 79,375 — 156,195 175,668 241509 28489  (1,601) (4079 596,181 729783 1,761,746

i 71 2014 114

217/437



43

218/437

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 2014

(8) —
36,956 43,992
(2,357) 1,602
(8,854) (11,044)
25,745 34,550
(88) 122

— (12)
(88) 110
156 80
(5,400) (2,173)
20,405 32,567
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D ICBC
@
2014 1 29
5
SBLH
21
31 ICBC
(b)
(©

SBLH

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
SBLH
60%
20%
6
2015
2015 3 27
ICBC 2015 12
60%
ICBC
4,251 4,251
4,251 4,251
3,159
7,897
(487)
ICBC
6,388 6,388
2,239 2,239
18,426 18,426
12,950 12,913
17,110 17,110
59,324 59,324
15,806 15,806
1,925 1,922
16 16
3,179 3,177
35,062 35,025
7,385 7,385
59,674 59,674
1,812 1,812
16,813 16,811
4,342 4,366
4,378 4,378
7,897 7,870
3,159

4,738
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(d) 2015 12 31 ICBC

(e ICBC

ICBC
ICBC
ICBC

2 ICBC

@)
2014 4 29 GSD

2015 5 22

72,730,110.49
92.8169%

(b)

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn

2015 2 1 2015 12 31
800
(1,390)
5,130
2015 2 1
6,388
(4,251)
2,137
75.5%
2015 7 20 2015 8 14
ICBC
1,550 1,550
1,550 1,550
355
1,447

220/437
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©
ICBC
923 923
546 546
7 7
274 274
5,474 5,474
62 62
20 20
102 102
1 1
5112 5112
148 148
453 453
18 18
229 229
1,447 1,447
355
1,092
(d) 2015 12 31 ICBC
2015 5 22 2015 12 31
290
0
(195)
(e ICBC
2015 5 22
ICBC 923
ICBC (1,550)
ICBC (627)
)
2015 7 20 2015 8 14 72,730,110.49
92.8169%
ICBC
374
374
219
155

155
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@
2015 12 31
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
5,679 5,679 3,146 3,146
27,793 27,793 3,872 3,872
215,504 215,504 139,194 139,194
3,657 3,657 11,225 11,225
7,182 7,182 6,459 6,459
259,815 259,815 163,896 163,896
2015 12 31
2015 12 31
— 5,679 — —
— 27,593 — 200
— — 181,376 34,128
_ _ — 3,657
306 6,480 306 e
306 39,752 181,682 38,075
2014 12 31
— 3,146 — —
— 3,672 — 200
— — 139,004 190
— — — 11,225
465 4,666 — 1,328
465 11,484 139,004 12,943
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(2 2015 12 31
2015 12 31
2015 12 31
2,385,200 936,220 2014 12 31
1,454,836 590,386
(3) 2015 12 31
2015 6,076
2014 7,812
2015 57 2014 17
2015 1 1 2015 12 31
821.48 2014 1 1
2014 12 31 2,308.47
2015 1 1 2015 12 31
57,936 2014 1 1 2014 12 31
45,288
46
2015 2014
20 85,226 88,714
20 94,843 112,371
3 122,082 293,713
3 235,904 245,148
3 903,243 254,318

1,441,298 994,264

223/437
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31

7,191 7,107 1,998 1,472
63,834 — 13,361 —
71,025 7,107 15,359 1,472
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12 31

2014

48

2006

49

9,164

12 31

2014 12 31
126
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2015 12 31 29,527 2014
2015 12 31 1,310
2015 12 31 122
270 17 2014 12 31
H 10
2015 2014 2015 2014
719 850 701 850
22,081 28,738 3,261 8,215
22,800 29,588 3,962 9,065
2015 2014 2015 2014
5,516 5,210 4,965 4,799
11,093 12,389 10,030 11,533
2,369 580 2,094 477
18,978 18,179 17,089 16,809

225/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 2014
10,198 6,156
39,463 23,987
39,344 25,198
89,005 55,341

2015 2014 2015 2014
339,494 348,924 336,461 347,331
61,839 33,369 110,738 86,357
281,804 274,186 295,055 314,375
27,148 56,096 25,588 48,505
219,199 334,838 210,786 327,832
102,375 235,664 91,546 99,245
727,316 584,362 691,737 531,827
538,709 474,684 527,533 465,147
2,297,884 2,342,123 2,289,444 2,220,619

2015 2014 2015 2014
0] 1,071,193 1,014,045 1,042,388 988,911

CBRC
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2015 12 31 /
2014 12 31 3,001

2015 12 31
31 90,874

MOF

2015 12 31

50

51

2015
144,813 2014 12 31

12 31
194,448

2271437
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4,715
97,477 2014 12
2014 12 31
2015 2014
1,013,303 940,303
1,012,587 939,773
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;
53
a
[ MOF
MOF 2015 12
31 MOF 34.60% 2014 12 31 34.88
MOF MOF
2015 2014
PRC 834,549 1,037,908
2015 2014
PRC 48,340 150,024
PRC 89,719 123,113
PRC 29,169 29,323
% %
216 6.34 225 6.34
2015 12 31 MOF 108,187
2014 12 31 112,128 27
MOF 53(g)
i
2015 12 31 3471 2014 12 31
35.12 2003 12 16

828,209
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2015 12 31 16.91 2014 12 31 21.63
3 30 3.16 4.20%
2015 2014
16,897 20,821
200 239
22,765 16,506
21 26
5,000 —
2015 2014
722 731
662 273
515 —
% %
316 4.20 314 420
001 299 001 3.30
2015 12 31
2015 2014
870,280 973,027
76,449 82,410
2,366 —
814 537
158,662 143,845
833 425
14,945 3,415
2015 2014
32,756 38,975
263 380
16 —
1,666 2,193
% %
050 6.50 0.0331 6.50
0 6.20 0 6.00
0.70 3.80 —
0 545 0 720
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2015 2014
19,827 13,768
362,556 195,574
31,906 18,308
3,169 1,653
385,187 210,237
1,893 1,984
4,49 —
11,689 —
12,500 —
109,424 127,089

2015 2014

55 71
779 538
a1 61
616 386
106 345
881 396
% %

073 450 00125 156
0 800 0 565

005 6.46 184 6.40

001 9.00 001 698

2015 2014
1,062 62

329 106
2,242 _
11,957 566

66 40
2,003 _

305 10

2015 2014

65 —

5 2

129 8

% %
0 899 015 035

161 269 223 268
0 451 035 1.60
0 045 0 068
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O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
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d
2015 2014
16 —
2015 2014
% %
035 115 —
e
13
2015 2014
3,828 14,465
245 317
4,073 14,782
2014 2014
2015 12 31 PRC
2015
2015 2014
2015 12
31 6.86 2014 12 31 054

2015 12 31
2014 12 31 27.36
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2015 12 31
287,137 26,963 193,767 — 507,867
(45,613) 152,758 (107,145) — —
78,211 64,709 471 — 143,301
[ 6,179 539 5,519 5,238 17,475
325,914 244,969 92,612 5,238 668,733
(93,129) (100,962) (20,633) (6,111) (220,835)
(63,752) (22,270) — — (86,022)
(200) 1) (202) (568) (971)
168,833 121,736 71,777 (1,441) 360,905
— — — 2,330 2,330
168,833 121,736 71,777 889 363,235
(85,515)
T 277,720
6,534 5,109 2,625 292 14,560
1,053 704 474 64 2,295
25,873 20,045 10,394 1,189 57,501

2015 12 31

8427930 3587372 10,075,355 119123 22,209,780
_ _ _ 24,185 24,185
89,197 69,444 35,629 30,156 224,426
i 18,472 7,148 5,077 11,083 41,780
9073983 7,843,000 3,379,557 112,712 20,409,261

1,759,175 538,709 — — 2,297,884
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2014 12 31
294,461 17,206 181,855 — 493,522
(72,827) 168,038 (95,211) _ _
80,714 51,208 575 — 132,497
[ 6,303 618 (2,743) 4,661 8,839
308,651 237,070 84,476 4,661 634,858
(99,639) (93,892) (18,969) (6,175) (218,674)
(40,176) (16,091 — — (56,267)
(322) o) (144) 5 (462)
168,515 127,086 65,363 (1,509) 359,455
_ _ — 2,157 2,157
168,515 127,086 65,363 648 361,612
(85,326)
276,286
8,482 4,931 2,483 198 16,094
1,113 663 414 21 2211
26,235 19,322 9,770 777 56,104
2014 12 31
7978544 3,110,238 9,402,275 118,896 20,609,953
— — — 28,919 28,919
81,543 60,209 30,286 27,242 199,280
i 16,914 7,060 4,629 10,378 38,981
8,733,769 7,405,054 2,865,212 68,614 19,072,649
1,867,439 474,684 — — 2,342,123

(b)

234/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

mw‘

2015 12 31
210421 56386 47,333 24031 49421 78677 17,092 24506 — 507,867
(135954) 26121 10207 76079 13,620 3,182 8185 (1,440 — —
4639 35803 22685 24,685 21,179 20,588 5,751 8,167 (106) 143,391
: (2,146) (649) 1,082 6,200 227 1,811 (131) 11,072 — 17475
76,960 117,661 81,307 131,004 84,447 104258 30,807 42,305 (106) 668,733
(19,094) (35297) (25271) (37,297) (34,545) (39482) (14,593) (15,362) 106 (220,835)
(6,047) (24,946) (20,546) (11,034)  (9,080) (10984)  (L,769)  (1,616) — (86,022
(185) (113) (176) (24) 0] (21) 7 (443) — (971)
51634 57,305 35314 82649 40815 53,771 14533 24884 — 360,905
_ _ _ _ _ — — 2,330 — 2,330
51634 57,305 35314 82649 40815 53,771 14533 27,214 — 363235
(85,515)
277,720
1,823 2,178 1,435 2,131 2,528 2,968 1,117 380 — 14560
779 267 104 144 261 372 68 300 — 2,295
2,488 6,026 1,081 1,906 2,727 3,649 1137 38487 — 57501
i
2015 12 31

9,142,237 4,862,465 3,366,173 3,633,597 2,216,719 2,819,807 1,069,622 2,450,563 (7,372,469) 22,188,714
_ _ _ _ — — — 24185 — 24,185
14164 29480 11,843 18844 19906 24329 10771 95089 — 224426
_ 10,717 5,839 3,086 4,031 5,610 7,209 1318 3,970 — 41,780

|
21,066
22,209,780
7,568,000 4,995,033 3,497,543 4,799,262 2,280,592 2,732,706 1,024,661 810,582 (7,372,469) 20,345,000
64,261
20,409,261
558,184 398,045 250410 415973 149,897 207,604 54,608 263,163 — 2,297,884
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2014 12 31
189569 62596 47,949 29633 48166 75409 18613 21587 — 493522
(134,777) 21,946 9293 70935 15274 7,669 9,127 533 — —
4532 32565 22016 22,364 20643 19,403 5143 6,150 (319) 132,497
i 11,915 (2,221) (197) (8272 (312) 110 (168) 7,984 — 8,839
71,230 114,886 79,061 114660 83,771 102591 32,715 36,254 (319) 634,858
(21,206) (35353) (25307) (36334) (33689) (38735 (14525 (13,844) 319 (218,674)
(3727) (15641) (11,495  (6,806)  (7.574)  (7,131)  (2637)  (1.256) —  (56,267)
(67) (49) 7 (25) (52) 3 (11) (268) — (462)
46239 63843 42266 71495 42456 56,728 15542 20,886 — 359455
_ _ _ _ —_ — — 2,157 — 2,157
46239 63843 42266 71,495 42456 56,728 15542 23043 — 361612
(85,326)
276,286
1,809 2252 1,469 2,016 2,440 2,806 1,083 2219 — 16094
859 202 125 137 263 385 66 174 — 2,211
2413 4,795 1,376 3,033 3,246 4,007 1317 35917 — 56104
i
2014 12 31

8,820,680 4,680,319 3,342,070 3,394,573 2008309 2,579,889 1,001,247 1,919,486 (7,161,378) 20,585,195
_ _ _ _ — — — 28919 — 28,919
14363 26113 12294 19086 19,839 24204 10748 72,633 — 199280
, 11,274 5,986 2,691 3,631 5,307 5,674 1326 3,002 — 38,981

I
24,758
20,609,953
7431623 4693296 3,457,784 4,344,494 1983382 2555769 959520 747,042 (7,161,378) 19,011,532
61,117
19,072,649
469,704 438216 319,851 419,494 129,088 158055 58,811 348,904 — 2342123
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Substandard (Doubtful) Loss
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25

3,666,694

3,541,862

2014 12 31
3,027,428

8,391,

3,063,465

55(a)(iii)

604
2015 12 31
2014 12 31

239/437

2014 12 31
3,712,124

2,577,534

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 12 31
7,962,866
2014 12 31



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 2014 2015 2014
2,974,407 3,434,908 2,909,988 3,387,634
683,793 782,776 772,568 737,740
132,465 33,990 115,950 32,865
210,434 312,455 206,282 310,398
78,870 24,048 33,290 22,292
996,333 468,462 792,876 259,213
11,652,812 10,768,750 11,026,476 10,184,215
352,143 331,731 338,839 319,108
2,870,353 2,566,390 2,813,091 2,548,977
1,430,266 1,176,606 1,296,903 1,087,419
272,777 198,482 219,948 164,875
21,654,653 20,098,598 20,526,211 19,054,736
2,297,884 2,342,123 2,289,444 2,220,619

23,952,537 22,440,721 22,815,655 21,275,355
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 12 31
2,546,091 66,674 72,786 84,112 16,509 30,432 22,002 135,801 2,974,407
411,713 4,210 592 21,413 1,471 1,256 362 242,776 683,793
115,855 — — 95 — — — 16,515 132,465
277 64 42 204,917 19 50 12 5,053 210,434
17,758 2,746 1,347 1,726 238 206 843 54,006 78,870
788,380 — — — — — — 207,953 996,333
472,341 2,237,047 1,513,330 1,970,272 1,636,115 2,129,451 654,867 1,039,389 11,652,812
327,410 635 484 5,508 4,260 302 240 13,304 352,143
2,643,343 42,541 21,454 13,469 11,844 28,973 9,607 99,122 2,870,353
875,753 54,154 34,253 237,336 19,189 20,394 2,642 186,545 1,430,266
136,643 19,021 10,966 20,274 11,813 13,253 3,177 57,630 272,777
8,335,564 2,427,092 1,655,254 2,559,122 1,701,458 2,224,317 693,752 2,058,094 21,654,653
558,184 398,045 250,410 415,973 149,897 207,604 54,608 263,163 2,297,884
8,893,748 2,825,137 1,905,664 2,975,095 1,851,355 2,431,921 748,360 2,321,257 23,952,537
54(b)
2014 12 31
3,006,630 67,318 49,194 179,692 20,387 32,200 8,599 70,888 3,434,908
408,339 5,506 2,479 47,527 1,513 1,917 1221 314,274 782,776
32,865 — — — — — — 1,125 33,990
301,231 172 126 7,675 58 79 20 3,004 312,455
9,377 1371 5,519 848 255 322 910 5,446 24,048
256,230 — — 2,983 — — — 209,249 468,462
463,735 2,141,295 1,412,991 1,816,719 1,462,435 1,940,872 608,799 921,904 10,768,750
304,092 1,140 510 5,948 5,960 1,218 240 12,623 331,731
2,454,903 51,699 18,931 4,140 — — — 36,717 2,566,390
695,131 62,585 37,264 228,694 15,006 17,094 3,422 117,410 1,176,606
93,801 16,278 10,303 16,925 11,312 11,572 2,823 35,468 198,482
8,026,334 2,347,364 1,537,317 2,311,151 1,516,926 2,005,274 626,034 1,728,198 20,098,598
469,704 438,216 319,851 419,494 129,088 158,055 58,811 348,904 2,342,123
8,496,038  2,785580 1,857,168 2,730,645 1,645,014 2,163,329 684,845 2,077,102 22,440,721
54(b)
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EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn

2015 12 31
2,546,001 66,674 72,786 84,112 16,509 30,432 22,002 71,382 2,909,988
526,428 4,265 5133 21,434 1,763 949 555 212,041 772,568
115,855 — — 95 — — — — 115,950
277 64 42 204917 19 50 12 901 206,282
18,916 2,746 1,347 1,726 238 206 843 7,268 33,290
792,876 _ — — — _ — — 792,876
472341 2237047 1513330 1,977,195 1636115 2,130,405 654,867 405176 11,026,476
327,410 635 484 5,508 4,260 302 240 — 338,839
2,647,078 42,541 21,454 13,469 11,844 28,973 9,607 38125 2,813,001
875,753 54,154 34253 237,336 19,189 20,394 2,642 53182 1,296,903
136,668 19,021 10,966 20,274 11,813 13,253 3177 4,776 219,948
8450,693 2,427,147 1659795 2,566,066 1701750 2,224,964 693,945 792,851 20,526,211
558,584 412,366 268690 432,707 155,694 211,347 57,204 192,852 2,289,444
9018277 2839513 1928485 2,998,773 1857444 2436311 751,149 985703 22,815,655
54(b)
2014 12 31
3,006,630 67,318 49194 179,692 20,387 32,200 8,599 23614 3,387,634
524,317 5516 2675 47,560 1,556 2,068 1,232 152,816 737,740
32,865 — _ _ — _ — — 32,865
301,231 172 126 7,675 58 79 20 1,037 310,398
10,479 1,371 5,519 848 255 332 910 2,588 22292
256,230 _ _ 2,983 — _ — — 259,213
463735 2141295 1412991 1,823,446 1462435 1,940,872 608,799 330642 10,184,215
304,092 1,140 510 5,948 5,960 1,218 240 — 319,108
2,454,903 51,699 18,931 4,140 — — — 19304 2,548,977
695,131 62,585 37,264 228694 15,006 17,094 3422 28223 1,087,419
93,801 16,278 10,303 16,925 11,312 11,572 2,823 1,861 164,875
8143414 2347374 1537513 2,317,911 1516969 2,005,425 626,045 560,085 19,054,736
470,929 453,676 327,181 430,897 136,142 169,578 63,188 169,028 2,220,619
8614343 2,801,050 1864694 2,748,808 1653111 2,175,003 689,233 729113 21,275,355
54(b)
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

55(a)(iv)

2015 2014 2015 2014
1,603,631 1,642,460 1,527,906 1,565,314
1,551,248 1,439,285 1,458,156 1,352,250

866,779 923,005 821,903 878,113
835,616 751,728 799,646 708,326
724,246 624,046 696,444 600,812
562,917 530,103 453,665 454,883
472,791 477,193 463,172 470,172
280,556 301,261 261,988 281,433
226,619 220,860 213,570 210,093
224,215 224,994 152,780 161,846
137,497 123,207 128,682 115,238
383,437 354,450 337,874 284,839
7,869,552 7,612,592 7,315,786 7,083,319
2,811,288 2,387,331 2,758,696 2,345,742
730,574 676,134 712,843 662,217
3,541,862 3,063,465 3,471,539 3,007,959
522,052 350,274 511,707 344,099
11,933,466 11,026,331 11,299,032 10,435,377

(iii)

2015 2014 2015 2014

11,599,446 10,814,697 10,979,700 10,233,526
154,502 87,137 145475 81,095
179,518 124,497 173,857 120,756

11,933,466 11,026,331 11,299,032 10,435,377

(280,654) (257,581) (272,556) (251,162)

11,652,812 10,768,750 11,026,476 10,184,215
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 2014
3,209,224 38,155 3,247,379 3,082,321 41,084 3,123,405
1,425,870 119,735 1,545,605 1,394,854 64,417 1,459,271
5,131,186 189,839 5,321,025 4,740,077 106,667 4,846,744
1,454,131 31,306 1,485,437 1,359,527 25,750 1,385,277
11,220,411 379,035 11,599,446 10,576,779 237,918 10,814,697
2015 2014
3,135,856 36,398 3,172,254 2,903,774 39,852 2,943,626
1,352,375 118,830 1,471,205 1,275,140 63,887 1,339,027
4,701,956 184,160 4,886,116 4,502,333 103,629 4,605,962
1,419,713 30,412 1,450,125 1,319,691 25,220 1,344,911
10,609,900 369,800 10,979,700 10,000,938 232,588 10,233,526
2015 2014
68,926 15,913 84,839 33,068 14,004 47,072
22,052 7,870 29,922 14,428 6,891 21,319
30,099 9,642 39,741 10,977 7,769 18,746
121,077 33,425 154,502 58,473 28,664 87,137
118,814 65,453 184,267 57,332 54,452 111,784
2015 2014
62,514 15,138 77,652 28,232 13,609 41,841
21,964 7,544 29,508 13,758 6,841 20,599
28,699 9,616 38,315 10,899 7,756 18,655
113,177 32,298 145,475 52,889 28,206 81,095

116,546 63,324 179,870 54,934 53,438 108,372

244/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

substandard (doubtful) loss

2015 12 31
43,771 2014 12 31 28,925 42,196 2014 12 31
28,058

2015 2014 2015 2014
4,557 4,579 4,441 3,882
— 1,942 2,061 1,905 2,004
3,690

2014 2,030

245/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooodd
iv
2015 12 31
85,000 1,608,648 179,759 5,512 — 1,878,919
15,090 1,159,165 327,141 1,726 9,970 1,513,092
1,500 17,726 93,269 4272 907 117,674
171,997 52,573 360,194 82,320 1,139 668,223
40,572 32,244 442,169 38,635 10,208 563,828
314,159 2,870,356 1,402,532 132,465 22,224 4,741,736
— (3 — — — (3
314,159 2,870,353 1,402,532 132,465 22,224 4,741,733
*
_ 92 — — — 92
— — 434 — — 434
_ 92 434 — — 526
_ (92) (293) — — (385)
— — 141 — — 141
314,159 2,870,353 1,402,673 132,465 22,224 4,741,874
2014 12 31
87,486 1,231,741 136,276 2,636 — 1,458,139
15,090 1,275,337 367,455 789 29,120 1,687,791
1,500 21,125 93,488 192 3,021 119,326
167,278 16,666 170,885 10,816 11,565 377,210
47,564 21,468 404,755 19,557 57,854 551,198
318,918 2,566,337 1,172,859 33,990 101,560 4,193,664
_ 78 — — — 78
_ 117 75 — — 192
— 195 75 — — 270
— (142) — — — (142)
_ 53 75 — — 128
318,918 2,566,390 1,172,934 33,990 101,560 4,193,792
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 12 31
85,000 1,576,164 153,413 842 — 1815419
15,000 1,149,002 323,325 1,609 9970 1,499,086
1,500 16,671 90,748 4,272 907 114,098
171,997 59,349 324,828 76,100 1,104 633,378
40,572 11,818 404,528 33,127 10,028 500,073
314,159 2,813,094 1,296,842 115,950 22009 4,562,054
— C) — — — (C)
314,159 2,813,001 1,296,842 115,950 22009 4,562,051
*
— 24 — — — 24
— — 107 — — 107
— 24 107 — — 131
— (24) (46) — — (70)
— — 61 — — 61
314,159 2,813,091 1,296,903 115,950 22,009 4,562,112
2014 12 31
87,486 1,222,694 117,090 1,538 — 1428808
15,000 1,273,622 359,775 789 29120 1,678,396
1,500 20,110 90,664 192 3,021 115,487
167,278 22,608 146,000 10,789 11,565 358,240
47,564 9,943 373,860 19,557 57,685 508,609
318,018 2,548,977 1,087,389 32,865 101,391 4,089,540
*
— 24 30 — — 54
— 24 30 — — 54
— (24) — — — (24)
— — 30 — — 30
318,918 2,548,977 1,087,419 32,865 101,391 4,089,570

247/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
b
i
2015 12 31
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5 (***)
471,606 - — - - — 2,588,027 3,059,633
206,836 1,091,447 153,808 197,090 30,904 41 — 1,680,126
— 12,700 24,030 81,757 11,660 2,318 373 132,838
534 1,051 6,750 9,211 174,786 13,665 4,437 210,434
681 11,116 12,841 31,758 18,134 4,340 — 78,870
68,278 755,892 739,152 2,918,622 2,881,766 4,139,152 149,950 11,652,812
— 97,632 207,490 808,375 2,344,194 1,194,931 14,069 4,666,691
— — — — — — 24,185 24,185
— — — — — — 224,426 224,426
270,430 51,295 9,188 53,048 23,629 33,018 39,157 479,765
1,018,365 2,021,133 1,153,259 4,099,861 5,485,073 5,387,465 3,044,624 22,209,780
— — 20 30 160 —_ — 210
59,151 81,382 122,790 22,124 17,267 1,213 — 303,927
512 11,467 12,890 28,555 17,170 6,232 — 76,826
1,541,535 590,578 178,260 210,401 45,149 37,128 — 2,603,051
* %
— 35,579 53,158 77,938 16,234 443 — 183,352
8,515,746 891,898 1,241,541 3,574,017 2,055,662 3,075 — 16,281,939
— 9,880 11,789 17,054 72,154 195,745 — 306,622
287,242 77,754 73,697 143,495 64,250 6,896 — 653,334
10,404,186 1,698,538 1,694,145 4,073,614 2,288,046 250,732 — 20,409,261
(9,385,821) 322,595 (540,886) 26,247 3,197,027 5,136,733 3,044,624 1,800,519
*
* %
*k Kk 1

248/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2014 12 31
1
5
1 5 (***)
538,177 — — — — — 2,985,445 3,523,622
* 362,407 645,635 113,831 99,055 30,310 — — 1,251,238
— 155 3,693 27,449 2,007 686 383 34,373
795 19,025 39,189 122,230 113,550 13,506 4,160 312,455
— 4,496 5,525 10,483 2,524 1,020 — 24,048
37,605 747,392 865,101 2,631,307 2,697,265 3,690,574 99,506 10,768,750
— 39,298 134,162 416,039 2,311,141 1,171,357 14,412 4,086,409
— — — — — — 28,919 28,919
— — — — — — 199,280 199,280
174,503 24,360 18,882 58,129 27,051 37,089 40,845 380,859
1,113,487 1,480,361 1,180,383 3,364,692 5,183,848 4,914,232 3,372,950 20,609,953
— — 295 150 186 — — 631
53,267 206,035 265,024 58,708 6,351 — — 589,385
— 4,210 5,639 10,612 2,731 999 — 24,191
** 922,373 494,320 264,540 191,326 15,779 31,858 — 1,920,196
— 33,936 53,404 66,727 21,738 443 — 176,248
7,908,683 999,881 1,291,090 3,361,635 1,958,020 37,292 — 15,556,601
— 4,606 11,189 13,091 46,806 203,898 — 279,590
187,518 63,224 72,135 141,568 49,964 11,398 — 525,807
9,071,841 1,806,212 1,963,316 3,843,817 2,101,575 285,888 — 19,072,649
(7,958,354) (325,851) (782,933) (479,125) 3,082,273 4,628,344 3,372,950 1,537,304

249/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2015 12 31
1 3 1
1 3 1 5 5 *kk
438,595 — — — — — 2553024 2,991,619
* 128,273 1,012,629 179,239 222,886 20,299 2,118 —_ 1,565,444
— 12,091 23,854 77,365 1,844 796 — 115,950
534 1,051 6,750 8,994 170,851 13,665 4,437 206,282
— 6,854 5,689 18,098 1,897 752 — 33,290
65,032 731,234 708,366  2,785871 2,616,127 3,973,504 146,342 11,026,476
— 84,014 197,508 745343 2,245,551 1,176,355 2,227 4,450,998
— — — — — — 135,308 135,308
— — — — — — 129,669 129,669
211,640 38,449 7,730 51,224 22,751 32,679 27,437 391,910
844,074 1,886,322 1,129,136 3,909,781 5,079,320 5,199,869 2,998,444 21,046,946
55,866 81,380 122,646 21,682 15,840 — — 297,414
— 8,404 7,140 14,665 2,004 931 — 33,144
o 1,500,867 424,289 125,601 160,226 23,136 — — 2,234,119
— 24,572 40,220 69,614 15,264 443 — 150,113
8,372,090 765,431 1,136,934 3,476,619 2,027,537 3,062 — 15,781,673
— 1,240 7,197 8,872 38,850 184,016 — 240,175
219,042 57,126 69,291 139,405 57,009 6,689 — 548,562
10,147,865 1,362,442 1,509,029 3,891,083 2,179,640 195,141 — 19,285,200
(9,303,791) 523,880 (379,893) 18,698 2,899,680 5,004,728 2,998,444 1,761,746
*
* %
*k %k 1
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2014 12 31
1 3 1
1 3 1 5 5 *kk
523,289 — — — — — 2,950,038 3,473,327
* 244,088 536,533 82,043 106,694 25,572 2,023 — 996,953
— 150 3,664 26,820 1,580 651 — 32,865
795 19,025 39,127 121,089 112,696 13,506 4,160 310,398
— 4,249 5,331 10,297 1,838 577 — 22,292
31,294 702,985 801,272 2,472,172 2,518,038 3,561,413 97,041 10,184,215
— 35,390 128,776 385,644 2247973 1,157,691 2,727 3,958,201
— — — — — — 114,661 114,661
— — — — — — 126,868 126,868
168,632 22,751 9,429 48,807 24,779 34,066 25,471 333,935
968,098 1,321,083 1,069,642 3,171,523 4932476 4,769,927 3,320,966 19,553,715
— — 226 — — — — 226
53,223 206,035 265,024 58,708 6,227 — — 589,217
— 3,801 5,301 10,284 2,140 798 — 22,324
i 869,417 331,701 223,864 125,181 4,835 — — 1,554,998
— 28,620 39,966 47,779 20,301 443 — 137,109
7,768,923 836,581 1,187,301 3,260,494 1,936,382 34,420 — 15,024,101
— 2,251 7,469 6,665 37,504 189,801 — 243,690
163,906 49,115 68,472 135,334 44,936 7,426 — 469,189
8,855,469 1,458,104 1,797,623 3,644,445 2,052,325 232,888 — 18,040,854
(7,887,371) (137,021) (727,981) (472,922) 2,880,151 4,537,039 3,320,966 1,512,861
*
* %
*k*k 1
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ooooooog
i
2015 12 31
1 1 3 1 5
3 1 5 * %k
471,606 — 3,480 — — — 2588027 3,063,113
* 206,837 1,093,314 155,711 202,647 34,250 50 — 1,692,809
— 12,729 24,225 83,231 13,790 4,916 373 139,264
534 1,065 6,802 9,776 174,944 13,689 4,437 211,247
*x 69,484 815,009 878558 3,407,083 4,481,120  5903,532 235,756 15,790,542
— 98,461 212,512 835939 2414570 1225527 14,104 4,801,113
222,918 33,767 5,282 7,374 5,815 508 2,242 277,906
971379 2,054,345 1286570 4546050 7,124,489  7,48222 2,844,939 25975994
*
* %
*k* 1
2015 12 31
1 1 3 1
5
3 1 5
_ — 20 31 160 — — 211
59,200 81,491 123,294 22,503 19,300 1,240 — 307,028
* 1,541,557 502,445 180,183 214,820 47,487 37,141 _ 2613633
— 35,766 53,905 79,441 17,207 522 — 186,841
8,516,764 803282 1,264,680 3,632,057 2128421 3,457 — 16,438,661
— 9,087 12,784 25,980 106,603 250,514 — 405,868
196,112 9,825 2,497 3,387 34,126 30,908 — 276,855
10,313,633 1,622,796 1,637,363 3,978,219 2,353,304 323,782 — 720,229,097
— 557 (105) (37 67 37 — 519
55558 1,234,460 752515 1,592,386 267,045 35,759 — 3937723
(55435) (1,235452)  (754,756) (1,587,293)  (264,255) (36,900) —  (3,934,001)
123 (992) (2,241) 5,003 2,790 (1,141) — 3,632

252/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OoooooO
2014 12 31
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5 *kk
538,177 — 4,030 — — — 2985445 3,527,652
* 362,978 689,319 122,273 104,080 32,303 — — 1310953
— 164 3,836 29,015 2,201 759 383 36,448
795 19,376 41228 124,895 121,307 13,910 4,160 325,671
wox 38,313 819226 1,039,168 3,217,940 4643923 5658407 151,851 15,568,828
— 48,610 160,080 539907 2,696,242 1,398,445 14412 4,857,696
146,900 19,800 4,564 3,964 150 62 8,259 183,699
1087,163 159495 1375179 4019801 7496216 7071583  3,164510 25810,947
*
* %
*k %k l
2014 12 31
1 1 3 1
5
3 1 5
— — 296 153 203 — — 652
53,267 206,447 265,981 59,683 6,092 — — 592,370
922,652 495736 266,186 196,947 18,295 33,683 —  1,933499
— 34,189 53,902 68,015 22,453 536 — 179,095
7910143 1002203 1307,264 3450308 2,085,875 46,026 — 15,801,819
— 4,627 11,510 20,991 79,094 260,034 — 376,256
67,980 28,138 27,609 37,415 17,277 6,091 5,815 191,225
8954042 1,771,340 1932748 3833512 2,230,189 347,270 5815 19,074,916
_ 6 5 11 (42) 43 — 23
— 687,144 660,772 882,747 94,650 4,456 — 2329769
—  (683700)  (661,258)  (884,026) (94,173) (4,454) —  (2327611)
_ 3,444 (486) (1,279) 477 2 — 2,158
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ooooooog
2015 12 31
1 1 3 1
3 1 5 5 *kk
438,595 — 3,432 — — — 2553024 2,995,051
. 128273 1,014,641 181,145 228,150 22,038 2,500 — 1576747
_ 12,102 23,960 78,395 2,3% 802 — 117,655
534 1,065 6,802 9,404 171,009 13,689 4,437 206,940
o 66,217 787,695 840412 3248159  4,125373 5,669,778 228,326 14,965,960
— 84,740 202,449 772,957 2312027 1,206,316 2227 4,580,716
181,205 24,743 255 487 5 5 1,192 207,892
814,824 1924986 1258455 4337552 6,632,848 6893090 2,789,206 24,650,961
*
* %
* k% 1
2015 12 31
1 1 3 1
5
3 1 5
55,866 81,489 123,150 22,046 17,829 — — 300,380
. 1,500,891 425,997 127,520 164,771 25,199 — — 22443718
— 24,723 40,857 70,933 16,214 522 — 153,249
8372886 766,165 1,159,609 3534130 2,099,811 3441 — 15936042
— 1,242 7,894 16,240 67,818 229,869 — 323,063
175,509 2,377 100 727 748 3,952 — 183,413
10105152 1,301,093 1459130 3,808,847 2227619 237,784 — 719,140,525
— 256 (127 (87) (19) (68) — (45)
— 707,203 458376 1,212,795 78,293 1,432 — 2458099
—  (709,123)  (460,906) (1,208811)  (77,517) (1,488) —  (2457,845)
_ (1,920) (2,530) 3,084 776 (56) — 254
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2014

**

*k*k

2014

12 31

*%

12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OoooooO
1 1 3 1
3 1 5 5 *kk
523,289 — 3,983 — — — 2950038 3477310
244,088 538,385 83,742 110,344 26,378 2,375 — 1005312
— 158 3,801 28,345 1,817 708 — 34,829
795 19,375 41,164 123,787 120,507 13,910 4,160 323,698
31,934 770,805 963972 3025846  4,366518  5454,756 149,360 14,763,191
— 44,237 154,016 505382 2,621,735  1,375927 2727 4,704,024
140,322 12,648 202 102 46 5 1,240 154,565
040428 1385608 1,250,880 3,793,806 7,137,001 6,847,681 3,107,525 24,462,929
1
1 1 3 1
5

3 1 5
_ — 227 — — — — 227
53,223 206,447 265,981 59,683 6,868 — — 592,202
869,426 332,974 224,893 128,345 5,022 — — 1,560,660
— 28,872 40,449 49,003 20,978 536 — 139,838
7,769,800 837,965 1,202,171 3,347,164 2,063,319 42,938 — 15263357
— 2,253 7,679 14,021 66,212 239,007 — 329,172
65,183 20,609 21,383 31,024 263 4,673 128 143,263
8,757,632 1429120 1,762,783 3,629,240 2,162,662 287,154 128 18,028,719
— 4 5 8 (65) (218) — (266)
— 590,574 573,384 784,818 58,039 3,550 — 2,010,365
—  (590643) (573508)  (785033) (58,146) (3,536) — (2,010,866
_ (69) (124) (215) (107) 14 _ (501)
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn
iii

1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5
2015 12 31
719,327 151,167 249,287 480,940 554,572 142,591 2,297,884
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5
2014 12 31
692,629 156,397 257,582 610,824 429,940 194,751 2,342,123
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5
2015 12 31
712,885 142,472 249,381 490,244 557,562 136,900 2,289,444
1 3 1
1 5
3 1
2014 12 31
688,108 157,827 263,299 534,912 380,889 195,584 2,220,619
Cc
VaR

VaR
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oooooog
i VaR
VaR
250 VaR 99%
1
VaR
2015
2015 12 31
55 46 72 21
63 64 141 34
13 17 41 4
VaR 81 90 156 60
2014
2014 12 31
32 24 60 8
55 39 65 17
9 12 20 6
VaR 72 46 90 24
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
Q) VaR VaR 1
1
2 VaR
99%
) VaR
i
PBOC

PBOC
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EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2015 2014 2015 2014
100 (5,926) (1,635) (38,609) (30,483)
100 5,926 1,635 41,729 32,354
2015 2014 2015 2014
100 (6,348) (1,891) (34,323) (28,604)
100 6,348 1,801 36,791 30,306
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2015 12

**

* %

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

31
3 1
3 5
1 5

2,672,292 — — — 387,341 3,059,633
1,438,201 197,465 27,608 41 16,811 1,680,126
41,451 82,154 6,619 2,241 373 132,838
9,405 9,339 173,054 13,665 4,971 210,434
— — — — 78,870 78,870
6,897,524 4,333,873 188,200 130,887 102,328 11,652,812
447,620 869,374 2,158,378 1,177,390 13,929 4,666,691
— — — — 24,185 24,185
— — — — 224,426 224,426
10,045 225 — — 469,495 479,765
11,516,538 5,492,430 2,553,859 1,324,224 1,322,729 22,209,780
20 30 160 — — 210
204,160 21,682 15,953 — 62,132 303,927
— — — — 76,826 76,826
2,332,698 234,978 13,113 6,805 15,457 2,603,051
107,758 66,575 8,576 443 — 183,352
10,316,969 3,563,821 2,052,611 3,075 345,463 16,281,939
33,046 16,674 63,223 193,679 — 306,622
3,371 150 617 623 648,573 653,334
12,998,022 3,903,910 2,154,253 204,625 1,148,451 20,409,261
(1,481,484) 1,588,520 399,606 1,119,599 N/A N/A
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
2014 12 31
3 1
3 5
1 5

3,097,706 — — 425916 3523622
* 1,117,192 101,192 27,269 — 5585 1,251,238
4,327 27,444 1,553 666 383 34,373
50,088 122379 112,527 13,506 4,955 312,455
_ — — — 24,048 24,048
6,336,158 4,053,430 159555 146,863 72,744 10,768,750
336,616 ~ 534,238 2,074,855 1,129,018 1,682 4,086,409
_ — — — 28,919 28,919
_ — — — 199,280 199,280
2,518 9,153 — — 369,188 380,859
10953605 4,847,836 2375759 1,290,053 1142700 20,609,953
295 150 186 — — 631
471,059 58,708 6,351 — 53,267 589,385
— — — — 24,191 24,191
** 1675165 193,198 15,158 30,487 6188 1,920,196
103,831 64,932 7,042 443 — 176,248
9,727,351 3360963 1,953,002 34420 480865 15,556,601
23,343 21,977 32344 201,926 — 279,590
_ — — — 525807 525,807
12,001,044 3,699,928 2014083 267276 1,090,318 19,072,649
(1,047,439) 1,147,908 ~ 361676 1,022,777 N/A N/A

* %
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2015 12

**

* %

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

31
3 1
3 5
1 5

2,607,873 — — — 383,746 2,991,619
1,311,681 221,232 20,299 2,118 10,114 1,565,444
36,356 77,365 1,433 796 — 115,950
9,405 9,122 169,119 13,665 4,971 206,282
— — — — 33,290 33,290
6,457,483 4,218,448 130,127 120,707 99,711 11,026,476
420,217 806,570 2,060,875 1,161,171 2,165 4,450,998
— — — — 135,308 135,308
_ — — — 129,669 129,669
_ — — — 391,910 391,910
10,843,015 5,332,737 2,381,853 1,298,457 1,190,884 21,046,946
204,026 21,682 15,840 — 55,866 297,414
— — — — 33,144 33,144
2,029,557 179,112 1,894 — 23,556 2,234,119
83,033 58,563 8,074 443 — 150,113
10,051,225 3,463,631 2,027,361 3,061 236,395 15,781,673
17,189 8,872 30,098 184,016 — 240,175
_ — — — 548,562 548,562
12,385,030 3,731,860 2,083,267 187,520 897,523 19,285,200
(1,542,015) 1,600,877 298,586 1,110,937 N/A N/A
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2014

**

* %

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
12 31
3 1
3 5
1 5

3,050,431 — — 42896 3473327
* 852,932 106,694 25,572 2,023 9,732 996,953
4,241 26,820 1,153 651 — 32,865
59,025 121,238 111,674 13,506 4,955 310,398
— — — — 22,292 22,292
6033430 3,907,837 59,402 111,002 72544 10,184,215
321,399 505,118 2,014,637 1,114,350 2697 3,958,201
_ — — — 114661 114,661
_ — — — 126,868 126,868
417 58 — — 333460 333,935
10,321,875 4,667,765 2212438 1241532 1,110,105 19,553,715
226 — — — — 226
471,059 58,708 6,227 — 53,223 589,217
— — — — 22,324 22,324
1,418,556 124,432 4,835 — 7175 1,554,998
84,951 46,014 5,701 443 — 137,109
9414307 3260487 1,936,382 34420 378505 15,024,101
16,336 16,150 21,403 189,801 — 243,690
_ — — — 469,189 469,189
11405435 3,505,791 1,974,548 224664 930,416 18,040,854
(1,083560) 1,161,974 237,890 1,016,868 N/A N/A
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 2014 2015 2014
-1% 75 (42) (280) (184)
-1% 402 572 (795) (585)
2015 2014 2015 2014
-1% 49 @) (22) (16)
-1% 152 127 (14) (12)
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2015 12

* %

* %

31

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2,892,981 72,522 19,253 74877 3,059,633
1,226,502 373,998 14,612 65014 1,680,126
116,092 11,654 139 4,953 132,838
209,444 252 166 572 210,434
26,643 37,476 6,736 8,015 78,870
10,629,123 714,769 171,499 137,421 11,652,812
4,423,990 165,656 16,668 60,377 4,666,691
231 352 1,508 22,094 24,185
138,760 83,631 688 1,347 224,426
274,586 95,968 9,029 100,182 479,765
19938352 1556278 240,298 474852 22,209,780
50 — — 160 210
233,169 11,249 — 59,509 303,927
26,349 34,905 7,610 7,962 76,826
1,829,716 624,804 22,891 125640 2,603,051
40,813 108,770 7,211 26,558 183,352
15,435,986 515,515 202,105 128333 16,281,939
196,986 89,408 2,485 17,743 306,622
564,520 73,183 5,548 10,083 653,334
18327,589 1,457,834 247,850 375988 20,409,261
1,610,763 98,444 (7,552) 98,864 1800519
1,840,354 355,858 25,449 76223 2,297,884
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2014

12 31

3,437,427 37,638 22,551 26,006 3,623,622
* 773,517 407,649 22,996 47,076 1,251,238
33,048 446 200 679 34,373
312,078 232 — 145 312,455
6,730 12,517 3,157 1,644 24,048
9,743,072 780,538 148,227 96,913 10,768,750
3,936,518 98,502 13,181 38,208 4,086,409
170 870 1,424 26,455 28,919
152,346 44,757 612 1,565 199,280
236,247 36,628 2,483 105,501 380,859
18,631,153 1,419,777 214,831 344,192 20,609,953
219 — — 412 631
529,931 6,227 — 53,227 589,385
3,948 14,609 3,477 2,157 24,191

*x 1,270,960 532,625 10,405 106,206 1,920,196
57,040 90,490 9,793 18,925 176,248
14,798,876 403,863 231,560 122,302 15,556,601
221,052 39,353 3,891 15,294 279,590
474,466 32,883 5,993 12,465 525,807
17,356,492 1,120,050 265,119 330,988 19,072,649
1,274,661 299,727 (50,288) 13,204 1,537,304
1,773,168 427,876 87,527 53,552 2,342,123

* %
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 12 31
2,884,990 61,956 1,698 42,975 2,991,619
* 1,246,867 223,412 42,911 52,254 1,565,444
115,950 — — — 115,950
205,509 210 — 563 206,282
26,269 5,133 — 1,888 33,290
10,440,810 514,733 5,614 65,319 11,026,476
4,325,530 87,616 657 37,195 4,450,998
17,352 10,012 44,820 63,124 135,308
129,195 255 9 210 129,669
252,894 35,499 5174 98,343 391,910
19,645,366 938,826 100,883 361,871 21,046,946
233,052 8,496 — 55,866 297,414
25,202 5,255 — 2,687 33,144
*x 1,732,680 348,135 47,131 106,173 2,234,119
36,340 86,173 1,974 25,626 150,113
15,361,944 360,613 12,466 46,650 15,781,673
180,693 50,227 1,898 7,357 240,175
506,821 34,326 2,677 4,738 548,562
18,076,732 893,225 66,146 249,097 19,285,200
1,568,634 45,601 34,737 112,774 1,761,746

1,824,981 377,739 10,982 75,742 2,289,444

* %
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2014

* %

12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

3,429,507 29,572 2,391 11,857 3,473,327
* 747,415 184,773 20,728 44,037 996,953
32,801 64 — — 32,865
310,190 63 — 145 310,398
6,819 13,946 — 1,527 22,292
9,575,989 568,158 9,773 30,295 10,184,215
3,876,423 58,041 1,350 22,387 3,958,201
16,920 3,836 34,331 59,574 114,661
126,552 214 7 95 126,868
215,667 23,565 337 94,366 333,935
18,338,283 882,232 68,917 264,283 19,553,715
— — — 226 226
529,768 6,227 — 53,222 589,217
4,121 16,183 — 2,020 22,324
1,173,756 269,703 13,365 98,174 1,554,998
46,156 64,469 7,818 18,666 137,109
14,696,113 269,220 24,386 34,382 15,024,101
218,713 14,523 2,913 7,541 243,690
438,194 21,040 3,006 6,949 469,189
17,106,821 661,365 51,488 221,180 18,040,854
1,231,462 220,867 17,429 43,103 1,512,861
1,764,368 347,315 55,594 53,342 2,220,619
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d
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
Tierl
CBRC
CBRC
2013 1 1 CBRC
2014 4 CBRC
CBRC IRB
IMA
CBRC 2018
CBRC Tierl
8.50 9.50 11.50
CBRC 7.50 8.50 10.50
CBRC
Tierl Tierl

GAAP
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ICAAP

Tier2

Tierl



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 12 31 2014 12 31
Tierl 1,713,160 1,498,403
356,407 353,495
151,963 144,874
178,040 150,752
246,356 221,622
781,853 650,308
4,340 2,191
(5,799) (24,839)
Tierl 11,665 11,670
8,478 8,487
1,356 1,279
(3,869) (3,796)
Tirel
5,700 5,700
Tierl 1,701,495 1,486,733
Tierl 79,567 34,500
Tierl 79,375 34,428
192 72
Tierl 1,781,062 1,521,233
Tier2 244,641 306,704
Tier2 180,242 187,829
63,398 118,633
1,001 242
Tier2 13,600 15,800
Tier2
13,600 15,800
2,012,103 1,812,137
13,216,687 12,475,939
Tierl 12.87% 11.92%
Tierl 13.48% 12.19%
15.22% 14.53%
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
a
2015 12 31
1 2 3
373 — — 373
14,808 117,657 — 132,465
15,181 117,657 — 132,838
824 21,400 — 22,224
_ 6,300 — 6,300
— 534 181,376 181,910
824 28,234 181,376 210,434
102 36,277 228 36,607
25 26,249 715 26,989
8,662 6,511 101 15,274
8,789 69,037 1,044 78,870
12,331 134 626 13,001
130,441 1,266,712 5,520 1,402,673
_ 27,593 — 27,593
142,772 1,294,439 6,146 1,443,357
167,566 1,509,367 188,566 1,865,499
— 205,531 — 205,531
— 27,521 — 27,521
_ 55,871 — 55,871
1,047 6,549 — 8,496
144 4,153 2,211 6,508
2,091 299,625 2,211 303,927
116 38,575 234 38,925
3 26,052 2,181 28,236
6,244 3,366 55 9,665
6,363 67,993 2,470 76,826

8,454 367,618 4,681 380,753
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
2014 12 31

1 2 3
383 — — 383
102 33,883 — 33,990
485 33,883 — 34,373
377 101,183 — 101,560
_ 71,096 — 71,096
— 795 139,004 139,799
377 173,074 139,004 312,455
— 18,093 1,140 19,233
— 1,640 770 2,410
86 2,287 32 2,405
86 22,020 1,942 24,048
9,875 710 304 10,889
80,841 1,078,241 13,852 1,172,934
_ 3,672 — 3,672
90,716 1,082,623 14,156 1,187,495
91,664 1,311,605 155,102 1,558,371
— 312,336 — 312,336
_ 217,431 — 217,431
_ 53,227 — 53,227
— 6,227 — 6,227
_ 164 — 164
— 589,385 — 589,385
— 19,102 1,319 20,421
— 1,661 726 2,387
25 1,324 34 1,383
25 22,087 2,079 24,191

25 611,472 2,079 613,576
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2015 12 31

1 2 3
— 115,950 — 115,950
— 115,950 — 115,950
773 21,236 — 22,009
— 6,300 — 6,300
— 534 177,439 177,973
773 28,070 177,439 206,282
— 27,695 208 27,903
— 1,146 530 1,676
— 3,674 37 3,711
— 32,515 775 33,290
1,433 — — 1,433
71,517 1,224,821 565 1,296,903
72,950 1,224,821 565 1,298,336
73,723 1,401,356 178,779 1,653,858
— 205,531 — 205,531
— 27,521 — 27,521
— 55,866 — 55,866
1,947 6,549 — 8,496
1,947 295,467 — 297,414
— 30,074 208 30,282
— 1,330 530 1,860
— 986 16 1,002
— 32,390 754 33,144

1,947 327,857 754 330,558
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OooooOodd
2014 12 31
1 2 3
64 32,801 —_ 32,865
64 32,801 — 32,865
208 101,183 — 101,391
_ 71,096 — 71,096
— 795 137,116 137,011
208 173,074 137,116 310,398
_ 16,974 1,149 18,123
_ 1,021 770 1,791
_ 2,346 ) 2378
— 20,341 1,951 22,292
1,965 — — 1,965
41,497 1,040,305 5,617 1,087,419
43,462 1,040,305 5,617 1,089,384
43,734 1,266,521 144,684 1,454,939
_ 312,336 — 312,336
_ 217,431 — 217,431
_ 53,223 — 53,223
— 6,227 — 6,227
— 589,217 — 589,217
— 17,646 1,263 18,909
—_ 1,337 721 2,058
_ 1,323 34 1,357
— 20,306 2,018 22,324

— 609,523 2,018 611,541
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3
3
3
2015 2015
11 2 12 31
1,140 (153) — 149 — (855) (53) 228
770 (113) — 121 — (6) (57) 715
32 38 — 34 — ©) — 101
1,942 (228) — 304 — (864) (110) 1,044
139,004 8,411 — 83053 (49,092 — — 181,376
13,852 334 48 4,172 (218)  (12,668) — 5,520
304 — 322 — — — — 626
155,102 8,517 370 87529  (49,310) (13,532 (110) 188,566
— 202 — (2,413) — — — (2,211)
(1,319) 173 — (205) — 1,012 105 (234)
(726) (746) — (725) — 14 2 (2,181)
(34) 28 — (378) — 329 — (55)

(2,079) (343) — (3,721) — 1,355 107 (4,681)
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3
2014 2014
11 2 12 31
508 949 — — — (317) — 1,140
552 321 — — — (52) (51) 770
52 (19) — — — ) — 32
1,112 1,251 — —_ — (370) (51) 1,942
140,566 6,857 — 43793  (52212) — — 139,004
3,141 (142) 136 13,256 (244)  (2,295) — 13,852
— — — 304 — — — 304
144,819 7,966 136 57,353  (52,456)  (2,665) (51) 155,102
(650) (1,096) — — — 422 5 (1,319)
(552) (236) — — — 59 3 (726)
(52) 18 — — — — — (34)

(1,254) (1,314) — — — 481 8 (2,079)

276/437



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ogoooood
3

2015 2015

11 2 12 31
1,149 6 — — — (864) (83) 208
770 77 — — — (6) (57) 530
32 8 — — — ©) — 37
1,951 (163) — — — (873) (140) 775
137,116 8,075 — 81340 (49,092 — — 177,439
5,617 (62) 16 200 (218)  (4,988) — 565
144,684 7,850 16 81540  (49,310)  (5,861) (140) 178,779
(1,263) (6) — — — 961 100 (208)
(721) 176 — — — 1 4 (530)
(34) 13 — — — 5 — (16)

(2,018) 183 — — — 977 104 (754)
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3
2014 2014
11 2 12 3
497 959 — — — (307) — 1,149
552 321 — — — (52) (51) 770
51 (19) — — — — — 32
1,100 1,261 — — — (359) (51) 1,951
140,566 6,857 — 41905 (52212) — — 137,116
2,472 (90) 112 5418 — (2,295) — 5,617
144,138 8,028 112 47323  (52212)  (2,654) (51) 144,684
(506) (1,049) — — — 287 5 (1,263)
(548) (233) — — — 57 3 (721)
(52) 18 — — — — — (34)

(1,106) (1,264) — — — 344 8 (2,018)
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3
2015
6,754 1,420 8,174 6,483 1,550 8,033
2014
5,668 984 6,652 5,720 1,044 6,764
c
i 1 2
1
2
2
i 2 3
3

2015 12 31
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2015
1 2 3
2,870,353 2,944,661 56,841 2,654,913 232,907
352,143 353,223 — 109,005 244,218
3,222,496 3,297,884 56,841 2,763,918 477,125
195,553 215,581 — 215,581 —
195,553 215,581 — 215,581 —
2014
1 2 3
2,566,390 2,568,458 26,454 2,309,962 232,042
331,731 331,582 — 74,635 256,947
2,898,121 2,900,040 26,454 2,384,597 488,989
196,662 197,702 — 197,702 —
9,485 14,264 14,264 — —
206,147 211,966 14,264 197,702 —
2015
1 2 3
2,813,091 2,887,836 19,943 2,637,893 230,000
338,839 339,918 — 121,305 218,613
3,151,930 3,227,754 19,943 2,759,198 448,613
181,092 192,431 — 192,431 —
181,092 192,431 — 192,431 —
2014
1 2 3
2,548,977 2,550,726 5,464 2,304,662 240,600
319,108 318,959 — 74,635 244,324
2,868,085 2,869,685 5,464 2,379,297 484,924
187,024 187,711 — 187,711 —
9,485 14,264 14,264 — —

196,509 201,975 14,264 187,711 —
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3
57
20%
2013 4 2
20%
2014 2 27 2015 4 1
2015 10 1
20%
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20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33
24

35
36
37

38
39

40

41
38
42
42
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2015 2014
2,991,619 3,473,327
772,568 737,740
115,950 32,865
206,282 310,398
33,290 22,292
792,876 259,213
11,026,476 10,184,215
4,450,998 3,958,201
101,066 80,419
34,242 34,242
129,669 126,868
20,354 23,899
371,556 310,036
21,046,946 19,553,715
— 226
297,414 589,217
33,144 22,324
2,103,289 1,393,280
130,830 161,718
150,113 137,109
15,781,673 15,024,101
62,136 59,571
240,175 243,690
486,426 409,618
19,285,200 18,040,854
356,407 353,495
79,375 34,428
79,375 34,428
— 388
596,181 513,903
729,783 610,647
1,761,746 1,512,861
21,046,946 19,553,715

oOoOooodn
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2016

60

61

2016

30

30

83,150
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

Year ended 11 Decomber 2015
(i AME milliens, wiless othenswe stated)

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Notes 2015 2014
Interest income B 871,779 B4D.BTY
Interest expense B (363,912 1356,357)
MET IMTEREST INCOME B 507,667 403,522
Fee and commbsion incomsa T 161,670 146,678
Fop and commiBsion oxponse 7 {18.275) (1a,181)
MET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME 7 143,397 132,497
N# Tracling Income B 4,237 1,745
Met loss on financial assets and labilities cesignated at fair value
through profit of loss 8 15,553 (40,024)
Met gain-on financial Investments 1 4,920 1,803
Cther operaling intome, net 1" 14,287 15315
OPERATING INCOME © eedgia 634,856
Cperating expenses 12 1220 B35) 12iE 674
limpastment koises on
Loans and advances to cusiomens 26 {86,022 (56,267
Dithies 15 (57 1) (962
OPERATING PROFIT 360,905 359,455
Share of profits of associates and joint ventures 2.330 2,157
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 363,235 260,612
Income 1ax axpensa 16 {85,515 (B5,32€)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 277,720 276,286
Attnbutabla to;
Eguity holders of the parent company FYYAEL 175,811
Man-controlling interests SEG Arh
- 7,710 776,266
EARNINGS PER SHARE
— Basic [RME yuan) 1% 077 078
— Piluted (RMB yuan} 19 oy 07E

Detads of the dividinds declared and paid or propoted ane discioted in note 18 10 e nancal stalemants.

Thee noted of peges 137 to 267 borm part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Year ended 31 Decomber 2015
i AME milliors, unhess othersse staned)

Naotes 2015 2014
Frofit for the year TI0 276,286
Oiher comprebensive mopme;
fafter tax, net) 43
Fterms that will nat be reclassified to prolit or loss
Shate of the other compeehen b thgorme of The invistes
accounted tor using equity method which will not be
roclassified subtequently to profit or boss Bl -
terns that may ba reclassfied subsequently to profit or loss!
Not gain from changs in fair value of available-Tor-sale
Timancial assets 25, 745 34,550
Etective hedging portion af gaint or losses arking from
cash ow hedging instruments BE 110
Shate of the ather comprabemiae income ol The inyeiies
accounted for using eguity method which will be
roclassifiod subsequently 1o profit of loss 156 B0
Foreign currency transiztion diffesences 15,400) 2173
Subtotal of other comprehensive incomse for the year 20,805 32,567
Tonal compretinsive incame fof 1he year ' 398125 308,853
Total comprehensive income attributable 1o
Equity holders of the parent company 297,024 308,122
Man—controlling imerests 1.1m FE]]
298,125 308,853

Thie mates on pages 137 to 267 form part of these financial statemnents,

130 IcBC @
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

31 Dexcember 2015
(ln AME milliens, wiless othenswe stated)
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Nates 31 December 2015 31 December 2074
ASSETS
Cash and balances with central ban'cs 20 3,059,633 3523622
Due from banks and other financial istiutions i bE3, 703 THE ITE
Frtancial assets held lof trading 7 132,838 34,373
Financlai assets designated at fair value through profit ar loss 23 210,434 12,455
Bervative financial assels i v8.870 24,048
Aeverse repurchase agresmenls 5 945,333 468,462
Loars and advances to cuslomens in 11,652,812 10,768, 750
Financial investmants ki 4, 666_691 4 0BG, 408
Investments in adsociates and point ventunes 9 24185 28919
Property and equepment 30 224 426 1499, 280
Dalerrad intarme tax atsets n 21,066 14, 75E
Crther assets 3z 458,699 356,101
TOTAL ASSETS 22,208,780 20,609,953
LIABILITIES
Due 1o central banks 210 631
Financial labiites designated at Tair value through profit or loss 32 303,927 5E0,385
Darvalve finamncigl labilites Fr 76828 22,191
Diue 12 banks and ather financeal institistions 34 2,265, 860 1.539.23%
Repurchase agreements EL 337,191 380,957
Certificates of depoxt 36 183.352 176,248
Due 1o customers 7 16,281,939 15,556,801
Income tax payable 63,266 60,665
Deferred income tax liabilites n == 1] 457
Debl securities ssued 38 306,622 175,550
COther Labilities £l 589073 A6 690
TOTAL LIABILITIES 20,400,267 19,072,649
EQUITY
Equity attnputable 1o equity holders of the parent company
Share capital 40 356,407 353,495
Cither equity instrument 79375 34,428
Including! Preference shares 41 9,375 24,428
Equity eompanent of converisble bands 1E - IRE
Retaryes 42 571704 482 312
Retained profits 781,583 650,238
1,789,474 1,530,855
Non-cantraling intessts 11.045 5,445
TOTAL EQUITY 1,800,519 1,537,304
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 212,208,780 20,605,953
liang Jianging ¥l Huiman Liu Yagan
Chairman Wice Chalrman and President General Banager of Finance

The notes an pages 137 to 267 form part of thede financial statoments
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Year ended 31 Decomber 2015
i AME milliors, unhess othersse staned)
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0 mcludes the appropriation made by overers Sranchis and setsskanes m te amounty of RMET1 millon and AMBS90 million,
respeCinely

Wi Includes the appropriation made by subsicaries in the amaunt of AMB1 303 malon

Tha notes on pages 137 1o 267 Torm part of these financial statements
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Year ended 31 December 2015
(In RMAB mellions, unless othenwee stated)

Emtntate 5wy okl = B ot gy
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it Imchudes the appropriation made by overwent branches and subsadfanes in the amounts ol BMET14 million and AMBI4AS
millien. respectely.

finl  Includes the appiopration maede by subkidetes i the dmoent of RMBS20 mullian.

Thea nates anr pages 137 ta 267 lorm part of these linancial statemants
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 Decomber 2015
i AME milliors, unhess othersse staned)

Notes 2% 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Frofit before taxaton 363,235 381672
Agfjusiments for
Shse of profits of ssocistes and joind venlunes. 2.330) {2,957
Depreciation 18,045 16,094
Amanisation 12 2,395 2
Amartsateon of financial nvestmgnts {1423 (o
Empairment losted on loans and sdvances 1o cusiomert k10 BE.022 36,267
Impairment losses on assets other than loars and advances
12 custamers 1% an 462
Urrealiwad farsign exchange gains 17.494) [
InTeeast expense an denl seounties isaed 13,349 11,705
Aconeted interest on impaised loans B 4.158) 2,779}
Gain on disposal of avallable-far-sale financial asets, net 10 14.765) {1, 6IE)
Bl traching gan on egquily mvestments B 33 (245
Mat loss on financial assets and liablities designated at fair value
thraugh pralit of ks 9 5,953 10,024
Mat gain on disposal and overage of property and equipment and
other atsets (nther than repoisessed asuntil (BaB) (Budd)
Devidend ncome 10 {155) (T
468 671 450,090
Net decreasedincrease) In oparating assets:
Due from central banks 442 873 (223,291}
D from banks and other financal institutions .73 3,069
Fimancial assets held for trading {948.020) {6,047
Financial assets desgrated at fair value throwgh profit or loss 103,856 35022
Reverse repurchase agreements 130, 224 {173, 890)
Loans and advances to customers 1924,231) (1,121,840}
Cther awels (714,096 (143,088}

(1,210,467 {1,630,065)

Mt {decreaselinereass in aperating lasities

Financial liasdlities desigrated at fair value through profit or los 1284,962) 33136
Due 1o central banks (421) (o
Dot to banks and otber finasncial institutions j0a o8 260411
Repurchase agreements {43, 768) 81,653
Certticates of depaut 1,136 43147
Due to cusiomers E2E B32 920,197
Qthet kabiltaes 895,476 130,182
1,960,343 1.458,633
Mat cash flows from operating actwities belone tax I.liﬁ.Eﬂ 288658
Incoma tax pawd {86,783) (A7.201)
Met cash fows from operating actasties. 1,131,764 201,457

Thie nales 6n pages 137 1o 267 form gart of these financial slatements,
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 December 2005
(in FMAB medlions, unless othenvee stated)

Notes 2015 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equigment and other assefs {42, 1 an (53957)
Proceads from disposil of property and equipment and other assals

{other than repossessed assets) 3487 3,802
Purchases of fimancal investments 12007, 160) 1,109,178
Proceeds from sale and redempian of inancial mvestments 1,378,079 1,011,771
Investments |n associates and joint ventuines [158) (324)
Divuendds neceived 1,084 1,145
Met cash flowes fram inssnng actvities (B6GE,96T) (146,74 1)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from ssue of prelemence shates 45,000 ELR-S L
Capital mjection by non-controlling sharcholders 323 1,393
Proceeds from issuance of debt securties 116,214 85,554
Interest paid on debt securities {10, 325) (11,218
Aepayment of athor debt securties (94, 205 (5,554
Acruisition of non-canirling interests (374 -
Dwedends paid on ordinary shanes {97,026} (9, S640)
Owedends paid on prefererce shares (2.331) -
Dvwedends paid to non-controlbeg shameholders (B} (8]
Net cash flonks fram Linancing activities {36,737 [26,344)
MET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 423071 28.372
Cashy andd cash equivalents at beginring of the year 994,764 EETE
Effect of exchange rate changes on cath and cash eguivalents 18863 B.490
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 45 1,441,268 0os J6d
HET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES INCLUDE:
Interest received BG4, 599 B36, 797
Interest paid (338,014 (315, 230)

Thee niesties ot pages 137 to 267 form part of these linancial statemenls
Aemual Repori 2013 135
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Statement of Financial Position

31 Decomber 2085
{In AN rmllions, unhess othersise stated)

Motes 31 December 2015 31 December 2014
ASSETS
Cash and bakarices with central banks 20 2,991 613 3473327
D from Banks and other Tmancial insttutions i1 171,568 F37. 740
Financial assets held for trading 32 115,950 32,865
Firancual aswets dotgnated b e value through profit of foss 23 206,283 310,358
Derivative financial assets i4 33,290 22293
Hewetie repuichase agiesments 25 792876 250,213
Leans and advances to customers 26 11,026,476 10,184,215
Financaal InvestrmenTs 27 & 450 998 3,958 201
Investmants in subssdiaries 28 101,068 G0.419
Evvirslments B associles 19 34,242 38247
Froperty and egispment i 129,663 126, 866
Deferred Income tax AssEts 11 20,354 23 B30
Other assets 32 Erati 310,038
TOTAL ASSETS 21,046,946 19.553, 7115
LIABILITIES
Due to cenftral banks - 226
Frarcial liabilites desgnated at fair valoe through profit or foss LE] 297,414 SH9.2TT
Derivative finamcial bahilites 24 33,144 2234
Due 1o banks and ciher financial institutions 3d 1,103,289 1,393,280
Repurchase agreements a5 130,830 161,18
Cortificates of deposit 36 150,113 137,109
Due to customerns ir 15,781,673 15,024,101
Ifeame Lax payable 61136 5057
Debt securities issued 3B 240,175 243,690
Other hahilitas, B ] ARG 476 A0 6E1E
TOTAL LIABILITIES 19,285,200 18,040,854
EQUITY
Share capital 40 356,407 333,405
Other equity instrument 719,375 34 428
Inclading Priteren Shares al 73,375 34 4ATE
Equity companent of conyertiole bonds L} - 368
Reseryis az 596,181 513,903
Retained profits 42 729,783 B10,647
TOTAL EQUITY 1,761,748 1512861
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 21,046,946 19,553,715
liang Jianging ¥l Huliman Liu Yagan
Chairman Wige Chairman and Pragiden Gengral Manages of Finance

The nodes on pagis 137 1o 267 form part of these [nancial stalemenis.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Fimancial Statementt for the year ended 31 Decomber 2015
(in AME milliens, wnless othensyiue stated)

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Umited (the "Bask®), which was previowsly known as Industrial and Commercial
Bapk of China ("ICBC™), uged to be a wholly-state-owned commercial bank: established an 1 fanuary 1984 based an
the authorisation of the State Councl and the Peogle’s HBank of China {the “F80C") of the People's Repubi of China
fthe "PRC™) On 2B Octaber 2005, with the approval of the State Council, ICEC was restructured and incarporated as
a joint-stock limited company. The jent-stock limited company undertook all the assets and habilities of ICBC upon the
testhucturing.,

The Bank cbitained its finance permet Mo, BOGDTHT 11000001 Trom the China Banking Aegulatory Commssian (the "CBRC™)
af the PRC. The Bank abtained it business lizenze Mo, F0DODOOOOO03YES fram the State Administration far Industry and
Commaerce of the PRC. The legal representatrss is lang liarging and tha registered office s k<aled at No. 55 Fuxingmanne
Awenue, Xicheng Dstrict, Beipng, the PRC.

The Bank's A Shares and H Shares are listed on the Shanghat Stock Exchange and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
LUimited and the slock codes are 601398 and 1398, respectively. The Bank's olfshore preference shares ate listed on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the stock codes ane 4603, 4604 and 84602, respectivity. The Bank's damestic
preference shares are listed on the Shangha Stock Exchange and the stock code is 360011,

Thee principal ectivitles of the Bank dand i3 subsiclanes (collicuvely referred 1o a9 the "Group™) comprise corparale and
personal Danking, treasury operations, mvestment Banking, asset management, trust, fnancal leasing, insurance and other
tinancial serviced. Domestc establshmants efer 1o the Heaa Office of the Bank, branches and subsidinnes established irside
Mainland China. Overseas establishments refer 1o branches and subsidiaries establshed under local jursdictions outside
Mainlantd Ching

Z. BASIS OF PREPARATION
(1) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statermends have been prepared i accordance with International Financial Aeparting Standards
CEIFRSAT) wrad interpretations promubgated by the Intersatonal Accounimg Standacds Board (the “1A587) and the guckosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Compandes Ordinance

{2) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prégared wnder the historical cost convention, except for denvative linangal
mstruments, financial assets ang kabifties hald for trading, hnancial @ssels and labilities dessgnated at fair value through
profit or loss and available-far-sale financial ageets (unless the falr value cannet be relianly mcasuned) That have boen
measured at fair value, as further explained in the respective accounting policees below:

The preparation of financial statements in confommity with IFRS: requires management 1o make judgements, estmates and
asmyurmplion thal affect the apphcation ol poiicies and repored amounts ol asselsy and labilites, ingome and expenses.
Actal resutts may differ from these estimates, Judgements made by management in the application of FRSS that have
significant effect on the financial statements and major scurces of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 4
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{3) Change in accounting policies

The 1458 has sswed the following amendments to IFRSS Gncloding Intermatenal Accountng Standands (TIASs™1 that are
effectve i 2015 and relevant to the Group's operation

Amendmeants 1o 145 19 Empioyes benafils “Defined benefit plans’ Employes contribubons”
Arnual Fiprovements 1o IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
Annual bnprovements 1o IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle

The principal elfects of agopting thise arminded (FRSa die de follove

Amendments fo 1AS 19 Employee benefits "Defined benefit plans: Empioyee contrbutions”™

The amendrments intreduce a refel to reduce the complexity of accounting for certain contributions from employees or third
paribis uider delined Benifil plans. When the comtnbutions are eligible for the practical expedent by meeting the cribiria
sat aut in the amendments], a company s permitied (bul fat required) fo secognise the cantiubons as 3 reduction of the
wErvice cost in the penod in which the relsted service i rendered, instead of including them in calcubating the defined benefin
obligation,

The aclagieon doss adat hie any material impact on the finandial position nd the financial reult of the Group

Anmural improvements fo (FRSs 2010-2012 Cycle and 201 1-2013 Cyole

The 2010-2012 cycle of annual improvement contains amendments 1o seven standards with conseguential amendments to
ofther standands and interpretatans including FRS 2 Share hased payment, FRS 3 Busmess combinations, IFRS 8 Oparating
wegments, [FAS 13 Fair value measurerment. 1AS 24 Related party disclosures, 1AS 16 Property, plant and equipment and 1AS
38 Intangible assels

The 2011-2013 cycle of annual improvement containg amendrsents 1o four standands with corssquential smendments Lo
other standards and ierpretatrons including IFRS 1 First-time adoptbon of internabional Finanoal Reporting Standands, FRS 3
Butinass combenatiand, IFRS 13 Fair valua maasuremeant, |AS 40 investmant property.,

The agoption of these annual improvements does not have any materia! iImpact on the financial position and the financial
result of the Group.

The Group does not adogel any ssued bal not yel effective imemational financial reporting standards, interpretation and
amanckmnis
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{1) Subsidiaries

Subgidiaied ane entities contraled by the Group, The Group contrals an antity if it & expeced, or has rights, 13, vanable
neturmns fram its imoabvement with the entity and has the ability 1o affect those retisrns through its power over the entity.
The Group reassesses whether it has contral if there are changes to one ar more of the elements of contral. This Includes
oroemstances in whech pratective nghts nald (e g those resulling from a lendng relationship) become substantive and lead
1o the Group having power aver an entity.

An imveEment in a sbsidiany 5 consolidated Info the comsobdated financlal statements from the date that contro!
commances until the date that contral ceases. Intra-group balances, trarsactions and any unrealsed profit ar lass arising
Trgm intra-group trarsactions are glimmrated n full o preganng the conssdidated fnasoal statements,

[n tha Bank's statement of financial position, its mvestments in subsidiares are stated at cost bess Impairment loses (see note
321

{2} Mon-controfling interests

Non-controlling inferests represant the equity in & subsidiany nst attnbutable directly ar inderectly 1o the Group.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within equity, separately from
aauity attributable 1o the equity shareholders of the Bank. Non-cantrolling interests in the fesults of the Group aro presented
o the face of the consoldated statement of profit or less and the consoldated statement of profit or loss and othes
conprehinsve income 2 an allocation of U (o grofil o lois and tolal comprebenshe incoeme fos the year Batween non-
contralling Inferests and the equity shareholders of the Bank,

Changes in the Group’s interestd in 4 subsidiary thal do not resull i 3 loss of controd are accounted Tor as equity
transactions, wherely adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling snd non-controlling jnierests withen consobidated
equity 1o refect tha change in retative intenests, Dt no adjustments are mase 1o goodwill and mo gain or lods s recognsed.

{3) Associates and Jaint ventures

An assoclate is an entity in which the Group or Bank has sgnificant inflaence,

& poant VETItuTE /= an armangement whereby the Group or Bank and ofber partes contractually agree 1o share control of the
arrargement, and have rghls (o the el dssets of the arrangement

The Group's investmanis in associates of oint ventures are accounted tor under the equity method of accounting. Under
ihe equity method, an investrment in an dssoclate of joint venture & carmed bn the consolidated staternant of financial
position &t cost plus post-acguisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets of the associate or joint venlure, less any
mmpairmient bosses, The consolidated statement of poabl or oas peflects thie shane of the fewults af opeaEtions of the ascoate
of joint venture. Whese there has been a change recognised directly in the eguity of the associate or joint venture, the Group
recognises (ts share of any changes and discloues the, when gpplicable, In the consolidated statement of changes i equity
Undér the sguity method, unrealised pralils and losses resulting from transactions betwean the Group and the sssociales o
gt vertusad are ¢lircanated to thie extent of the Growp's interests in the astociates ar joint venatures,

i an investment in @0 associate becomes an investment in & jolnt venture of vice versa, retained interest is not rermeasured.
matead, the swestment continues 1o be accounted for urdes the equdy method,

e Bank's staternent of fimanoal position, investments in associates and pant venlures are stated at cost bess imparrment
lmsses (sed note 3(21H
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{4) Foreign currency translation

The consolidated financial statements arne presented in AME, being the funclienal and presentation curreney of the Bank's
operations in kainland China. Eadh entity in the Group determines its own functonal currency and the finznclal statements
of ach sntity are pretonted uting that funetlonal curreacy.

Foreign currency transactoms ame initlaly recorded in the funchional currency using the exchange rates ruling at the dates
of the wrarsactions. Monetary assets and liabllities densminated in foseign curencles are retranslated into the functional
currendy at the applicable exchange rates ruling at the end of the reparting periad. Exchange differences amng on the
sattlesnent af manatary items ar on transfating manatary items a7 perlod end rates are recognised in profit oe ke, with the
waception that they are taken directly to other comprehensive income when the monelary fems are desgnated i part of
the Bedege of the Bank's net investment of a leselgn entiy, and the aogregate exchangs diferences are not recogrised in
profit or kess wnbil e disposal of such nat mwestmant. Tax charges and cradits atiributable 1o exchange differences an those
manetary items are ako recorded in other comprehensive income

Non-manetary items thal are measured a1 historical cost in 8 foreign currency arg translated wing the exchange rates a3 at
Lhie dates of the inival ransactons. Noa-monetary (tems measured at fair value in a forelgn currency are transtated using
Ihie dxchange ralés as al the cate whan the Taif vitue B determinesd. Any gaadeall arivng aa the acquisition of a fareign
operation and any fair value adjustments to the carning amounts of assets and [fandlities arising on the aoqubsition are
treated as assets and labilties of the fomign operatson and transiated at the rates rufing at the end of the reporting period
The exchange differences are recognised in profit or koss of in other comprefiensve income, degending an the natue of
noR-monetary e

As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and Gabiities of forzign operations are translated into the presentation
currendy of tho Bank ol the exchange rates muling 01 the end of the reporting period. All items within oquity except for
retzingd profits are tramslaled at the exchange rates rulkng al the dates of the initial transactions. Income and expemsses in
thie staternent of profit or loss ane transated a0 the weighied smerage sochange ttes for the year. The sxchanie diftorences
ansing on the above translaton are taken fto other comprehensive income, On disposal of a foreign operation, the
cufmulative amount fecoghised o other compretenthie onoomme relaling 10 that parbiculit foregn opetation i fecognised i
jprofit or los.

Cash llawes ansing from transactions in foreign cumencias and cash lows of averseas subsidianes ane translated using the
weighted average exchange rates for the year, The effect of exchange rate moverments on cash B presented sapafately in tha
statermient of cash Mows a3 a reconciling item.

(5) Financial instrumeants

A finanoal insirument s any coniract Thal ghas nise 104 financial asset of ooe entity and a Binancal Labilty or equity
instrument of another enfity.

Initial recognition af financial instrumonts

AT inimal recognitson, inancal assets are classified 1o four categones: Tinancial assets at tair value Tnroagh profil or loss,
held-in-maturity financal inmvesiments, loans and receivabies and available-forsale financial assats

At Inimal recognition, financal liabéities are classifiea Into two categones: financial liabdites at fair value throwgh profit or
toss and other finangial labilities.

Financial assets ang financial labilties are measured initially at faer value. For fmanoal assets and financial liabelities at
fair value throagh prafit of loss any related airsctly attributable frarsaction costs are charged 1o prafis o low; fer othar
categories of financlal assets and finanoal Kabilhes, any related directly attnbutable vansaction costs are Included in their
imilial Conts,
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WMeasurerment of fair value
Fair value & tha price that would be received o =ell an asset or paid to trarsfer a lishility in an orderly transaction between
markel particepanis i the measurement date,

‘Wwhen messunng fair valoe, the Group shall 12ke ilo account the charactenstics of the assel or Bability if market parbopanis
would Lake (hose charactersias info accound wihen pricng the assel or labiity al the measwement dabe (nclugng
the candition and locaten of the assel, and restrictions, i any, on the sale or use of the assat, etc) and use valuation
techniques that are appropriate In the clrcumstances and far which sufficent data and other infarmation are svadable 1o
measure fair walue. The sdopted valuation technigues mainly inclede market approach, income dporoach and cost aporoach

Financial assets or financial Nabilities at fair valie through profit or foss

Fimancial assets or financal Babilities at fair vahee through profit or loss include finandal assets or financial lakelities held for
trading and hnaacial ssbots of hnancial liabilities devignatied at fair walue thraugh profit o les

Financial assets or financial liabilities held for trading

#Afinancial asset or financial llability is classified as helo for trading It
iy itis acnuired ar incurred principally far thé purpose of seling of repurchasing it in the near term;

fij on initial recognition it s part of @ portfolio of identified financial smtruments that are maraged together and for
which there is evidence of a recent aclual pattésn of short term profit-taking, or

i) 1 s a dersvatee that 5 not designated as an effective bedging imatrument

Fenanoal assets or Financial kabilites held for admg are measured at fair value after sibal recogniton, Realmed o
unfealised income ar capensas ane recodnised in pralit or lods

Financial assets or financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

& financial instrumeant may be desgnated as a financia’ asset or fancal Lability al Tair value theough pealil or loss wpoen
mitial recognition, I If mests any of the criteria 507 out below:

iy I aliminated af significantly raduces a msakurerment of récoghition incorusiency that would athersne ane from
measunng the financal asset or financlal Habiity or from recogniseng the gains and losses on them on different bases;

Gy I appies to a group of firancial ssets, financia! labilities or both which & managed and it performance eviluated on
a fair value basis, in accardance wath @ documented risk management or nvestment strategy, and where mfammation
At That groug o linaneial irctramens (& provided intarnally on that Bads (o key managomant peronnal, or

{iih  The financal instrument contains one ar more embedded derivatives. uniess the embedded derivateals) does not
sgnificantly modily the cash fows g0 1 s clear, with Gitle of no analyis, that It would not be segaretely recorded,

I the case of an eguity msvestment, | neither 4 quoted market price 0 an active markel ests nor s fair value can be
llathy miasured, 11 cannot De designated a5 8 tinanoal awset at fair value throwgh prafit or loss

Fnancial atsets and [Eabilities designated at falr value through profit of loss are measured al fair walue after initlad
recagnithon, Realsed ard unrealised income ar cxpenses ate recoqnised In profit or loss
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Held-to-maturily financial investrmenis

Held-to-maturity financial irvestments are non-derivative financial assats with fited o determinable payments and a fixed
maturity and which the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity, Aftor initkal measurermnent, hoidto-
maturity financial investments are subseguently meaxsured at amortsed cost using the effective interest rale method, less
any impairment loss. Gams and losses are recagnised in profit of loss when the held-to-matunty financial investments ane
derecognised o impaired, a5 well as through the amortisation process.

If, a5 a result of @ change in imentian or sbdity, € s no lorger appropriate to chassity an investment 23 held-te-maturity, it
shall be reclassified &t svallable-for-sale and remeasured at faer valua,

[oans and recerabies

Loans and receivables are non-derivathee financial assets with fised or determinable payments that are not guoted in
an acteae market and the Greup has na (nlention of wading the ssets immedately of in the noar tefm. Alter Inital
measurement, such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost veng the eflective interest rate method, less any
allyvance for impaitmaent loses Gaing and [D5es are recognised in predit ar lods when sech asels are derecogrised or
impaired. as well as through the amartiation process.

Dheounted bills ar granted by the Group 1o M8 cumtemers baed on the bank scceptance held whah has net matuhed
Duscounted bills are cared a1 face value ‘ess unrealised inferest moome and the inter2st income of the discounted bills 5
recagnand ysing the ellective interest rate method

Availabla-for-saie financial assels

Available-for-sale financal assets ane non-dervative financal assets which are designated as such or are not classified
in any of the three preceding categones. After inital recognition, avadable-for-sale financial assets are subseguently
iidasured at fair value. Presmiums and dicounts on availalis-for-4ale linancial assels are amontided using the ellective
interest rate melnod and are taken to the statement of profit or loss as mterest income. Changes in fair value of avadabie-
forsale financial asets ane recognised as & woparalo companent of other comprehensive income until the financial asset
& derecognsed or determmined 1o be impared at which time the cumulative gains or losses previous'y reconded In other
tomprehensie Roome s transtarred to praflit or loss. Doedend and mitered] incoma an availabie-fossala financial a4sets are
recarded in profis ar loss

In the case of an equity invesiment clasified as avallable for sale, If nethor & quated masked price in an active marke? xils
oo its fair value can be relably measured, it well be measured at cost less any impairment kass.

Oiher financial labilities

Other financal lfabilities are carried at amonised cost vsng the etfective Interest rate method after Initial recognition.

(6) Impairment of the financial assets

A asaessrment an carmying amount of fnancal sssets 6 made at the end of each reporting penod, mpasment o recognised
if there & ohjedive evidence of mpairment of financial assets_ i e, one or more events that ooour after the inifial recognifian
of those assels and Rave an Impact on the estimated fulure cash flows af the financial assels or group of financisl assels
that can be refiably estimated Evidence of imparment may include indications that the borrower or a grous of borrowers
5 expenenang significant financial difficulty, defssll or delinguency i interest of principel peyments, they woud probably
enter into bankruptoy or other finarcial reorgansation and where observable data indicate that there is a measurable
docreass in the estimatod Tuture cash flows
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Financial assets carried al amortised cost

o there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and recewvables or held-to-maturity mvestments has been
meurred, the amount of the o B moasured a3 the difference between the se1's cormying amount and the peesent value
of estimated future cash fiows [excluding Tulure credit losses thal have not been incunred] discounded at the financial asset’s
cnginal iffective interest rate and shall inchece the value of any relévant collaterad, The anginal etlectin intemst rate & the
rate used 1o determine the values of fimancal assets at initial recognition, With respect to floating-rate loans, receivables and
held-1o-maturity mestments, the discount rate could be the current effective intenest rate detesmingd under the contrac
The carrying armount of the asset (s reduced throwgh the use of an impairment provision sccount and the amount of the loss
% rocoegnised in prafit or Lo

The Group first assesses whather objective evidence of impairment exists indivdually for financal assets that are individually
significant, and individually or codeciively for fingncial assets that are not indwiduatly ssgmificant. I it 15 determired thal mo
ohpclive evidence of impairment exsty for an indevidheally. assessed Ninancal asset, whether sgnificant or not, the assef is
mcluded in a grosp of financial assets with similar credit rek charactenstics and that group of financlal assets. is coliectively
assessed for impairment. Assets that are indwidually assessed for imparment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognised are not included in a collective assessmant of imsaleenent.

Fudure cash Povwa ol a group of financial assets that are collectively svaluated for imgairment are estimated on the basis of
historical loss experience for assets with credid risk characterstics similar 1o those in the group. Histonical loss expanence is
adjusted on the basis of current observable data 1o reflect the impact of current conditions that did not affect the period on
which the historcal boss experience & based and to elimnate the impact of historical condiiens that do not exist currenthy,
The methodology and assumptans used lor stlimating Tubure cash lows are revieswed reqularly by the Group

H, in a subsequent pernd, the amount of an mpairment loss gecreases and the gecrease can be attributed objectréely 1 an
event coowiing alter the impaisment was recognised, the previously recognined impairment Joss b reversed. Any subseguent
raversal of an impairment ;s & recognised in profit or loss, to the extent thal the carrying value of the assels does not
el 115 amartned cosf at thee seyeral date

‘When an item of bans ana recevables is uncollectiple, it is written aff agams: the related allowance for impairment losses
Such kzans end recerables are wrtten off after all the recessary procedures have been completed and the amount of the
foss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of the amounts previousty written off decrease the amuount of the provision
1o loan impalcment inprofit o ks

Firrancial assets carried at cost

tl shere is abjective evidence that an impaitment los has been indurred en the financial mset, the amount of Fmpairment
loss, measured as the difference between the carmypmg amount af that financial asset and the present value of estimated
future cash fiowa discaunted 51 the cufent market #a%e ol satiiim for b smilaf financlal assel B recogiited in prolil or lass. bn
the case of an equity investment, if neither a guoted market price i an active market exists nor its fair va've can be rellacly
mgasuted, the smount of impakment loss b recognised in prodil or loss. Imgalment losses on these assels are nol reversed

Avaitahie-for-sale finagnoal assels

of thene is shyectve evidence that the financial asset & impaired, the cumulative |oss, measured a5 the ditference between the
acquisition gos? (nes of any principel repayment and amortisstion) and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
limancial asset previously recognsed in profit of loss, & removed Tom other comprehensive income and recognised in profil
[

n the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, objectve ewdence would include a significant or prolanged
gecline in the fair value of the investrment belodw its cost. The Group considers the time period and contimuity of the
magnilede of the decline to avaluate whether the decline in Tair value is prolonged, More significantly the fair vadee deciines
relative to the cost, the less the volatility moves, and the langer the decline lasts or the more abvlous the continuity of the
magnitude of the decline is, the mare Bkely the equity investrment impairs. in general, the Group consaders the situation
when fair value s less than 40% of the cost as significant decling and that when fair value falls below the cost in a penod
it 13 manthn s prolonged dichine
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tt, after an impalrment lnss has been recognited on an avadable-for-zale debt Instrument, the falr value of the debt
nstrument Increases In-a subsequent peniod ard the increase can be obsectively related %o an event oocowrning atter the
impairment losws was recognised the impairment loss is reversed through profit or lods. An impairment loss recognised for an
uvestmend in an eguity instrument classified a5 available-for-sale s not reversed through profit or loss: Tise impairment loss
an an (rvesiment in unquated equity instrument whose fair value cannot be reliably measured & not reverses

(7) Renegotiated loans

‘Whert possibihe, he Group ks 10 restruciung loams rather than 1o take possession of collateral. This may invoive edending
the payment arrangaments and the agreement of new |oan conditions Once the terms have been renegotiated, the lean s
ne longer considered past due. Management continuously teviews rencgatiated keant t2 ensure that 31 critedia are met and
that future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to mdividuzl or collective Imparment assessment,
ind the proviesn B caliulated g the loan's ongingl effective mibenest rate

(8) Derecognition of financial assets and liahilities
Financial assels

A financial asset for, where apolicable, a part of a financal asset or past of a group of similar financial assets) s derecognised
wwhien

" The rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

- Thie Groaup has transfened (15 rights 1o receive cash flows Trom the asset; ar Mas retained 11s rights to recene cash
flows from the asset but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through * atrangement, and either the Grous has ransferred substantially all the reks and rewands of ownership
of the financial mset or the Group hés neither tranaferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownershp ol the financial asset, but has trarsferred control of the asset.

‘Whate the Graup has transferred i1s rights 10 receive cash iows fram an astet or has retainad its rights fo recefve cash flows
from the asset but has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor refained substantiaty all
thee ks and revands of the assel nor transferced controd of the assel, the asset 15 recognoed fo the extent of the Group's
continuing imvoksemsent in the asset.

Continding involiment that takes the form ot & guasaniee aver the ranclerred sse! B messeed 8t the lower of the
onging! carrying amount of the asset and the maomum amount of consideration that the Group could be reguwired to repay

Securitisation

A5 part of its operational actvities, the Group securtises financial assets, generally through the sale of these assets to
structured entities which issug securities to investors, Further details on prerequisites for dérecognition of finandal assats are
st out above, When a securitsation of financhal assets does not qualily for derecognition, the relevant financial assets ane
ot derecogrised, and the comigeration pad by thind parties ane reconded s a financial liabikly, when the securifsation of
financal assets partially qualifies foe cerecognition, the Group confinue To recognise 1ne transferred assels to the extent of
its continizing involvement, derecognise the remalning. The book value of the wranslerred assets s apportioned between the
derecognised partion and the retained portion based on their respective relative fair values, and the difference between the
gk value of the derecogrised porbon and the total consideration paid for the derecognised portion s recarded in profit or
loss

Sales of azsefs on condition of repurchase

The derecognition of financial assets soéd on congition af repurchose &5 determined by the econpomic substance of the
transaction, I @ financial assel is sold undar an agreement to repurchase the same or substandialy the same assel at a
fxed proce of a7 the sale price plus a reasonatle returmn, the Greup will not derecagnise the asset Il & financial asset s sold

together with an aption to repurchase the finandal asset at its fair value at the time of repurchase (in case of transferor salls
such financlal asset), the Group will defecognise the financial asset
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Financial labilities

A financial liability & derecognised when the obligation under the lablity is discharged, cancelled or expires.

{9) Convertible instruments

Convertiile instruments ssued by the Group thal can be comerted to eguity shares, where the number of shares 1o be
nrued and the value of consideration 1o be received al that time do not vary, are accounted for as compound financial
mstruments contdning both labdity and equity components,

The initial carrying amouwnt of a compound Finamodl irstrument i aliociled to its eguity and lability components, The
amaul recognised i the equity & the difference between the far value of the instrurment as a while and the separately
datermined Fair valus of the Sability companent (including the value of sy embedded dotvalves ather than the squity
companenth, Transacton costs that relate to the issue of a compound financlal instrament ane allocated 1o the liabeity and
eGiily companenls in prapoflica 1o the alecation of procesds.

Subsequent to inital recognition, the Eability companent s measured ai amostised cost using the effective interest method,
unless (1 & designated upan recogrition at tair value theough poafit o bocg, The squity companent |s ot re-mesmned

i the copvertible nstrument is corverted, the liabiity companent, together with the equity component, is translerred to
equity. If the converlible instrurment s redeermed, the consderation pard for the redemption, ase Jliocated 1o the Habiaty
and equity components. The method wed to allocate the consideraton and transacbon cosls B the same a5 Thal used
for msuance. After allocating the consderation and transactinn costs, the drfferemce Between the allocsted and carying
amaants Is charged to profit and loss IF it relates to the liab#ty companent or directly recognised in equity if it refates to the
Eauily component.

{10} Preference share

Such preference shares of thoir componants are nmally recognmed a8 financial adsats, financial habilives or equity
mstruments according to the terms and the economic substance combined with the definition of finandal assets, financial
Babikies and eguity instrumenLs

‘When the isued preference shases conlain equity and liabildy components, the Group folows the same accounting palicy as
for convertible bonds with equity componerts. Far tho ssued preferonce shares which do nat contain equity companeént, the
Group follows the accounting policy as acoounting for the comvertible bonds only with lisbility component.

Fo the nsued preférence shares that should be classified & egquaty itstraments, will be recognised a5 equity in dactual aenount
racaived. Dividands payables ane recogrised a4 distribution of profits. Redamption belom matusdy will write down equily as
fedemplion prece.

{11) Derivatives and hedge accounting
Derivanives

Derivative finandial instrumenis are iritially recognisea at fair vafue on the date on which a dervative confract is entareq
mie and are subsequently remeasured ot fair value, Dervatives ane carmed as assets when the fair value & poditive and as
Gabikties when the fair value s negative,

Certain detwalwes embedded o other (eancal instruments ate trealed as separale desvalives when theif econarm
characteriatics and risks ame not closely redaled to those of the host contract and the hybed indtrument is nat carmad at far
value trough profit or [ess. These embedded derivatives are measured at Tair value with the changes in fair value recogrised
m piofit of s,

Aty gains of losses arilsing fraem changes @ lair value on desvalves that do not gualify for hedge atoounting ae taken
direcily 10 protit or lods.

For less complex derivative products, the falr values are principally detarmened by valuation models which are commonly wed
oy rackel particigants. Inputs 1o valuation models are determined from observable markel dats wherever posubie, mcdluding
{oeeign exchange spot and forward rates and mterest rate yield curves. For more complex denvative prodiscts, the fair values
are mainly determined by quoted peices fram dealers,
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Hedge acoounfing

AL the inception of 3 hedge refationship, the Growup formally designates and docurments the hedge refationship to which
the Group wihes to apphr bedge accounting and the risk management objectve and sirategy for undiertaking the hedge
The documenzation includes identification of the hadging instrumsent, the hedged item er transacbon, the nature of the risk
being hedged and how the entity will asess the hedging instrument's etfectiveness m oltsetting the sxposune 1o changes in
the hedged item’s fair value or cash flows attnbutable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are expeciad 10 be highly effectne
i achmving offsetnng changes in fact value o cash fiows and ane assessed o0 an ongoing basts 1o detenming that they e
dctually been highly effectve throughout the finanoal reparting periods Tor whech they were desgnated,

Certaln denvalive transactions, while provading effective economic hedges under the Groop's rsk management posdions,
do not gualify for hedge accounting and are therefore treated as derivatives held for traging with fair value gains or losses
recognised m pralit o foss. Hedges which meet the sioct oritena for hedge accountng are accounted for in accordance with
the Group's accounbing policy 4y set out below,

Fair value hedges

Fair value heoges are hedpes of the Group's exposure to changes @ the fair valve of a recognsed asset or lisbility or an
enrecognised firm commitment, or an identified portion of such an asset, kablty or unrecegnised firm commitment, that &
attributable to a particular risk and could atfect the profit ar loss. For fair value hedges. the camying amount of the hedged
itedm 18 adjusted for gaine and losies attributable to the fak being hedged, the derivative B remeasured at faks value and 1he
gains and losses from bath are taken to profit or loss.

For hedged tems recorded at amortsed cost, the difference between the carrying vdlue of the hedged item and the face
walue is amortsed over the rermaining 1erm of the original hedge us'ng The effectrie interest rate method

‘When an unrecognised firm commitment & designated a5 3 heoged (tem, the wbsequent cumulative change in the fair value
of the firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk is recognised as an asset o lability with @ comespanding gain or loss
tecogiised o profit o boss, The changes in the fair value of the hedging strument are also recognised in prafit or loss.

The Group dicgnhimees tar value hedge accounting f the hedgeg mstrumest exgares or o sold, fermmated or gxercsed,
the hadge no longes meets the criteria for hedge accounting or the Group revokes the designration_ [f the hedged items are
derecognised, the undamortsed Tair value is recorded in profit or loss

Cash fiow hedges

Cash flow hedges are hadges of the Group’s exposure to wariability in cash fows that |s attnbutable to 3 particular risk
astecated with 8 recognised ascet or ability or a highly probashe forecast trantacton and couid affect prafis or foss, For
designated and gualifying cash low hedges, the effeciive portion of the gain o loss on the hedging instrument & inithally
meaghasd dirkctly in athet comprehenteae income. The wmeffective portion af the gan o lass on the hedging instrument &
recagnised immediatety in profit or boss.

When tne hedged cash fiow affects profit or loss, the gain of losc on the bedging instrument recognsed directly in ofher
comprehensive income & recycled in the comesponding income or expense line of the stalement of profit or loss. When
A hedaing instrement expires, ar is sold, terminated, exercised, of when @ hedge no longer maels the cnbersa for hedge
accounting, any camulative gain or loss existing in other comprehensive income a1 that time remains in other compreheniboe
income until the hedgad forecast trarcaction uiimately occurs. When a forecast transaction s no langer expected to accur,
e curmulatroe gain or loas that was reporfed o alher comprehensve income 15 immediately transfered o profit or loss.

(12) Trade date accounting

All reguiar way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised at the trade date, which is the date that the Group
cammits 1o purchase or 56 tht asets, A regular way purchase or sale is the purchase or sale of financial asets thal requing
deliwery of assats wathin the lime lrame generally estatlshed by reguiation or convention in the marketplace.
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{13) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financlal mets and financial lishilities ate generally presented separately in the statement of financia! pesition and &re not
ollset, However, a financial asset and a financial liabllity are offset and the net amount s presented in the slatement of
limancial pesitson when bath the lallowing canditans ate satshed

*  the Group currently has a legally enforceable right 1o sel off the recognised armounts, and

- the Group Intends either to settle on @ net basis. or to realse the financal asset and settle the finamoal habiity
S tEnssusly.

(14) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions (including securities borrowing and
lending})

Assets sl under agrearments 1o maurchase at a speciled future date (“repas”) are not dececoanised rom the siatemient
ol financial position. The corresponding cash recersed, including accrwed interest, is recognised on the statement of hinancial
position s a “repurchase agreement”, reflecting s economic siostance a5 a loan to the Group. The difference between the
salle angd repurchase prices s lreated as an inferest expense and i accrued over the Ele of the agreemen! wsing the effective
mterest rate method

Conversely, assets purchased under agroements 1o resell 4t a specified Tuture dale (Sreverse repos” | are nat recognised on
the statemerit of financiad positsan, The corresponding cash paid, including accrued intesest, is recognised on the statement
of financial position a5 8 “reverss repurchase agresment”, The difference between the purchase and resale prices o treated
as an |nterest income and |5 accnued over the life of the agreement using the elfective interest rate method

Securitied bormowing and lending transactions are I.ﬂul'l||:r collateralised by securities of cash, The transter of the securitir
{o counterparties s only reflected on the statement of financial position if the risks and rewards of ownership are also
ranslerred. Cash advarced or recevved as collateral is recorded as an asset or lability

Securities borrowed are nol recognised on the slalement of linancial position, unless they are then sold to third parfies,
n which cawe thie ﬂhhlﬂltlﬂl'l 1o fidurn The secuntied if recorded as a financal habilimy hedd for mdmg and mbasured at fir
walue with any gains or losses included in profit or loss

{15) Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gold, siver and olher precious melals. Precsous metals thal are not related 10 the Group's precous
melals E'Aﬂll'"] actvitios ane 1|'I|I:II|JjI measLned at Ifqulilllnﬂ cont and “M]‘u!l"ll';r maasured at the lower ol cost and
net realsable value. Precious motak acquired by the Group for trading punposes are indtially measwred at fair value and
subseguent thaﬂw m Tair valuoe sre recorded in the statement of profit of loss,

The Geoup records the precious meelals recenved as an assel & labllity to return the amount of precous meia’s depasited
A algg recognised, Tha peacious metaks depasited in the Group afe mestured at laer value bath on initlal recognition and in
subsequent maasurement.

{16} Property and equipment

Property and eguipment, other than construction i progress are stated at costs less accumulated depreciabon and
ary Impairment loss. The cost af an item of property and equipment comprises Its purchase price, tax and any directly
attributable costs of bringng the asset to its present werking condition and locatsen for its intended use. Expenditure
meutted after items of property and equiprment have been put into eperation, such o repairs ard manterance, & noemaly
charged 1o profit or less in the pencd in which i B incumed. In sduations where the recognition critena ane satshed, the
aipenditiure for & major inspaction 1S capdalised in the carying amount of the atse! & a replacamant.

Constructian in progress comprises the direct costs of construction during the peniod of construction and is not depreciated,
Construclion in progress 1 reclasified 1o the approoriate category of propeny and equipment when completed and resdy
for use.

Thee carrying values of property and equipmen? ane rvisssd 1or impaisment Whien Beenls of CRanges in CrCumstanes
indicate that the carrying values may not be recoverable
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Depreciation is calculated an the straight-line basis to wiite aff the cost of aach item of property and souipment, less any
estimated resicual value, over the estimated useful life. The estmated wsalul lite; estimated residual value and the annual
depreciation rate of ¢ach item ol property and eguipment (excluding alrcralt and vessels) are as Tollows:

Estimated
Estimatod residual Annual
useful life value rate  depreclation rate
Properties and bukdings 550 years 0%-3% 1.0 %-20%
Office equipment and mator vehicles
(emcluding akrcraft and wessels) 2-7 years - 14.29%-50%
Liadshald improdvements v the sharter al the econamic welul lvies

and remaining laase terms

Ecquiprment under cpsrating liases where the Group o the kessor contairs arcraft, aeorafl engines and vessels, T estirmated
isatul lives and depreciation methads are datermined according to the real conditions of individual aircralt and vessels. The
residual values are assested by an independont valuer based on histancal data. The estimated waful lives range from 15 to
25 years

For an nem of impared faed msets, the deprecanon b calculaved based on the carmang value less the cumalative
impairmeant |oss

‘Where parts of an itemn of property and eguipment have different wsetul lves, the cost of that item & allocated on a
rasarable Basls smong the parts and each part is dapreciated dopatately,

Residua! values, useful lves and cepreciaton metheds are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each finandal
year end.

An dem of proparty and equipment or any sgnificant part initially secognised s derecognised upon disposal or when no
future ecanomic bonefits ane expected from its use or disposal Any gain of less arising from derecagnition of the assat
jealculated & the difference between the net csposal proceeds and the carrping amount of the asset) is included in the
satemient of pralil of loss in the year the asel & darscoghnnd

(17) Land use rights

Land wse rights are recegnised at cost, boing the fair value at the time of injection from the central government of the PRC
(the “Govermment™) of he consddesanion gald. The dghts are amorised uwsing 1he straght-Hne Bass aver the perads of the
leases. When the prepaid lind |ease payments cannol be allocated relably between the land ang buildings elements, the
entire lease payments are incluced in the costs of propertes and bulldings as finance leases in property and equpment.

(18) Repossessed assets

Fpossessed asaels dre initally recognaed at far value, and &g subsequently measured &1 the lower of the carming value
and net recaveranle amount. if the recoverable amaunt & lawer than the carying vahse of the repastetseq amets, the assets
arg written down 1o the recoverable amgunt

(19) Business combination and goodwill

Business combinations are accounied for using the acoaiisition method. The conmsideration tramsferred & measured at
acquisition date fair value which is the sum af the acquisition date fair values of assec transferred by the Group, liabiities
assumed by the Group fo the former ownets of the acquenee and the eguity Interests isued by the Group in exchange for
cantral of the atquiree Acquisvbion costs incufred are expensed.
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‘When the Group acquires a business, it asuesses the financial assets and Gabilties assumed tor appropriate dassification and
designation in accordance with the coniraciual tenms, ecenomic crcummstances and gerlinent congditions as at the acquisition
date, This includes the separaiion of embeddes dervatives In host centracts by the acguiree

B fhe buminess combsnation r sthieved in stages, the acquaition dale fasr valie of the acquirer's previausly held edquity
Intarest in the acquires s remeasured 1o fair value as at the acquisition date through profit or los

Any contingen? consideration ta be trarsferred by the acquiner Is recognlsed at falr value a1 the acguisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value af the conlingen! comsigsration which is deermed 1o be an asset or kabilily, is recognised eithes in
profil or lots af as changs (o olhar comgtehentve moome, I the contingend comudaration m clasaitiod as ey, shal not
be remeasured until it & finatly settied with-n equity.

Goodwill i Initially measured a1 cosi, being the excess of the sggregaie of the consideration transfered, the amaunt
racognised for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Groug's previously hald eguity inlerests i the acguisee over
1he fet identitialle assets acouened and Habilties asurmed. §f the sum al this conuderation and athet e s lowee than the
fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquireg, the difference 5, after reassassment, recognised in profit or loss as
gain on bargain purchase.

Alter initidl recognition, goodwill b mesured ol cost less any sccumalated mnpairment losses. Goodwill & tesled Tor
wripainment annually or maore (equenthy i eanls of changes In crcumstances indecate that the carrying value may be
impaired. The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwll a3 a1 31 December. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acguired in 2 busness combination |5, from the acguisition date, alocated to each of the Group's cash-
generating unils (FCGU®), or groups of CGUs, thal are axpected to benelit from the synemgies of the combination,
wrespectve of whether ather assets or Habilises of the Geowp are assigred to those units or growps of units

Impairment i4 delarmined by assesting the recoverable amount of the CGU (group of CGLSH 1o which the goadwill relates.
Where the recoverable amount of the CGU dgroup of CGUs) is 'ess than the carmng amount, an impairment loss s
recognised. An impairmen] los recognised for goodval s not reversed in & subsequent period.

‘Whese goodwill forms pant of 2 CGU (groop of CGUs) and part of the operatian within that wnit & disposed of, the goodwill
aisociatod with the oporation deposed of is moluged in the carmpang amount of the opoeraticn when determining the gain or
loss on disposal of the operation. Gooowl disposed of in ths croumstance s measured based on the relative values of the
aperalion dhpoded ol and the portion ol the CGLU retained

(20) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Groug has a present ebigation (egal or constructivel as a result of a past cvent, and it
& probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired 1o sefile the obligation and a reliable
gstimate can be made of the amount of the obligatan

A provision shall ba initially measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the related present
gblgation When the effect of the ime value of money B material, 1he beit estimate shall go determined by discounting the
relabed lubure cash outlows. Wisen determining the best esiimate, the Group considers lactons pertaining o a conlingency
such i risks, undertaintios and tme of value of money. Whaere [hene s & continuous randge of ihe axpandilune required, and
each possible outcome in hat range is as likely as any other, the best estimate shall be the mid-point of that range. In other
cases, the boest estimate shall be determined according 1o the following circumstances

—  ‘Where the contingency involves a single item,_ the best estimate shall be the most likely outcome.

—  Where the conbitgendy inwolves & large population af e, he best estimate shall be determened by welghting all
possibie outcomes by thair associated prababilities.

The Group shall review the catrying amaunt of & provision at the end of reporting peried, The carrying amount shall be
adjusted 12 the curmenl best eslimate.
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(21) Asset impairment

Impairmen? loises on assets except for cefered tax Jssts, financlal assets and goodwall are determined based on the
followang:

Thie Group assesens At the end of aach reporting period whetner thern i any ndicalien 1At an ssset may be impaieed, 1F
any such indication exists, or when impairment testing for an adset s required, the Group makes an estimate of the asset's
recaverable amount. An asset’'s recoverable amount & the higher of its falr value less costs to sell and Its value in use and
n defermined an an indrideal bass, unbess the assei dees nol generate cash inflows that are largely indepencent of those
Trom other assets of groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount s determined for the CGLU 10 which the assat
belongs. Where the carmyng amount of an asset cxceeds s recoverable amount, the assel is considered to be impaired
and Is writien down i lis recoverable ameunt. In assessing vabue in use of an asset, the estimated fulure cash llows are
dcounted to thesr present values wsng a pre-taxy discount rate that reflects currenl market assessmants of the timea valus of
maney and the risks speafic to the asset

An assessmant s made a1 the end of cach reporting periad 33 19 whother there i3 any indicalion 1rat proviousty recogrised
impairment losses may no longer edst of may have decreased, If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount 5
wstimated A previousfy sacagnised impairment Imss & revarsed only if there has beet & change in the ectimates sed to
determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment joss was recognised. If that = the case, the camying
ampunt of the aset is ncreased Lo its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannal eceed the carrying amount that
weuld have been detennined, nel of any depreciationfamertaation, had no inpaimment loss been fecognised for the aset
i prar yaars, Any such reversal 5 recagnived in profit ar boss. After sich @ feyersal, the deprisclatisn/smadsation change s
adjusted in future perkods to aliocate the asset’s rovised carrying amount, less any residual value, on a systernatic basis over
its. remaifing useful [,

(22) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalants raler to short term highly liquid assats, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and subject 1o an irsignificant rsk of changes in value, Cash and cash equivalenis comprise cash, Unrestricied Balances with
central banks, amounts due from barks and other finarcial mstitutions snd reverse repurchase sgreaments with original
maturity of less than three months

(23) Emplayea benefits

Employes benidits refer to all Torms of consideration and other related expenditure given by the Group in exchange Tor
services rendered by employees. The beneflils payable are recognsed as lizbilities during the penod in which the employees
have rendarnd sendces to the Graup. i the effect of discounting the Banefits payabie which ase payakle After ane year rom
the end of the reporting period & significant, the Group will present them at thelr present valuoe,

Sharr-term employee benefits

Employes wages o salaries, bonuses, socal secury contributions such as medical insurance, work injury nsurance,
maternily insurance and housing fund, measured at the amoun® incurred or al the applicable benchrmarks and rates, ame
recagnsed as 3 labllity as the employée provides sérvices, with a comesponding charge fa profit or loss or ivcluded in the
oot of agsets whiste appropriale,

All eligible employess outside Mainland Chena parficipate in |ocal defined contnbution schemes. The Group contribules to
these defined contribution wchemes Sased on the requiremants of the local regulatory bodies
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Post-smplopment benefits-defined contnbution plans

Purstzant to the relevant laws and reguiations of the PRC, the Group participated in a defined contribution basic pensian
msurance in the sodial mibrance syRem established and mansged by government organizations, The Group makes
contnbutions 1o basic pension insurance plars based on the applicable benchmaris and rates stipulated by the government
Hasc pension inamance contributions ang recognised as part of the cost of the assels or charged 1o proh! of loss as the
ralated servicas are rendered by the employess,

I sddition, emplayees in Mainlend Ching a%0 poricspate m 4 defined contrbution retirement benelt plan establshed by the
Group (the “Annuity Flan®]. The Group and s employees ave required fo confribule a cartan parcentage of the empioyees’
prEvious year basic salanes to the Annuity Plan. The contrisution 15 changed 1o profit or (055 when i1 K incumed. The Group
pays a fimed contribution inte the Annuity Flan and has no cbligation 1o pay further contributions if the Annwity Plan does
noi hobd suificlent assets 1o pay 8l employes benefits,

Tetmination benefits

Termination benefits are payable a5 a result ol elther the Group's decison to terminate an employee’s emplayment before
the normal retirement date or an employee’s decishon to accept an offer of benefits in exchange for the terminatson of
employment. The Group recognise lermination benelits in profit of loss at the eadier of

—  When the Group can no kxnger withdeaw an aller of those benefits;

— ‘Ahen the Group has a specfic, farmal restructure plan invakang payment of teemination benefits, and the plan has
started or informed each affected party. about the influence of the plan, therefore each party formed reasonable
expCtations,

Eary retirornent benafifs

Agconding to the Bank's policy on eady retirement berefits, certain employees are ontitled to take leave of abience and
I return recewe a certain leve! of staff salaries and related benefits from the Bank. The salaries and benefit payments are
i from Ui date ol early retirement (o the normal retmerent date, Differences arising from dianges in asumgions and
estimates of the present valve of the labiities are recognisad in prafit or loss when it is incurred,

(24) Fiduciary activities

Where Ihe Group acts in & fiduciary capacity such a5 custodian of agent, assels ansing thereon logether with related
undartakings to relum such assels to customens are excluded from the statement ol linancal position

The asset custody seneces of the Group refer o the business that the Geoup as trustes approved by requlatory authorities,
slgrs custody agreement with clionts and takes the responsibility of trustee in accordance with relevant laws and regulations
The assels under custody are recorded as off-balance sheel nems as the Group merely lulfis the responsibiily as trostee ang
charges fees in accordance with these agreements without retaining any el o rewasds of the awets under cusiody.

The Group grants entrusted koans on behalf of trustars, which are recarded off-balance sheet, The Group, as-a trustes,
grants such entrusied loans to borowers under the direction of these trustors whe fund these loans. The Sroup has been
mntacled by those truslons to manege the administration and collection of these loans on their behalf. Those trustors
determine both the undenariing critenia for and 1he lerme ol Al gntristed lpans including Tmelr purposes, amounts, intemest
rates, and repayment schedules. The Graup charges a commassion refated to its activities in connection with entrusted loans
which are recogrised ratably over the perod in which the service is provided. The tsk of lows i Bome by these truston.
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{25} Insurance contracts
Insurance contracts classfication

The Group's insurance submidiary execules the contract with the policyhoider. Where the Group undertakes insusance risk,
which means A risk, rather than a financial mk, frarsterred from the boidet o a contract to the insurance provder and sver
time, the cambined cost of chaims, administration and acguisition of the contract may excesd the aggregate amount of
premiums receveed and imeestment income, the contrigl & desified & an insurance contract, where the Growp undertakes
the risks other than insurance rsk. the contract & cléssified as non-msurance confract, and where the Group undertakes
both insurance fisk and ather rsks, forming & contract with meoed risks; the tallawing stipulations are applieds:

11 Whena the insurance risk and athar risks can be distinguished from each other #nd separately measuned, the insurance
nsk i separated from other ks The insurance risk is accounted for a5 an Insurance contract and other nsks ane
accaunied for according 1o the relevant accounting standaids.

iy Whese the insurance risk and othef risks cannat be distngutshed from each other, or can be distinguished but cannot
Bbe separstely measured, an umbrella contract applies ard significant imurance risk 1esl shall be performed based oh it
If the insurance nisk & significant, the contradt & accounted for & an insurance contract, otherwise, i1 15 acoounted for
a% @ han-dnuutance Hoftract

nsurance income recognition

Insurance premium indone is recognmod when:

) The insurance confract s issued. and refated inswrance risk s undertaken by the Group;
Wil The related scosomic bepelits ame Lkely (o flow (o the Groug,

it Aelated income can be reliabdy measured

Insurance contract fabilihies

‘When mexutng Insurance contract liabllities, the Group dassifies insurance contracts whose insurance nisks ate of similar
nalure a3 @ meassurement unil. Imurance contract babilibes are measured based on o reasonably estimated amount of
payment that the Grodo s obliged o pay 1o tulllll relevant cbligations under the insurance contract. At the end of sach
ropaeting penod, fability sdequacy tests are performed, If the insurance contract habdities ro-catculated with the insurance
actuarial method exceed their carmying amowits on date of the bability adeguacy test, an additional provision shall be made
far the respective imurance contract liabilities bated on the difference. Dtherwise, no adjustment & made o (e fespacive
insurance contract [kabilitkes,

{26} Revenue recognition

Revenue = recognaed o the extent that ol & probalse thal (e economic benehts will flow to the Grsup and when (s
revenue can be rellably measured, The following specrhic recognitson critena must abso be met before fevenige (s recognised:

Interest income

For all inancial instruments measured a1 amarised cost and interest-generating linancial instruments dlassified as avalable-
far-ale fnancial assets, ntemst iscome & reconded at the #ltective interest cite, which 15 the rate that exactly dncounts
estimated tuture cash payments or receipts through the axpected life of the finandal instrument or a chorter period, whete
appraprigte, to the net carmying amount af the finangial a3, The calculation takes into accaunt all contraciual terrms of
the finanoal mstrument for exampfe, prepayment options) and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly
afributable 19 the instrument and ane an integral part of the effective inlenest fate, bul not fulure credil [osses. Tha camying
amaownt of the financial asset s adjusted if the Group revises its estimates of payments or receipts. The ad|usted carmying
amstnt s calcubsted based on the ongenal effectve interest rate and the change in carrying amount i recorded i srafit or
loss.
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Once a financal asset ar a group of similar financizl assets has baan written down a5 a result of an Impalment loss, intetest
moome i recognised wusng the rate of interest used 1o discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
mpairment loss,

Fop and coviimission Ineome

The Group earns fee and commeson ncome from a diverse range of serices 11 provides 10 13 awstomaers, Feg income can be
awvided into the following two categones:

i Fe Incarme on tramactions conducted of from senices provaded over 2 period af time

These fees manly include fee income on settement and cleanng business, commission incomse and fee ncome an
56t management, custady and athar management advisory sensoes. Fee inpome s recognisad an the basis of when
She Lransaction s comphled of on an stcrud! Bass whien (he serice b provided over a period of time,

{i)  Fee income {rom providing transaction servces

Fees arsing from negotiabing of particpating in the segotiation of a trarsaction for & therd party, such a5 the
arrangement of the acquesition of shares or other securities of the purchase or sale of businesses, are recognised an
completon of the enderlying transacton Fess of components of fees that are linked to a certain performance are
recognised after fulfiilng the cormesponging critena.

The lair value of the award credits granted to the bank card holders 6 defered and recognsed as Tee and commission
meomie when thie awand credits ane receamed of expin,

Diwdend ncome

Dandend income is recognsed when the Group's nghl 10 receve payment & established.

Ne! fradirg rncame

Results arising from trading activities include all gains and losses from changes in fair value for financial assets and financial
Rabilites 1hat arg hebd for trading, This meluses gains and losses from changes in fair value rolating 1o the ineffective partion
ol the hedging arrangements.

{27) Income tax

income tax comprises current and celerred Income tan Income 1ax 15 recogrised in profit or loss except that it refates to
Aems recognised directly in equity, in which case il s recognised in eguity,

Current tak

Cument tax assets and (iablities for the current and prior pericds are measured at the amaunt expected to be recovered from
of pad to the taxation authorities, The tas rates and 1ax laws used to compute the amoun: are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted by the end ol each reporting period.

Deferred income fax

Deferred income tax is proviced using the liabllity method on temporary differencas at the end of the reporting period
patween the tax bases of wssots and Rabilities and their carrying amaunis.

Deferred income 1ax liabslities are recognised for all 1axable lemporary differences, except

i Where the deferred mncome fax llabiity arises fram the wnital recognition of goodwill of of an asset ar labiity in 2
transaction that s nol a busness combinaton and, at the time of the transactian, atlects neither the accounting profit
nar tasable income or deductible expenses; and
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il In respect of taxable termporasy differances ascociated with [nvesiments i subsidiaties, sssorates and joint wentures.
whare the timing of the reversal of the temporary ddferences can be controlled and 11 55 probable that the temposary
differences will mot be reversed in U foreseeabile luture.

Delerred income tax assels are recognived for all deductible termporary differphges, carrylorward of whused fay credits
and unused tax losses, to the emtent that it s probable that taxable profit will be avallable against which the deductible
termporary differences, and the carmplorward of wnused tas credits ang unused tax losses can be utibsed, except

1y whese the deferred nomne Lax asset refating to the deductible femparary differences anses from the initial recognibion
af an asat or latnbity in & transaction that m ret & busines combenation and, &t the time of the transaction, allects
neither the accounting profit nor takable income or deductible expenses: and

iy o orespect of deduciible temporary differences associated with investments In subsidianes, associates and point
ventures, deferied income tax assels are recognsed only 1o 1he extent thal it t= probable that the temparary
diffaronces will bat revaesed in the Toreierable future and taxatshe pealit will Be avallable against which the temparary
diffarences can be whilised

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax llabdities are messured at the tax rates that are expected o apply 10
the paricd when the assel is realized or the liability s settled, based on tax raies (end tax laws) that have Been enacted or
substantnely enactad by the end of #ach regarting peded and rlect tha correspanding fax eifect

The carrying amount of ceferred income tax assats B reviewed at The end of each reporting penod and reduced to The extent
that it Is no lenger srobable that sufficient taable indome will be avallable 1o allew all or part of the deferred income tay
sl to be utlised When i1 B virlually probeble that sullcient taxable income will Be available, the reduced amount can De
reversed accondingly, Futuere tazable profits are determined based on business plans for indvidual subsidiaries in the Group

Deterred inoome tax assels ang deferred income tax labilives are offset if a legaity enforceasbe nght exists to se1 off current
tax assets against current tax llabiities and the deferred income taxes relate 1o the same taxable entity and the same taxation
autharity,

(2B) Leases

Leases which transfer sitstantialy all the risks and rewards of owmership of the assets to the lessees are classified as
[mance leases, Leases where substantially ail the rewards and risics of the assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as

operating leases.

Finance leases

‘When the Group s a lessor under finance leases, an amount regresenting the minimuem lease payment receivables and initial
dhirect costs s mcluded o the statement of finencial podition & loand and advances 1o custormers, Any unguaranteed residual
walue & amo recognised at the inception of fne lease The difference between the sum of the minmum leaze payment
recdivadles, initial difedl costs, 1he ungusrantoed resichual valuo and their prddent value i recognited o unsamad firance
income. Unaarmed finance income & recognsed over the pencd of the lease using the effective interest rate method.

Ciperating leases
Rental payments appicabie o aperating keases are charged 1o profit ar loss on the straighl-line basis over the lease tesms

When the Geroup is the lessor unger operating leases, the assets subject 10 operating leases are accounted for as the Group's
assats. Rental income 5 recagnised as “other operatng income, net™ in the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line
s ever thee lease lerm,
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{29) Related parties

A party ts considered 1o be related 1o the Group if:
(a}  the party is a persan of a dowe member al that paman’s Tamily and that pessan
it has contral o joint contral over the Group,
ih has signiticant influence over thie Group, <o
(i} o member of the koy mansgement personnel of the Group or of o parent of the Group,

iby  the party is an entity where any of the following conditians applies:
{Iir  the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

(i one enlity s an asscoate of jaint venture af the other anbity (or of a parent, subsidiany o fellow subsdiary of the
wther entityl,

i} the entity and the Group are point ventures of the same third party,
(v one entity & a joing yventene of o therd entity and the other entity i an assocate of the third entity;

(v} the emlity & & past-employment Benefit plan for the borefit of employess of gither the Group of an entity
related 1o the Group,

(wi}  the entity is cantralled or jginty controlled by a person identified in (a);

(vil} & peron identfied i (i) has sgnificant mfleence oved the entity a¢ 5 3 member of the key managemenl
pessonnel ol the entity (ar of & parent of the entityl; and

(wiil}  The entiry, or any member of a Group of which it 15 a part, provides key managernent personnel services to the
Group or o the Groug’s parent,

{307 Financial guarantee contracts

The Group ssues {mancial guarantee contracts, moluding letters of credit, letters of guarantee and acceptance. These
linancial guaraniee contracts provide for specihied payments to be madde 1o resmburse the haldes far the louie 1hay incuf
weher & guaranteed party defaults under the argenal or modified ferms of a delst insrrument, loan of any other abligation

The Group initialy measures ol Bnancal contracts At faer value, in other liabelitios, Deing the premum recessed. This
arunt b recoghined ratably over the perod ol the coniract as lee and commisison inteme. Submequently. the Habilsbies
e measured a1 tie haghr of the mital faer value less cumulaive amodtnation and the best estmabe of expenditure besng
required bo setile any financial obligation arsing as 4 sesull of the guaranies. Any moease n ihe labilly relebing to &
financial guarantes is taken to the statement of profit o boss

(31) Contingent liahilities

A cantngent llabllity is 3 possible obligation that arses from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence ar non-occurrence ol one or mare uncertain future events not whaolly within the contral of the Group. it
£an alsa be a present obligation arising from past events that s not recognisad because it 5 not probatle that an catfiow
of economic resources Wwill be required or the amount of obligation cannol be measured reliably. Contingent liabdities are
gisclosed in the notes 1o the financia’ statements: Wien a change in the probabiity of an outfiow oocors so that outflow is
probable and can be reliably estimated, i will then be recognised as a pravsion

[32) Dividends

Dividends are recognised 25 a lability and deducted from equity whan they are approved by the Bark™s sharcholders in
general meetings and declared. Interim dividends are deducted from equity when they are approved and declared, and no
Iongaer at the discretion of e Bask. Dividend Tor the year that i approved alter the end of the reporting pericd i disciowsd
as an exent afver the reporting period
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

in the process of appliing the Group's accounting palicies, management hat used its judgemants and made assumplions
of the ellects of uncertein fulure events on the financial statements, The rmost signilicant wse of judgements and key
assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that
have a significant nsk of causing a matenal adjustment {o Lhe carying amounts of assets and labilities withn the next
fimancial penod are descnboed Salow

Dasrpnation of held-rosmaiurty mvesiments

Hon-derrvatie financial assats with fimed or ceterminable payments and fiaed matunty ae classified x5 held-1o-maturity
imestrnents when the Group has the positwe miention and abiity to hoid the investments to maturety. Accordingly, In
evallating whethar a financlal asset shall be classified a5 a held-to-maturity investrment, significant management |udgement
s required. I the Group [ails correctly 10 assess its intention and abulity to ho'd the investments to matunity and the Group
wlis o reclasifies mate than an insignificamt amaunt of held-ta-maturity nvestments belore maturity, the Glaup weuld
reclassify the whole held-to-malurity investment porifolo s available for wale.

fmparrment insses of loans and advances and amounts due from banks amd pther francal mstifutons

The Group determines perodically whether there is any objective evidence that impairment |osses have occurred on loans
and advarces and amounts due Trom bBanks and ather financial institutons. [ any such eadence susts, the Groug asseses
the smounl of mmpairment losses, The amount of impairment fasses is measured ad the gifference between the carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows. Assessing the amaunt of impalrment losses requires signidicant
Jutigernent on whether the objective avidence for impasment exists and alo significant estimates when detetmining the
present value of the expected future cash Hiows.

Impairment fosses of avarlable-for-sale and held-To-maturity mvestments

In determining whether there s any objective evidence that impairment lesses have occurred on available-for-sale and held-
To=maturity invesimaents, the Group astesses persad-cally whethes there has bean a significant of prolenged decling in the fair
value below ds cost of carmying amounl, or whether other objective evidence of impairment axists based on the mvaslea's
femancial condrsors and business prospects, ncluding industry emdronmaent, change of fechnology 45 well 53 operating and
femancing cash Nlews. This requires 3 sgnificant level of judgement, which would affect the amount ol impairment losses

tmpatrment of goocdal

The Group determines whether goodeal s impaired af keast on an arneal bass and when orcumstances indicate that the
earmyng value may be impaired. This requires an estimation of the recoverable amount of the CGU or grous of CGUs o
which the goodwill = allocated. Estimating the recoverable amount reguires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows fram the CGU or groups of CGUs and also to choose a suitable discount rate In order to calculate the
jpresend value of those cash Mows.

Income fax

Delermining incomaer tax provisions regeires the Group to estimate the future tax treatment of ceftain transactons. The
Group carefully evaluates tax implicabons of transactions in accordance with prevalling tar regulations and makes fax
provisors socordingly. (n addition, deferred tncome lax asiots are recognied 1o he exent that it & probabie that fulure
taxable profit will b2 aveilable against which the deductible temparary ditferences can be utilised. This requeres significant
estimation on the ta treatments of certain transacticns and alio Sigl'li"l:ill'lt agsessment on the probability that adegquate
future tazable profits will be avalable for the deferred Income tax assets 1o be recovared.

Fair value of financial instruments

if the market for a financial instrument & not active, the Group establshes fair value by using a valuation fechnigue
Valuanon techniques include using recent am's lemgth market sramsactions between knowledgeable and willing parties,
if availabie, reference 1o the current fair value of arother instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash Flow
analyss and optian pricing medels. Ta the extent practicable, valuation techpigue makes masmum use of market nputs
Heowaover, where market mputs are nel available. managemeont noeds 10 miake estimates on such wnobdervabie markot
INputs
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Determination of canfral over invesiess

Management applies its jusgement 1o determine whether the control indicators sat out in Note 3{7) indicate that the Group
conbrols & 4ecuritisaiion wehicle, an investment fund, a non-principat guaranteed wealth managemednt product, a e regated
asset manggement plan, trust plans or astet-backed financings.

Securitisation vehicles

Cartain securitication vehicles sponsored by the Groop wnder ifs securtsation programme are run sccording to
predeterrnined criteria thal are parl af the inifial design ol the vebicles. 1n addstion, the Group B exposed to warability of
returns from the vehickes through its holding of debt securities in the vehales and outside the day-to-day servicing of the
recelvables (which & camed out By the Group under a senacimg contract). Key decsons ase usually reguired anly when
recervables in the veh'cles go into gelzult. Therefore, in considering whether it has control, the Group consders whether it
manages these key decisions thal most sigrificantly atfect these wehicles' retums.

Investment funds, hon-prncipal guaranteed wealth management products, segregated assel management
plars, trust plans and assel-backed financings

The Grosp acts as managef to a numier of irvestment funds, non-principal guaranteed wealth management products,
seqpegated assel management plans, trost plans and assets-nacked hnancings. Determinasg whether the Group controls
such a structured entity wsually focuses on the assessment of the aggregate econamic interests of the Group in the entity
(comprsung amy carmed interests and expecied management fees) and the decision-makimg authority of the entity. For all
ihese structured entities mandged by the Group, the Group’s aggregate econamic interest & n sach case nol significant
and the decision makers establish, market and manage them according to restricted parameters as et out in the investment
agrearments a regueded by laws and megulations, As & sesall, the Group has conchided hat if 4015 as agent as opposed 16
mincipal for the investors in all cases, and therefore has not consolidated these structured entities.

For furiher dischosure o respect of uncomoldated investiment lunds, nan-principal guaranieed wealih management
orediacts, segregated asset management plans, trust plans and assets-backed fimancings in which the Gioup has an interest
ar for which it 5 a sponsar, see Note 45

5. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not apolied the following new and revised FFRSs and LASs that have been issued but are not yet effectwe, in
tnese financial statements

RS 14 Reqiatory deferral accounts'
FRS 17 Amandments Jaint Arrangements’
145 16 and A5 3B Amendments Clanficabon of accepliabbe methods of deeciabion and amcmalion’
A8 27 Amendments Separate financial siatemants'
FRS 10 and 145 26 Amendmonts Sale or comtribition of assets bonween an invesior and il SSE00ale oF pint weniure
Annual improvements to /55 20122014 Cpole'
IFRS 10, FR5 17 ancf Invesitnen ! antities Applying the comioddation axciption’
1A% 28 Amendments
A5 1 Amendments Progentation af finpsial sEafemonts’
FiS 15 Revenue from coniracts with customers
FAS O Finipseiad inatrarmmnte

1 Effectve Tor anrual penods begamning on or after 1 Janwary 2016, sarly adoption s permitted
2 Effective Tor anrual periods begaming on oF allet 1 lanicary 2018, sarly adoplio & permitled,
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Further information about those changes that are expected 1o affect the Group s as follaws:

IFRS14, Regulatory deferral accounts

This interm standand gerrats Grst-Oree adopters of FRS o conbinue to wie preaous GAAT Lo account for regulatory deferra
account balances while the 1ASE completes its comprehensive praject in this area

Az an existing IFRS adopter, the Group is not applcable fof the new standand,

Amendments to IFRS 11, Joint Arrangements "Accounting for acquisitions of interests in
joint operations”

The amendments provide new guidance on how 10 account for the acguistion of an interest in a [oint operation that
constitites a business. Specifically, the amendments require buslness combination secounting 12 be applied in this situation,

Thie adopiien will not have any matenal mpact on the financial position and the financial reswll of the Groop

Amendments to I1AS 16 and |AS 38, Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and
amortization

The amendments Infroduce a rebuttable presumption to 145 38 that the use of revonus-based amertisation motheds for
intangide assets s nappropiate. The presumphon can be osercome anly swhen resenue and the comrsumption of the
ecanamic benelits o the mfangible asset are “highly corelated”, or when the intangole asset i expressed a5 @ measure of
revenue The amendments alwa prohibit the use of revenue-based gepreciation methaods for property, plant and equipment
uncer [AS 16

The adopticn wall nol have any matenai iinpact on the financal position and the financial result of the Group

Amendments to IAS 27, Separate financial statements “Equity method in separate financial
statements®

The amendments allow an entity to apply the egquity method to account for s investments in subsidianes, int ventures and
AOCEtEs In s separate financlal statements, As a resuly of the amendreents, the entity can choose 19 account lor these
investrmants gither:

. at cost;
. in accordance with IFRS 9 (or |45 39 or
. using the squity method as descnbed in 1AS 28

The Graug & currenty assssing the smpact of the amendments an 18 hnancal position and periosmance
Amendments to IFRS10 and |1AS28, Sale ar contribution of assets between an investor and
its associate or joint venture

The amendments address a lang-standing conflict on transactions with Jainl Venlure, oy creating a nevy desding fne-namely
whilhar & Businésd has bean 4ol with 4 new Approach 1o depeup, Thi amendments reauise the full gain 1o be tecogried
when the assets vansferred meet the defindtion of the business under [FRS 3 Business Combirations.

The Groug s curfenly asessing the impact of the amendments on its inaneial position and performance.
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Annual Imprevements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

The 2012-2014 cyche of annual impravement containg amendments 1o four standards with conseguential amendments
1o ather standards and Interpretatons including IFRS 5 Nov-cwrrent asseds held for sale and discounted operations, FRS 7
Financral instrurmanars’ disclotesas, S 19 Employes benatits [AS 34 intarlm Smaneial reparting,

The Group is cummently assessing the impact of the amendments an Its fimancial pasition and performance

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28, Investment entities: Applying the consolidation
exception

The amendmants clasidy the following ateas of the Aocouriting requitdments of IFESIment sntithes

- Exemnption from pregaring consolidated financial statements wndar IFRS 10 4{a) s available to a parent enlity that 5 2
subsidiary of an investment entity, even o the imvesiment entity measures all of its subsidiades, including that parentl
entity, at far value.

- A subsidiary that ko setf an ivestment enlity should not be consolidated even if I provides services refated 1o the
parent’s investment activities.

- When apolying the equity method, a non-investment entity investor s allawad, but fet required, 1o retain the far
value measurement applied by s investrrant enlbily associate or jgind ventume for thee subsdiaries, (e, the mwvestor can
make a policy ehalce

= AN investment entity measuring all of it subsidiaries a1 faie value @ stll required to provide thee declosures relating to
Investment antities required by IFRS 12, aven though It & not préparing consaldated fnancal statements.

This Group 1s cummenily awssing thee mpac of the amendments an 15 inancial position and performance,

Amendmeants to 1AS 1, Presentation of financial statements “Disclosure initiative”

The amendments clarily various presentation ssues relating o

- assessment of materlality versus minimum disclosure reguirements of a standard,

= ordet of noles,

- disaguregslion and apgregation,

- presentaton of sub-tolaly; and

! presentation of other comprehensva indame lems arsing from equity-accounted associates and joint ventures

The Group Is cunently assessing the impact of the amendments an its finanoal position and performance.

IFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

The standard contans a ungle model that applies 10 contracts with customers 2nd two appraaches 1o recognsing revenie
at @ paint in 1me or over time. The model features 3 contract-based five-slep anaiysns of transactions to celermine whether,
oy much and when revenue ks recognised.

FRS 15 also infrosieces extensive quabitotive and quantitative driclesure reguirements whsh sm 1o enable wen of the
financial statemants to understand the nature, amoont, timing and uncedtainty af revanue ang cash flows arising from
contracts with cuilomers. Same of these apply 1o interim financial reports prepared under 1AS 34 a3 wel a5 o annual
financial statements. An entity may adopt IFRS 15 on a full retrospectve bass. Alternatively, it may choose to adopt it from
The date of initial spgdecaion by adjusting opening balances a1 that date. Tramvbonal declosures ame differen] depending an
ihe approach adopted by ihe entidy.

The Graup is currently assessing the impact of The amendments an it fnanoal pasition and perfarmance
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IFRS 9, Financial instruments

On 24 July 2014, the [ASE ssued the complete dandard of (FRS O (FRS 9 (200141,

Classification and measurement of fmancial assets and firancial dabidities

IFRS 9 2014) pnciudes 4 Ird business model and requires some deb? insiruments 12 be mamured a1 fair value through olher
comprehensive (ncome bess Empairment with recycling. For the dassification and messurement, IFRS 9 introduces a naw
requirermeny 1hat the gam or o oo a financial labilty desgnated a3 fair value through profit o loss thal o attnbutlable to
changes in the entily's awn credit risk is recognised in other comgeehensive income; the remaening amount of change in fair
vilue is recognised in profit or loss (“own credit risk requinrements ')

Hedge acoauniing

Thee new standard align hedge accounting more dosely with risk managementl. 1 does not fundamentally change the types
of hadging or the reguirment 1o meaure And recogniss naffectvensss, haowewr, more hedging Strategies that ane usad for
risk management will quality for hedge accounting

Impairment

The new impairmeni methodaolagy in (FRS 9 replaces the “incurred loss” model in 1AS 39 with an “expected credit loss™
madel. Under IFRS 3 i it nal feceitary far a credit evert to have occurred before credin losses an fecogniied

The Group has started the process of evaluating the potential effect of this standard. Given the nature of the Group's
operations, his standard & exgpedied (o havwe a pervasive impacl on the Group's iinanoa! stalements,

B. MNET INTEREST INCOME

2015 2074

Intesest income an.
Leans and advances to customers (i) 615,541 615,488
— Corporale [oans and advances 421,877 437,789
— Persona koans 174,503 164,612
= Discauried bl 20,161 13,087
Fimamcial investrrents (i) 140,833 159, 262
Due from contral Banks 47.867 43,384
Dwe from banks and other financeal instilutions 36,538 26,745
871,779 348,870

Interil expense on
Due to Custemers {298,010) (298,941)
D to banks and other financial imtitulians {42,807 (42,801
Debt securties issued 16,107 (14,615)
(363.912) (356,357
MNet inferest income LO7.EE7 493,522

The above interest iIncome and expense were related 1o financal instruments which are not at far valae throwgh profit or
s

i Incheded in interest income on loans and acvances (o customers for the year & an amount of AMB4. 156 million (2014
AME2.770 midlinn) wiih tespect to the accreted interest an impaired loahd.

Wl inehuded in interest income on finanscial investments Tor the year s an amoont of AWVB2E million (2074; BMBZT millan)
with Fespect to IRTRTRST InCOME on imgaired deb! securities
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7. NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME
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Fmancial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2015
{in BMB medbons, unless othenvee stated)

2015 014
Bank card business 37,684 35133
Persanal waa'th managemant and private banking servces (1) 35,910 20,676
Settlernent, cleafing busmvess and cash management 27,986 30,422
Imestment banking bisiness 26,791 30,474
Carporale weallh management sendices {il 18,3205 14,929
Assot custody business (i) 5,544 5923
Guaranteg and commitment business 4,687 i£,614
Trust and agency services (i 1,979 2019
Others 2,764 2 488
Foe and commessian incama 161,670 146,678
Fee and commssion expensa (18, 279) (e, 181)
Meet fee and commilssion income 143,391 132,457

o

Included in perseral wealth management and private bankeng services, conpodate wealth management semices, asset

custody business and frust and agency senades above s an amaunt of RMBIBESS milen (2014, AMB1E.207 million)

with respect to trust and athoy {Iﬂu-l:l.il'j' activities

8. MNET TRADING INCOME
2015 2004
Debt sacuritiss A bdd 1,103
Equity investmients a3 4
Darivatives (2508} 68
4237 1,745

The abowe amounts include gains and lotses arising from the buying and sefing of, interest Income and expense on, and
changes in the Tair value of financial assets and habdities held for trading

9. NET LOSS ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS5

2015 2014

Finanoial assats 14,320 16,158
Financial liabiliies {20,273) (26,182}
15,953 (10,024)

The above amourts regrosenl gains and lesses arsing from the buying and seliing of, intoresl sncome and eupone on,
and changes in the fair vakee of financial assets and Rabiltses designated at fair value through profit of koss wpon initial

FRCODMNRGT,

10. NET GAIN ON FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

2015 2014
Dueigend incame from unksted investments 125 145
Dhwedend |I'Il.'.l:lﬂ'-_! from Isted mvestments 30 EF
Dwedend incame 155 177
Gamn on disposal of avalabbe-for-sale financal assels, net 4,765 1,626
4,920 1,803

Aemunl Repuri 200% 161
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11. OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET
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2015 2014
Iaufance fel icome (i) 34 i
Gain from foreign exchange and foreign cachange products; net 1.894 3673
Leasng incame 5_HEE 6,727
Mt gasn an disposal of propeéty and dguipment, repoisessed assets and others 1.664 1319
Sundry bank charge income 2 303
Gain on acquisition of subsidiary 487 -
Others 4124 2,708
14,281 15,318
) Detah of insurance net moome are as foflows:
2015 2014
Premium imooma 23538 15,400
Less! promiems ceded bo reirrudnets (2. 505 (147}
Nt premium inceme 20,633 15253
msurance operating cost (20.599) (14,663
Imsurance ratt income 3 590
12. OPERATING EXPENSES
2015 2014
staff costs
Salares and bonuses 72,721 70,284
Stall senefits 27.563 28,541
Fost-armployment bepalits — defined contnbution plans (0 13.88% 13187
E5EE 112,022
Premises and eguipment axpenses;
Deprecistion 14,560 16,094
Lease payments under cperating leases in respect of land and bulldings 1.340 6.543
Riprbirs aned mamtenance charge 3515 3,556
Uslity experses 4,600 2,105
28114 28,808
Amortisatien 205 EFIE
Other admansirative experses (i} 21,218 23,708
Business tax and surcharges 42,320 41,351
Others 12,714 10,482
— 220835 218674

{1l The defined contrbution plans mainly include contributons (o the state pension and the Bank's Annuity Plan

iy Auditer's remunetation (including related assurance services for the Group and its subsidiaries and everseas branches)

of AMB167 million for the year (2014 RMBYET millan) is included in other administrative oxpenses.,
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13. DIRECTORS® AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS

Datah of the directors and supervisors’ emaduments before lax, as declosed purssant to the Rules Gowverning the Listing
of Securities an the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Lmited and Chapter 622 Sectan 383 of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance, are as follows:
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F

Centitbuliony
Nemuneretion o dafined Tolal
AT wataibation amolments
MName Position [betore tas) ham ey oy balare tax
EME 0 AED T ALED
i1 [ri] e L R ]
A bargrg Charman of 2w Board ol Trecion, el 5 - =Y
Fapcutr Ditechr
¥ Haruin e Chairrs ol the Baard wl Dueciie, ua - .
Lnptatve Drtecion, Presicent
AN ehina T CFmrman of e Bod o Tuperviion n L1} - 7
Telidits Morgh 4] Unpoatwr Oweticr, Vien Pemadont ] u L
WARK] Riguas i Lsarntivr Siriticr, Ve Praeident 1] L) - L )
WWARKD Koy Mot utier Dirsciot - - = -
st R Fonasputwe Derche
A fhongur Momscutine Dweciot - - - -
THENG Fugien k) Bori-metusivn Dievciol - . - -
Fl Bhasebn i8] Bl art it Deacioe - = -
CHEMNG Fergehan (W) HonAnk e Do Rcine 3 . = 2
ML el asy el i e DR = - o 139
Lenee® Patwdh CHUNG WreSeparnaitil e Litne Do - - i &
O Chirg Tai ISl Sty Derdnar - - i it
O Worsrrisn Incdepesdden Ner-sviutive Cirector = - & £0
1 g el Weepaaiin] San-ru v Depyie . - Ll Ll
Antheny Frincn Sl [#F Irfapasatin Sen-ntulime Daecha - - it i}
WANG Chal Lraretoider Brprevtntier Supernne T4 piei] - Mn
DG Exsermiil fispormor . =
O g deli el S borsbunt - - ] ]
THAMNG W Enployjes Repmrsercnve Suparemor - - s 0
LEE Emuployes Brmrser s Superemn (£ 3 13
L Formrar Men-esecities Duscior - - - -
WONG Kmong $ung. Frank (31 Foomes indepeaden Mon-sautve usonr = - 11 158
THB Lie Gl Farmar Chaomran of S Baed of Lo 4 41 am
WD Yam (i) Former Enmeral buoermot - - m m
1 Whinggtian (il Fetres B Ee(eiunr ta ve Suparrast - - 30 i
Teital 1,08E TG 1 ERM

MNote: Since lanuary 2015, the remunerabon to the Chasrman of the Board of Directors, the Pressdent, the Chaorman of the Board
af Superyvisors and olbher enscutives of the Bank has Tollowsd T State’s policies. melating o the mmuneraton wfcem on
executives of central enterprses

The tatal compersation paccages for the Charman of the Boasd of Ciectors, Preudent, Chairmman of the Board ol
Superveors, Evetulive Dereclars, and Shareholder Supérvisors of the Bark have pol been linalsed in sccardance with the
regulations of the PRC relevant authonles. The remunetation not yel accrued i not expected to have a sgnificam impact
an the Group's and the Bank's 2015 financal statements. The tatal compensation packages will be further disclosed when
determined by the relovant authoiitics

Fees of Employes Supervisors Mro Zhang Wel, Mr. Hul Ping and Br. L Minglian are thes allwoances oblaned a5 Emplayes
Superviars of the Baenk, excluding thinr remuneration with the Bank n accordance vath the employee remureration system,

i The Bank appoirted B Qian \Wenhul a5 Shareholder Supencsos of the Bank at the 2014 Annual General Meating
on 19 lume 2015, and his term ol alfice 1ok efect from the date af renew and spproval by the mesting The Bank
appainted Me. Qlan Weahul as Chaimian of the Boaed of Supervisors of the Bank at a mesting of the Board of

SN,

318/437

Ahumual Hepori 201%

163



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood

Motes 1o Financal Statements

Fnancial Statements far the year ended 31 December 2015
{lm AME millions, unless otheryise stated)

M} Al the First Extraordinary Gemeral Meating of 2074 held on 15 Apsl 2074, Mr. Zhang Hongll was appointed as
Executive Director af the Bank, and his gualification has been approved by CBRC in June 2015,

il At the Annual General Meetieg Tor the Yea of 2014 held on 19 lune 2015, Mr. Wang Xiguen was appointed
Executne Director af the Bank, and he gualification has been sppraved by CHRC in June 2015

i) At the Fiest Extrpordnany General heeting of 2015 held an 23 lanuary 3015, Mr. Theng Fuaing was appomied as Non-
executie Diecior ol the Bank and his qualificabon was aaproved By CRAC in Feteuary 2015 Br. Fel Thaulin and Mr
Cheng Fengchao weee apponied as Non-esecutive Directon of the Bank, and ther gualifcabons were appeoved by
CHRC m March 2015

il In October 2015, the Board of Dsectors of the Bank reviewed and approved the resignation of KMr. ¥ Xiqun from
Independent Mon-coecutive Diecior duee 1o wotke reasens, which will become effective upon approval of new
indopendent non=pxecutive director's qualificabon by CBRC.

vl AL the Fiest Extraordnany Gerdeal Neeting of 2015 held on 23 Ranuery 2015, Mr, Anthony Francts NMeoh was appoinited
a5 Indepandent Nonseaecutive Diractor of the Bank, and bn qualfication has been approwved by CBRC o dpril 2015.

il Om 21 Decernber 2045, the Bank apponted Mr. Ou Diang ai External Supercsor of the Bank at the Second
Extraordnary Genweral Meeting of 2015, and his term of office tock effect from the date of wwew and approval by the
el g

fwil]  OR 25 September 2015, the Bank appainted Mr. Hub Ping as Emaloyee Supstasos of the Bank af the interim Employees’
Cangressz, and his tarm of office ook etfect from the date ol revew and aporoval by the Emplayess’ Cangress

f]  In Manch 2015, due to edpiration af the teim of oflice, Mr. L un osased o act as Non-edeoitive Ditecior of the Bank.

= i Apnl 2015, due lo exparaton of the torm of affice, Mr, Wong Kwong Shing. Frank ceased o act s Independent
Ken-executive Director of the Bank.

fm]  On 19 June 2075, M. Phas Lin redgned from the posts of Supervisor and Chaerman of the Board of Superason dus to
b age.

il  On 21 December 2015, Mr. Meng Yan e o act a8 Exbisrnal Supervisor gf the Bark due bo eapiratson ol the fern ol
office

i) On 23 July 2015, the tesm of office of [mployee Supervaar Mr. L Mongeian expered, and he cantmued ta pedarm the
supanior's responsibilities 4p o 25 September 2015 according to the Adticles of Amsociation of the Bank
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Hote, The remuneration befone s payable 1o drectons and supervisors Tor 20748 set aut in the table above répresents the total
amaunt of annual mmuremtion for earh of these indbadwaly, which ncludes the amount daclsisd in tha 2004 Annial

Repet

Pursiant to the FAC relevant requlations, & portion of the dacretionsy bonus payrments foe e Chaiiman of the Board
of Directors, the President, the Chaimman of the Board of Superyisors, Execulsve Dwedton and other senod management
memben aiw deteired bawed on the hehire perfonimancs

Fees of Empleyee Superdsors Mr Thang We: and Mr Lk Mingtian ane their allowances obitained as Employes Superdan of
ther Bank, excluding ther remenetation with the Bank in sccordance with the employes remuneration walem,

M b December 2004, Mr, Lis Lizian sulsmitted o sesigration bo the Board of the Bank, By reason of his age, M, Lo Lean
cpaned 1o a1 a8 Executive Diector of the Bank,

i) In March 2015, dise to axpration of the term ol office, Mr. Li lun ceased to act as Non-pascutive Direcior of the Bank.

i o December 2004, M. Wang Xaoian submitted o resgration 1o the Boand of the Bank By reason of his age, Me
Wang Xisoln ciased 10 act o Mon-oxecubve Dinecter of the Bank,

il In Mewamber 2004, We Yao Zhongll submitted a resignaton te the Board of the Bank and ceased o act as Hor-
oncutive Director ol the Rank due 1o his age

Ammunl Hepori 200% 165
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The nan-sxecitive directars of the Bank received emaluments from the Bank's sharehalders in respact of thelr services during
the year

During the year, there was no amangement under which a director or & supendssr walved of agreed to wave any
rerranesation [F014: Milp

During the year, no emolument was paid oy the Group to any of the Directors ar Supenasors 35 an inducement ta pn or
spon joining the Group or a3 a compensation for loss of affice (2014 Wilk

14. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The fiye highest pasd individuak ol the Group are employess of the Bank's subsidanes. Their emaluments ware determinad
hased on the prévaing market rates in the respective countnesfegions whese the subsidiaties are operating. None of them
are directors, supervisors ar key management personnel of the Bank whose emoluments are dsclosed in notes 13 and 53(e)
to the financi@ statenents, Detais of the emoluments m respect of the Tive highest paid individuals are as Tolows

Group

1015 s

RMB°000 RMB D00

Salares and allowances 13,470 11,676

Dascrotionary bomuses 61,6048 57.407

Cantributions 1o defined cantripution plans 294 -

Coimpensation for teeminaling conbracl 2,458 -

Othirs 2,789 -
— T Eom BO.083

The number of these indivduals whowe emaluments Tell wathin the fallowing Bands i et out below

Number of emplayees

2015 2014

HidE 10,000,001 Yoean to ARKB10, 500,000 Yuan - 1
RMB1Y,000,001 Yuan to AKE1T 1,500,000 Yuan - 1
RMB 12,000,001 Yuan to RKEB12, 500,000 Yuan 1 -
RAkAB 12 500,001 Yuan to RMBT 3,000,000 Yuan 1 .
RhA8 14,000,001 Yuan to AlB14, 500,000 Yuan - 1
RKB 14,500,001 Yuan to AKB15, 000,000 Yuan 1 1
A4S 18,000,001 Yuan to RMB1E, 500,000 Yuan - 1
RME1S, 500,001 Yuan to RKBZ0, 000,000 Yusn 1 -
RWBZV 500,001 Yuan to AMEBZZ, 000,000 Yuan 1 -
5 5

During the year, no emaluments were paid by the Group 1o any of these non-directar and non-fupervisar indesiduals as an
INCUCEEN 10 o or upot poding the Group 2014 Mil)
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15. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ASSETS OTHER THAN LOANS AND ADVANCES TO

CUSTOMERS
MNotes 2015 2014
Chargefireversal) of impairment losses on
Due from banks and other financial manuben 2 m B
Financial ivestments:
Held-to-maturity investments 270dy 125 3
Avallable-for-szle financial assets 2Fchib ) {4y 163
Cither B9 288
an 463
16. INCOME TAX EXPENSE
{3} Income tax
2015 1014
Cumrant incormse kax expense:
Mainlawd Chang BE 54T BB 9B}
Hong Kong and Macau 1,637 1613
Onéerseds 2,238 2,151
90,616 93 745
Arpustenants i respect of incorre tax al pros years {1,230 254
Daferred income tax credil {3,665} (7.673)
85,515 BE,326

[b) Reconciliation betweesn income tax and accounting profit

PRC income 12x has been provided at the statufory rate of 2%% in accordance with the relevant tax laws in Mainkand China
duting the year. Taxes on peolits asssuable elsewhers have been calculaied at the applicable rates of tax prevalling o the
countriesiregions in which the Group cperates, based on existing legisiation, interpratations and practices n respect thereod
A feconcibiation of thie income tax expense applicable 1o profit befare taxation at the PAC statutory income tax rate to
mcome tax expense at the Group's elfective incomse tax rate s as follows:

2015 014
Prafit belore taxation 363,235 361,612
Tam at e PAC statulory moome tax rale 90, BO9 90,403
effects of ditferent applicatde rates of tax prevalling In other countriesireglons [51%) (575)
MNan-dpductisie papanses i) R4 28937
Man-taiahle income (i) 110, 256} (2,041}
Prafits attributable 1o sssocates and joint ventures (582} (53%)
Adpstrment in respect of Income 1ax of pror years (12320 254
Others 1,513 w27
IMCERTIE T DRenen I B5.515 85,326

{Iy  Tha non-deductible expenses mainly sepresent non-deductible impairmant pravision and wrile-offs.

{ily  The non-taxable income main'y represents interest income arising from the PRC goverrment bonds, which |s exempled
fram income tax

.'-I.-I.l.u-l Repusri 2015 ‘IE_?
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17. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT COMPANY

The comobdated profil atinbutable o equity holders ol the parent comparny for the year ended 31 Dacember 2015 mtiudes
a profic af AMBZE2 322 milbon (2014 RMBZEI 207 milkan) which Ras been dealt with in the financial staterments af the
Bank {Note 42).

18. DIVIDENDS

2015 014
Diwidends an ordinary shares daclared ang paid:
Final dwidend on ardinary shares for 2014: RMBO0.2554 per share
(2013 RRABD 2617 per shata) 91,026 51,960
Dividends on preferencs shares declared and pad.
Final dividends for 2015 2,331 -
2015 2074
Dwidends on ardinary shares proposed for appraval
(not recognised a5 at 37 Decembery;
Fimal dividend on crdinary shanes foe 20015 R0 2333 per sharg
(2074 RASBD, 2554 per shate] 83,150 81,026
19. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of basic eamngs per share is hased on the tollowing:
2015 2014
Eatnings
Frofit for the year attributable 1o ordinary equity holders of the parent company 274,800 275,811
Shares:
Wisighted average numiber of ardinary shares in sswe (in million shares) 356,027 351,438
Basic garmngs per share (RME yudn) 077 0.7

Basic earmings per share was caloulated as the profit for the year atinbulable to ordinary eguity ho'dess ol the parent
company divided by 1he wesghled average number ol ardnary shares in msoe

The calculation of diluted earnings per ordimary share is based on the following:

2015 2014
Earnings:
Profit for the year attributzble to ordinary equity hodders of the parent company 274,800 21581
Add: Interest expense an cofvertib'e bonds inet of Tax) 13 &d7
Frofit used to determine diluted sarnings per share T 413 376,258
Shares
Wesghtid average nurtiber of ordinary shares outstancing (n million shares) 56,027 350 438
Add Weighted average number of ordinary shares 3ssuming conversion of
all dilutie shares (n midllion shares) - 20916
“’ElghtE:ﬂ_;EfagE number of ordinary shares for diluted aamings per share -
{in million shares) 356,027 354,354
Déluted earmings per shane (RMB yuan) a77 0,78
168 Icec @
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Ddluted @amings per share was computed from divding the profit attributable to ordinasy equity holders of the parert
company {after adjusting for intevest expense on the convertible bondsh by the weighted average number of codinary shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighled average number of ordinary shares thal would be ssued on conversion ol
all the dilutive patential ordiniey shares into ondeary shares, A% appeoved by the CORC and the Ching Securities Regulatory
Commission, the Bank Bsued RMB2S Bilon A share corvertible bonds on 31 August 2010, As of the end of the financial
raporting pericd, the balance of eutstanding convertible bonds of the bank is nil.

20. CASH AND BALANCES WITH CENTRAL BANKS

____Group . Bark )
2015 2014 2015 2014
Cash and unrestricted balances wath
central banks:
Cash on hand 85,226 83,714 81,631 B5.693
Surplus resarves with central banks (i 2045 80,436 512 BO,G27
Unnistrictid balanges with central banks of
OVErSeas COUNIMEs OF reqions 91,897 31,835 64,915 20,477
) 180083 201085 147058 186,157
- Hestncted balances with :-i;ﬁa.! banks:
Mandintery reserves with central banks (il 2,539,660 867,011 2,535,503 2,946,700
Friead doposits with: the PEOC 231,537 337,092 291,537 337,092
Mandaiory raserves with cential banks of
CVRTRRAS COUNTHES. ar regeans [} 37.313 18.232 G4BT ERE
Other restrcted batances with the PEOC (i) 11,054 m2 11,054 202
2875, 564 3,322,537 2. 844567 3,287,130
 3psesa3 3s1iezz 1991818 347337

{Iy  Swrplus reserves with the PAOC Include funds for the purpose of cach sattlement and other kinds of unrestricted
degenits

(i) The Group is required to place mandatory reserve deposts and other restncted deposits with the PEOC and certain
central banks af overseas countoes of seglons whisne 1 has operalons. Mandatory reserve deposits wilh central bamnis
and other restricted deposits are not available for use in the Group's daily operations Mandatory reserve depasits
mainly gonsisl of depotits placed with the PEOC. As a1 31 December 2015, the mandpiory deposit reserve ratios of
the domestic branches of the Bank in respect of oustomes deposits denominated in AMB and forgign cumencies were
cansstent with the requimment of the FEOC The amounts of mangatory reserve deposits placed with the central
banks of those countries or regions gutside Mainland China are determined by local junsdictions.

.;.-Il.uil Repusri 2015 ‘IEE‘I
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21. DUE FROM BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
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s 7 Bk :
2015 2014 2015 2014
D from bBanks and other financial
sl Tutsnng:
Banks operating m Mamland China 121, 745% 202,309 102,413 180, 9484
Other financial insttutions operating in
Kainland China 1,441 1.An 1,358 1330
Banks and ather finanoal institutions
operating outside Mainland China BB, 70X 100,864 85,828 88,085
211 BER 304,504 190,599 270,360
Lesso Allowance for impairment |osses 132%) [23n (229§ (231}
211,559 304,273 193,270 270,129
Placements with banks and ather financial
ity
Banks operatng in Manland China 55,375 o0, 107 46,270 29 659
Other fimancal institubions operaling i
Mainland Thina 2B4,335 272,392 307,762 05074
Banks and other financal institutions
operating autsde Mainland China 132,563 118,030 428,299 132,904
arpain AT852% L8231 487 637
Less: Adlswance for impairment |oide 139 [2E} 133 (2B}
dqre 234 478,503 583,298 &a7 a1
663,793 762,776 712,568 737.740

A5 at 31 December 2015, the amount of the placements from the Group with non-prnopal guaranteed wealth
mdnagement products spordored Gy the Group s RMB1 23,397 million (31 December 2014; RME163,700 million). During
the year of 2015, the maxwmum esposure of the placements from the Group with non-principal guaranieed wealth
management products sponsored by the Group Is RMBIS9, 316 mdlion (2014 RMBITE 624 malion). The transactions were
conducted in the ordinary course of business under normal tesms and conditions and at market ralas.

Movernents of the allowance for impalmment loases dunng the year are a lollows:

Due from Placements with
banks and ather banks and other
Group financial institutions  financlal institutions Tatal
Al 1 January 2014 183 B& 248
Chargafreversall far 1he yedr 48 aa) B
At 31 December 2014 and 1 lanuary 201% 431 2 a7
Charge taf the year QR 13 111
A1 31 Decembed 2015 s i ]
170 ICBC @
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Due from Placements with
banks and othar banks and ather
Bank financial Institutions  financial institutions Tatal
A1 1 Janwary 2014 183 [ 247
Chargefreversal) far the year 48 (38} ]
At 31 Decermber 2014 and 1 January 2015 FE % 287
Charge for the year L 7 105
A1 31 Decerniber 2015 329 33 362
22. FINAMCIAL ASSETS HELD FOR TRADING
Group Bank
2015 Ioa 2015 014
Dbl securities 132,465 33,990 115,950 33,865
Equiity investments 373 3R3 - -
132,838 34,373 115,450 37,865
Dbt secufities snalysed inla:
Listed vn Hong Kong 6a7 B4 - Bd
Listed outside Hong Kong 14,848 2,634 - 1,523
Uniisted 116,930 31,202 115,950 327
132 465 33,950 115,950 32,865

23, FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Group Bank

2015 2014 2015 2014
Dbl securities 22,224 101560 22,009 100,39%

Cther dabl instrumenis:
Banks and oiher nancal irstitutions £,300 71,006 5,300 71,096
Others 181,910 139,799 177,973 137,511
210,434 312,455 206,182 310,398

Artalywed into

Listed in Hong Kong 210 62 #10 -
Lt e tsiche Hang Kong 3,250 3.2 ] 3,706
Uniisted 206,874 304,081 205,509 307,152
- T 710434 312455 206282 310,398

24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A derivative s a financial instrument, the value of which changes in response to the change in a specified interest rate,
liancial instrument prece, commaodity poce, foreign exchange rate, index of poces or rates, ciedd rating of credit index, or
other smilar variables The Group uses dervative financial instruments induding foryards, swaps and options

The national amount of a denvative represents the amount of an underlying asset wpon which e value of 1he dervative is
frased. It indicates the volume of business transacted by the Group but doas not reftect the risk,

Fanir value |5 the price that wou'd be recesved 1o sell an asset or pard 10 transfer a liabdity in any orderly trensaction between
markets participates a1 massured date
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In accordance With accounting poelicy of offwetting, the Group affsets derwative assets and derivative liabilities which meset
the critera for offsethng, and presents nef amount in the financisl statements: As at 31 December 2015, denvative assels
and dervative labdities which meet the critena ler offsetting were RMBBS, BE1 millon snd AMBBL, 354 milkon respectively,
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and the nel dervalave assels and nel defvativg liatalilies wene RMBI9, 774 million and EME38, 267 millon respecirely
At the end of the reporting penad, the Group and the Bank had denvative financial Instruments as follows:

Group
2075
Nathonal amesants with remaining life of Falr valwes
Cwar thien Dver
Within manths nie yea
thws  Butwithin st within DOyer
wannths one year Fra years Fiee yean Total Ansaiy Liahiities.
Eachange rate cort ach
Forward and swap contrats 1,211,845 1,308 472 139,060 A0 2ph436T 3533 e pits ]
Oplion contracs: puithased 33851 B5A7D " - 165,099 1,054 -
Option contracts wertey 50 866 53240 = - 04,389 - 1,263
1,305,362 1426182 140,121 410 1814855 ¥ R07 [38,925)
“Imteesst rate coRICTE
uenp contracts 209,289 WA 7,015 168 250 L 1 16 768 1239
Forward confracts LR LEEERL ] R = EE L] L] {111
Optioe eentsess purthiied 5386 ik ] = 13,473 1] =
Cplion contracts veitles T - 1 1& 12,785 - 146)
283,350 587 354 BE4 e &1 Sk 2,003,186 26580 128,138)
Commodsy deffeatwes and clben 691,026 166513 [TE 1450 1,003,663 15204 (35E)
LIELEAD  igeewm 6N VEILE e TRE [Taadh
Fij!
Waticral ameants with remaining life of Fair vahses
Trwer thies Drves
\Within maonth one yeR
thoes  butwithin  buit within Owel
manthe ana year Frem yoary five yaan Tatal Assaly Lahiltias
Enchange rafte roesracts
Forward and swap contracty 1,015,906 151091 52U 4237 1,865,178 15,066 120261}
Cplior contracts, purthased 12670 nal £l - £5.452 165 -
Cplion ceatract weitlen 9562 6919 %9 = 16,381 x f1am
1,035,140 {FTRET] [EETT a1l BEFEE] FTH
Ivievest rate contracl
Swip Conlrat. T BEBIE 1L EER N Ldoa (1w}
Farward contracts 5,108 11.219 B9 . 17,236 1 i5)
; T505 100,235 151850 EEL TR LA (1387
Commadty demave and ohhon 185,228 L 1.304 % FECFL Tang {1383
. 1293173 524 713 247,508 WM 2570568 14048 [24.131)
172 Icec @&
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Bank
s
Nstional amounds with remaning life of Fair waluss
Oyer theau Cvar
Witkin mantha one year
thres  butwithin  butwishin Ovir
monik ahie year e pears Trnt yoats Tatal Busrly Luakslitien
Exchange raie conacty
Fenyand and swve contracty L e L9306 TR0 470 PR 457 9,850
DOpticn moniracts putchased 12,961 L1511 25 - 55,58 45 -
Dption eofitrach srtte prX ] 79,"R4 il - 5507 - 1623
[ 1,165,521 TEARE ram 2395 563 1603 30,782
Indevest rale corcadts
Swap donlrach 54607 134,907 85726 1B 334 30,58 1LETE (1,860
Forward coriracts - 1288 - - 1785 - -
51607 137193 55 126 18354 305, BB LETE 11,860
Commaoty devames & othern w®manr 5475 i = Fa im [N H]
TAraim 1,367,589 114543 FIRFEI T FE1 5 31290 FEERTT]
i L SRS
Mational amognts with remasring life of Falr waluas
Oyer Lhewn L%
Withis man b ane year
thies but within but within LET
manthy ane year Tiwe yram Frve yoars Tatal Rssetn Luakilities
Eazhange raie tontrache
Fonwatd and s (onirach BE 1M 6z, 744 56,735 133 1,554,814 1E.D&5 {18,839
Oiption ntrach: parthased &019 5360 * - ] = g
Diprtaces cmviracts wrdien 5133 139 - - 553 - ]
BA%355 601,503 5a.735 13 1,556,075 1153 {18,506
Interest rate cortrach:
g comrac 66,383 53365 113,159 1015 19805 1, 2,054
Foanward conirasty 1,383 53253 AL 7458 - [
&7,766 74618 113am 115 266,507 1,10 3, 0581
Cormmaod ty deshahves asd others 182.60% L2500 1304 19 136,63 FE} (1.3571
1095717 B5E8 1TLorr B3 T L0067 e 132,324
Aemunl Repuri 200% 173
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Cash flow hedges

Thie Graup's cash flow hedges consist of interest rale swap contracts, currenty Swap contracts and equity derivatves that are
wsed bo protec against exposures 10 vanability of future cash lows

Amondg e above detvative financial instruments, those designated a5 hedging instruments in cash How heddges ars set out

balow
Group
15
Wational ameants with remaining i of i ales
Dy thres O
Within manthy e yEm
{haen bt weithin bt within Over
manthi B Yea? Foaw yoam Fren yamn Tatal Assat Liabilitios.
Interest rate peap contracty 265 0 A% FREH 13,368 K] [EH]
CLETRICY WA D AT PECH 1018 T - 4,155 Farl [Ein]
Spusty cerniatie initisments 1 a4 104 - 55 - 15
2689 1605 .30 FALT 17,186 121 nza
2014
= Hational amoants with imaining lite of
rwar thiea Ovee
\Within months one yew
thaen bt waithin bt within Dwer
mont one year  feyean s yean Totsl Assaly  Lishilting
Intarest rate saap contrarty 3tA EH 1,778 1M 5,208 190 [E1]]
Lumency s conlach w2 b - - 9,530 i} -
Currency forward contracts - 1% = = 15 = -
1340 311 1.7 ENET ] 15,763 248 31
Bank
s
National amoants with remaining life of Fair valises
Cresr thies [
Witkin manths o year
thee  Butwithin bt within Quwr
manthi one year b yean frew yuam Total Ausabi Lighilties
Inieret rate wap coniract - - 513 5 758 L -
Currency waap confacts 1081 no - - 230 i -
2081 M 53 245 3,058 2 -
204
Nabanal smesants with remaining lite ol Fair valwes
Crwer three [:77]
Within manthy nne yem
hres  butwithin bt within Qyer
=anthy nne pear frue yoary Five yean Tatal Assely Usbileties.
Interest rate swap contrach - 4] 1% 1% a8 | 13
Currency wyilg coAlrict 3027 ES0E - = 3330 AR -
Curmency ferward contazts - 15 - - 15 - =
S T B0 155 T 10,038 [T i3

There is no ineflactiveness racognised in pralit of lass that anmses from the cash flaw hedge Tor tha current year (200 4: Nil).

174 'CBC®

329/437



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes 1o Financial Statements

Fmancial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2015
{in BMB medbons, unless othenvee stated)

Fair value hedges

Fair vabue hedges are used by the Group 1o protect sgainst changes in the fair vaiue of financial ascets and financial liobities
due to maverments m market interest rales and exchange rates. interest rate swaps and cutrency swaps ane used as hedging
mstruments to hadge the mterest sk and currency risk of financial assets and financial babiitess, respactively

The effectiveness of hedges based on changes in fair value of the dermainies and the hedged items atiributable to the
hedged risk recognsed i gofit of loss during the wear & presented as foloas

Group
2015 2014
Gamdlas) arising leom fair value hadges, nat
— Hedging instruments 91 126
— Hedged items attnbutable lo the hedged mik (1] ke ]
18 7

Amang the above derivative financial instruments, those designated as hedging instruments in fair walue hedges are set out
Balow

Group
s
Hetioral amounis with remaning life of Fair valugs
R e s L
Witkin rrean b one yrar
thiee bt within but within Oyer
manthl e yaar fivw yoan Trvw yoass Tatal Asseb Luasilities
Iteres e swap cortracs m B wEE w6 nsm o
m m aa08 18 FFET i L]
ful]
Motiomal amoonis with remairing life of Fair waluss
Qwer theae Cwer
Within e thi ang yer
theen but within ~ but within Over
manika ahe year [rve years. T ypeans Tatal Baseis Lakalities
Curency s coniracts - L] - - Ll 16 -
Inlerest rale wwap vonlacts LEL] 27 B74d e 13,748 -3 21n
Loyl A LRLE EE 13,A12 a7 2im
Bank
il
Notioral amounts with remaining lite ol [Fair walues
Dver theen Owver
Witksin manthy one year
theee  butwithin  but within Ot
mantht ahe year Tiwe ywary T yoars Tatal Assein Liakilities
Intarert ratn panp contiach 162 282 15750 16 18,350 e 134
Aemunl Repuri 200% 175

330/437



Motes 1o Financal Statements

Fnancial Statements far the year ended 31 December 2015
{lm AME millions, unless otheryise stated)

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

el
Hational amesants with remaining lite nr_ Fair values
Creer three [
Within manths ana year
thtee  butwithin bt within Ovet
months ona year fraw yoan. five yean Tozsl Asseiy Liahilities
Interest ratw ywap contracts 155 57 B 0 13,628 il (1481

The credil rk-wesghted awsels in respect of the above derreatives of the Growup and the Bank as at the end ol the reporting

date are as follows:

Group Bank
2015 2014 2015 2014
Countemparty credit defaull

mi-weighted assets 45,372 24,283 26,194 72,568
Curmency detivatves 24281 22,576 171816 21,259
Enternst rate derivatves iag 1,631 769 kEL
Cradit dervaliies 5 - - -
Compsidity derreativgs and alhars T.207 555 5,541 SEB

Matting settlad credit default
raaverghied assets 9,990 a 2,268 0
Credit value adjustment 20,332 N 16,075 14,399
65,704 42,599 437,269 36,967

o The credil msk-weighiled assets represent the countesparty crecil rsk associated with desvative ransactions and ase
calculated with reference o Requlation Governing Capatal of Commercial Banks (Provisional) pramulgated by the
CHRC. which Includes counterparty credit default rsk-weghted assets and credit value adjustment,

25. REVERSE REFURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Rverue repLrchase qgrpmpnh COmpree Fevere reppurchases of secuntis, bills, |oems, apd cash atvanoed as collateral an

sacurities bomowing.

__Group _ Bank
2015 2014 2015 2014
Aaverse meprehases ) 043,351 308,512 793 B7E 750,213
Cash advanced as collateral on securities
Bormawing 52 982 79,950 - -
686,333 468, 462 192,878 258 213
Raverse repurchases analysed by
CoUmterparty;
Banks 569,932 232,592 561,954 230,932
Other financlal institutions 373419 155,920 236,822 28291
943,351 JBR. 512 192,876 258,213
Rewerid repurchases analysed by collaterall
SECwnties B3R 861 251,077 AR 592 122 4TH
Bills 304,488 133,752 306,964 133,752
Loarns - 1,983 - 2,983
ad3 351 IBE512 192,878 250,213
176 ICBC @
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Uy In accordance with master repa agreements and related supplementary agreements, the Group offsets reverse
repurchase agreements and repurchase agreements which meet the criteria for olfsetting (note 30134, and prosents
net positive (or negativel amounts as reverse repuichase agreements (or repurchase agresments) in the linancia
slatement As a1l 31 Decernber 2015, reverse repurchase agreaments and repurchase agreements which meel
the eriteria for offsetiing were RMBET2S60 milion and RMBS3Y,258 milllon respeciively 131 December 20714
RMB335.031 mileer and RMEBAZ9 705 milon respeciwsly), and the net reverse repurchase agregments and net
repisichase agreements were AMB137,066 millon and RMEIDY Fed milbon, ressectively (31 December 2074
RMBI10.748 millon and RMB155,422 milion, respectively).

iy Ax part of the reverse repurchase agreements, the Group has recelved securities that it i allswed to =21l or repladge in
she absencs of cofault by thair owneors. A1 31 Decomber 2015, the Group had recehved securities with a tair value of
approgimately R3140, 834 milion on such terems (31 December 20148 RE 189,195 millon), Of these, securitees with
A Fait value ol approximataly AMB168 B26 millkon have been replediged under repurchase agreerments (31 Dacember
2014: RMB168, 769 milion) The Group has an obligation ta retumn the securnities to it counterparties. If the colateral
fecorned declings in valug, the Group may. in cartain circumstandes, requite additional collateral

26. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

Gioup Bank

2015 2014 5 2014

Comporale loans and advances 7,860,552 1,612,592 1,313,766 1,083 319
Persanal keans 3,541,882 3,063,465 3,471,538 3,007 958
Discournted bils 522,052 350,274 511,707 242 090
11,933, 486 11,026,331 11,299,032 10,435,377

Less: Allewance for wnpasment Ioses {280,654) [257,581] (272,556} [251,162)
11,652,812 10,768,750 11,026,476 10,184,215

Movements of allowance Tor snpairment losses dunng the year are s follows

Group
Individually Collectively
ed d Total
&1 1 January 2014 39,085 201,E04 240,959
Impasrment loss: 37.610 18,657 56,267
— imgairment aliowances charged 59316 134,41 193,977
— Impairmient allowances transfemed 851 (BBT) -
— rewversal of impalrment allewances (22.767) (114,803) 1137,660) |
Aceiptad inlerest g impalted loans (Aote B) R = T airm)
Write-offs {33.875) (4, 489) (38,364)
Hecoveries of loans and advances previcusly wiltten off 1.224 74 1,495
Al 31 December 2014 and 1 Janwary 2015 1,245 216,338 57,581
Impairment fass: 63,728 22,294 86,022
— |mipalsment allswanees chargad i 1878 134,262 36,140
— Impairmient allowances ranslered 902 1502} -
— rewveradl of impairment allowances i (29.052) {111,066) (140, 118]
Accreted interest on imparred oans (note B) {4,156) - (4, 156
Accunition of subnidiarie A6 B ard
Wite-nlfs 150, 365) 19,937 (60,26}
Recoveries of laans and adwvances proviously writlon off 721 IGE 1,083
&1 31 Decemoer 2015 41,408 229,155 780,654
Asmual Report 2018 1}‘?
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Bank
Individually Collectively
assessed assassed Total
AL Jmbiudny 2014 3T A0 198,075 235 485
Impairmant loss: 36,955 18.147 55,102
— Impairment allowances changed 5B, 3481 133,867 192 248
— irnpaitmient allewances transfered LT (B56) -
— reversal of fmpairment allowances (22, 287) 1114, B64) {137,146}
Accreted [mlerest on impained loans (2,773 - 12,778
‘Write-offs {33.126) 4.408) (38,134}
Recoweried of laant and advanoes previoushy wetten ofl 1,213 768 1,481
AL 31 December 2014 and 1 Janvary 2015 39,080 212,082 781,162
Impairment loss: 62,378 22,1048 B4 486
= impastment allowances charged an,032 133,877 123,909
— impasrment allowances transfermed ] (B90) -
— reversyl of impairment allowarces (28,544) {110,879) {139,423
Accreted interest on impared loans ) [4,7144) - 144}
Write-offs {50,161) 19.B67) (60,028}
Recoveries of lnans and advances previoushy wetten afl 121 359 1,080
At 31 Decamber 2015 ' a 47,874 224,582 272,556

Bovements of allowarce Tor impairment osses durng [he year analyied inls those attributable to corpadatie loans and
advances and discounted bills and persanal loans are as follows:

Group
Corporate
Iu:nH lnd
advances and
discounted bills Parsonal loans Total
Al Janigary 2014 17417 84,542 240,950
Impairment loss: 40,176 16,091 56,267
— impasrment allowances chamed 155,673 33,254 193,927
— revirsal of Fmpaerment allowarces (115,497) {22,163} 1137, 6600
Aocreted interest on impaksed loans (note &) (2,775 - {2.7ray
Write-afts 133,879 4, 4R%) {38, 364)
Hecoveries of loans and advances previously weiten ofi 1,224 274 1,498
At 31 December 2014 and | January 2015 177,163 al.418 257.581
Impairmens loss: 63,752 22,370 86,027
— impairment allowances changed 17,50 54,569 226,140
— reversal of mpairment allowances (107,819] {32,285) (140,118}
Aocreted intersst on impaiéd loans (note &) {4, 156) - {4,156)
Acgunition of subssdianes E FFl a2 a4
Write-offs 150,365) {2930 (60, 296}
Recoveries of loans and advances previously written off 12 368 1,085
At 31 Decomber 2015 ) . 187 487 93,167 280,654
78 c8c ®
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Bank
Corporate
loans and
advancas and
discounted hills Personal loans Total
&1 January 2014 167,580 67,205 235 485
Impairment boss: 39 144 15,5958 55,102
= |mpairmienl dllowances charged 154,131 aganr 192,248
— reweraal of impairment allowanoes 1114,987) (22,159) (137, 148)
Accreted interest on impalred fpans 2,737 - (2, 772)
Write-olls {33,726} (4,408 (38,134)
Aecoveries of loans and advances previously wnitten off 1.113 68 1,481
A1 31 Decambar 2014 and 1 Jaary 2015 171,439 78,723 250,162
liripasment hoss: 62,333 22153 B4, 4BE
— Impairment allowanges charged 169,487 Sa,422 223,908
= rimdirrsal ol impairment allawances 1107,154) {32, 269) {139,423} |
Acereied mlerest on imgaired ‘oans {4, 1845 - (& 144)
Write-olfs {50,161} (9,867} (60,028
Aecovedies of loans and adwances previously witten off 121 359 1,080
At 31 Decemier 2015 180,188 92,368 272,556
_Sroup = S L ——r
2015 014 2015 1014
Loans and advances for which allowance for
impairment losses are;
Irelvedually assessed 135,780 92 348 130,375 BE, B54
Callectivaly assessed 11,747,686 10,933,983 11,168,657 10,346,523
11,933,466 11,026,351 11,293,037 10,835 377
Lessas: Albowance for inpasment losses:
Indeidually Fsested {51,499) (41,245 (a7 BTd) (20,080)
Callectively assessed {229,135} (218,338) {224,687 (212,083)
{280,654) (357,581) (£ 72,556} (251,162]
Met nans and advances for which
allowance for impairment losses are:
induwedually assessed 84,281 51,103 82,501 49,714
Callectively aswessed 11,568,531 10,717 647 10,843,875 10,134 441
11,552,812 10,768,750 11.026,478 10,184,215
identified impaited loans and advances 179,518 124,497 173,857 120,756
Percentage of impaired beans and advances 1L.50% 1.13% 1.54% 1.16%
Aemunl Repuri 200% 179
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27. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Group_ . —_Bank_ .
2015 2014 2015 2014
Receivablon (a1 352,143 33,73 338839 319,108
Hald-to-maturity investmeants {B) 2870353 2,566,390 813,081 2548977
Avallable-far-sale financial assets ek 1,444,195 1,188,288 1,299,068 1,090,116
4,666,651 4,088,409 4 450 598 3,958 201

(a) Receivables

Thie tecmhatiles are stated &t amortised cost and eamprise the foflewing

Graup Bank
2015 2014 2015 2014
Hisarong bands (i 108,187 112,128 108,187 12,128
Special gowernment bond il BS, 000 £5,000 85,000 BS.000
Others iy 158,956 134,603 145,652 121,980
352143 331 138,839 319,108

Group Bank
2015 2014 2015 2014

Aralyed e

Listed outsds Hong Kang C4, 000 23720 54,900 23,70
Uristed 157,243 308,011 283,939 255,388
352,143 331,713 138,839 319,108

{1 The Huatong bonds afe a series of long term bonds issued China Huarong Asset Management Co, Lid {"Huarong ™)
in the yesr af 2000 and 2001 1o the Bank, with an sggregate amount of RMEZ 12,208 million, The proceeds Tram ihe
mxuance of the bonds were Wsed to purchase nan-performing keans of the 8ank. The bonds are nan-negotiable, with a
tenire of 10 years and bear interest at a fived rate of 2.25% per annum In 2010, the Bank recened a notice fram the
Minsstry of Finance of the Pecgle’s Republic of China {the “MOF*) that the matwrity dates of the Huarong bonds were
extended for another ten years and the interest rale remamns unchanged. Additonally, the MOF will continue providing
funding in suppaet of the repayment of the princigal and everest of the bofvds. As al 31 December 2015, the Bank
recersed early repayments amounting to AMB204,809 milion accumulated

(i} The specul gavérnment bond represents 3 non-negatuble bond with 8 nominal value of RMMBES,000 million issued by
the MOF 1o the Sank m 1998, The bond will mature in 2028 and beats interest 2l a fxed rate of 2.25% per annum.

fiit  Qthers nclede government, firancial and comporate bonsts, assel management pling with fised or determined
paymants They will mature from lanaary 2016 to July 2027 and bear interest rates ranging from 2.10% to 9 .50%
per annum, Dunng 1he reporiing penod, the amounts which have been matured have been repaid without overdue
history.

180 IcBC @
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(b} Held-to-maturity investments

Hald-to-maturity investrents are stated at amortised cost and comprise the fellowing

Group Bank
2015 2014 2015 2014
Dsht sacurities 2870448 2,566,532 2813118 2,548,001
Less: Allowance for mpasment loses 195) [1ad 27 {24)
2810,353 2,566,390 2,313,091 2548877

Group Bank
2015 2014 2015 2014

Analysed infao-

Listed in Hong. Keng 21,318 11,477 &30 BB3
Listed outside Hong Kong 35,798 363,914 11,038 854,631
WUnifisted 2813237 1,690,959 2,198,223 1,693,463
o "~ 2870353 2566390 2813001 2548077
Market value af listed debt secunties 57116 875,391 14,668 B35,514

For the year ended 31 Decemper 2015, the Grouwp disposed of securities classified a3 heid-lo-matunty mvestments with &
tolal carmpeng amount al AME2S5. 472 millan (31 Decerrbes 2018 BMETE, 370 milllon) prias to thelr maturity. The camying
amount of held-to-maturly securities sold accounted for 088% (31 December 2014: 0.62%) of the total amount of the
Group's held-to-maturity investments

Aesmunl Hepori 2015 ‘IEI
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{¢) Awailable-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets comprise the fallewing:

Group Bank
2015 2014 2015 2014
Dabd secunties, at fair valus {1} 1,402,673 1,172,934 1,296,903 1.087.418
Qiher aeb inktrumeants, a1 Lair valus 27,583 3,672 - -
Equity investments
A1 fair valus fi) 13,081 10,889 1,433 1,965
Al cast i) 238 33 Ta2 732
[Debt tor equity wwaps 1.063 1,061 1.061 1.061
Qthers 448 4072 77 277
Less. Aflowance for impaiment losses of
eauity ifvestrsents, a déom (6731 (6¥ 0} (G0&) B0
1,444,195 1,188,288 1,293 068 1,080,116
Dbt securies analysed o
Listed in Hang Kong 44,387 23,343 21,770 1.7m
Listedd oistsich Hong Kong 169, 180 211,051 116,895 175,391
Unlizted 1,389,131 938 040 1,158,238 a00,327
1,402,673 1,172,934 1,296,903 1,087 419
Equiny invesuments analysed into
Listed in Hong Kong 508 1,391 = -
Lied cutiide Hong Kong 6,730 3,040 1,433 1.965
Uniisted 6,691 7,451 Fiz 132
: 13909 11,682 2,165 2,697
Karket value of listed securrises;
Dbt securises 213,542 234 394 138,665 187,09
Equity investmonts 7.238 4,431 1,423 1,965
- 220,780 239,325 140,098 189,057

W When impaimment of an avadable-for-sale investrrent measured at fair value oocurs, any impaimment los recognised s
recarded in the casmyang amount directly. As at 31 December 2015, the sviklable-far-sale financial assets measufed at
fair ¥alue include impaired dett sacuritias whase carmying amount was RMBT41 million (31 Decembar 2014 RAMATS
million), and indnddually impaired souwity nvestments whole caryrig emount was RME2E4 milion (31 December
2014; AMBY93 million), with the reversal of empaoment loss recognised in profit or loss for the year of RMB3IT
million {2014: asoreal af impairment loss af RMBS? milllon) on available-Tor-saie debt securiaes; and 1he accrual of
imparment boss recognised in profit or loss lor the year of AKMB33 million (2014° AME1 11 million) on availabe-lor-sale
equity Investments,

) Certaen available-or-sale un'sted equily investments which do rot have any guoted market prices and whose fair
values canno: be measured reliably are stated at cost less any impairment losses There I8 na active market for these
inwestments and i is the Group’s intention to dispose of them as opporfundties arse. During the year, the Group did
not depose of these eguily Investments (2014, RME224 milion), Mo gain was recognised on disposal of these equity
inwestiments duriig the year (2014: RMBZ13 million),
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(d} Movements of allowance for impairment losses of held-to-maturity investments and
availabla-for-sale equity investments measured at cost during the year are as follows:

Group. . _Bank
fuvallable- Avallable-
Heli-1o- forsala Held-1o- forsale
Uity equity maturity Uity
inyeitments  investments Total  nvestments  invesiments Tatal
A1 1 karuary 2014 142 8O3 4L 58 o ]
Chame fe- the yeal an & £ ¥ ; s
Hesersal ELT] - (35 (31} - 31
Dispersat i3 (193 (1898) @ 1193 (198]
Oty - Bl 62 - - -
A2 31 Decamber 2014
an 1 Janwsry 2003 142 aln 2 24 0B 630
Charge 1o the yas ; - = = = =
Resersal {25) - (25) - - -
Disposaty At (30 -
Ot E I I 3 - ]
A1 31 Decamber 2015 G5 673 768 27 B06 633
Z2B. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Bank
2015 2074
Unlsted investments, at cost 101,066 ahais
Aemual Repori 2013 183

338/437



Motes (o Financial Statements

Financial year ended 31 December 20015
{lm AME millions, unless otheryise stated)

Swtements for the

Particulars of the Groups principal subsidanas as at the end of the reparting pertod ane as follows:
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L3S Iearutend | tupkng
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W Tl Lo Lo, A * 5B i3 00 WO naon  #METT000 milm T, e L BT
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Tl i crrmeni il B o i ] [3 W CAIBEmAeT  CADVREESEON s, Coas Correral
Kiradii baring
el we Tommmerod Bick o Cva o WA mlon WA e [T A e
slryeisd et Hdryus bk
Ieihaty ol e {omwmercial Bok o C'wa LI ¥t 1B THEN HImiloa THEI3, 781 millen Aok, Thaland Corrwral
Thes) Pt 2 ermpary L=utgd bk
W5 Tha™)
reatrad e {omrvncad Bk o G m -3 Tod AEmdn (A0S0 il Dewmar ard ok cin
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) ) Lvted Ui
RN dmen {a, L+ R [ W OELEmioer  SUSSIDrln Shangha (v T
"ol e Commercis Birk 3 47w " ® [T T VEOSE e Piew Ters [
ARA] WA Ll S Earking
it ] [ ertreecis ek o £l 3 3 N T [y [Frr)
irgeninu AR Arguedina’y fegra barkry
TEBC P B ] 3 7 Do BN rl T Feem Torriaal
) Larkry
" ireuairal ane Commercis Brs o G W HE T hen e Reall2] v WaPica bin [T
B A S ST
. | -l . I P ..
irdustral ane Eommercis Birs o Cia a0 e 0 Doy kDGO el htare. Lr—rerna
e Droland) |vind Plowe T barking
B e Tt
raiatral we Commencl Sara o China £ 3 o0 e wley [ Ty T Cormaral
Pl 18 [
WBE Ty bk Socewm ety DR W gl DoRyeln M by Torewrid
18 Turkey'} barking
HCBC Sodud Bark LT (HEC Sarded’ ] = B EDidmion  S06EC milm Toncer, drieg
Lo Limgron

- These subsidiaries incorporated m Maintand Chind are all limited Lals by cofmpanies,
The above table k15 the principal subsidiares of the Bank, To give detalls of ather subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the

heanagesment, resull in particulars of excessee lergth.

Thiere s no subsidiary ol the Group wnich has material non-cantrodling interests during the reparting penod.
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29, INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

nvestmant in assooales and jomnt venlures comprse the following

. Croup .
2015 2014
Interest in assodiates Y 22,085 27,005
Intreat in joind wentanes (i 2.050 1514
29,183 8,99
_ Group
2015 2014
Share of net assels 15,709 16,954
Goodwill 8,624 12,313
24,533 29,267
Less: Allowance for empacment losses (FaLB}p |348)
24,185 28918
Bank
2015 2014
Bharnes bated oulside Hong Kong, at (o3l 34,242 32,242
(a) Interest in associates
iy Parboulars of the Group's only matenal associate 5 as Tollows:
Pectentage of Voting
_ Coulty imeresth  rghis % Flace of

31 December 31 December 31 Decembar intorparation’ Principal

Mamn 2015 014 2015 reglatration activithes
Standad 8ank Group Limied w08 08 2008 Jehannesburg, Commeitia banking

(Skardard Bank™} 1) Repuake of
South Mnca

Wy Standard Bank, a inted commercial bank m Republic al South Alrca and a strategic pariner for the Group, enables the
Group to widen its cuslamer base in Africa

The market value of the Group's investment In Standard Bank amewnts 1o AME15,362 milllen as a1 31 December 2015 (31
December 2004. AMB25,019 million)

Aesmunl Hepori 2015 ‘Iai
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The summansed financial nformation of Standard Bank, being consslent with the Group’s accounting policies, and
recanciled 1o the carmping amounts in the Group's consolidated financial statements.

2015 2014

Gross amounts of the associate
Assety 824,404 1,021,036
Liabéties 743 889 934 306
Mt asnts 74515 BG,730
Ravenue 42,950 48012
Profit from continuing operations 1187 10,229
Other comprehisnsive ngomne BIE 187
Total comprehensive income 14,023 10416
Dwvidends received fram the associate 4,950 5061
Reconciled to the Group's interests in the assoclate
Gross amounts of net assets of the assaciate altribute 16 the parent comparny 64,508 76,606
Group"s effectne Interest 20.08% 20.08%
Group"s share of net assets of the asociate 12.054 15,382
Goodwll B.7E8 11,324
Carrying amaunt of the Group's mierest . Stangard Bark '

n the comosdaled inancal slalemenis 21,742 26,706

) The foliowing tables diustrate the summarsed finandal information of the assocates that are not indevdwally material
o the Group.

2015 2074

Aggregate amounts of the Group's share of thole assaeiates;
Prodil fram continuing aperations 2 78
Other camprehensive income = =
Total comprehensive moome 2 8

fill  Reconciliation of carrying amounts to the Group's total interests m the associates;

2015 2014
Carrying amount of matenal associates — Standard Bank 21,742 26,706
Carrying amount of individually immaterial assocates o1 647
Loss! Allowance for impairment losses (348) [EXT-H
Interes in associates m the consabdated financial statements 22.095 27005

All of the abeve asociates are accounted for using the equity method (n the consalidated financial statements

(b} Interest in joint ventures

The Group has mienests in a number ol indesdoally fmmatenally oinl venlufes. The Tollowing tables idlustrate the
summarised financial mformation of the joint wentures that are not individuzlly matenal to the Group

2015 2074
Aggregate carrying amount of individuzlly immaterial joint veniures
in the consclidated financial statements 2,090 1914
.ﬁg.grngatp amounts al the Gl‘l‘.h.p".’ shane of thote jnln! VENTLres
Profit fram continuing operations 59 74
Other comprebefame inoome = =
Tomal comprehensive inceme 59 74

all of the above joint wantures ere accounted for wing the equity method in the consalidated financial statements.
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30. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Group
ifice
cqEpment
Fropartie and Conginartion Leauehald and mator Aireradt and
bslding in prug imipr wehides wesaely Total
474
A1 Leruary 24 112,755 Man BI5T B1 Lk 4558
Addtoe 4.5 L ] wm LR =i S3EE5
OF bamder i ool LTl 0SS = 165 4549 -
Doposdis L Tal] [LTH 1568) [ERSE] TRl 3,164
&4 5T Decemder 2074 soef 1 Laruary 2015 [ELITE] TG (375 B5573 65,804 FETELH]
bt o 1,509 11,305 b 7,530 57 .51
CF pamle infoct] 3580 MHESR - hti ] 11,550 -
Aot of wibadands e - - kL] - o
Daposas (t328 1353 s ane ] R
&t 31 Decemmba 3075 13,333 D6RF 3,508 T 92,785 EEEEET
Accurulaed depreoaton and
gt
&t 1 daruany 214 - ALH ] 4604 s T80 k]
Jepeevarice charge ior B yest 5348 - L 19 106 15
e carge for the ww - - - - e ] 11
Dapous i 3 a5 2120 ] 2429
A1 31 Decpmbee 1074 anf 1 Leryary D015 015 4l 560 L 1R M.057
Temrraen charge b S o [ 474] e 17 7435 1480 E4]
meewni chagn for the e - - - - | e
bzt of witnidiane 183 . L 15
JelpoLis () - nog [rRL)] 1] IR
A1 38 Decambet 2113 A5 EET 1] €585 50,103 703 1 480
M chiryg e o
it 51 Dot 214 ] B EhH] %1 aET 1o 280
&1 31 Decymber 015 5 5ER Min L4 nin X 1442
Bank
Offiee
: 1
Properties amnd Conitraction Leasshald and matar
buildings In progess  Improviments vehliches Total
Cost
At | lanuary 2014 15812 1811 Tk 57,589 183820
Addibons 4347 5574 18 B4 19,553
CIP transfer infouls 5931 15,096} X 165 -
Drsparialy [671] m 1] [FEEE] [3.Mh
A 31 Decerber 2014 a0 1 lnany 315 135473 17,1 1853 B4 155 15458
Additons 14855 8353 o TAis 12312
CIP raraber wfauls 5918 06,105} = 187 =
Doty (.22 1909 _ o AT _ 157850
A4 31 Decerir 215 1315814 13731 L) il 00K
Acpnsruliled cepreciation ahd smgdinmant
Ar T lanuary 2014 ek T 4:3ma wan FZAEY
Deatitialof i imparremnit changs for the e 5,784 - o 7578 13,836
Besporsaly f£E ] fel] 133 [2.083) 12.437)
A 31 Decerrber 2014 50d 1 bauary 3015 AN 41 LFiF] 43 458 £8.531
Denieciabon and anpaneent charge for e e 5447 - ouL 7,783 142149
_ Doposils L] E - AL AT
Ay 31 Deceerber 2015 4075 4 8,177 49,143 100 337
Nt carfying amount
Az 31 Decerrber 2014 85,663 17,751 1681 H.TET 136 858
A% 31 Decerber 215 B A3 17,690 156 10,575 129,609
Aesmunl Hepori 2015 ‘IB?
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The carrying value of the Group's and the Bank's properties and bulldings & analysed based on the remaining terms of the
land leases as follaws;

Group Bank
2015 2014 2015 2014
Long term leases (over 50 yoars)

Hald in the PRL {other than Haong Kong) 13,004 12,236 13,044 12,236
Hald in Hong Kong Bl 581 293 28
Hald oyerseas 600 514 172 55
14,759 12,331 13,509 12,572

Madium term bases (10 1o 50 yearsk
Hald in Lhe PRC {other than Hong Kosg) 70,459 70,751 70,331 0,751
Hald In Hong Kang 305 279 6 o
Held overseas 602 571 - ]
71,366 71,600 70405 70.87%

“Short term leases {less than 10 years)
Hald in the PRC {ather than Hang Kangl 2832 2,179 18 2,178
Hald In Hong Kong N 21 34 Fal
Hald avetseds 85 84 &8 6B
2941 2,284 2,024 2,268
£8,566 81216 86,838 85,669

A5 a131 Decermber 2005, the process af abiaining the titie for the Group's properties and bulldings with an aggregate net
carrpng valee of RMBT1,852 million (31 Decernber 2014; RME10, 781 million) was 51l In progress. Managerment i of the
wima that The alaresad matter would neithier allect the rghts 81 ihe Graup 1o Thse ARt Aor hive Ay Sgnibeant smpact
on the business operation of the Group.

&5 at 31 Decornber 2015, the net carrying value of alreraft and vessels leased out by the Group undes sperating leases was
Ri4ES, 63 million (31 December 2014; RME6.2,957 million)

A% at 31 December 2015, [his net carrgng value of aircratt and vessels wnes by the Group that have been pledged as
security for due 10 banks and cther financial institutions was RMB22,B50 milion (21 December 2014: RMB15, 558 millian)

31. DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
{a) Analysed by nature

Group
015 2014
Deductiblel Deferred Deductible/ Deferred
(caxablel incame {taxable) incame
lemporary tax assets/ temporary tax assets!
differences (liabilities) ditferences {liabilities)
Deleried Income 1ax asses:
Alpwance for impairment |osses 113,845 28,443 104,244 25,807
Crange o tair vatee of avallable-for-zale
financial assets (38,283} (6700 {5.457) {1,341)
Change o fair vaive of firancial instruments
at faer walue through prolil or loss 3,186} {ram 2.400] 602}
Accrued staft costs 38,6590 7174 25,71 6,448
Cthers (16, 584) [4.081) @2,701) {5,55&)
B4,206 21,066 93,477 24756
188 lcec @
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Group
2015 2014
Tanable/ Defarred Taxable/ Deferred
{deductible) Income tax [daductible) Income tax
temporary lakdlities! temporary liabilities/
differences {assats) differences [assets)
Defered incame Tax abildwes
Allowance for impairment losses 11,145 1246) (465} (G&)
Change in fair walue of available-for-sa'e
financial amets 2.848 595 EL ] 10
Cithiers 2,304 ARG 2474 445
4,009 g5 2,405 asi
Bank
2015 2014
Deductible/ Deferred Deductibles Deferred
(taxable) income {taxable) incame
temparary tax assets) temporary tax asiets)
differences {liabilities) differences (Habilities)
Deferred income ax assets
Allgwance Tor mpamment loises 112,204 28054 100,136 25,022
Change n dair value of avallable-for-se'e
financial assets (37,275} 19,3430 4477 (0,110
Change n fair value of firanclal ‘nstruments
at fair value theaugh prafit of loss 13,181 (r8a) 2417 16aT)
Accrued $atf costs 1B.636 7174 25,791 G448
Cithyisrs (78,9000 4733 {23,368} (5, B6&0)
81,534 20,358 95,671 23,899
{6} Movements of deferred income tax
Group
Tatal Tartal
galrar {lesses)!
(loases) gains Bequisitien At
At 1 laniary recarded |n recarded ol 31 December
w15 W15 profit o loss I equifty subsidiaies 1015
Delemed income o st
Alcrwande for impaimrant kodes ST 1536 - - A
Chernge m e valoe of avalabie-fordale fnarcal sets [t.341) - (B.329) - [BE70
Change in fair value of financial indtnaments 21 laif value
thredsgh ot o loss o] [1ES) - - (T
Acerued #aff costs Ed43 Ti6 - - 1074
Dthed (5,554 &35 T3 35 14 )
W75 335 |7 595) 35 21056
Aemunl Repuri 200% 1B9
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Group
Tatal
gain(losses) Talal |osses Al
At 1 lanuary recorded In recarded in 11 Decarber
e e profit of ks equity 014
Cafermed income [ sty
Blicvance for impainment losses 19612 6155 - 2580
Change = far valuk of s lable-'orade lnandis maets SR - {1,123y 11,341}
Change in far value of Rnancial instruments a1 Lair value
through proft or ko {1ET4 1272 Gz
Aocied staff oot L 557 - b8
Ohers a4 (387 {756} 15,554
IEEED i {11,835 i4 758
Total
AL painsi(lossed) Total loswes At
1 lahissry recarded in recarded in 11 Decamber
s W5 profit or boss aquity 2015
Cafermad intoma fan labiltes:
tllowance fof imparment b (121 (28 - (236}
Change in Tar value of miclanle-tornsa financil et m - 535 HiH]
Cithers 43 M7 = 636
451 15 525 935
Total Total
L gainy(lasses) (gainillosses A
1 danuary recorded In reteedid 31 December
2014 014 prafit or basa in squity 2004
Defentid incom L fakiltes
Allcanea for impairment loaes 145 (rE 3] - (58
Change in for valoe of mailabie-for-saie financiyl sty 143 - (75 10
Orthers s ur B 419
410 fd 173 451

190 icec @
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Bank
Tokal Total
At gains/[losses) [lossesfigaina At
1 lanuary recorded in recorded In 11 December
1S 2015 profit or loss equity 2015
Delemed inoome 1ax assets:
ABgwance for smpaimment losses 25072 3,032 - 28,054
Change in 3 varun of available-fonsale
financial asety 1190y - (8,233} (8.343)
Change in far saue af brancial ingtrumanty a1
tair value through profit or loss 1601] (187} - (798
Agerued stalf eonts A48 736 - 7074
Ochers (5,860 i Td3 14,733)
73,858 1939 (7,484) 10,354
Total
At galrs/[lossas) Total bosses At
1 lanuary racorded In recorded in 11 December
2014 2014 profit or loss equlty 014
Deferred income tas assets:
ABovsance for impaimment losses 16279 5,743 - 25,022
Change in Tai vaiue af available=ioe-sale
financial assets 987G - {10,388) {1t
Change In f2r value of Inancul instruments 21
Tair value through profit or loss [1,854) 1,293 - {01
Aecrued stall couts 5,751 657 6,448
Othessy (4,875 [259) [FdB8) 15, B60)
28139 1474 11,714 13E59

The Group and the Bank did not have sgnhoant unrecognised delemed income fan assets of kabilities at the end of the

reparting penod

32, OTHER ASSETS

_Group Bank_

2015 2014 2015 2014

Inerest recewable 108,907 108.330 103,613 103,841
Preciows metak 114,619 5,950 q92.967 85,885
Land i rights 19.758 20,489 19,682 20,429
Adwance paymants 11.310 12.124 428 aB7
SHUTBMENT Jocounts 173,241 95,014 141,518 73474
Goodwill (I B956 B.966 - -
Appossind asms 6,808 1726 6,624 2477
Others 15,102 11,482 6,726 6,443
458 599 356,101 371,556 310,036

Aemunl Repuri 200% 191
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(i

The Greup paid RMBET, 550 milion as acquismon cost for the purchase of 32.8169% equity inteeest in Turkey Telstilbank in
2015, The excess of the acqusition cost over the Group's miomst i the far valug of Turkey Tokstidbank's wentifiable not
dssets, amounting lo AMBA5E milkon, was recognised as goodeaill attnbutable to Tukey Tekstdvank.

The Group paid HMBS 251 millon 8 scgunition ot for the purchune of 680% equity interest in ICAC Standard ih 2015
The acguisition cost less than the Group's interest in the fair value of ICBC Standard’s (dentifiable net assets, amaunting 1o
RM34ET mullion, wan secognised as non-operating income attnoutable to (CBC Standard

Goodwill arivng Nom busiress combinations has been alocated to the Group's CGU, whech & not lirger than the repoitable
seginent of the Growp, lor mpadmienl testing.

The recoverable amount of the CGU i determired based on the ducountad future cash flowes of the CGLL The cash flow
prepectians ste bawed an financal forecast approved by management of the sulbstidiares The werage grewth cates ane
projocted based on the smilar rates which do rot exceed the long tem average growth sate for the business in which the
COU operates, The discount rate o the pre-tax cate and reflects the specilac rsk asociated wath the CGLU.

Anondicated I:rp the impairment tests, goodeall ansng from busmess comibinations wonat mpaired and thies, no impairment
lonas ws pecogmned

33. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFT OR LOSS
Group Bank

s 2014 015 2014

‘Wialth managermen prodcis i} #05,531 317,336 205531 312,336

Struciured degeosits (2)a) 21541 21543 27,521 217 431
Financial liaodiitics related 12

mlecious metals {2 55,871 53,227 55,866 53,223

Dbt securitios (&Hch BA%6 6227 5406 5227

Other 6,508 164 - -

Total 303927 £8%.385 297414 589,217

i

The phincipal guarartesd wealth management products ssued by the Group and the financial assets invested = by the
atorementioned producs form part of 3 group of finarnoal mstruments that are together managed an a fair value basis,
and ane clawsifiod s financial llabilities and firarcial assots desigrated at fair valye through profit or loss, resprctively. The
fait walue of the wealth management producls was EMB1 456 million higher than the amoiit that the Group would be
conltecivally requaed 1o pey 10 the holders of the wealth imanagement products upon matunty as at 31 December 2015 (31
Decamber 20048 RMBT 531 million highed

Structired  depotits, cortain finandial Rabifics molated te precious metals and debd securities hawe been matched wath
denvalives of precioss metals as partl of a doourenled mak management strategy ol the group 1o mitigale mariet i
such o interest rate k. An accounting momatch would ame if These hnancial babdibes were accourted for al amorf sed
cost, whereas the related defvatives or precious metals were moaasied af falr value with movements in the Las value faken
through profit or e, By designating these financal Rabites a1 (o value through profin or loss, the moverment in their Tair

fah A5 a1 31 December 2015, the fair value of siructured deposits was hgher than the amount that the Group would
b contractually required to pay 1o the halders of these strctured deposits upon maheity by AMETSS milken (31

b As sl 31 Decernber 2015, the faie value of (e financial Labilibes related to precious metals was approximately e same
its the amount that the Group would be contractually requiced to pay 1o the holders (31 December 2014 apprammately

el The debt securithes including notes sued by Singapoce Branch in 2012 and 2014 at fised rates ard note Rswed by
Lendon Brapgh in 2015 wene chissified & financial Labilibes designated sl faer value throegh profit or loss, The fair
walue o the debt secmnnes was lower than the amount that the Group would be contractually requered o pey 1o
the hioldes al thew debt securities ipan maturity as 48 31 Decernber 2015 by AMBIEI million (31 December 2014

e}
values i recorded in the statermnent of prolit o loss,
December 2004. RMBS88 milon higher),
than sarmiad,
RMEBBAT mullion lower],
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There were no significant changes in the credit spread of the Bank and therefore the amaunte of changes in falr value of the
financial lisbalities that were attnbutable to changes in credit nsk were considered net significant dunng the yesrs presented
and cumulatrely as ab 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2004, The changes m faxr value of the financial habilities were
masnly aliribndabla 1o changes i other markal factors,

34. DUE TO BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Group Bank
2015 2014 2015 014
Depouts
Banks and other fmancal institutions
operating in Mainland China 1,673,179 941 769 i,653,551 943 7455
Banks and other financial imstitutions
operating outside Malnland China 115,088 165,007 63,108 148 548
1,788 2567 1,106,776 1,721,748 1,062 303
-Mumagr market takings: - - o -
Banks and osher inancal institutions
operating n Mainlnd Ching 185,789 136.819 74,550 39,674
Banks and other Tinancial instiutions
operating outside kMainland China 251 804 285 6aa NG, 550 Z61,303
477593 432,463 381,540 00,977
2,265,880 1,539,230 2,103,389 1,303 280

35. REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Repurchasé agreements comprise repurchases of securities, bills, loans, and cash receved as collateral on securites lending

Group Bank
2015 2014 2015 014
Aepurchases inote 25 313,306 344,380 130,830 161,716
Cath receied as collataral an
securities lending 23.885 36,577 - -
3373 380,957 130,820 160,718
Repurchases analysed by coumigrparty;
Banks 180,681 191,763 121,430 161,648
Other financial nstitutians 132,625 152,617 9410 &9
3,306 344,380 130,830 160,718
Qepurchaies analysed by callatesl
Secunties 303841 332 578 121,365 150,884
Biks 9,465 16,834 465 10,834
Lo - LT - a1
313.306 3434 360 130,830 160,718

3b. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Cartificates of depout ssued by Hong Kong Branch, Tokyo Branch, Sngapote Branch, Lusemibourg Branch, Seoul Branch,
Digha Branch, New Yook Branch, Sydraey Branch, Abu Dhabe Branch, London Branch, Dubai (DIFC) Branch, ICBC Asia, ICBC
Macau, ICBC Argenting, ICBC Mew Zealard and ICBC Standard wen rmpmwd a1 amarieed Cost
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37. DUE TO CUSTOMERS

SRR = .
2015 2014 2015 2014
Demand deposits;
Coiporste custiemets 4,507,681 4,134,824 4,413,305 4026374
Pertonal oustomerns 3,300,514 3153817 3344216 3115187
Time deposits:
Corporate cusiomers 1,929,353 3,902,305 3,645,906 3801210
Peronal customens 4,240,600 4,034,790 4,134,525 3,950,564
Others 243811 330,851 243,723 330,766
16,261,838 15,556,501 15,781,674 15,024,101
38. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED
Graup Bank
2015 2014 2015 2014
Subardirated bonds ang Tier 2
Capital Hotes msued by n
The Bank 181,082 187,024 181,082 187,024
Subsidiaries 14,461 9,638 - -
n 195,553 196,662 181,082 187.024
Comvertivhe bonds 1] - 9,485 - 9,485
Other debt securities [ssued by 3
The Bank 50,083 47,181 52,083 47,181
Subsidiaries 51,986 26,262 - -
111,060 73443 55,083 47,181
306,677 779,590 240,175 243 640

A5 at 31 December 2015, the amount of debt securities ssued due wathin one year was RM338,723 millon {31 December
014 RMB2E.BE6 million)

(1) Subordinated bonds and Tie 2 Capital Notes
The Bank:

#5 approved oy the PBOC and the CBRC, the Bank rmsued callable subordnated bonds through open market bedding in
2005, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2014, These subord nated bonds were traded in the bond markel among banks. In
2015, the Bank ssved Tier 2 Capetal Notes denominated in USD. The Motes bsted on the Steck Exchange of Hong Xong
Limited. The Bank has not had any defaulis of princpal ar interest or other breaches with respect to the subordinaied bonds
and Teer 2 Capital Noles during the year {2014; Nilj. The relevant information on these subordinated bonds bs set out below:

Err
o Pk Arppusr alarcs Crupen

L F ot (=T n B in WNE) |1 ER] [Fit) Wi e Matushy Litw Corgubitian dale Ml

2] el
(7 ICRC S onet TN LT 1300 - i [ Dhtam 1N it
(HICEC O oret i H30 Tum o [ Lt s Ty i Al flir et Lo
1 CRE & Bone ) L™ 1EN - EL (Ll vl ] 10530 e =
13 R G Baret Ty 3G un L¥ L ¥4 a1 ILEGRIE Lt T ] e L
VECEC & Bene TR B33 Yuin EE elire S5 s Sl AN Fe ] ]
VEISH & Borg gL B30 Yuan o] iy FE% g e WIES 1TERoy Ll
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(i} The Bank sxercised the aption o redeem all ot the bands at face valus an & September 2015 upon the approval of the
rofovant roguiatory autharities

{id The Bank has the opton bo sedeem all or pant of the bonds at face value on 20 Ju'y 2019 0 the Bark does not execise this
opbon, the annusl coupon rée will increase by 300 bails ponts therealler,

(il The Bark exercres the opficn to redeern all of the bongs on 14 Seplember 2015 wpan the approval of the relesant regulatory
auitheties

(vl The Bank has the option to rodeem all of the bonds on 14 Sepiomocer 2020 upan the approval of the relevant regulasory
autheities,

tvl The Bank ha the option to redeem all of the bands on 30 June 2026 upon the spproval of the relmvant regulatony autharities

(vil  The Bark has 1he opbon 1o recdeem all of the bords on 30 December 2021 wpon the approva’ of the relevant requlazory
authovities

(vl The Bank has the option o redecin af ol the bonds on 13 Jupe 2022 upen the approval of the relevant regulatony authoribes
(vmll  The Bank has the oplion to redesm all al the bands on 5 Augusl 2019 upsn the dppovd ol the relevant regulazory

authanties
[ading

dremgrd talaewrs
[l Lepen

Wi livss dutm  Carrensy likse Prics Corrwnry] e M) ] Vil dite  Mutsity dets  Creolatisndile Mesimy
riloe trodbory

15U

T it M. R0 R L] s 2000 LEIL R B IS FEL NS ini

(i} Onm 15 September 2015, the Bank miled Tier 2 Capital Moies with an spgregate maminal amount ol US02,000 milloh,
bearing a feed nierest rate of 4:875% per annum. The hstag and permssaon to deal in the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Letrubiedt became effective on 27 Seplembel 2015, The Motes ware dsued ab the phice led al 3.18090 of the nominal smaunl
with maturity dus on 21 Septemnber 2025 ard cannol be redesmed before matunty

Subsidiaries:

On 30 Movember 2010, IDBC Ada issued o subordinated bord with an sggregate nomenal amoaunt of USDSOD rllion,
peenng & fixed miesest rate of 5.125% per annum. The bond was Bsued at the price fieed at 99.737% of the nominal
amaunt with malurity due on 30 November 2020

On 4 November 2011, ICBC Asa ssued subordinated notes wath an aggregate nominal amount of RMB1,500 million,
pearing & lined Interest rate of 6% per annum. The subordinaied noles were sued at the price fined at 100% of the
rminel amount with maturity due on 4 Nevembser 2021

On 10 Dctober 2073, BOBC Asia wsued & subordnated bond with an aggregate nominal amownt of USDS00 milion, beanng
a fixed interest rate of 4 5% per annum. The bond was issued at the price fised al 98 461% of the nominal amount with
matunity due on 10 Dctober 2023

On 10 Seplember 2014, ICBC Macaw issued a subordinated bond with an aggregate nominal amount of USDI20 million,
bearing 2 floating intenest rate. The bond was issusd al the price fised al 99.298% of the nominal amaunl with matunity due
on 10 September 2024

On 27 Juby 2006, ICBC Standard issued & subordinated bond with an nomina! amount of USD140 million, bearing a fized
mitered rate of 3.012% per annurm. ICBC Standerd has the right 1o luly o partly redeem at face value alter 27 July 20186

On 2 December 2008, ICBC Standard ssued @ suboranaled bond with an amount of USDS00 millon, bearing a fixed
mterest rate of & 125% pir annum and with maturily due an 3 Cecember 2019

The akove subordinated bonds and notes are separately isted on the Singapore Exchange Secunties Tradang Limited, the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Lemited and the London Stock Exchange Fie, ICBC Asa, ICEC Macau and ICBC Standard have
not had any defaults of principal or miterest or olher beeaches with respect lo the subordinated bonds and notes during the
ear (2074 Ky
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(2) Convertible bonds
A3 approved by the CBRC and the China Securities Regulatory Commision, the Bank ssued RMEXS billlon A share

convertible bonds on 31 August 2010, A5 at 31 Decernber 2015, the bank redeemed all gutstanding ICBC Convertible Bonds
wihich was approved by the CERC and the bosrd of directods of the Bank and delisted fram the Shanghai Stack Fxchange

[
Maria e dite Frine Coupan rase Wales date Bty fate Cirmalaioe dats i amoent
KR et bordi NOLEFD W b T 1108110 pLbe b B 1 SRR bl
LTl e rale

The canvertible bonas ssued have been split into the liabdity and eguity companents as follows:

Liability Equity
camponent coHm panent Tatal
Mominal value of convertible bonds 21,998 3,002 25,000
Dl trandachion cosls [RRE]] inn (V30
Balance as at the ksuande date 21,885 2,985 24870
Coanversion 14,9800 (2,597 L1757
Aamorntisaisn 4,580 = 2,580
Halance a5 al 31 Decerrber 2014 4,485 ELT] 9873
Coveersion [9.482) (286) {9, B6E)
Amortisation 1 - i
Fedemptn a) [F1] 413}

Balance as al 31 Decerrber 2015 gk = o

(3) Other debt securities issued
As at 31 December 2015, the Group’s other debt securities issued mainly Include:
The Bank:

) Sydrey Branch issued debt secunbes amounting 1o RMEB13, 146 million dencminated in AUD, CHF, RME, EUR, HKD,
IPY wnd LSO wath rmatuntees between 2016 and 2024 at fixed o llgating nteresl rates. O which, s 2015, Sydney
Branch ssued dabt securities amounting to Rk35,055 millon denominated in ALID, RMEB, HKD, JFY and USD with
maturitied between 2016 and 2022 0 fixed or Toating itevest rales

I} Singapore Branch issued cebt secuntkes and notes amounting to Ak4EZ, 034 mdiion denaminalad in AkB and S0 with
maturitieg betwaen 2006 and 2027 a1 laed interest rates. OF which, in 2015, Sngapore Branch ssusd cebt secunties
and notes amounting to RMBE3,090 million denominated in RME and USD, vath maturnties in 2018 ai fixed rates.

i} In 2015, Tokyo Branch ssued debt securities amaunting to RME4,012 million dencminated s USD, JPY and RMB with
maturities in J016 at fized interast rates

Il'u:l Blew York granch ssued nales amaunt ng I HME?'I.HEI million denominated B USD weth matuntes behseen i‘ﬂ'IE
arsd 2020 at fued or Hoatng interest rates, OF which, in 2015, New York Branch isued nales amounting to RME6,976
millian dencminated in USD with maturities betwean 2016 and 2020 at fixgd interes rates,

Wl 0 2015, Luembourg Branch Bsued nobes amounhing 1o AMBS 321 milen denorminated o USD with matunbes
between F006 and 2018 at fixed or floating inlerest rates

w2015, Dubai (DIFC) Branch nsued dob! securitios amounting to RMB3,235 million denominated in USD with
maturities in 2020 at fided intesast rates

i) The Head Office ssued detd securities in Hong Kong arsounting 1o RMBEZ 498 million denominated in AME with
maturities betwaen 2016 and 2019 at Tixed interest rates.

ki) The Head Otfice issued debt securities in London amounting to BWE1,997 million genaminated in RAE with mafusies
between 2016 and 2018 at fived intorest rates.
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{ied  Shanghal Branch issued crosc-baard Interbank cepasits in Shanghal Free Trade Zona amounting to RMBEZE0 milion
denraminated im AlE wath maturities in 2016

Suibuidiagies;

i ICBEC Asia mseed notes amaunting to RMBS 7T million dencminated in BAMB, FUR, HED and USD with maturties
between 2016 and 2030 at fized interest rates. OF which, In 2015, BCBC Asla ssued notes amounting to RMBS, 124
mdlion denominated in USD, EUR, RMB ard HKD, with matusries between 2016 and 2020 ot fued Interest rates, IC3C
Asda tssweed interbank degosits amounting to HVB14, 106 milkan denominated in BMEB with matunbes in 2016 at fized
Interest riafes

{y  ICBC Financia Leasing issued medium-term notes amouonting to RMBZ21,20% million cenominated in RME and USE
with maturities between 2078 and 2021 at fied or floating mterest rates. Of which, Skysea international Capltal
Managament Limited (" 5kysea Intemational®), which is controlied by the Group, dsued guaranteed notes of USDT50
milion with & Bl islerest rate ol 4 BT5% in 2011 and regeemed USD1132 malion in 2015, A5 a1 31 Decenber 2015,
the carrying amount of the Notes were RMB3.975 million. The notes were guaranteed by Hong Kong Branch and were
vswed at the price fixed ot 97.708% of the nominal amount with maturtes due on 7 December 2021, By satishng
certain conditions, Skysea Inlarnational has the oplon o redeem all of tha notes at any time The Moles were listed on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limaied

In 2015, ICBCIL Finande Co. Ltg, which is contralled by the Group, issued medium-term nates amounting 1o RMB1,500
million denominated in AME, with matenties m 2018 at a fised mterest rate of 3.90%. In. 2015, CBCIL Finance Co.
Lid isyued mediim-term nales amounting 1o AMB15,728 milion denominated in USD, with matunties betwesn 2018
and 2120 at fixed or floating interest rates. By salisfying certain conditions, ICACIL Fimance Co, Ltd has the opion 1o
recleem all of the notes at any tima. Above notes were guaranieed by ICBC Financial Leasing Co. Ltd and (isted on the
Irish Stock Exchange and the Stock Exchange of Hong Long Limited respectivily,

[y 1CBC Thai ssued debt securities amouniting to RBBS5,979 millon denominated m THB with maturities between 2016
and 2019 at fiwed interest rates. Of which, in 2015, ICEC Thal ssued debt securities of RhB2,006 milion denorminated
In THE with maiurities between 3016 and 2017 at foed interest rates

fvi ICBC International ssued debt secunities amounting to AMEB4, 203 millien denominated In USD with maturities in 2017
at Toted intarest rates

W IEBC Wew Tealand issued mediom-term notes amounting o RMA3 T3 mellion denominated in KED and USD wwith
maturites between 2017 and J201E at fixed or floatng enterest rates. Of which, in 2015, ICBC Mew Zealand iwusd
madium-term notes amountng to RMEST milion denominated m USD with maturties in 2018 at floating mierest
rates

il ICBC Indones ivsued medium:term notes amaunting to RMBI09 million denominated i DR with maturnties m 2017
at fied imenest rates,

fvil) 1CBC Argentina jssued medwm-term nobes amounting to RMBATE millon demominated in ARS with maturities
between 2076 and 2017 al floating interest rates. Of whah, in 2015, ICBC Argenting ssued medwm-lerm noles
amauniing 1o RMBEIIA million denominated n ARS with maturites between 2016 and 2017 at foating interest rafes
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39. OTHER LIABILITIES
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Group Bank

2015 2014 2015 014

Interost payable 254 047 243,431 350,425 237,680

Settlement accounts 186,320 104,972 158,757 B9.923
Satanes, bonuses, allowances and _

subsidies payables (1} 23,748 21,038 22,085 18,679

Early retivement benefits 4716 4,798 4116 4798

Sundry fax payabiles 11,968 11612 11,455 11,870

Prommssary notes 5052 2,409 4,843 2161

Others 43327 11428 34,125 43,507

589,073 464,690 ASE 426 409,618

i1} Thewe was no ovendue payment for stall salares, bonuses, alleamnces, sunsdies payables as at 31 Decomber 2015 (31

December 2004: Rl

Ui As ot 3 Decernbar 2015, the amount of other latnlities due within one year s RMBS1TE 168 million (31 Decernier 2004

AME403,335 millien)

40. SHARE CAPITAL

2015 2014

Number Numbser
of shares MNominal of shares Mominal
[millians) valug {millions] valug

seed and lully paid

H shares of EMB1 Yuan sach B6;7%5 B&, 795 86,795 B6, 795
& shares of AMBEN Yuan each i) 269,812 260,812 285700 266,700
356,407 356,407 355,405 353,405

Except for the dividends for H shares which are payable in Hong Kang dallars, all of the ordinany H shares and A shares rank

pan passy with each other in respect of dossends,

1y Actosdng (o the "Announdemant i Relation 10 the Cotwersion of ICBC Conwvertible Bonds®, the 250 millian
canwvertible bands (with a3 naminal value of RMBI100 each and an aggregate amount of RMIEZS billion) ssued by the
Bank on 31 August 2010 can be converted into the Bank's A shares from 1 March 2011, Given that the clasing price
of A shares of the Bank from 19 November 2014 to 30 December 2014 & not less than 130% (1.e, RMBA.25 per share)
o1 the prevalling converian price of the ICRC Convertible Bonds (RMBIZT per share) far 15 trdng days out o1 30
consecutive trading days, the redemption dause of convertible bonds was triggered. The Bank exerciked the right of
aarly redemption of the ICBC Convertible Bonds 1o redeem 4l outstanding ICBC Comerisle Bond: which appeoared
an the regaler on the redemplion record date. The abovemenloned redemplion record date was 12 February
2015, 4% at 12 February 2015, 749857 640 ICBC Convertile Bandgs were convirtad inta A shases of the Bank, and
unconveried |CAC Convertib’e Bonds of 142,360 were redesmed by the Bank. A fofal of 7,387.711,262 shares have

Been converted and tatal of 269.612,212,538 A sharis have been issued by the Bank.
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41. PREFERENCE SHARES
{a) Preference shares outstanding at the end of the year

ket nmged
ozl oy tummnt Arxzurving Draiyrt e Eoiey 3] Camaien
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[b) Main Clauses
(1) Overspas proference shares

(i} Dividend
Fooed rate for & certain pesod (5 years for USD and RME tranche and 7 years for ELIR tranche) atter issuance
Dadend resel every 5 years thersatier to the sum of the benchmark rate and the Fixed Spread

The Fised Speread will be egual to the spread between the dividend rate at the time of issuance and the benchmark rate. The
Foopd Spoead will remnacn unchanged Whroughout the teerm of this Priference Shares.

Dewudiencds will be paid annualty

{ii) Conditions to distribution of dividends

The Bank could pay dividends while the 8ank still has distibutable after-tax profit after making up previcus years' loses,
oniributing to the statutory resance and making general provisions, and the Bank's capeital adequacy ratio meets regulatory
meauirements. Preference shareho'ders of the Rank are senior to the ordinary shareholders on the right to dividends. The
Bank may elect to cancel any dividend, but such cancellation will require a sharshelder's resalution to be passed,

{ili} Dividend stopper

i the Bank cancels zll or part of the dividends to the Freference Shareholders, the Bank shall not make any dividend
distribition 1o ordinary sharchalders bafore the Bank pays the divdends for the current dividend poriod to the Freference
Sharehcldars in full.

{iv) Order of distribution and liguidation method

The USDL EUR and BEMA Preference Shareholders as well a5 the Domestie Preference Shameholders will rank equally far
paymant The Preference Shareholders will be subordmated to the depositors, ordinary crediters, holders of subordinated
aebt, holders of convertible bords, holders of Tier 2 capital bonds and holders of other Tier 2 capotal instruments of the
Bank, but will be semior ta the ordinary sharehalders.
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(v} Mandatory conversion trigger events

Upon the occumence of-an Additional Tier 1 Capital Trigger Event (Core Tier 1 Capital Adeguacy Rato of the Bank falling
to 5.125% of belowl, the Bank shall have the right to corvert all ar patt of the Proferonce Shanes inte H shares, in arder
lo restore the Core Tier 1 Capital Adeguacy Ratio of the Bank to abowe 5.125%: If Preferénce Shares ware converfed to H
shares, o could not be converted 10 Preference Shares agan

Upan the occurrence of a Non-\iability Trigger Event (Earfier of tha twd situations: (1) CBRC has determined that the Bank
would becorne non-viable if there & no convenion or write-down of capital, (2} the relevant authoritics have determingd
that a public secler injection of capilal or eguivaent suppar & necessary, without which the Bank would become non-
wiabke), the Bank shall have the nght to comert all Freference Shares mto H shares. i Preference Shares wee converted to B
shares, it could not be converted 1o Preference Shares agam.

{vi} Redemption

Under the premise ol obtaining the approval of the CBRAC and conditian of redemptian, the bank has right to redeem all
or seme o gwirsea preference shares in first call date and sutioguent any dividend paymeont date. The first call date after
msuance and subseguent ary dividend payment date (redemplion price & egual to dsue price plus scohued dividend i
Cure] i)

USD Preference Shares: the First Redemption Date & five years after issuance
EUR Prederence Shares thes First Redemption Date 15 seven years after issuance

Rit8 Preference Shares: the First Aedemplion Date 15 five years afler issuance

(wii) Dividend setting mechanism

Hon cumizlatve dividend 5 a dewdend an preference shares which does not cumudate upon omession ol payment so as to
requing payment of & prsed or armitted dividend ol ohe yeat oul of pamings of a tollowing year Afer mecoiang dividend
a1 agreed dividend rate, prelerence shareholders of the Bank will nol participate the distrbutian of residual profits with
ardinary sharehalders,

Thie Bank could pay dividends whike the bank still has distributable alter-tan prolit atter making up previous years' losses,
contibuting 18 the stalutery fesen and making géneeal peavalond, and the Bank's capital Adequacy ratio meets egulatary
requirerments. Prelererce shareholders of the Bank are senor 1o the gedinary shareholders on the nght to dividends.

The Bank shall distribute dwidenss for the Preletence Shares in cash, based on (e total amount of the ssued and
outstanding Preference Shares on the correspanding tmes (i e the product of the ssue price of preference shares and the
number of the iued and outstanding prafedence shases) Intérest method of the Preference Shares of the Bank 4 ance a

year

(2] Dewnestic preference sfianes

(i) Dividend

Fixgd rate lof a cerlain period (5 years) after Bsuance,

Dividend reset every 5 years theteafter 1o the sum of the benchmark rate and the Feed Spread,

Thie Fised Spripdid will B egpisal to thie spread bistween the dividiendt fate 58 thie e of Ssuanci and Ui benchinatk ratie, The
Fmea Spread will rema:n unchanged throughout the term of the Preference Shares

Dividends will be paid annualiy
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{ii} Conditions to distribution of dividends

The Group could pay dvidends while the Group 51l has distributable after-lax profit after making up previous years'
losses, contributmg fo the statutery reserve and making general provisians, and the Group's capital adequacy ratio meets
ragulatory requirements. The paying order of domestic preference shares & equal o overseas preference shares. Preference
shareholders af the Group are serior to the ordinary srareholders on the nght te dvidengs The Group may elect 16 cancel
any dividend, but such cancellation will require a shareholders resolution to be passed.

{iii} Dividend stopper

f the Grows cancels all ar part al the dvidends 1o the Preference Shareholders, the Group shall nat make any dividend
artnbuticn to ordinary shareholders before the Group pays the gvidends for the cument dividend penod to the Prelerence
Sharehalders i full,

{iv) Order of distribution and liquidation method

The Damestic Praferance Shamaholders &6 well g Overseds Préference Shateholdars will rank equally Tor paiment. The
Preference Sharehobders will be subordinated 1o the depositors, ordinary credetons, holders of subordinated debt, holders of
copveriible bonds, holdes of Tier 2 capital bords and bolders of ather Tier 2 capital instruments of the Groag, but will be
senior to the ordinary sharehalders.

(v} Mandatory conversion trigger events

Ugon the ooowrrence of an Addinonal Tier 1 Capnal Trigges Event (Core Tier 1 Cagital Adeguacy Ratio of the Group faling
12 5.125% or belw), the Group shall have the right fo comvert all ar pant of the Preference Shares inta A shares, in order
1o restore the Coare Tier 1 Capltal Adeguacy Ratio af the Group 1o above 5, 125%:; If Preference Shares wiere converted 1o &
shares, it could not be coméerted to Preference Shares again

Uoon the occurrence of @ Non-Viabily Trgger Ewent (Eadier of the two siwations; (1) CBRC has determined thal the Group
would become non-viatile if there i no conversan or write-down of capedal, or [21 the relevant authorities have determined
that a public sectar injectlon of capital or equivalent suppart s necessary, without which the Group would becoma non-
wablal, the Group shall have the right 1o convert @'l Preference Shares into A shares. IF Preference Shares were converted to
Ashates, i1 could nel be convened 1o Preferende Shates again.

{vi) Redemption

Froe yoars alter the lirst redemplion date of issuance {18 November 2015) under the pramise af oblaining the apgeoval of
1he CARC and meels requldton regurements, The Group has nght 10 redesm 8l or some of oversea preference shares. The
redemplion periad of preferance shares ranges the star date lrom tha date af redemption or conversion of all (Redemplion
price Is equal to book value plus accrued dvidend in current penad)

{vii) Dividend setting mechanism

Ran cumulative dididend & & dradend on préference sharet which e notl cumulstes upon amissson al p.:lrlhﬂﬂ LTI
ragquire payment of @ passed or omitted dividena of one year out of earings of a following year. After recaiving dividend
at agreed dividend rate, preferonce shamshalders of the Growp will not participate the distribution of esdual profits with
wedinary shareholders.

The Group could pay dhddends whive e Groug still has datnbaitable attar-Tax profit aiter making up predous s loues,
oniributing to the statutory resenva and making general provisions, and the Group's capital adeguacy ratio meats regulatory
mequirements, Preference shareholders of the Group ane senjor 10 the erdinary shareholders en the right to divdends
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The Group shall sitibute diwdends far the Preference Shares In cash, based on the tatal amount of the ssued and
outstanding Preference Shares on the comesponding tmes (Le the product of the ssue price of preference shares and the
number of (he ssued and oulstanding preference shames). Interest method of the Preference Shares of the Group s once a
yeat

{c) Changes in Preference shares outstanding

_Preforence shares

O EFseas Damestie
Fimanclal instrument outstanding uso EUR AME RMB Total
1 January 2015 Amaunt (million shares) 147 &0 120 - o7
In etiginal currency (millicn 2940 B00 12,000 - A
In RMB {million) 17.991 4,558 12,000 - 34,548
Encreasas this year Amant imdlion shares) - - - 450 450
In eriginal currency (millicn} - - - 45,000 45 000
In RME tmillion) = = + 45,000 45,000
Dacraase this yoar Amadn! (mellion shareg) - - - - =
In original currency (million} - - - - Mty
In RAE drmillion) - - - - -
31 December 2015 Arnaunl (million shares) nar 40 120 50 ar
In original aurrancy (millpn) 2,540 E00 12,000 45,000 M
In BB (rmillion) 17.891 4,558 12,000 45,000 749,548

(d)} Interests attribute to equity instruments’ holders

1 lanuary 31 December

Equity instrument 201% 2015
1. Total equity attribute to equity holders of the parent company 1,530,859 1.789.474
{1} Equity attribute to crdinary eguity holders of the parent company 1,496,431 1,710,099
(2} Ecpuity attribute to other equily holdens of the pasent company 34,428 79375
2. Total equity attibute 10 non-cantrolling interasts 6,445 11,045
(1) Equity attribule to ngh-cortrolling interests of ordinary shares 6,845 11,045

(2} Eguity attnbute to noen-centroling interests of other eguiy instruments - -

42. RESERVES
(a) Capital reserve

Caphtal reserve mainly includes share premium arising from the ssuance of naw shares at prices in excess of par value,

(b} Surplus reserve
(il Statufory surpius reserye

The Bank is required to appropriate 10% of s profit for the year pursuant 1o the Company Law of the People's Republic of
China and the Artecles 1o the staiutony surpius resenve until the resenve balance reaches 50% of its registered capital

Subject 1o the apgroval of the shareholders, the statuiony sipdus reserve may be used 1o oflset accumulited lowae of the
Banx, f-any, and may also be converted into capital of the Bank. provided that the balance of the statutory surplus resenve
after such capialisation Is not bess than 25% of the registered capltal iImmediately before capitalbsation

Pursuant to the resolution of the board of directors’ meetng held on 30 March 2016, an appropnation of 10% of the prafit
lor the year delermened under Lhe generally sccegled accounting principles of PRC ("PRC GAAP") to the statulory surpbus
reserva, i othe amount of RME 26,398 millkon (2014 EMB26,537 million) was apgroved
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(i} Discretipnary susplis reserve

After making the appropriation to the statutory surpdus resenva, the Bank may aso approprate its profit for the year
determined wnder PAC GAAF to the discretionary sarplus reserve upon approval by the sharehsbders in general mestmgs,
Subject to the approval by Lhe shareholders, the discretionary surplus reserve may be used to offsel accuinulated losses ol
1he Rank, of any, and may be comeeried into cagetal

{i)  Oher surgius resene

The Bank's owerseas entites apoioprate their pralits to thie susphis reserve in pccordance with the relevant jegulations
promulgated by the local regulatory bodies

(¢} General reserve

From ¥ July 2012, the Bank is requised by the MOF 1o maintaln a general reserve within equity, through the appropriation of
peafil, which should not be less than 1.5% of the year end balance of its nsk assels

The Bank's subsiglanss aporagaate their prafits o the general reserve accoraing to the appleabla local regulations
The genefal reserve balance of the Bank as at 31 December 2015 amounted 1o RMBZ2417,508 milion (2014 RME21B,078

millign), which has reached 1.5% af the year end balance of the Bank's risk assets;
{d) Investment revaluation reserve

The svestment revaluation resero fecards the tair value changes of available-far-sale financial assets

{e) Foreign currency translation reserve

The foresgn cutrency franslation reserse 5 wsed to record exchange differences orising from the transdation of the financia!
statements of the subsktianes and branches incorporated outside BMainland China

{f) Cash flow hedge reserve

The cashi flow Redge resera comprises the elfective partion of the gain of kass on the hédging IRstrument

{g) Other reserves

Qthisr reserves represent resenses of subiichanes and share af reserves of associates and jaint ventures ather than the tems
listed abave.

{h} Distributable profits

The Bank's distributable protiis are based on the retaned probis of the Bank a5 cetermined under PRC GAAP and IFRSs,
whachever [§ lower. The amaunt that the Bank's subsidiaries can legally dntribute s determined by referance to their profits
as reflected in ther financial Satements prepared in accosdance with the acgounting neguiations and princigies promulgated
by the lotal regulatony bodies of the respective countriesregom. These profils may differ from those deall with in these
linancial statements, which are prepared i accordance wath FRSL
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The statement of changes in equity of the Bank during the year are set out bebow.
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n Inchuedes the appropriation made by overseas branches in the amaunt of AMET1 million (2014: AMB114 million)
43, COMPONENTS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
2015 014
tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
Shate o thi other eompeabendion intams ol Th invitee acoointied fof
using equity method which will not be redassified 1o prolit or ioss (8} -
Tt thal sy be reclanallied subsequently to profit o loss
Mot gain from change In fair value of avallable-for-sale financial assets 36,956 43992
Ledss Transler 16 prafit ar logs arsing trom dispesalimgairmant 12..]'.175 1.602
Income tox effect {8,854) (17,042
25,743 34,550
Effectve hedging portion of gakns or losses ansing from cash How
hedging Instrumsents:
(L)l during this year (B8] 127
Less Income tax effect - (1)
(BA) 10
~ Sham of the other compeehiemive income of e veies accounted
{zr using egquity method which will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 156 80
Foregn currency translabion dilfesences 15,400 @2ATH
20,205 32,367
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44. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY
(1) ICBC Standard

(@) General information

On 29 january 2014, the Bank entered into 3 share purchase agreement o acquire 60% af the eusting issued shares in
Standarg Bank PLC ["Target Bank™) from Slandasd Bank London Holdings Limited [“SBLH"), In addition, the Bank also has
a five-year option lo acquire additional 20% of the existing ssued shares of the Target Hank exercisable from the second
annivarsary of tha date that the transaction 5 completed. SBLH will have a put oplion, edercmable six months folowing the
date on which the Bank's Call Optian is axenced, to require the Bank to purchase all shares of 1he Target Bank that are hald
by SBLH and its related parties. This transactlion was completed on 1 February 2015 (Bejjing time) after ablaming approval
{rom domestic and overseas reguiatory authonites and complyng with refevant preconditions for completion. After the
completion of acguniton, Standard Bank P was Tormally renamed a6 Industrial and Commmaercial Bank of China Standard
Bank Plc ("IC8C Stangard™h an 27 March 2015, ICBC acquired directly 0% of total lssued shares of Standarg Bank Plc s of
31 Decomber 2015,

th)  Tatal considerstion fransfarred and Goodwil

ICBC Standard
Carrying
value Falr value
Cash 4,151 2,151
Tatal consleloratien translorred 4,251 4251
Man<controling interests 3,159
Less: Falr value of identdiable net asoets 7,897
Consideration Transferred less than fair value of identifiable net assets 487}
f£)  The detalis of the identifiatie assels and Kabilities acguired are as follows:
ICBC Standard
Carrying
Fair valus value
ety
Cash and Dalances with central banks 6, 3R8 6,388
Die from banks and other financial nstitutions 2,238 2,239
Procaols matals 18,426 18,426
Placamants with banks and other financial institutions 12,850 12813
Firancial assats at talr valiss through prafit and boss 17,110 17,110
Derivative financal assets o930 59,324
By fiAUFCTaGE Anfeemenl 15,606 15,806
Leans and advances to cusiomens. 1,525 1,522
BAvailalie-Tor-sale fingncial assels 18 133
Other assets ER ] 3007
Luabilities:
Due 1o banks and other firancial institutions 35,062 35,025
Friancral haknbities at fasr value thaough profit or loss 7,385 7.385
Derivative financial labilites 59,674 59674
Aepurchase sgreemints 1,812 1,812
Certificates of deposit 16,813 16,811
Debt securities Bsued 4 342 & 366
Cther Liabilities 4,378 i£,378
Mat assets 7.897 ¥.870
Less: Nan-controlling interests 3,158
Mat assats acquiresd 4,738
Aemunl Repuri 200% 205
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(el The financial performance and cash fows of ICBC Standard from the date of acguisition aniil 27
December 2015 are as foliows:

reriod from

1 February 2015

to 31 Decamber 2015

Operating income BOO
Loss for the penod {1,390)
Hat cash flows for the pariod 5.130

) An- analysis of the net infiow of cash and cash egquivalents Jn respect of the acquisiion of (CAC
Standard is as falfows

1 February 2015
Cash and cash eguivalents held by KCBC Standard 6.2EB
Cash comsideration paid on acguisition of ICEC Standad 14,251}
Mot cash infiow on acquisition of ICEC Standard 2137

{2) ICBC Turkey

fa)  Background of subsidiares acguisition

On 29 April 2014, the Bank entered infto a shase purchase agreement 1o scquire 75.5% of the exssting lssued shares in
Tekstilbank from G50 Hobdng A5, of Turkay, This transacten was completed on 22 May 2015 Boping tme after obiaining
appfowal from domesik and overseas regulalory authorities and complying with relevan preconditions lor completion
According to the capitsl mateets iy of Turkey, his framaction will tngger The prosision that a mandabary tender affer shall
Ibe tszved to purchase all the remaining shares of Tekstibank that are traded on the Istanby! Stock Exchange, The Board
ol Dheeclors of the Bank has autharized the Bank o ssue & mandatory tender offer for the remaining shares at a proper
time. Upen the appeowal of selevant regulatory authoriles, the Bank completed the tender offer to purchase the remaning
shares. of Tekstilbank with the 1otal face value of TRY72.730,110.43 from 20 July 2015 10 14 August 2015, Alter the tender
offer. the Bank has held 92.8169% of the Esued shares of Tekstilbank. After the fulfilment of refevant requlatory autharities
spproval procedure, Tekstilbank was losmath ienamed g5 Industigl and Commercal Bank of China (Turkey) Limited

ffa)  Total consideration transfarred and Goodwll

ICBE Turkey
Carrying
walus Fair value
Cash 1.550 1,550
Total consderation transfesned 1.550 1,550
Mon-controilng interests 355
Less Fair value of identiiible net psels 1,447
Goodwill 458
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fcb  The detais of the idenfifiahle assels and fabilites acguired are as follows

ICBC Turkey
Carrying
Falr value value
Assats
Cash and balances with ceniral banks 523 o33
Die from banks and other financial mstitutiors L] LT 1]
Firancial asets held tor trading 7 T
Availab'e-for-sale financial asstes 2rd 274
Loars and advances to customess 3474 5474
Foued aswets B2 a2
Dalersed incorme tix ssets 20 20
COther assels 102 oz
Labilitees!
Derivative financial habiltes 1 1
Due to customers Z.112 5112
Dus lo banks and olher firancal inslitutions 148 148
Placaments from banis and other financial mstitubons A53 453
Daterrod incorme tax Kabilities 18 18
Other Eabilives 229 rral
Mat assets 1,447 1,447
Less: Nam-controlling Interests 355
Met amets acquired 1092

() The financial performance and cash fows of KCBC Turkey from the date of acquoition unnl 3
Decermnbier 2075 are as folms:

Period rom

22 May 2015

to 31 Deeember 2015

Operating income 280
Prafit for the period 0
Met cash fiows far the penod a5

fa) An analss of the net autflow of cash and cash eglivalents i respect of the acguisition of ICBC
Turkey is as follows.

23 May 2015
Cash and cash equivalens held by ICBT Turkey a3
Cash consideration paid on acguisition of ICBC Turkey (1,550)
Mat cash outfisw on acquisition of ICBC Turkey 527}

(1 Acquisithon of Nan-conftrolfing interesrs

The Bank completed the tender offer to purchase the remaining shates of WCBC Turkey with the total face value ol
TRY72.730,110.49 feom 20 July 2015 1o 14 August 2015 After the ferder oiler, the Bank has held 92 B169% af the wed
shiares of KOBC Turkey.
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Impact on non-contralbng interests and equity attribute to equity holders of the parent caomaany of tfransaction

ICBL Turkey
Acguisition cost
Cash Er
Toral £
Less: share of net assets in subsidiaries based on the shares acquired %9
Dilfesence 155
including Adgstment ol capital rewerve 155

45. INVOLVEMENT WITH UNCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES

(1) Structured entities sponsored by third party institutions in which the Group held an
interest

The Group holds an inlerest in some structured enfites spansored by thifd parly eatilutons through investments m the
nates Eoued by these strectured entities, Such stractured entities include investment funds, wealth management products,
segregated asel management plans, rwst plans and asset-backed securities and the Group does not consolidate these
snuciured entilies. The nature and purpose of these structured entiies are 1o generaie fees from managng assets on behalf
ol investors and are financed through the msue of nates 1o mvestors

The following table sets out an analysis of the carrying amounts of interests held by the Group a5 at 31 December 2015 In
thie structured entithes sponsored by thisd party institutions.

Graup

31 December 2015 31 December 2014
Carrylng Maximum Carrying Maximurm
amaint ERPOSEne amount CRpOELFE
investrment funds 5679 567D 3,146 3,146
‘Wealth managerment producty 27,783 7793 3,872 3,872
Segregated assel management plans 215,504 215,304 139,194 139,194
Trust plans 3,657 3,657 11,225 11,225
Assel-backed securitios 7,182 T.182 5,459 6,459
259,815 255815 165,696 163, BS6

The following table sefs out an analyss of the line items In the staterment of Iinancial postion as at 31 December 2015 In
which assets were recognized relabng to the Group's interests m structured entites sponsoned by thind parties:

Group
31 December 2015

Financlal

aasrks

Avallable designated

Huld-to for-sale at fair value

maturity financial thraugh
Inwestments assels profit or loss Recelvables
imvestmant Tunds - 5,609 = =
Wiealth managernnt products - 27,593 - 200
Segiegated xset management plans - - 181,376 34178
Trust plans = - - 3,657
faspt-Backed weeurites A0 &,480 206 an
- 306 39,752 181,682 38,075
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Group
31 Decembaer 2014

Financlal

assets

Avallable- designated

Held-10 far-sale at fair value

maturity financial through
investments assets profit or loss Recelvables
Investment funds - 3,146 - -
‘Wealth management products - 3.alz - 200
Segregated asset management plans - - 139,004 150
Trust plans - - - 1,225
fssét-hacked securnities 65 4,666 - 1,328
465 11,484 139,004 12,943

The maximum sposures to koss in the above investiment lunds, wealth management products and segragated ssel
management plans are the falr value of the assets held by the Group 3t the reporting date. The maximum exposures o loss
in the ssset-backed securites are the amortised cost of Lair value of the assets held by the Group ot the reporting date in
accordance with the line dems of these assets recognised in the statement of linancal posdons

{2) Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group did not consolidate but
held an interest in as at 31 December 2015

The types of unconsolidated structured entibies spomsored by the Group aclude wwestment funds and non-principa-
guaranteed wealth management products. The nature and e of thewe structured pntibes are to ganerate tees froem
managing assets on behalf of investors These structured entities are financed through the Bswe of notes to investors.
nterest held by the Group indhdes investmeents in notws issued by these structured entithes and fees charged by proviging
managemenl services. A at 31 December 2015, the carrying amounts of the investmenis in the notes ssued by these
structused gntities and fee fecerables Being recognsed wise not mateial in the statement of financial potirons

#Asat 31 December 2015, the amount of assets neld by the unconsolidated non-principal-guaranteed wealth management
products and [nvestment funds, which are speonsored by the Group, were RMB2, 385,200 milion {31 Decernber 2074
RkAB1,A54,E36 milbon) and RAMBS36,220 milian (31 December 2014 RAME5%0, 388 million) respectively.

{3) Unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by the Group during the year which the
Group did not have an interest in as at 31 December 2015

Dunng the vest of 2015, the amounl of fee and commission income fecevid from such category of non-principal:
guaranteed wealth management products by the Group was RMBG, 076 milkon (2014 RMBZ,812 millian)

Duning the year of 2615 the amount of income receivid Trom such categony af investmant funds was RMBST million (2014
RkAET T million}

The aggregated amount of the non-poncipal-guarantesd wealth management products sponsored and ssued by the Group
after 1 Lanuary 2015 but matured before 31 Decamber 2005 was RMBAZ 1 48 bllion (The aggregated amount of the non-
principal-guaranteed wealth management products sponsored and tsued by the Groug after 1 January 2004 bat matured
betore 31 Cecember 2014 was RMB2,308.47 bilien

The aggregated amount of the mwestment funds sponsored and ssued by the Group alier 1 January 2015 but matured
pelore 31 December 2005 was AMBST 936 million (The sggregated amount of the investmant lunds sponsared and iwued
oy the Graup after 1 fanuary 20014 but matured before 31 December 2014 was RMEBAS, 288 million)
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46, NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents

Nate 2015 014
Cash on hand 20 85.226 Ba. T4
Balances with central banics alher than restncted deposits il 04,843 112,31
Mostro acoounts with banks and other financial nstetutions with
anginal maturity of thiee manthc or (e 122,082 293713
Placaments with banks and ether financial instiiutions with
arigthal matusily of theee ronths or less 235,904 245 148
Reverse repurchase agreements with ongmal matuniy of
{hree months o less 503,243 254 318
1,441 398 954,264

47. TRANSFERRED FINAMNCIAL ASSETS

The Graup enters info trarsactions in the nosmal course of business by which it transfers recognasd frnancial assets to third
parties o fo sbructured antities. In some cases where thess transfers may give rse 1o Tull or partial derecognition of the
Tmancial assets concerned. In ather caies where the transterred assets do not qualy far derecegndion as the Group has
refained substantially all the risks ang rewards of these assets, the Group continued to recognise the tramiferred assets.

Repurchase transactions and securities lending transactions

Transherred fmancal assets that do not quality for derecognition mainly include debt secunties held by counlerparties a5
collateral under repurchase agreements and debt securitics lent 1o counterparties wndor securities lending agreements. The
counterparties afe allowed to sell or repledge those securities sold under agreements 1o repurchase in the absance of default
by the Group, Bl Ras an abligation to ety the secantied gl the matunty of the contract, 1| the securiies increass or
decrease in valie, the Group may in certain drcumstances require or be required 1o pay additional cash coflateral. The Group
has determined that it retains substantially all the risks and rewards of these securlties and therefore has not derecogrised
themn. In addition, il recognises a linancial labdity for cash received as collateral

The fallwing table analyses the carmying asnount of the abovementoned financial assets transfered Lo thid parties that did
nat quakfy for derecognition and their associated financial labilies;

31 Decembar 2015 21 Decomber 2014

Carrying Carrylng Carrylng Carrying

amount of amount of amaunt of amount of

transferred associated transierred ssociated

assels liabilities assets liabilities

Repurchase agreemenls fi81 raor 1,954 1472
Serutities lending agreeminis 63,834 - 13,361 -
71,005 1107 15,359 1,472

Securitisation transactions

The Group enters into securitisation transactions n the nommal course of business by whaen It transfers credit assets o
sruciuwred entities which issue asset-backed securities 1o invesion.

A the Group neithes transfers nor relains substantially il the nsks and rewards of owmnérshep af the financial assets and it
has retained control of them, thace financial assets are recognised on the statement of financial posdion 10 the extent of
the Group’s continuing invabsement. The extent of the Greup's continulng involvement is the extent ta which the Group s
eaposed 10 changes = the value of the ransféred assets, As ol 31 December 2015, loans with an original camying amoaunt
ol BMB29.527 malion {31 Decernber 2014 AM33,164 mblion) had Beer seouritised by the Grous under arrangements in
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which the Group retains 3 contnuing Inolvemsent in tuch assets in the form of suboedsnated tranches. As at 31 December
2015, the camying amount of assais that the Group continues o recognise wirs RME1.310 millien (31 Gecember 2074:
#8268 millioa),

With tespect to the secuntisation of foancial asets that do not quality Tor derecognition, the relevant financial msets are
nat oerecognised, and the consideration pad by third parties are recorded as a financial liability. As at 31 December 2015,
carying amoeunt of fransterred assets that did not qualify for derecognition were RMBI1Z2 million {31 Oecember 2014
AkAB2 70 million) and carmpng amount of thesr assoclated lizbilities were ANB1T millon (31 December 2014. 3126
milliger),

48, SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS PLAN

The Bank’s share appreciation rights plan was approved in 2006, which allows share appreciation rghts to ba granied to
eligible partstigonty including direclors, supervisors, senior managment and other key pesonnel desigrated by thie board of
wreciors. The share appreciation righis will be granted and esercised kased on the price af the Bank’s H shares and will be
walid far 10 years A< at the approval date af these financial statements. ne thare appraciation sghis have been granted

49, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
{a) Capital commitments

At the end af the reporting pericd, the Group anad the Bank had capital commitments as follows:

Graup Bank
2015 2014 2015 2014
Authorned, but not contracted for 71g 250 m B50
Contracted, bul not provided lor 22,081 28,738 3,261 B,.215
22,800 29,588 3962 0,065

(k) Operating lease commitments
Cperating ledse commitments — Lesses

At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the Bank leased ceriain office properties under operating lease
arrangements, and the total future minimum lease payments in respect of non-cancellzble oparatmg beases were as foilows:

Group Bank
F1 - e 014 2015 2014
‘Within one year 5516 5210 4,865 4,793
Cwer ane year bul within five years 11.083 12.389 10,030 11,533
Cwer five years 2369 580 2094 ary
18,578 18,179 17,089 16,805

Opevating lease commitments — Lessor

At the end of the reporting period, the Group leased certain alreratt and vessels to thind panses under operating lease
arrargements, and the 1otal future minimem lease receivables in respect of non-cancelleble operating feases with it lenants
were as follows

Group
2015 2014
Within ene year 10,198 6,156
Cwer ane year but within five years 35,463 23,987
Ot five yeas ag9,344 25,198
89,005 55,341
Ameval Report 2018 :II‘I
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{¢) Credit commitments

AT any giwen nme, the Group has outStanding commiTmenis 1o extend credil. These commitments ane in the form of
Appraved loans and undrawn cradit cate limits

The Group provides ketters of credit and financial guarantees to guarantee the performance of customers to third parties.

Bk Scceplonces camphs undeitakings by the Group to pay bills of exchange diswh oa customers. The Group expecti
imest acceprances 1o be setthed simultaneously with the reimbursement from the customers

The contractual amodnts of credit commitments by categary are set out below The amounts disclosed in respect of loan
cammitments and urdrawn credil card limit are wesor the asumptaon that the amacnts will be fully sdvanced. The amounts
lor bank scceplances, lellers of credit and guarantess représent the maximum potential losses that would be recognised at
Ui end ol Uhi reporting pensd had the countegsares failed to perform as conlracled

Group fank
2005 2014 2015 2014
Hank acceplances 139,494 38924 336,461 347 3N
Guaraniees hsued,
Financing letters of quarantees 61,839 33,360 110,738 BB, 357
Mon-financing letten of guirantecs 281,804 274,186 295,055 314,375
Sight lettess of credit 27,148 56,096 25,588 48 505
Usance |ettess of crecit ard ather commitments 218,193 334,838 210,786 127 837
Lean commitments:
‘With an afigeral matunty of undet one year 102,375 235 664 91 546 99245
‘With an origenal maturity of ane year or aver 121316 L84 362 B9, 737 531,827
Undrivamn credit card limit 538,709 474884 547,533 A65,147
2,297 884 2,342.123 2,289,444 2,220,618
Group _Bank
2015 2014 2015 014
Credit risk-weighted assets of
cradit commitmentsiil 1.071.183 1,014,085 1,042 388 988,911

i) Internal Ratings-Based approach was adopled 1o catulate fthe chedn riskapeighted sels accordinng to the scope
approved by the CBRC, and others were calculated by weighted approach.

(d) Legal proceedings

As al 31 December 2015, there were a nurrber of legal proceedings outstanding against the Bank andfer its subsidiaries
wilh & clatmed amount of RVIBL, 715 million (31 Decemiser 2014 WEED, 001 rnillion)

In the opinien of management, the Group and the Bank have made sdeguate allewance for any probable [osses based on
the current facts and circumstances, and the uitimate outcome of these lawsuits will not have a matenal impact an the
Tnmancial pasition of operatians af the Group and the Bank

(e} Redemption commitments of government bonds

As @n ungerwhiling agent of the Govemnment, the Bank undenwnles certain PRC government bonds and sells the bands
to the genersl public. The Bank is obliged to redeem these bonds at the discretion of the holders at any time peior to
maturity, The redemation price for the bonds 5 based on the nominal value of the bonds plus any Interest accrued up to
the redemption date. As at 31 December 2015, the Bank had undansmition and sold bonds with an accumulated amount of
RBT 477 million (31 December 2014: RMBO0, 874 million) to the general public, and these government bands have not
yei matred nor been redeemed, Management capects that the amount of fedemation of these gavernment bonds through
the Bank priar to matuity wll rot be material

Thie MOF will nol provide funding for the eardy redempteon of these government bonds on a back-lo-back basis but 5
obliged 10 repay the principal and the respective inlersl upon matusity.
(f) Underwriting obligations

A% a1 31 Decernber 2015, 1he Group and the Bank had no unecpired secunties undenyriting obligations [31 December 2014
Hilk
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50. DESIGNATED FUNDS AND LOANS

Graup.
2015 2014
Designated funds 1,014,304 940,303
Desigrated lpans 1.2, 587 939,713

The designated loans represent the ipans aranted to specihic Borrowers designated Dy the trustors an thelr behalf acconaing
12 the entrusied agreements sgnied by the Group ard the trustors, The Group does nat bear any rsk.

The desgnated funds regresent the funding that the trustors have instructed the Groop 1o use to make loans to thind parties
as desgnated by them. The credit risk remains with the truston

51. ASSETS PLEDGED A5 SECURITY

Fnandal assets of the Group includmng securities, bills @nd loans have been pledged as socurity for labifties or contingent
habibties, mainly the repurchae agresments and desdative contracts. As al 31 Decembier 2015, the cattying value of the
Iinancial assels of the Group pledges as secunly amounted to approgimately AMB144.8713 milion (31 December 2014
kB 194 448 millian).

52. FIDUCIARY ACTIVITIES

The Group provides custody, trust and asset msnagemenl services 10 thirg parties. Revenue from soch acmities o ncluded in
“net fee and commisshon income” set out i note T above. Those assets Reld in a fiduclary capacity are not Included in the
Group™s consolidated statement of finandial position

53. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

n addition to the transactiors detalled elsewhere in these finanoal statements, the Group had the following transactions
with related parties during the year:

{a) Shareholders with significant influence
{il ~ The MOF

The MOF 5 a ministry under the 5tate Coundll of the PRC. primarnly respansible for, among others, state fiscal revendies,
oxpengis and toxation polices. As at 31 December 2015, the MOF directly owned apprommiately 34.60% (31 December
2014; approwmately 34.88%) of the ssued share capital of the Bank The Group enters inte banking transactions with the
AOF 17 s roeial courue of Business, including the subsenption and redamption of governmeat Bonds ssusd by the MOF
Datads of the matenal transactions are as lollows:

2015 2014
Balances at end of the year
The FRC gowverniment bonds and the spedial government bond B34, 548 1,037,208
2015 2014
Transactions during the year
Subscrption of the FRC government bonds 48,340 150,024
Redemption af the PRC government bands 83,719 123,113
Imterest incorne on the PRC government bonds 291649 29,343
Inierest rale ranges during this year are as Tollows % %
Bong investiments J160 634 2256
Aemunl Repuri 200% 213
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A5 at 31 December 2015, the Graup holds 4 sedies ot long term bonds ssued by Huarang, which is under the contral of
the BOF, with an aggregate amount of RMBE108, 187 mullion (31 Decernber 2014; RME112,128 mullion}. The details of the
Huarong bonds are included in note 27.

Other related party transaclions between the Group and entenpeies under the control or joint controd of the MOF are
rdnciosed in nate 53000 “transactions with state-mwned entities in the PRCS

fii} Moy

Ag at 31 Decomber 2015, Central Huljin investment Lid {"Hulfm™] directly cwned approximately 34.71% (31 Decomber
2074, appromemately 35.12%) of e biwed shase cepitdl of the Bank. Hulin & & state-gwned investment comgany
pslabished on 16 Decervber 2003 under the Company Law of the PRC. Huijn has tolal tegistesed and paid-in cagaial of
RIBEZE 209 milbon, Hudin 5 & wholly-owned subsidary of China Investment Conporation, and n accordance with the
authaeeation by the State, Hulin makes equity invesiments = the key state-owned financia! institutions, and shall, to the
extent af its capital contnbution, exercise the rights and perform the obligations as an vestor en behalf of the State in
accaedance with appleable laves, 1o achieve the goal of preserving and enhanong the value of state-owned financial assets
Huljin does nal engage = other business activities, and doss nol intervene in the day-1o-day business operatians of the key
sate-gwned financial nstitutions it controls.

As at 31 Docembar 2015, the Hujin Bonds held by the Bank are of @n aggregate face value of AMB1E.S) billion (31
December 2014: AMBZ1.63 billiony, with terms ranging fram 3 te 30 years and coupon rates ranging from 3.16% to 4 20%
P antium, Tha Huipn Bonds ase governmenl-becked and the Bank"s subsorplion af the Hugin Bonds was conducted ) the
ordinary cosire o busingss, In compliance with telsvanl regulatory regueiniments and 1he carparale gaverrancs of thir Bank

The Graup entered iite banking ransactions with HuiEn i the ardingsy cowrse of Business uhdes rormal commercial terms
and at the market rates. Detadls of the material transactions are 35 feflows;

2015 2014

Balances at end of the year;
Dbl securiees purchased 16,837 20,821
Enterest recovable 200 238
Dud 10 CUSTMErs 22,765 16,506
Intefesl payabia 21 26
Financial liandities designated &t fair value through profit ar los 5000 -
2015 2074

Transactions dufing the year
Interest income on debt securities purchased Err T
Enterest expense an due 19 customers 662 273
Experse on finanoal iabbties cesignaled a1 fair value through profit or loss 515 -
Interast rate ranges during the year are as Tollows = L
Dbt securitees puschased 316 o420 294 w420
D to customers 0ol te 299 0.0 te 3.30

Huljin has equity Interests in cortain ather banks and finandal imstitutiors bnder the direction of the Government. The
Growp enlers inlo tramections with these banks and financial institutions in the ordinary course of busingss. undor normal
commercal terms. Management comiders thet these barks and financiad insbtutions are competitors of the Group
5I|;‘1I1IE.1I'II raniachions ﬂurlng the A carductes with thi=p Barks and lonancial |I'|l.|:||:u!||:||'|'.I And Thie Cﬂtfﬂpﬂl'lﬂll‘lg
balances as ai 31 December 2015 are a5 folows:

2015 2014
Balances at end of the year

Debt securities punchased 870,280 973,027
Due from barks and other finandial institutions 76,449 82410
Loans and advances 1o cusiomers 2,368 -
Darivative financial assots B14 537
Due to banks and other financial institulians 158 662 143 BaS
Darivative Tinancial labilvied B33 425
Credit commitments 14,845 1415
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2015 2014

Transactions during tha year:
Interest income on debt secusities purchased 32,756 38,975
et iIncome on amounts due from barks and other financial insiubong 63 380
Interest income on lodns and advances 1o customars 16 -
Interest Egpense an amounis due to banks and other financial institutions 1,666 2,193
Interest rate ranges during the year ase as follows: = E
Dabt secunties purchased 0501650 00331 w650
Due Trom banks and other financial mstitutons 010 6.20 0 o 600
Loans and advances 10 usiomes 07010 3 BO -
e 1o banks and olher firancial inslitutions 010545 Do 7.20

The interest rates dscigsed above vary across product groups and transactions depending on the matunly date, credit nsk
ol counterparty and currency. In particular, given local market conditions, the spread of certain significant ar long dated
transactions can vary across the market

[b) Subsidiaries

2015 2014

Balances at end of the year
Dbt securitics purchased 19,827 13,768
Chie trom banks and other financial institutons 362,556 185,574
Loans and advances to Cusliomers 31,906 18,308
Darvative linancial assels 1169 1652
Due 1o kanks and olhier financal institutions 385,187 210,237
Derivatve financial habilitaes 1,683 1,984
Aevense repurchase agregments 4,496 -
Repurchase agreements 11,689 -
Financhal investrents 12,500 -
Credit comemitments 109,424 127 0B
2015 2014

Transactions during the year
Interest income an delt securities purchases 55 T
Interest incame an amounts due from barks and other linancial instdubions | 538
Interest income an loans and advances fo customers " (1
Inferest expernse an amounis due o banks and other linandal instilulions Bla 3Bh
Hat trading expense 106 ES 1)
Mat fee and commission income BE1 398
Interest rate rarges churing The year ase as follows & %
Deabt securities purchased 07310450 0012510156
Due Trom banks and other financial mslinulons O1p 8.00 0 i 565
Loans and advances to cusiomuens. 00510646 1.84 to 6 40
Due to banks ang other finanoal institutions 0.0% o 9.00 0,01 i 6.98

The material balances and transactions wilh subsedisnes have been elminated m full in the consolidated Tmancial stalermaents,

() Associates and affiliates

2015 2014
Balances at end of the yoar
Due from banks and other finanoal mstitutions 1.062 =¥}
Loans and advances to uilofmens 329 106
Derivative financial assets 2,242 -
Due to banks angd oiher financial institutions 11,857 566
e 1o customers GE 40
Darivative financial labllities 2,003 -
Credis cammitrmenis 05 L]
Aemual Repori 2013 215
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2015 2074

Transactions duting the year
Interadl income an amaunts dee from Banks and other Enancial institutions 65 -
Interest income on loans and advances to customers g i
Interes] expense on amounts due 10 banks and othed financial institutsons 129 B
Intergsl rate ranges during the year are ad Torll cys: . =
Due from Banks and other hinancual institutions O0to 899 0.15 to 0.35
Lzans and advances to customers 161 to 269 233to 2 BR
Due to banks and olher financial institutions. 0o 457 0:35 10 1.60
Dkt B0 CUTIOMB 0o 045 0 1o 0.68

The major transactions between the Group and the associates and thelr affillates mainly compeised due from banks and
ather financial institutions, loans and advances to custamens and due fo Danks and other inancial instindticns and the
corresponding inferest income and interest experse. In the opinion of management, Lhe transactions bebween the Group

and the amaciates and thair atfiliates were conductad undar narmal cormmarcial tereme and conditions

(d} Joint ventures and affiliates

2015 2014

Halances al end of the yaar
e 10 clstamprs 16 -
2015 2014

Transactions dusng thie year
interest expense an due 1o (UsSTomers - -
Interest rate ranges during the year are as follows % =
D 1o Custoenpe 23518 115 -

In the opnion of management, the tranzactions between the Group and the aforementioned partles were conducted In the

ardingry cowrse of business undes narmal tenms and conditions and al markel rates

(e) Key management personnel

The key managemeant personnel are those persons who have the authority. and responsibility to plan, direct and control
the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including members of the board of directors, the supsnisory boand and

exacubive offoers,

The Aggreqate compensation Yo the year, other 1han those tor the personnel disclosed in note 13 above, 15 as tollows:

2015 2014

RAME'DOD RMB 00D

Shart term employment benefits 3828 14,465
Post-ermplayrment benefits FE] ni7
4.073 14,782

Hate: The above remunetston before tas peyahle to kiey management personnel for 2014 represents the fatal ameunt af annial

rernuneration, which inchades the amount disciosed in the 2014 Annsal Repart

The total compensation packages for senior management of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2015 have niot
been finalised in accordance with the regulalions of the FRC relevant authonties. The temuneration noet yel socrued is not
expected 10 have a sgnficant impact an the Group's and the Bank's 2015 fmancial satements. The total compensation

p.il:l‘,'aw will e Turther divcioted svhan detaomined By The rebrvant AuThonties
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Companies or corporations, In which the key management of the Group or their close relatives are shareholders of key
management personnet who are able to exercise control directly or indirectly are alss considered as related partes of the
Group,

The transaciions between the Group and the afcrementioned pdrties for the year are & follows

2015 2014
Loans — =

The aggregated balance of koans and credn card owerdrall to the pesson which are considered ad related parties accoeding o
the rebevant fules of Shanghal Stock Exchange was RMBG 86 million &% at 31 December 2015 (31 Decarmnber 2014 RMBD 54
millignl,

n the opinn of management, the ramactions between the Group and The aforementioned parties were conducted in the
otchinary cousse of business ander nofmal terms ang conditions and a1 market rates.

{f)  Annuity Fund

#Agart from the obligations for defined contributions to the Annuity Fund, Annuity Fund doees not hold any share or bond
ssved by the Group as at 31 December 2015 {31 December 2074 Annuity Fund holds the convertible bonds issued by the
Group with an amount of EMWE23.36 million)

{g) Transactions with state-owned entities in the PRC

Thee Group aperales in an oomic @ryironmen predonvnated by enterprses directly o indirectly awned andisr contralled
By the Government thraugh its authaetes, affiliates or ether seganizations {collectively the “stats-owned entities™). During
the year, the Group emtered into extensyve banking transactons with these state-owned entities meluding, but not iimited
lo, lendng and deposit taking, laking ard placing of interbank balances; entrusted lendng and the provision of intermediary
services, the sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds lssued by ather state-owned entities, and the sale,
purchase, and leasing of properties and other assets,

Management considers that transactions with $late-owned entliies are activities conducted in the ordinary course of
business, and that the dealings of the Group have nat been significantly or unduly alfected by the fact that the Group and
iheme stale-owned entities are uliimalely controlied or owned by the Governmini. The Group has aho estabilshed pocing
pealicies For products and senices and such pricing paboes o nesl depend on whether of nol the cusiomens am Slale-ooynsg
entities.

54, SEGMENT INFORMATION

{a) Operating segments

For management purposes, the Group s organsed info different operating segments, namely corporate banking, personal
banking and treasury operations, basad on internal organisational structure, management raquirement and intérnal
raparting syslem

Corporate banking

The carparate bankiieg segment covers the provision of financial products and services 1o corporations, government agendies
ard financial institulans. The products and senaces include corporate loans, frade finanoing, depout-taking activities,
coeparate wealth managerment senices, custody actrdtles and vadaus types of corporate imermediary services, sic
Forsonal banking

The personal banking segroent covers the provison of financial products and services to indivdual custormers. The products
and services include parsonal loans, deposil-taking activities, card business, personal wealth management sarvices antd
wariaus types aof personal intesmediary services, ol

Treasury operaliofs

The treasury opefations segment covers the Growp's treasury operabiors which include money markel Wansacleons,
mwvestmant secunles, Toreign exchange Wransactons and the holding of desvative positions, Tor ils own accounts o on
behalf of custaomers

Armual Report 2018 217
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Difrers

This segment covers the Group's assets, labilities, income and expenses that are nat directly attributable or carnot be
allzcated to a segment on 4 reasansble bais

Ieanagemen! manitors the operaling resulls of the Grodp's business units separately for the purpose of making decmions
About resgurces sllocalion and pedormance assessment. Segrent informatian s prepared in conlaemity with thi accounting
policies adopted for preparing and presenting the financial satements of the Group.

Transactions between segmenis malnly represent the provision of funding to and from individual segments. These
transections ane conducted on terms determined with reference to the average cost of funding and have been reflected
i ine perfnemance of each segment. Nel inferest income and edpense arsing on intermal fund transfer are relered 1o as
“intemal net inlarest incomefexpento™ . Net interest income and expense helating to third parties are eferred 10 & "oxternal
net interes: incomefesoense”

Segment revenuis, expenies, resulls, asiets and labiites include ners directly attnbutable o a segment as well o those
that can be allocated on & reasonable basis. The basis for aliocatkon is mainly hased on occupation of o contribution to
fesOUrCes. INCOME Laxes Are managed on a group basis and ase not alocated 1o opecaling segments.

‘Year ended 31 December 2015
Corporate Personal Treasury
hanking banking charation ke Tatal
Entienal met amietes income FEAERS 15943 193 767 - 507 B&7
Invernal nel indoret] (operiaiincame 145613 152,758 (07,145] -
Nt fee and commeskon ecome TEIN [0 4n - 143,301
Cither incoma, net {1) 6173 51 559 5138 17475
Dprating income pretat] 184350 RN b 668,733
Operating spemes 9319 [100,363) (30,633 AR LEI A5G}
Imparment o on
Loaws ard advandes o customers. (63,753 [P 1] - - [ga 02
Othars (300 i1 rn 5681 {71
Dperating prednfion) gl FEE ] 121,736 I [1.447) 60,905
Shaie of profits ol msatistes and joinl vendune - - - 1330 1330
Proft befoce tanation. 165833 121736 T 89 %3 735
Ineomes T Spense (&5,515)
Prab far the year L
Oriher segmet infcemation.
Depreciation b5 5,109 2625 bk} 14,580
Arentialian 1,053 To4 14 4 2235
Capital aperditue 15513 20,045 10,734 1,168 5750
Ag at 11 Decembar 1015
Segmt sl BAITE3 AEET AT 10075355 LRERFE] 13,003, 78
Inciuding: Imeestments. in assocates and jord ventums - - - 24185 M 185
Propenty and equipesn? RN 63484 36N 30,156 114426
Dather noe-uirent ases (1) 1842 148 Lan 11,083 41,780
Segmest abiibes 5073583 7843008 3373557 "Lz 0403, 261
Crher segmsl il cematsn.
Copdit commitments LTRATS 533 MR - - 1757884

ik Inciveing ne trading mcome, net lows on fimanciad assets and Exbd tes dniwmﬂl at fair walue through profit of fow, net gain
an financial myestments and other opesating incoime (Ret)

fild  Inchading fong term recovables, intangible assets, goodwill, long term deterred expenses and other nan-curent assets.
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Year ended 31 December 2014

Corparsts Personal Treasury
hariking hanking opirationd Othen Tatal
External net inferest imcome AHAEY 1708 161 B55 = 4931522
Interrnal ned interest (ppersabincame 2,827 168,058 95211 - -
Net e and (ommisson meoms BO,ML 51,008 575 - 15497
Cahe: incomaseepersal, et (0 630F 618 (2743 45651 g8
Dparatng rooew I0EEE 33,07 E47E 176 GrE
Opetatg sipenses 196 638 (33,2521 (18 5530 B175 (18674
Inmgamament s tn
Loans and adwancet 12 tuilomen. H01Ts (T6,081) - - 155 267)
Cihers (4] i 1144 5 &
Operatng pofisfos) 16EE15 127,086 £5 363 (1,508 389,458
Shate ol profis of swocltes and joird venbues = = = FREY 1157
Prodt bedom taation 168515 127 el #5383 GiE X162
IPEnme L erpanse B3, 306
Prods foe the yeal 1508
Odher segment information
Depreciation E4a] 151 2431 198 e
Amorisation (HEE] Ba3 414 n M
Capte ependiiue B35 1032 ERp ] m 25,104
Ay at 31 Decembes 2014
gt snsely TAIES4 EREIRE-] S400275 118895 A0LECE 353
Inchideng Irvestmenty in assadiates and pint venlunes = - - lzee 124919
Peopeity and eguipment B1545 B0 0l FER 159,280
Citheer non-cumaet s i) 16514 1060 459 0,378 38581
Segrmemt bab ihen LREER]S] 1405 054 1 BES 2T L5 19072 B4y
e et T e ~Hti i —— Bk uil et
Credit commitments 1867438 AT468 - - LB

fi
Giib

(b)

Imchuding net trading meoome, ret boss on Binancial awsets and babilites dessgriated at lair value thiough predit or loss, net gain
on financal investments and other operating incgme (netl

Including long term eceivables, miangible assets. goedwill, long term defermed capenses and ather nar-curent assets.

Geographical infarmation

Thie Group operates pringgally in Manland China, and #ho ha branches and subsidianie operatbng sulside Marlahd Chine
{including: Hong Kong, Macau, Singapare, Frankfurt, Lucembourg, Seaul, Tokyo, Loadon, Almaty, Jakaria, Moscow, Daha,
Dubal, Abu Dhabl, Sygney, Teronto, Kuala Lumpur, Hanol, Bangko, New York, Karachl, Mumbal, Phnom Penb, Vientiane,
Lim, Buencs Alres, 320 Faulo, Auckland, Kuwat City, Mexica City, Yangon, Riyadh and Istantul)

The distribution ol the gecgraphecal areas s as loliows
Bdainiano Ching [Head Office and domestic branches),

Head Cifice ("HO®E the HO business givision (including institutions directly controlied by the HO and their alfices);
Yangtre River Delta: including Shanghai, Jiangsu, Zhajiang and Ningbe:

Paarl Rrvoe Deltd: ncluding Guangdong, Shanzhen, Fuglan and Xlamen;

Bohai Rim- including Bedfing, Tianjin, Hebei, Shandang and Qingdan;

Central China. including Shangl, Henan, Hubel, Hunan, Anbul, Jlangs and Hainan,

Western China!  Including Chongairg, Sichuzn, Gulzhou, Yunnan, Guangsl, Shaanx, Gansu, Qinghai, MNingsea,
Hangiang. Inner Maongolia and Tibet; and

Northeastern China: including Liaoning, Hellongjang, Hlin and Dallan

Overieas and otmers:  branches located cutside Manlind Ching, domestic and everipas subsidiaries, and mvestmants in

associates and |oint ventures.
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Asmual Report 2018 22]

376/437



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood

Motes 1o Financal Statements

Fmancial Statements far the year ended 31 December 2015
{lm AME millions, unless othersise stated)

55. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS RISK MANAGEMENT

A description and an dnalysis of the major risks laced by the Group are as follows:

The board of directors (the “Board™) has the witimate tespomsitsility for rsk management and oversees the Group's sk
management functions through the Risk Management Committee and the Audil Committes of the Board

The President supervises the risk management strategies and reports directly to the Board, He chalrs two management
committess mcluding the Risk Management Commillee and the Asset and Lability Minagemmn! Commillee. These two
committees formulate ard make recommendations in respect of risk mamagement strategies and polices through The
Fresidfiont to the Risk Management Commities of the Board The Chief Risk Officer assate the Fresident o supenise and
manage Vamous risks.

The Group has also assgned departments moanitonng finencial niks within the Group, ncluding the Credin Menagement
Cepartment 1o manitor credit sk, the Risk Management Departmant togethes wath ihe Asset and Liability Managemeant
Cepartment 10 monitor markat and liquidity risks, and the Internal Control and Complisace Department (o manitor
aperational risk The Risk Management Department s primacly responsible for coordinating and establishing a
comprehendive risk maragement framework, prepaning consolidated reports on credit rak, market fisk and sperational sk
and reporting directly to the Chief Risk Glificer

The Bank maintains a duak-reporting hne structure a1 the ranch lmel for risk management purposes. Undes this strechure,
the risk management departments of the branches repart to both the correspanding risk management departments at the
Head Office and ranagement of the relevant branches,
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{a) Credit risk

Credlt risk is the risk of bass ansing from & borower's or counterparty’s insbeity to meet its cbligations. Credi risk can akss
anse from operational lailures that resull i an unauthorsed or mappropriate guasantee, commitment o investment of
tunds. The Graup is sxposed 1o coedit rsk promanly due to loans, guarantess and other eredit rolated commitmisnis

The principa fedtures of the Group's credit sk management function includs:
- Centralised credit management pobicies and procedures.

- Risk management rules and procedures that Tocus on risk contrgl throughout the entine credst business process,
Including custamer iInvestigation and credit rating, granting of credd limits, foan evaluabion, lean review and apgroval,
granting ab loas and pac-gibussement laan manitaring;

- Stringent qualification system for the loan approval officers; and
¢ |nformatzon management systems desgned to enable a real time sk monifonng.

To enhance the credit sk management practices, the Group also launches raming programs. penodically for credit officers
at different levels.

In addition 10 the credil rsk sxpodures an crodit-related assets and amounts due Inom of lending o banks and ofber
financial instiuteons, credit fisk also arises in other areas. For instance, credit risk exposure also arises from dervative
fmancial instruments which i, howeser, limited to those with posilive Tair values, as reconded i the statement of financial
positian. In additien, the Group alse makes awmilable to its customers’ guarantess which may require the Group to make
paymants on their bahsl!. Such payments dno collected from customens based an the terms of the sgreements signad. They
sxpose the Group to similar risks as ‘saps and these are milgated by the same conire’ processes and policies.

Thee Group wfl normally sign an inteenational Swags and Denwativis. Association (TISDATH Master Agreement, & Ching
nterbank Market Financal Derwvatives Master Agreement |("NAFKI master agreement™) with its counterparties for
dostumenting oves-the-counter defivatve acthitics Each of theso mastor agreements p*m'ldﬂ the contractiunl lramawark
within which derivative dealing activities are conducted, Under each of these master agreements, close-cut netiing shall be
applied acroas all outstandieng ansacticns covered by the agresment || either party delaulis

.ﬁ‘n’!k concantralion
Credit risk is often greater when counterpartics are corcentraled m one sngle mdustry or geographical location or hawe
conparabie geconomic characteristics

Imparrmen assessmend

Thie main considerations for the loan impairment assessment include whethes any payments of prncipal or inlerest are
owrdue or whether there ate amy liguidity problems of counterparties, credit rating downgrades, or infringement of the
sodpinal teems of (ke conliac!, The Group sddresses Imparmenl ssesamenl in s ania. indiadually sssessed imparmen|
and collectively astessed mmpairment

Individually assessed loans

A1 corporate loans and discounted bk are individually reviewed for objectve endence of snpainment ard classified based
on g Tae-tier dasufcation syitem. Corporate loams and decounted bells that ane classilied as substandard, doubtlul or loss
are assessed ndadually for imparment
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{a) Credit risk (continued)

IF thete &5 objectse evddence that an impairment lass on 2 loan of advance has incurfed on an indeddual basis, the amaunt af
the loss s measured as the difference bebween the asset’s carryng amount and the present valve ol estimated (uture cash
M discaunted al the ety soiginal sHectve imteeeit tate. This allowance fod impaimient |6 & deductod in the carrying
ampunt. The impaisment foss s recognised in the statement of prolit or loss In determining allowances on an individual
basrs, the foflowing factors are considered.

. The sustainability of the counterparty®s business clan:

" Thie baorpwer™s 2bility to improve periomance once a financial difficully nas ansen,
. Prifisc tived Focmats iwnd the sxpactod Bayout should Bankaiptoy e,

. The seatabibty of other financial support and the realisable value of collateral, and
. The tming of the expected cash flows

It may not be possible to dentily a sngle, decrete avent that coused the impairment, but it may be possitle to identify
impairment through the combmed effect of several events, The impairment losses are evalugted &t the end of each regorting
pariad, unless unforeséen circumstances requiré mofe careful attention

Collectively assessed loans

Loans that are assessed for impakrment losses on a collective basis include the fellowing:
. Homogeneous groups of loams, including all persanasl learns, and

. Al laars far which no impairment can be identibed indvdially, eiher due to the absence of any loss events or dus 1o
an inabilty to measure reliably the irpact of patential loss events on future cash Hows,

For the purpoie of collective assessment, assets are grouped on the badls of similar credit risk charactenistics thal ane
indicatie of the deblors” ability 1o pay all amounts due according o the contraciual terms,

Objective svidence of mpaimmient losses on g colbective basts consists of observable dats mdicateng 0 measurable decreass in
the estimated future cash Fows fram a portfelio af loans since the initial recognition of those loans, including

- Adverse changos in the payment slatus of berrowens in the group of kans and

. Matlonal or local economic conaitions that comelate with defaults on assets in the portfolio of loans.

Homogenous groups of laans nor considered indiwdually significant

For hamogeneous growps of loans, the Growp uses a collectve assemsmant apgeeach lor imparment leases: The approach
anatyses nistoncal trends of probabdity of defawt and the amount of the consequential loss, as well as evaluates current
economic conditions that may have a consequential impact on inherent losses in the portfolio,
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{a) Credit risk {continued)
Indivigually assessed loans with no obyectve ewdence of impairment

Indvidually assessed loans with no obective evidence of impairment are grouped together i poitfolios of smilar credi
rakl charmacterishics laf the purpote of aisessing a collective impairment loss, The colleciive rmpairmant loss & assessed sfter
taking into account:

- Historicad loss experience in portfobos of smilar risk characteristics; and

- The cument econormat and credil erveonment and, whether these, .o mesnggement’s expenwence, indicate that the
actual level ol incurred but not yet dentified losses is likely to be greater or less than that suggested by historical

EXpaTIEnce.

A5 -soon a5 information that specifically idemtifies objective evidence of impairment on individual assets in 3 poal &5 available,
thene assets are excluded and mdvidually assessed. Assets that are medvidualy assessed Tor anparment and for which an
mmpairment loss s or cantinees 1o be recognised are not includad in a collactive assessmant for impairment.

Colarcral

The amount and type of collaterzl reguired depend on the assessment of the credit rek of the counterparty. Guedelines are
m place specifying the trpes of coliteral and valuaton parameters which can be accepted,

Reverse regrarcnase business s malnly coflateralised by bills, loans or imeestment secuntes. As part of the reverse repurchase
agreements, the Group has recoived securities that it & allowed to sell ar repledge in the absence of default by their owners
Fair value of collateral is shown in note 25,

Corporate loans ane mainky collaberained by propetties of other assets, As at 31 Decernbie 2015, the carrpng value
of corporate loans and discounted bills covered by collateral amownted to RMBS, 391,604 milian (31 December 2074
RMB7,962 BGG millian), of which credit eapodire af darporae looms covered by collateral amounted 1o BMB3, 712124
million (31 December 2014: AME3, 666,694 million),

Hetail loans are rmamly colateralined by resdent) @l properies, As ot 31 Decernber 2005, the canrying walue of retal loans
coverad by collateral amounted to AKAI541 862 millon (31 December 2004 RMA3,063 465 million), of which credi
exposure of retall lnams covered By collateral amolnted to RME3, 02T 428 milllon {31 December 30014 AME2.577,534
millige),

The Group prefers more hgud coblateral wath relatiely stable markel value and does not accep? collzleral that o illiguid,
wath diflficulties in regstration or high Auctuations = market value, The value of collateral should be assessed and confirmag
by the Graup of valuaton agents ldentified by the Group. The value of collateral should adequately cover the outstanding
palance of leans, The loan-to-value rato depends on types of collateral, usage condibion, hguedity, price walatility and
realisation cost All collaterzl has to be registered in accondance with the relevant laws and requlations. The credit officers
mapact thie calateral and asues the changes in the value of callateral regularly

Aithough collateral can be an important mitigation of credit sk, the Group grants boans based on the assessment of the
ponewers' abiity to meet oblgations out of thesr cash low, instead of the value of collitersd, The necessity of o collateral
& dependent on the nature of the loan. In the event of defaull, thie Group might sefl the collateral for repayment. The faq
walue of collateral of past due but nat Impaired loans and impaited [oanes are disclosed in note 5@y,
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{(a) Credit risk (continued)

Management monitors the market value of collateral pestodically and reguests agditionad collatetal in accordance with the
uncerying agreement when it s considered necessary.

It i the Group's policy to disposs of epossesed assets N an ordesy manner. In general, the Group does not ooCupy
repossessed assets for business we

it Maximum cxposure fo credit sk without taking account of any collateral and other cradit
enhancements

As at the end af the repaning penod, the maximum cfedit fisk exposure of the Group and ol the Bank witheut taking
accaunt of any collateral and other credt enhancements s set owt below:

Group B Bank o
2015 2014 2015 2014
Balances with central hanis 2,974,407 3,434 508 7,903,088 3,387,634
Dwe from banks ang other financial
BT B 1 BE3, 733 1817786 174,568 ¥37,740
Financial assats hald for trading 132,465 33,990 115,950 12 BBS
Firancial assats dexgnated at fair value
trrough profit or boss 210,434 312,455 206,282 310,398
Dervative inanoal assets B810 24,048 33,290 2,292
Aevera repurchase agraements 456,333 468,462 192 876 258,213
Loans and advances 10 CUsTomers 11,652,812 10,768,750 11,026,476 10,184,215
Fimancial investrments
— Apcevablien 352,143 EEJIviCh| 338,839 318,108
— Hehi-to-maturity imvestments 2,870,353 2,566,390 2,813,081 2,548 977
— Avallable-los-sale finanoal assets 1,430,266 1,176,606 1,296,503 1.087 419
Oithers 2R 71 194,482 219,948 164,875
21654653 20,098,598 20,526,211 19,054,736
Cradil commilmesits 2,297 B4 2,342,123 2,289 444 2,220,678
Toral maximurm credit risk expesure 23952537 22,440,721 22,815,655 11,275,355

(i} Rk concenfrations

Credit risk = often greater when counterpartes are concentrated in one sing'e Industry or geographic location or have
compatable ecanomic Teatures, In additian, different grographic areas and industnal secton have theic unique charactonstics
in tarrms of economic development, and could present a different oredit risk.
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{a) Credit risk (continued)
By geographical distribution

The fallowing tables set out the breakdown of the Group™s and the Sank's mamimum oedil risk exposure without taking
aceaunt of any collaterd and ather orechl Bnhanciments, at categonmed by geagraphical distebution;

Group
3 Decernbier 2015
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st frirdal inttazon LELRgE LA -} e 187 125 E =} Fleki ] 0,13
Tl s el ' b fif. - - # - - - JEs18 (4]
Trurel i deagrutis  or il
Mt proft i e m L LY b L) L] W i k151 Modae
Tirustir bruccis sws. L] Lot 1,40 (ke L] ] i Ei] Tmim
vt e chare ety L o) - - . - - - Fut ] L]
Lk e B ey (R unag ke Ismm LERTE Ll B LEILE T ]
Frundsl rentmers
— Mt mung o] EL| 50 e m L] (i R
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T Riwng cedtrel mddie M LEIR'E | B LETLON BLFE TAIAY RTETS) [EFIF I 1 VT
The tompoditions of each geographica’ datnbulicn above are set oul in nole 540k}
31 December 2074
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The compasitions of each geographical datributon abave are sel oul o nole S4(0)
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{a) Credit risk (continued)

Bank
F Decermnbier 2015
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The compasitions af each geographical distnibution apove are set owt in note S4ib), except that “overseas and others™ does
niat include domestic and dverseas subsidianes

31 December 2014
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The compasitions af sach geographical distribution above are st cut in note S4(b), except that “overseas and others® does
it mclude demestic and overseas subsicianes
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{a) Credit risk {continued)
By industry distribution

The credil risk exposures of the Group maindy comgese loans and advances 1o customers and investments in securities
Detade of the compoution of the Group™s invesments in debl secusities are S&t aut 0 note SSGH0VE 0 the financial
statements. The compasition of the Group's and of the Bank's gross koans and advances to customers by industry s analysed

a5 loliows
Group Bank
2015 2014 2015 014
Manufacturing 1,603,631 1,642 460 1,527,806 1,565,314
Transportation, siorage and postal servces 1,551,248 1,439.285 1,458,156 1,352,250
Wholesale and ratasd 856,775 523.00% 821,503 B78,113
Production and supply af sloctricity,
heating, gas and water 835616 751,728 799 646 T08,326
Leasing and commercia’ services 724,246 624,046 698,444 GO0 ET2
Real estate 562917 530,103 453,665 454 883
Water, erviranment and
pulec utlity management ard, I 471,183 463,172 arg e
Mining 280,556 o126 761,088 281,433
Construction 226,619 720,860 213,570 210,092
Lodging and catering 224215 224,994 152,780 161, E486
Science, educalion, cullure and sanitation 137,437 123,207 128,682 115,238
Others 383,437 354 450 IITETA FB4A39
Substotal for cosporate boans 7869552 1,612,592 1.315.786 7,083,319
Pessana mortgage and business koans 2,811,288 2,387,331 2.758 696 2,345,742
Others 730,574 676,132 112,843 BEZ 217
Subtatad for persanal loans 3,541,862 3063465 3.471,539 3,007,959
Discounted hals 532,052 50274 511,707 244,095
Total for loans and advances to custormers 11,033 466 11,026,391 11,799,032 10,435 377
() Loans and sovances o customens
The total credit risk capeiures of loans and advances to customers are summansed as follows
Group Bank
2015 2014 2015 014
Meither past due nor impaired 11,555,446 10,814,697 12,979,704 10,233,526
Past due but not imgaired 154,502 gr.aav 145475 B1,0as
Impaired 179,518 124,497 173,857 120,756
11,933,466 11,826,331 11,299,032 10,435,377
Less: Allewance far mmpadsment losses {280,654) (257 581} (272 556} 151,162
11,652,812 10,768,750 11,026,476 10,182 215
Aemunl Repuri 200% 229
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Fnancial Statements far the year ended 31 December 2015
{lm AME millions, unless otheryise stated)

{(a) Credit risk (continued)
Meither past due nor impaired

The balance of loars and advances to customens of the Group and The Bank that are naither past due nor impaired analysed
tiy livm-1hor Classification and by collatesal ade a% folloss

Group
2015 2014
Special Speclal
Pass mention Tatal Pass mention Tatal
Lhiaad i laanmt 3300 30 38 155 31247378 1.082_ 3M 41 0R4 3123405
Guarantoed kaans 1,425,870 113,735 1,545,605 1,304 B5L 54417 1,459,271
Loans secured by morgages 5,131,186 189,839 5,321,025 4,740,077 106,667 4,846, 744
ENcgrd Joar S it - SR AL T R T R [ L
1122041010 11,599,486 10,576,779 237,818 10,814,697
Bank
2015 2014
Spacial Special
Pass mantion Tatal Pass mantion Tatal
Unsacurgd loans 3,135,856 36,308 3,172,254 2,903,774 33,852 2,943 626
Guaranteed loans 1,352,315 118,830 1,471,205 1,275,140 64,687 1,339,027
Loans secured by marngages 4,701,956 184,160 4,886,118 4,502 333 103,629 A 605 962
Fledaed laans 1419713 30412 1,450,125 1,319,681 23,330 1.344.011

10,609,200 362,800 10,979,700 10,000,938 232,588 10,233,526

Past due but not impaired

Thie folowing tables present the ageing analyss of exch type of loans and adwances to customers of the Group and the Bank
that are subject to credit risk whnch are past due but not impaired as at the end of the reponing penad

Group
2015 2014
Corporate Corporate
loans and Parsonal Ioans and Personal
advances loans Total atdvances loans Total
Past due foe
Less than sne manth GB 926 15,913 84,839 33,068 14,004 47072
one 1o fwo mon the 22,052 7870 29822 14 428 5,801 21319
Twa Lo Uhitee months 0,099 9642 39,741 10,977 1,768 18,746
121,077 33,425 154,502 58.473 23,664 8737
Falr value of collateral heba 1188 65,453 184,367 57,332 54 452 111,784
230 Icec @
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Fmancial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2015
{in BMB medbons, unless othenvee stated)

{a) Credit risk {continued)

Bank
2015 2014
 Corporate Corparate
laans and Parsonal laans and Persanal
adivances loans Total  advances loans Tatal
Past due far:
Less than ane manth B2.514 15,138 Tre52 28,232 13,609 a4
Cne 1o two manths 21,564 7 b 29508 13,758 6,841 20,5949
Two to three months 2B.695 9,616 38,315 10,853 1,756 18,655
1nzan 32,108 145,475 52.8ED 28,206 B1,005
Fair value af collateral held 116,548 63,334 179,470 5934 53,438 108,372
Impaired

wnpaired loans and advances are defined as those loans and advances having objective evidence of imparment as a result of
Gne of migee events that ocdured after inildal recognition and that wn? has ai impect an the estrnated futube cash flows
of loans and advances that can be reliably estimated. These loans and advances include corporate loans and personal lsans
whach are graded as “Substangard ™, “Doubtful® or "Lom”

The far values of colatersl that the Group and the Bank hold relating to loans mdwidually determined %o be impared as
at 31 December 2015 amounted to B34 771 mallion {31 Decenber FO14: ARAB2E 025 million) and RRABA2 196 mildon
{31 December 2074 RMBZE.058 million), respectively. The collateral manly consists of land and buildings, eguepment and
oihery

Renegotiated loans and advances to customers

The Group has formubated a sel aof lgan restructuring palicies to renegatiate the contractual terms wath customats, 1o
maximise the collectability of loans and to manage customer refationships

The carrying amaunt of renegatiated loans and advances to cuttomorns is as foflows:

Group Bank
2015 2014 2015 014
Renegatiated loans and advances ta
customers &,557 4,579 a,447 3,682
— Impaired kans and advances 1o
customers inchuded in above 1,942 2,081 1,205 2,004
Collateral repossessed

During the year, the Group ook possession of collateral held as security with a carrying amount of RM33.650 mition (2014
AkAB2,030 mullion), Such collateral mairly comprses land and buildings, equipment and others.

Aesmunl Hepori 2015 '_I3I
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{a) Credit risk (continued)
(iv) Debit secunibes
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The credd risk 0f dedt secumities manly anises from the sk that the ssuer might default on & paymentar go imla bgqudation
Debt securibies by different types of ssuérs are generally subject to different degrees of credit risk,

The fallowsng tabkes predent an analyis of the Group®s total credit rsk expodures ol debl securites by types of issuers and

mvestmenis
Group
3 Decernber 2015
Fenancial
aaiEly
Available designated
Held-to- Tor-iale Fnanclal a1 fair alue
maturity finansial  assats hald through
Hecelvables asiely  fortading  profit or loss Total
Meither past dus nor impared
Govemments and cendral banks B5,000 1,608 543 179,758 5512 - 1.araa19
Policy banks 15,080 LIS 1704 1726 9970 1513092
Public sector entibies 1,500 17,116 LR 417 a7 17612
Banks and otrer finascial retiluton 171,987 51513 380,54 £ 1,138 B8 211
Codparate enbbie 40,572 124 442 183 IWEIS 10,108 EER ]
Sbigl 145 181035 TAGT53% 130485 BT N
Liss: Collectis Alicwanca for
bmairment kases = ] = = = £
— beblatal FIrRL 810253 TAE Lk E 11 T LT
Impaired {*]
Ranks and aler finescul wemlutons - ) - = 1]
Cofpofate entities = = 434 = = 432
= 7] FEr] - - 525
Lasa: Indhidual abowancs tar
mosiment kosses - 192§ (293 = = {85}
Subdntal - - 141 - - 141
Ttz JIEE A 140d iz T pERI ] 44 HVE
31 Decernber 2014
Finantial
FiLEL
Aigilable d
Hald-to- for-sale Fimancial  at fair value
maturity fimancial assets held theeugh
Regeivables  inwistmonts asels o trading  peofit or loss Total
Weither past due ror impaired
Govemments and tentral banks 87486 123,741 135,176 1636 . 1452130
Pelecy banks 15,080 1,275,337 36T 458 739 1150 1,587,121
bl sesctose il 1,500 PR 934ER 13 0 113326
Bk and other finastial imhition 167,278 1EE55 10t 10816 11,565 .20
Corparate entibass 47 564 458 404 755 124557 57,854 551,198
Tubdotal FEFIE 1565 337 [R5 EEL 7. 550 ERLET
Iirgared {*]
{tanks and olFer lingncial mtitutons - s - - - M
Corponate enhtes - nr ™ - - 132
= 55 (1] - - Fi
Less! imparment bousas (141 - - {1z}
Subiotal - 53 -] - - 18
“Tedl FIEGHIE TREREY TITd TN 101,560 ENCER

"t impared debs sequniees above ae manly detenrened based on individual assessmenta. in delenmaning whether o debt secunity
s impairned, the Group consder: the cedence of 4 low cwent and the decroasen in estimated futuie cash llows. No collateral

wias held by the Group s secarity

732 IcBC

of the impaired doibd securitios.
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Fmancial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2015
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{a) Credit risk {continued)

Bank
31 Decomber 2015

Financial
BE3ETS
Available- dusignated
Held1a- {orsale Fimancial  at fair value
maturity financial asseds hold throagh
Rocaivablos  invest asials  fortrading  profit or loss Total
Nafther past dua nor impained
Gavemments and central banks 45,060 1,576,184 153413 ada - 1515418
Folicy banks 15,080 1,185,052 123338 1608 UL H] 1,465,036
Fublic tactor ertifies 1,500 16671 B0.748 4172 %07 194,058
Banks a0 other Snancal nastutions 171,987 53342 Rage 8100 L] Ba3ITE
Corpataly enlited 40,572 11818 404,528 B inogs S00073
Subtatal 314,159 LA 1,206,342 15,550 2,008 a562 0
Less! Cofec e alcwante lor
regaditmenl ossey - 13k - - - (1]
Subbotal 314,159 281303 1,206,842 115,550 11003 4 562051
Irmigraed ()
Banks ared cithier Srandal
Irvetibuitiais . L - . - M
Corpatate phlite) - - 157 - - 107
4 07 - - ET
Lest: Individal allowancs far
Frpuiment o - {24 45} = = ]
Subitatal - - 11 - - &1
Tatal 314,159 Z830e 1,295,5G3 15550 .08 4562112
31 December 2014
Fimmnekal
ngsaty
Avallable- dusignated
Held-1a- {arsale Fimanoial  at falr value

maturity financial assats hald throiagh
Receivables  investments EL il for trading __profit or loss Total

Nafther past dus nor empaired
Gowemments and centad banks a7, 486 1,222,694 1T 1535 - 14185808
Folicy banks 15,080 1,273,622 158,175 T 19,11 1618 5%
Fublic secior entihes 1,500 20,110 90 664 a2 jan 115,487
Eanks and olher Snancal nsstutions 167,278 12603 1,000 [0y 11,565 ¥a
 Corparate ontities 47564 Go43 3380 15,557 1685 S0AE
~ Subtomal 31918 25857 108738 32,8665 0 40835

Impered (7]

Eanks and olher Snandal nsbtutions - - - - - -
Coraorate anlites - 4 in - = E4]
= ] £ = - 5
Liss: mmaairment losses - a8y - - - (24}
Subonal - - k1 - - 0
Towl 8018 2528077 1,087,219 32 Ees 101,351 4069570

{*}  Impaired dabl securties above are alf determined baved on individual assmaments. n determining whather & debt security s
Iimpaired, the Bank contiders the eviderce af @ lodd event and the decneases in estimated future cash flevsa Mo collatesal was
held By the Bank a3 secwity of the ampared dobt secunibss

Aesmunl Hepori 2015 133
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ib) Liquidity risk

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood

Liguidity risk v the risk than eapital will not be sufficient e funds will not be rased at & reasonabie cost in & timely manser
to meet the need of assel growth or repayment of debts due, althcugh remaineng sclvent: This may arise from amount or

ratirity mirmatehe of ascets ana Eabibties,

The Group manages its Bguidity risk through the Asset and Liabdity Management Department and aims at

. opTmising the structure of assets and liaboines;
= mantaining the stability of the deposit base.

. projectng cash flows and evaluating the level of curment assets; and

. n terms of liquidity af the Branchas, mantaining an efficient intemal fund transter mechanien

(it Analysis of the remaining maturity of the assets and lhabilitres

Thie Group and the Bank's expected mmdining maturity of its financial indtrements may vary slgamicantly feom the [ellewing
analyss For example, demand deposits from cusiomers afe espected o mantain a stable or increasing balance although
they have been classified a5 repayabe on demand in the followdng fables

Group
31 December 2015

Dprrunl D 1 Theee
iy ache Lo thar fa marduin  Owimfe Mo dan Uradaied
ondeman]  eanenth meri &0 it yoart v i (4 Tetl
Bivh
Cuch o 'y wilh cital bumitn 471506 . P iy JiEgan
Our fam bt et
othes el shdiern ¥ FENE 1,08 Aar 151 608 197,05 10904 0] - 1581
Francadl marty bl oy tracing . 12200 3400 3] 1146 PR Fi 1158
Franca T deigrant 7 b v
thoigh piafter o2 2Tl 1081 AT L3 1 14685 a4 pILTG
Derwaron franiial g & e - i T 43 - 1347
Loars 2 i i 10 e I TR T8 TlE6zI IR TBE [AEREY Y0 &1
Frarcal rwsitenty - e 7480 B 13 1IREEH 140 4EEE
TR # AR I o e - - - - - - Bl FI -
Frogeety ard wquipmes : . Al A
trten 1A 358 37 LT HEs 1y 147 Fpers
Toead ety 108365 190,13 (AR 4 0F B §An ST e s
Liabalities:
D = oot sk - m n 1 - - b1 ]
Froro Rkt ciey g aeed o e wakim
g gt e i s B 381 1270 FrA b nxN 1313 - an
Dewaree trancl Lt 1 18 1iea JE5E e k3 - AN
D 2 biieiks.aed oirer Tnandal moatanon [** 15155 057 R HEAN 4545 FLk ] - 1gh
Cortfumte of dipon® - B LER ] nan eI 1y - [FEE Y
[ s cuslney, A1 f N 1341 51 i3M0n Ll M - WEER
Dl 400005 e - LFo ] 11188 17,0 1L 195,785 = HeAn
i o S SR R o =
Tt fabden ks IR TERE1S 4RTEN iife b R sl
P! gty (i L 355 |58 A M LHE 5136733 P TA05H

1%} Includis teaerie repianchose agnsemsnts.

**}  Includes repurchase agreements

{***} Includes loarm and adthances 1o cusiomens dnd band irvestiments that ae masred of not impaired but everdue lor mote than

ang inanth,

234
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Fmancial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2015
{in BMB medbons, unless othenvee stated)

(b} Liquidity risk {continued)
31 December 2014

Ervrrzae) e Qioe 12 There
irgayabie than o theen  moatha i Onete Mo thas Undated
o0 derang manth monthe  coeypesr  Eeyeas fieepan i | Tatal

Assets
Cast el Dalaness wth cestal basy LT At - - - - - 1S RN
Thise o bt

o Sl iretiutens ) LA Bt 6% T 055 f R (1] - - 180
Pl ety e e tradieg . 194 Fiza IiMe 1o -1 £ | Mo
Fewroial ety despnatad ot s vilie

theough profit o o Ei ] 1S niE 151 113,550 15 A6 R4S
Derwalne Fruncia ety = b 5438 e 1 100 - R
Learni aed mbvanes b fuadoosen 1] 7,397 1N LEILIOT FL 1E0 5 SN 10788TH
Fharoal inesimane - 36 198 A A5 FE R Ly 148y 4 FaE 408
itk i axccale and joed wnlue . . - . . - g asn
Frapesly nd sgasgemens . . - . o - tmam AR
e, 174,50 Wwl R e st moEs MBS EE
Totad e, 1113487 TRE(, 381 ERTAEE] 3364 860 L A3 4918135 13T230  ANEEEI
Liabiliers;
Due et burks - - ] 14 15 - - 1]
Firarcal labSees desgpated at fai s

threogh joit o 53367 06135 5 ] &350 . . bz ek
atrvatenr Pl hataltm, - LHg 135 g1 L3 ] - gy
D e by ] i Bruncall et 1) LTI L Eihod B 2 A ] 150N YEITE MBS - 15015
Certibicutes of deposit - iR 3 f1Ed Bm nn o] - 1814
Due o amemen T 008 EEd 9ed 51 19150 316155 T 956,000 s 15556601
Dt sevar o, sl - £ i hIE: - gt BB i - s
Omen 137,518 Ly LIS 141 568 A5 35 11388 = 3507
Tt habdiies LHinad 1) ;¢ gl 13637% jgaam 210,57% it = CT90VEAe
Rt gty g T35 Ly Rt L] [Ch Al e I B2 3 i | EEHLE FRLE 1503

(*1 Includes reverse repurchase agresments.
{**)  Intiudes repurchase agresments,

(** 2} Inchudles lnard and advances to customers and bond investments that are iImpaired o not impalned but averdis lor more than
ang manth

Ammual Repori 2001% 235

390/437



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood

Motes 1o Financal Statements

Fnancial Statements far the year ended 31 December 2015
{lm AME millions, unless otheryise stated)

{b) Liquidity risk (continued)

Bank
F Decermnbier 2015

Qvivdn Lewi Cire 1o Thie
regapable than ene thee  monthain Otz Wore than Urdazed
o demasd Dot mionth oee i Dewymin Fveypean " Total

Aot
Car and balances arth cortral Bari N . . - LN PmAEn
e from barky and

ot bnantial rptittoss ) 13873 LHIZRe o] I piL Litg = | 5L
Firancial ety bl fo rarding - 12081 TE s 184 = - 115850
Francal sty depgraind at Lo i

thwvari prokl o ks 1 1,084 B0 ] st 1355 aAr pio ¥
Teraat Snancl ity - (5] 1] ] & [i1] - pEb ]
Lot e i B Austievers T Hr TRES O 2MSEM RATN - Qs T R
gl Tt ELOR 15758 TEIG 145550 AP LT an 445008
wiment i ditackires and Enodise - - - - - - 131908 114308
Popeity aad peuipmen . - - . E . 139568 15,653
Crheny 1 Ee e 1.ha fiki 2T nEn aaa .50
Total sty TR NEEM)  1MME IEADEL SOenO  GIMAE @M JIBMNS
prres
Fiearsid labires preaned 3l i s

it prott of il 35,6 E13E 112546 pilrl 1540 . - HTA
il frahod el - nae (AL M6 o 51 - 13084
Dot 3 basks ind

ofver fnancal institatiees (1) 1 500,657 A1 115801 150156 F2RE ] - = LR
Cerdficate of deposit - pRETH o FREN 15 Ay - 150,113
ot B (bR CEbHL ] MR 1ESA AGRAS Lnr A0k = ILTRLER
el a0 e cued - TG L7 BER B 164075 - MR
{Gifen e LR ] ]l 133405 L] (1= - ELL
Total kibdten B LI 1SMES e LeE TR T
et Ity g @ 304,791) 573 880 {IT9E; Vg 1850530 SE0LTER 1T 1787, 756

") Includes reverse repuchase agresments
1" Includes sepurchate sgreements

") Inclydes loans and adwances 1o customars and band irvestments that ane mgared or not impaired but everdue for mone than
arg manhih,

236 IcBc @)
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(b} Liguidity risk [continued)
31 December 2014

Dverdus Leid Dap ta Thise
repayable - thanom fheer  montinto Oneto  Mom than Undated
o derand manth Fraaith e year Aeyean Free yaan | Tatal

Aty
Lt s buidmoees wrth cmetval sy sim - - - - S 34T
D e Bueds ard

ohei Arancil ratihson ) i 0 536 533 it 10 A riyrl 1023 - o ]
Faraecaal vt b o (rading - 1% 1k AN 5] B4 - EH
Fruetil assem desagniied 1t 1 v

thegegh profit o om i ;] 15025 nur 171,085 116% 125k A5 e
Derwative Fasncal asse : L4 530 10257 15 5N i
Lzt e adwance; b cusiemeny I LS B E72 LETLETE ISTESE 1561 AT 7 10188 F1S
Frae cull irvn vy - ELE 4 R Wiee  PaTER LR LY - 3
IFuiirert = wbidivie ihd SAscte - - - - - 1458 114551
Froparty wnd egusement - - - - - - gr. 1 ] 1iada
omen 163830 a1} oA ELEGT W IR DEE Han 33153
Tons et [ Te] 13nm sl 3MSE AFale AMRsr e a3
Liahdities:
Due 2 o sl barka - - 6 - - - - ]
Firarval hal ey, dragrate] oi Lan value

hecugh GoR o om 53n b i P65 file ] &1 - - I
Dierreaton Francul Lyttt - i LE 13284 1 ] - i
Due s Barky and

e Wil i bant 1Y) Ea T L LN 11 a8 125081 LE - - 135400
Corvicaien of depost - AT FE &1 w030 A - RERRIE]
e " Amitrees T TREEE e[ 1IR3 1 HEIME 1,936 53 M = 153341
Dbt ssartoes, mesomd - LISt ] R 75 e A1 - pLtl]
Othen 153,#85 48115 Ean 1IN LI TAK 58 T8
Tonal kbt BEFh A6 LA WA ReMAl RSN FEr ] 1540 55
Mt Loty gip MR TN MM ER®D FEIST 4SO 3IN3E 1306

*1 Includes reverar repurchase agreemenite.
{**)  Includes repurchase agreements,

(=% Inciudes loam and advances to customers and bond investments that are impaired o pot impained but owerdue Tor mone than
ane manth

i) Maturity anafysis of contractua! undiscourtad cash flows

The tables below summarse the maturty profife of the Group's and of the Banik's financial instrumenis based an the
contraciual undisgounted cash flows, The belantes of some tems i the tables below are differgnt from the balances on
the statement of financial pasition as the tables incorporate all cash fiows relating to both principal and interest. The Group
and the Bank's expected cash Nows on these mstruments may vary significantly from the follswing anahyss. For exampbe,
demand deposits from custormers are axpected Lo maintain a stable or increasing balance although they have been classified
a5 riepagable on dermand in e Tollowing tablis,

Ammual Repori 2001% 237
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{b) Liquidity risk (continued)

Group
F Decermnbier 2015

mpijable  Lmacthan taree ot in Onrto  Mowthas  Ledeesd
ondimind  oee manth month  coeyent  lemyean fiwe yein i1 Toul

Nea-derivathve cash flaws:
Finantial assety:
Loy arel halaeess wth cermal Baske AT A - 155 - - . T R
Dus fron barks s sthe brancad milutens [*] w7 1EEE s m JLLET i E = B3
Firstcial ats e for tracfie 1.1 L] B & ] A5t n 138154
Frattal emets dmadied ot lar vike

theoogh proft o ks i 1,5 6501 LI 17454 ET ] an it
Lo e debyircen 1 cutiemen [41) =R BREDOS EMSE  Dd0TDER  Lmnam SN HiMe 1eR0g
Fruncul isnimeny - 8451 D AN LM LI5AN EREC T | HAE
Othen LR EER 5042 kEL E15 5 1M PR

T, L R T e

1*F  Inclydies msirse repnchise Bgheements.

{**1  Tha maturity profile ol the mregotiated loam' contractual undiconnted cash fowe iv determined according 10 the negotated
odi b

1***} Inclyales loans and advances 1o customers and bord investrments bl s meered of nol impaired but cwrdue Toe mane than
are manih

31 December 2015

Dverdusi okl Thees
repaysble  Liss than three  manths o Onetn  Moe b
ondemand onemorth  meathn  oneyear  Bryean T paan Usdated Tetal

Moa-derivative cash flows:
Finantial higbilities:
Dut %o comiral ks ] £l 180 nt
Tt by d cegpgnated il Laf cEhe
theergh proft o ke .00 BiA3 . 1RAd E5a 1930 1M - X0
Do 5 Bk ancdorher Searial imsnunc (') 1541 558 A5 180,18 ] 448 1 - RAtEN
Corihoitey of depon E E A mal 1 TH . 156,828
et %0 austtiomers il ELHD  LSAER 1gR0ft  Lugan EET - JEEmmERY
D! sequriies. sioed . BSET  mm 1580 10€.£03 255 - SR
Cren (1 RIH 415 L 3 M1 Ehk ] - e
10313633 R ST LR 1 I e R - pasem
Dervative cash Sow:
Serwatet Sincl i merts weted ot b - 557 s an L i - L
St Faandl el seled on e bk
—Ciehirfon HEE 1MMdE PRSI 1SRaeE 167 08 B S LT |
— Lahoatlion ERE  NIERN  TMTE O SEEE s EI0N = B
i3 L) L1 i L 11,14t = 3L

"V Inclydes repurchase agreements
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(b} Liguidity risk [continued)
3 December 2014

Drverduni One 1o Threr
repayable  Less than thet  menthise Onein  Morethan  Undated
ondimand  oon manth mosths cnmymar Fapan Teeyman i) Tatal

Nen-cerivative cash fiows;
Firuniial aspein:
Ly vl Bdnaess weth ometead hivsis ST . (e - - - TEEMS  3EER
D Froom bk e abher Teancal asstions (%) JE207TE 5 12237 104 (280 3 - - 13088
Fnancal warty fald o trading - 1 LES 13015 L = ] it
Frwrcal weety desgnaied ot {3s vile

throygh peofit oo om [ 15,375 Ly ] 172055 a3 LER 11 4150 5
Ly e advanes b customen |*4) A3 AL eI S AN £ F s R 11 1) iSLES  CREALER
Frurosl reedearty e 1§ V&0 083 980T REIEIAT L5 441 LG
s BaA.800 1550 L 19 15 £l ] 1819

TN 1SESE  IIIA 4D T4636  A01SE LRS00 BSENSH

{*1  Inchudes reverse repurchiase sgreements.,

{**)  The maturity profile of the ronegotiated loens’ contractual urdiscourtod cash Fows & dotermined accoroing to the negabated
L,

[=*=¥ Inchides loars and adwances to customers and bond imvestments that are impaired of ot Impained but overdue Tar mone thin
afed iranth

31 December 2014

Ceverddun/ One 1y Thesi
repayable  Lew than thee monthite Oneln Mosy ihan
ondenund  cas menth months  eomysar  Bveyan e yman Undated Tatal
Nen-gerivather cash fow
Financial alsiboe:
[rue 0 oot barks - - % 152 m - - (44
Frsecail ket ] o st e
threugh profit of fom. 2Ry h EREE HeE L5 H - - LUHE
e o Easis dnd ol asos eetitetoms [*) S A3 435,136 86,188 vER T 18.2% 33661 = 1Eiid8
Cortficaes of dopost - U LR E&0MS 43 % - 17088
Due 0 eislore 191043 100053 130064 TASOM0E  EDASENS 4208 - EEDIEN
Dot socutitor e - 48T nye k] TN M0 - by B
miea £7.980 HE ad ] s fLin £0a8 L1 5 19,035
ESANE 1M 1WLTEE BEESND LR HLIW SRS RIS
Darivative cash flows:
Do 1imncad! rormumiesds Lefed o fel B = [ 1 5 0 &n a2 - Pi |
Dermiatére Eaancal catmurmeshs St on geow Batn.
— Ligh infow - A 6 m i MER ] - LA
— Lizh extfiew =81, 70m B51. 758 SR 1 anm 12 52 EIFTAN
- - 1 = TE - T B - I
£+ Inctudes repurchase agresments,
Aemual Repori 2013 239

394/437



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood

Motes 1o Financal Statements
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{b) Liquidity risk (continued)

Bank
F Decermnbier 2015

Drerrduns One 1o Theee
mpaysble Lo than thret  meathaio Orato  Momitase  Usdesed
ondemind onemanth  mosta  coeven  Bepian feeymn " Tailal
Mea-derivathe cash faws:
Finantial sssets:
Cat o bostares, meth cevyal sk 433558 - 3431 - - - 1SS e
Due froet Barks and othee el iitussions £°) 127 (BRI o i uim 1500 = 1EsIm
Francial ety bl foe tradeg - e B a4 Lit B - 14T ES
Francel ssets depgraing ot for i
thiogh preki o boss 532 1% HE e 1000 19688 4417 i s
Loar ard atvances B cuttomen 1) BT MR BT LAE D SERTT INDE 1450
Frurcil ewsimends - M pass TTEEr  2INEN  LMaNE T asmhs
O IELES Muia 1 &t 5 ] L8 AT

TamE  (mAEE LA LISW  GALEE  REDR  LTRIE MEdwE]

"V Includes mverse repuchase agreements.

%= The maturily prafile ol thé eregotiated loam’ contractual undscoanted cah flons is detérmined stcordng Lo the negobated
serms

=% Includes lnans and adwnces 10 cusiomen and band irestments that ane madred or ool impaired Bul eveedue for mons than
are monih

31 December 2015

Onety
repayable L than thees  menthi to Onein Mo Lhae
ondemand  coemanth  moets ey Bepnin feepaan Usdated Total

Mon-derivathve cash flows:
Finandial kil
Frnasic bl kit o coagraried al daer e
ez prol o i S CLFL I &1 TRE If - - i
oot 30 Bisky ind ciher Fesancl meatuhion (') s B a5/ mER M 25195 - - i
Certficvie of depot - Hm i LG L ;m - (L
Dot 1 cutiermeny BT IR LISES 350 pieEn E ] 15936, 042
(et st mnue - L] T 160 e HaBEs - EFETed ]
Orten IR um 102 o 1| 345 - 155411
MAETE 1 SR 1sART Liven Hi,Ted - 1905
Dersvative cash Sows:
Dherredfod Smincial it Senb artl b of il b - %5 1m m Rk ]| (&I - 5
Dwvrvato Baincal i numieniy urtled on g b
—Cah e = i SRR LIRS T80 1433 o
— Cith tifhon iR e i W e M 1.8 (EL5TE45)
) - ugm  om%  ieM 0w = W

*h  Incluthes wepurchase agroements
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(b} Liquidity risk [continued)
31 December 2014

Overdusl e 1o Three
repayable  Leds this thiee  monihits Oreda  More than  Undabed
ondsmand ooemonth  meatw oneymar Fwepees Bapmn (| Tetal

Menderivatrer cash flows;
Finandlal aspels:
ey vl By weth ometead kst fra . 1581 - . - IFLME B&TI0
Dhuse Frism ks i ather Breaneal morsations 1% Ml SEES BN 10,34 B 1378 1630
Frarcal wonty hetd o Trading . 158 1% 1835 {F 21 & - HED
Fnoal ey dhesegritend ot L vite

twegh profit o fom by -] 19375 105 YX T TS 15 4150 aEs
Liary, e advances b customen |**) 3184 Ths®  BIE 0MsE 4iANE  LAWTH  CHM0 ST
Fneroal medeary . HaT 106 aEr  JENTS LIS L LT
(e 140,17 12548 1+ o 5 5 1749 154,568

MOLE  LEGAE HMOEE LPMEN . 1MDN BRITEM  IMUANY MELEH

(*) Intludis reverse repurchase sgiesments.

i**1  The maturily profile of the renegohiated oans' contract ual undincounted cash Bows s determined accoraing 1o the negobated
terma.

{***} Inchudes loars and adwances to customers and bond imvestments that are impaired & not impained but overdue for more than
ome manth.

31 December 2014

Qi Qe 1a Three
rapayable  Lenthan thiee  months i Oreio  Moee than
ondemind cormonth  meatw oneyear Fvemen  Tepman  Undabed Teaal
Nen-darivative cash Rowr:
Finandial kalsibge:
Exrrgaing bor il bandy : - m . - - . m
Frrurciall bbb, cagnuetl o Ain s
thecogh peoli) o fom 2 AT MEEEL e GEE - - MG
[ie ' Basas ane] citer Erndal ettt ['] * BES MR A RdEs: ok b1 - g 136060
Cortiicaes o drpost - WAl s 4903 palti} i - REATEE]
Due B oslemes 1765 B0 S LWL Ad0ied 20ER3TE A0 = 1565 55]
Dhebt racutties rand - i) TER e B 1 - wmm
Oeien £5183 pull 1%,388 M Hi LETE LI a1 36
BT AR AN TR NN LR IR TRE RIEIE
Darrvatron cash e
Detrvateet Fnsesd rremametis sies on rel bath - t i L 1% M - fr.i]
Devnvbive bhisscal ratrumers settled on gt b
~ Lash wfiow, - B e TeagE e 145 1,58 FIObE L]
— Lh outllew = i R LT R JER T 158, 145 13 5ai = [N01Ees]
i) [ [rizt {IEn 14 [ all
{*1 Inchudes repurchase agresments,
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Fmancial Statements far the year ended 31 December 2015
{lm AME millions, unless othersise stated)

(b} Liquidity risk (continued)
il Anahsis of credit commibments by contractual expiry date

Management expects that nat all af the commitmants will be drawn before the expiry of the commitments

Group
31 Decernber 2015

Thees
Repupakie L e Daeta manthi to Qrst 10 Mo than
o dermarnd onemomtd  theer months o ey B ey e prars Total
Credt gomrutirers eyl (-8 ] 9.4 FLat i 5Lt 142,561 L6
37 December 2014
Theee
Hrepapable Lews bram Cemin menths 1o Ciret 1o Miorn than
on demasd cremoas  hess monthe e Rl Borr prany v yran Tetal
Credd eoerutmers E Yeg 2 5.5 LapT e 33 182,751 LM1R
Bank
31 Decemnber 2015
Thees
Tepayable Lo Bre Oms ks months o Ot 15 Mers than
on deraid erapad T manth i el e priny fvn prany Toul
Cred worrutmers "3, SN o 0 LLTRLY 1E900 Laged
3| December 2014
Theee:
Eepayable Lews e Dentn manthi to Ot 1o Mere than
on demard onememsh  thees manthe O yRAr B yran oy o Total
Credt peerutmens 10 ELEMY ELH faamg ianis 165,584 LilnEn

(c) Market risk

hearket risk s the risk of loss, in respect of the Groop's on and off-balance sheet activities, ansing from adverse movements
i markel rales including mtarest rates, fofeign exchange rates, commodily prices and stock prices. Matket sk arises figem
bath the Group's traging and non-trading businesses,

Thie Group 4 primanly exposed to strectural intarest rate sk arsing from commadcial banking and position sk ansing rom
treasury transactions. Interest rate risk is inherent in many of its businesses and largely arises from msmalches between the
ruprcing dates of interest-generating asels and interest-beasng Nabibies,

The Group's cwrency risk manly resulls from the nsk amsing from - exchange rate fluctuabions on s foregn exchange
eaposures. Foreign sxchange exposures Include the msmatch of foregn eachange assels and liabsilities, ang off-balance
sheet foreign exchange positions arsng from dervative transactions,
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(e} Market risk {continued)

The Group considers the market risk arsing from slock price fluctustions in fespect of i1 investment portfolios a3 Immaterial,

Sensitivity analyss, nterest rate regricing gap anabysis and currency risk concentration anabss are the major market rigk
management focis used by the Group, The Bank mondons markst risk weparately in mespict of Irading and o1ner naon-
{rading portfolios. The Bank adopts VaR analipss as the major tool for calculating and monitonng the markel risk of trading
partfolios, The fallowing sections include a Vak analysis by sk Type of the Group's trading portfolios of the parent company
and a sensitaty analyss based on the Group's interest rale rsk exposure and currendy nsk expasure (both trading and non-
trading partfalias)

) VaRk

Wak analyis 15 o stapstice! lechnigue which estmates the potential masimum esses that could ocour on nak postons taen
due lo movements in interast rates, foreign exchange rales or proes aver 3 specfied time hanron and at a specified favel
of confidence. The Bank agopts a histarical simulaton model 1o calculate and maonitor trading portfolio Yal with 250 days’
historical markst data (with a 99% confidence kevel, and one-day holding peried) on a dally basis.

A summiary of Yall by rak type of the Bank's trading pantfolios 15 as Tollows

2015
31 December 2015 Average Higheast Lowest
Interest rate risk 55 a6 72 21
Cummency risk 63 64 147 34
Cammadity rsk 13 17 a1 4
Total portfelio Vak a1 an 156 &0
2014
31 December 2014 Average Highest Lowest
Imlerest rale risk 32 2 B0 B
Curmancy risk 55 39 65 17
Commadity risk a 12 0 &
Total portiolio Vak 12 a5 a0 24

vak for each sk factor is the derived largest polential loss due to fluctuations solely in that msk factor. As there was 2
diversification sffect due 1o the carrelation amangst the risk factars, the Indhddual Var did not add up te the 19tal portolin
Vaf

Althowgh vaR |s an impartant tool for measuning market sk under nonmal market enveonment, the assumptions on whech
the modal is based do give rse to some limitatiors, mainly including the Tollowing:

(1% WaR does not rellect liquididy risk. In the Val model, a one-day holding period assumes that (t s possbis to hedge or
disperie of positions within that periog withaut restriction, the prce of the financial instruments will fluctuate @ the
specified range, and the comelation between these marked prices will remain unchanged. This may nol fully reflect
the markel risk arisng al limes of severe Hiquidity, when a one-day holding pencd may be nsulficient to liguidate ¢
hedge all positsens fully;

(2)  Even though postions may change througnout the cay, YaR only represents the risk of the portfolios at the close of
each business day, and it does not account for any losses that may occur beyond the 89% confidence level; and

(3 VoR s heavily on histoncal data 1o prowde information and may not clearly predict the fufure changes and
madifications of the ndy tactars, espacially those of an exceptional nature due to significant market moves.
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() Markot risk {continued)

{ii}  Interest rate nisk
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The Group's interest rate risk main’y afises fram the msmaiches between the repricing dates of interest-generating assels
anel interet-beanng labiblies, The Group's inferst-genesating assets antd aeres-bearing Halsilities are rrainly denominited

in RhB

Thie Group manages (ts interest rate rigk by

. regularty monitonng the macroeconomic lactors that may have impact on the PEOC benchmark interest riates,

. optimising the differences in liming between contraclual repricing (maturities] of interest-genesating assets and

interesl-bearing Nabiblies, and

. managing the dewation of the priong of interesi-generating asses and interest-beaning liahilities from the PBOC

bBenchmark intenest rates

A principal part of the Group's management of interest rate nsk is to monitor the sensitivily of progected net interest income
i varyig o lersst rate scenards. (samulation modelings, The Group airms o mitigate the impact of prospetive inferest
rate mavements which could reduce fulure net mterest incame, whie balancing tha cost of such hedging an the current

FEVEMLE

The foliowing tables demonstrate the sensitiety 19 a reasonably possible chango in interest rates, with all other vanables helg

corstant, of the Group's and the Bank's tet nterest incomie and eguity,

The ellect af the nel interedt indome B the allect of the assumed changes in interest rates on the nel interest income,
arising from the financial assets and financial liabilities held at year end that are subject to repncing within the caming year,
ncluding the effect of hedgng instruments, The offect of equity is the offect of the asumed changes in intered mlos on
other comprehensive moome, caloulated by revaluing lised rale avalable-fof-sabe financial assets held at year end, indluding

Ihie etfect of any assolinted hedges

Group
Effect on net interest income Effect on equity
Change in basis paints 2015 2014 2015 2018
+100 basis points 15,926} {1.635 {38,609) (30,483
—100 basis poents 5,946 1,635 41,729 32,352
Bank
rtarest Income Ettect on equity
Change in basis points 2014 201% 014
+ 100 basis poenis [1.891) 34.323) (28,604
— 100 basis points 1,891 3679 30,306

The Interest rate sensithvities set out in the tables above are for llustration only and are based an simplificd scenarios. The
Tigures represant the allect of the pro forma movernants in net interest income and equity based on the projected yield
furve scenarios g the Group's and the Bank's cumen? inlerest rate mk profile, This eflect, howesr, does not inconpotate
actions that would be taken by management to mitigate the impact of interest rate risk. The projections above also assume
that imterest rates of all matunties moeve by the same amount and, therefore, do not mdlect the polential impact on net
interest income and egeity in the case where same rateés change while others remain unchanged.
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(e} Market risk {continued)

The tabkes belew summarise the contractual repncng or maturity dates, whichever s-eatlier, of the Group’s assets and
Rabiktes

31 Decemnber 2015

Less than Thires Fon-
thies months 1o One i Mare than Interest-
menths one year five years five years bearing Total

Asnits;
Cagh 2 belances with certral baris 1612,83 - - - i 1,0500633
Dums from bairrks and

otter financial insfitations (*) 1,438,231 197 455 7608 Ll BENM 18801
Financial assas heid for trading 41,431 B2.154 5519 14 n 13838
Fenancial assess designated a1

fimr yaku thiough profit of knss 9405 533 173,054 130655 457 10438
Oenvatie tinancial awets - - - - T8 Em TEATD
Lians and advantes 1o Cuitami E.B87 514 AIIZETR 183,200 13087 38 11 EEL 812
Financia imestments 443,630 BAEAT4 2,158.378 LTE 13959 555 3
Ikl mehlL if dEScahed ahd

joint vestures - - - - 24,185 4,185
Proparty and equigment - - - - JMAE LI AT
Dthes 10,085 i - - AES 485 479,745
Tatal essels 151858 5452 430 155358 T3 e 13078 1009 T8
Due to cevtral bankls 0 i 180 - - o
Financul bk disgratid al

far e thitwigh proft o loss 204,160 1158 15,953 - EL13} W38T
Deeivathe financial fabistes - - . TBENS TEEM
[Oue 1o barks ard

oAbt financisl imstibations (**) 1,332 598 214578 LA BE BUB05 15457 1,803,051
Cantrirates of deposis 167,758 BESTS 8,576 a3 - 183,352
Du 1o cuslsmets 103 16,568 L56EEN 2052 A 2075 M5 LE I6IEL83
Dol sacuntoes fmed 33 L1200 B33 153679 - He ki
Dthiet 1m 15 &7 E31 43573 [T EE]
Tatal katsliies 12.958,052 3,503510 FAL WLt A0LETS T 4845 20,409,251
Imterest rate mmatch 11481 484 158850 359,606 111955 WA ]

1" Inciudies s nopurchase agredmonts.,
(**)  Includes repurchase agrestrents,
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() Market risk {continued)

31 December 2014

EDINETOOOO
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Less than Three Han-
hres months 1o Cine 1o More than Imbesmst:
manthi ane year five yoars e yean baring Tatal
Asgals
Cash and heiantes with cantral bariks IR T06 - - = L5316 152362
D from Banis ard
aithar fisandial imstutions () L1782 IREH 1108 : 5,585 1.251.238
Financal assets hed for Trading 43 1744 1553 65 383 1IN
Franial asets desirated al
fair vakse ik prod e or loss %3 088 133,378 112587 13,506 2355 312455
Cervative fnancls assets - - - . 41048 4048
Loars and advanies: [o cusiomets 6,335,158 4,053,430 123,555 146,863 71,704 10,768,750
Francial imvestmants 18516 514728 2074355 1,139,018 11,587 4,085 409
Il anants in assneiaes and
int wertines - - - - g FEEaL]
Property and eaiapiment - - - - 139 180 193,280
Gihers 1518 5,153 - - 349,168 200,859
Tetal ety WEEAEIS 4BGEE LIS 1,290,053 LViALT00 204985
Liabilities:
e 1o central anis 5 150 T8 - - 31
Financial kebiies desigrated at
Taie value thisagh prodt ar egs 4705 708 5351 53,67 553,385
Demiative financie lizbistes - = # - 18791 ERE]
Bl 1o hanks and
ather finanoal msatutions (**) 1,675,165 193,138 15,158 301487 6,168 1.920,196
Certitiaten of depost 103,831 £153} 1.042 &43 - 176,248
D 1o clstoenens 8727 351 3 30843 1,953,002 HA 450865 15,55 601
Troht sagurites e nae ngmn 34 0155 - 179,550
Ciihers - - - - 5r5.807 535807
Tetal Labiites 12,001 084 IEHEI 2.04083 WG 10W31E 15072649
 Intere, rulis mismath [8,047 4391 1047508 1 576 e TERTL N WA

1} incliles fevere repuichaswe agreementy

**)  Incluges mwpurchase agreements
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(e} Market risk {continued)

The tables bBelow summanse the esntractual repricing or maturity dates, whichousr s eadiier, of the Bank's astals and
Rabik tes:

31 Pecember 2015

Less than Thres Hen-
thras months 1o Ong e Mare than Inlarest-
menths One yRar five years five years Eraring Total
Asuats:
Cath 2 balances with certral baris 2,607 572 - - - JIE 1987819
Dum from buirrks and other Fnancial
Ittt {*H 130588 213 008 L118 ARATS 1,565 bes
Firwincial astacs hid Sor tradmg 5,358 1355 1433 TH - 5550
Financiat assets designaied a1
{r kot thioughs profit of ks 4005 512 163,119 13,653 457 06,181
Datrrative Tinancial wsels - - - - 33340 33 190
Lisans and idhancie 16 Coiinmiss G457 483 4 E448 130,37 0w | TG ATE
Financia imeestments 420,217 B0 S0 2,060,575 LigM LS 4 450 958
Inverstrrals in Sulnadatiey o
Fas0Ciales - - - - 135,58 135,308
Proparty and aquigment - - - - 119653 135 558
Othes. - - - - 31810 .90
Tatal sty 10,843,005 533737 1381553 [Pl E 11050 11,045 586
Financial labilties desigratad at
L i Ehiounhs profit or kess 04,8 PLEH 15,840 - 3565 ETas
Devtwathee financial labilbes - - - - 33144 3e
D 1 barks ared aiher francal
Institetians {4} 2.008.55 el ad - 1556 1L3H 018
Cetricates of dopos Ed,053 58563 E0T4 s - 15,013
Due 1o customesy 10,051 2115 J4B3 B3 2,007 381 3051 236,395 15,781 673
Dot sicurtes mausd 17,188 E&TY 30,058 1E4 006 - 0TS
Qahers - - - = Ha56! =856
Tatal kabities 12,385,030 ITNEED 86T 16750 B3 19BN
Tttt vt e 11,542, 0053 1.B00ETT 258588 (ALt i Wa

£ Imchicies Fesneie tEpre hASE ARfermeniL

{**)  Includes repurchase agresments
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() Market risk {continued)
31 December 2014

Less than Three Han-
hres months 1o Cine 1o More than Imbesmst:
manthi ane year five yoars e yean bearing Total
Asgals
£ ash and batances with caniral banks 380431 - = - 411 496 3473387
O fenm Banis ardd ahar francia!
imtautions ) §253; 106,504 572 bIvE ] 971 996553
Francal assets heid lor Traang 4 141 PLF ) 1,053 a1 - 31855
Frarcial amets desgrated al
far vitkue thieagh prod or koss 5075 121,338 111574 13,506 2358 310 398
Darivative firancls assets e = 2 d p33:H 12202
Loers and advanies o Cusiomets £,033.430 307837 =2.407 mea 715 0B
Erancial investrants wam s 118 1014587 1,114,350 1Ea7 3,751.701
Irwaslnants in subeidianies and
il - - - - 114561 114 651
Property and eaiapment - - - - 124368 116,868
Oithers a7 3 . - 333460 333535
Tetal st WA ETS 48E77ES 2,212,438 124153 L0 1335871
Uabilities:
D 10 cetral banks 16 - - - - 16
Enancial labities resignassd at
faie vakit hisagt prodt of ety 471550 5708 5117 ; R EE] 58217
Demvatve finanng habotes - - - - 11,30 prapl
Dl b bk s il ntbee finaseial
nstutians [**) 1418556 42 4338 _ 7175 155 598
Cartifieates ol dapost 24551 4014 5101 443 a 137,109
Due fo cusloemens 9,4]4-_30? 3260487 I,SSﬁ,iﬂI A% 378,505 15,004,100
Crobil seurities ibsued 15336 18,150 21,403 189,801 = 241630
oithars 2 = e = 259,158 53 180
Tokal latires 11,405,435 3505731 1,574,540 F T SHAE B0 058
Intere, rulis et 18,083 3500 1981574 1378 1 7116 458 nia WA

1} incliles fevere repuichaswe agreementy

**)  Incluges mwpurchase agreements
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(e} Market risk {continued)
fil  Currency nsk

The Group condects its businesses mainly in RME, with certain ransactiond denomingled in USD, HED and, 1o a kessed
wxtient, other curtencies, Transactions in fareign curencies mainly atse trom the Groug's treasury eperations, foreign
aichange dealings ard overseas invesiments

The exchange rate of RWE 10 USD B managed under a fleating exchange rate system, The HKD exchange rate has been
pegqed 1o USD and therefore the eachange rate of RME 1o HED has fiuctuated i line with the changes in the exthange rate
of RBAS 10 LISD

The Group manages it currency fisk thraugh varous methods, including limitation management and nsk hedging 1o hedge
currency risk, and performing currency sk sensitivity analysis and stress testing regularhy.

The fablies beluw indicate w sensitivity analysn of exchange rate changes of the currenoes to which the Group had sigrificant
xposure on Its monetary assets and liabilities and its forecasted cash flows. The analysis calculates the effect of a reasonably
podible movement | The currendy rates against AMB, with all ather varables held constant, on profit before taxation and
Equity. A negative amount in the table reflects a potential net reduction in profit before tasation or equity, while a positive
amount reflects & potential met increase, This effect, boweser, 5 based on the sssumplion fhat the Growp's foreign exchange
exposures as at the year end are kept unchanged and, therefore, have nat incorporated actions that would be taken by the
Group to mikgate the sdverse snpact of thi cusmoncy risk.

Group
Effact on profit
Change in bafore taxation Effect on equity
Currency CUrTEncy rate 2015 201a 2015 2014
ush =1% 75 [SF3] (280} (g4
HED 1% 402 572 (95} (585}
Bank
Effect on profit
Change In bafore taxation EHect on equity
Currency CUFTEnTy Fate 2015 2014 2015 2014
usp -1% ag {3 22y {he)
HED 1% 152 127 (AEH] (rd

While the tables above mdicales the effecl on profit before lasation and equily of 1% depreciation of USD and HED, there
wl ba an oppodite allect with the same amount il 1he cumencies appreciale by the samse perceniage.
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() Market risk {continued)

A breakdawn of the assets and labilities analysed by cusrency:|s as fallews
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Group
31 Decemnber 2015
s HEKD Othvers
[equivabnt  [equivalent  (equivalent
RME o AME) o HME) o BB Tatal

Aggate
Cash and bafances wth canral banks 1880 881 phi 19,253 ragin 3059633
D fram Banks and other franciat instoutions |} 1,236,503 735 14512 65014 1,580,126
Frrancial assets hed for radng 116,092 11654 1m 4353 137 634
Firancial assets desgnated an tar ke

thouch profit af les 2058408 ¥ LT 165 572 110,434
Denvatve finantiy’ sty 16643 ITATG 573 ame TR
LaErs ang advances 1o cusiomets 059,123 714,768 1M4m 137411 552812
Franoal mvestments LEFER: -] 155,556 16,668 50,317 4,565 651
Imesbrants i ssocists and joint wnlutes m 357 1,508 004 .85
Property and equipment 134,760 1631 688 1,347 Lid A26
Cilhen IT45E8 S5.768 S0 100,182 473,785
Total asats 19958, 35¢ 1556178 40,raa dre 852 11,109,780
Wresest el
et eeriral Banky 50 - - 160 0
Franoal lizbities designated at fair vakue

throsgh predt of ks PEER L] 11,148 - 59,509 EER R
Canmvative firancial liabiities 16349 34905 T4 1862 Ta 26
Dt hatks and ather finsscll ntiutions (* ) 1EMTIE B4 804 P Ecl 115650 1503051
Cortficates ol oeposa 40513 108,770 .11 16558 163,352
et 10 usiomers 15,425,985 515515 207,195 128,333 16,181 939
Dehit sacuritiss issued 196,985 E3.408 1435 11143 06622
Cribes 450 73,83 5,548 10,083 653334
Te! labdives Iéﬂﬂ.ﬁﬂ 1,457,334 WTEAN 5,988 20,409 261
Tat posbon 1,610,763 S5 428 (7.552) 38,864 1,800,519
Credt commiiments 1,540,354 55h85 15440 Te.di3 2.797.884

%) Includes rEskrse repingnase agresments.

**  Incledes iepuichaie sreementy
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(e} Market risk {continued)
3 December 2014

uso WD Others
{equivalent |equivalent (equivalent
AME to RME) to RME) to RIWB) Total

Assets:
Cash o bhalance with certral barks lanar e 155 16,005 F&TE LT
Due fram banks and ether financia instintions (%] TIEET 407 58 1193 41078 1,151 238
Financial assess heid ot trading 33045 dab ] &3 MM
Financia 3sse%s designated at fair walus

though prafit o loss ELFe] 5t - 145 310455
Daivathe linsnzial awats =] 1317 ERET 154 34 048
Leans and adeances jo catomers §a30m e 5HE Wa E L] 10 TER. TS
Fnancs imaestmants IFI6518 83507 13131 =08 o085 408
Imvestments in assocites and joint venbures i an 140 16 A4L5 L L
Preparty and egiiment 152 146 44757 B3 1565 159280
Othes 1IEHT 6.hH 1433 105,501 EIEW
Tatal sl 18830153 LANRTTT 114831 EECR 20603 353
Liabélities:
Due (o ceviral baks 19 = = 413 &3
Fenand ial labiltin diagrabed al lar valoe

through pioit o loss 55591 6227 - S3HT 559385
Detivative finarcial habibbes 3548 1480 47 1057 FERE]
Due 1o banks and ather Snancial it dubens (**) 1270580 LT P 10425 108,206 1,920.19%
Certficates of depoys 57,040 0,45 5133 18515 176,148
Due 1S cusinmers 14,198 676 i 5 E 231 580 121,303 15,556 601
Dielrt sacurkons moued 2208 39,353 3 5250 11955
Others A7d 455 32 B85 5095 11,465 525807
Tatal fabiibes 17,356 452 1,020,050 166,119 Ineea 19072618
Rl posibion 1T 651 i R -] 13,004 155730
Credfit commaments 1L173,1E3 AIT8TE BT ST 53552 FlE_FRFE]

(*)  Includes revenar epurchise agroements.
(** Includes regurchase agresrants.
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() Market risk {continued)

Bank
F Decermnbier 2015

usD HED hers
(equivabent  (equivalent  fequivabent
[0k 1o AME) 15 AME) 15 AME] Tatal

Assats
Cash and Dalances vt oeral banks 18 195 14638 41975 LI9E10
P from Banis and othet francial insbinulions (%) 1246 887 FRERAR A i 1,565 484
Frandial assets held for trading 115850 - - - 115850
Franoal asst devgnated at far vale

though profit or loss 105509 Fil] - 563 10g 282
Darivative financia’ avsty 16,165 5133 - 1.8E8 33190
laars-and advances to anlomen 10440810 514733 614 5315 M08EATH
Enantial investants 4315530 &1.516 657 7,185 4450938
[mvestments in subaidiares and amocales 17,350 i a4 B30 63,134 135,308
Propeerty and equipment 129,155 155 9 il 123659
Onhers 151834 540 L1 8343 LA
Total assets 139540, 365 S38.2M0 100,883 51871 11,046 985
Liabilities:
Francial habd ties desonatsd at la valus

thieugh preftor ks FLERI 406 = 55,866 7414
Dorvative francia [abisges 15,002 5155 L 1587 33144
Duee o hanks and other financial |hstiluen [*°) LRETE ) 388135 AT3 106,173 L1301
Cenfecate of depot 6,340 BRIT3 1474 15508 153,113
D 10 customers 15351944 61613 17 466 $6550 15,781 673
Dl securie Msued 180,693 B 1534 7357 13175
Cihers SEEN R e L4738 548 562
Tetal labiftes LLARE 315 66,145 a0 19,585,200
Tet posbon 1555634 45501 FoREN 112,774 1.761.746
et cammifments TR S8 ErpAE 10,987 T304 1183434

) Inchades veverse repanchase agresments.

**) Includes mpurchate agreement
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(e} Market risk {continued)
3 December 2014

s HED Others
equivalent {equivalent (equivalent
RE to RMB) iz RMB) o RME) Tatal
Assals:
L @ alirces with pertral basks Jals oy 9572 .33 11,557 3473307
D from banks and cther fnancial instinsticr (*) A5 184,773 plekr 44037 935953
Frnancial asset heid bor wadng 1EN &l - - 2 BAS
Fenanciat asets designated i fair value
though pralit e loss 30,150 63 - 145 310,398
Denvatree Tnanoal ity ERID 13946 - 1327 nm
Lioans and adsances 1o customers 9,575,580 553158 BT 0 295 1,184 15
Findncial imaestmants 1BMELY 58041 1.550 11387 195800
Irvestments in sulrsdanes aad sssociales 1E210 3R ELE D 8574 114 £51
Prisgerty and equkment 126550 i T o5 175858
Cahis N5 66T 13565 EE] W 366 333 935
Tatal iy 18338283 EBLIT? BT 5083 1555
* Uabiitties:
[ 1o central benis - - - 215 1]
Firuancial liahilies dedmgraned at lar valoe
thressgh proit or loss 505,768 BT - 53112 N7
Deivatien financial liabiktes 4.0 16,183 - 101 FIE D
Diue to barks and ather finanosl instuticos **) 1173755 268 T3 13365 174 1554 5uf
Cortricates of depoisy 45155 B 480 TEE 18555 127.009
Due t customers (LR AN 185,100 4255 RN 15004101
[elot saumbios s JEMF 1453 1513 7,541 PR
Cihens 3815 1,0 Eie] 63 L RE
Total babrfiles 1110661 BEY 385 51428 11,180 18,040 854
Rl pessition 1230487 P T 17429 43103 1,512 851
Credit cammitments 1764388 W75 5550 5300 110619
(*1  Includes revorse repurchiie aghoements
(=*y  Includes repurchase agreerments,
Aemunl Repuri 200% 253
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{d) Capital management

The Group's ohactives on capital management are:

] Maintam regsanable cagital adequaty ratio to continuousty meet regulatory reguirements on capital. Keeping stable
capital bage to snsule the Group’s butiness growth and e implemantation of Business development and Stratsgic
plan in order 1o achieve comprehensive, coordinated and sustainable development;

. Adopt the advanced measurerment approaches, improve the internal capiial adequacy assessment process (ICAAF),
disclose information on copital management. cover ol types of raks, and ensure the slable cperation of the Group,

- Integrate the guantified results of vanous rsks nto daily management, establsh 2 bank value management system
wath peanamie capital at the eare tool, imprave the policy, srocess and applicalion MARAGAMART SyStam, STrengihen
the capdal constraint and mcentive mechansm, enhance the product pricing end decston-making capabiities, and
improve the capital allocation elfickency; and

. Make reasonable use of varows capial instruments, confinuously enhance capilal strengths, refine capdal struchure,
leriprave capital gualty, redues capital ook, and maxEnize sharsholder returns

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in ligh; of changes in econamic conditions and the risk
profile af s activites. b ordir to mantain of adjust the coptal structure, the Group may adiust it profit gisinbntion
policy, msue ar repurchase own shares, qualifying other tier 1 capital instruments, quallying ter 2 capital mstrumenis and
canrvertible bands, eic

The Group's Management monitors the capital adeguaty ratios regularly based on regulations lsswed by the CBRC. The
reguired informatoon s repectively ed with the CERC by the Group and the Bank semi-annually and gquarterly

From 1 January 2013, the Group commenced to catculaie Bhe capital adequacy ralios in accardance weih Hegulation
Governing Capltal of Commercial Banks (Proviskional) and other relevant regulations promuigated by the CBRC. In April 2014,
CERC officially approved the Bank 1o adopt advanced capital management approaches. Within the scope of the apgroval,
the foundation internal ratings-based (IRB) approach s adiopted to corporate credit risk, 1he IRB aporoach fo retail credit
ik, tha irtemal modal approach (BA) to market risk, and the standardized approach 1o operational rek meeting reduilatory
TEQUirEments.

The CERC requincs commerclal banks e meet the regquirements of capital adeguacy ratles by the end of 2018 in accordance
with Regulation Gevemning Capital of Commercial Banks (Provisional)l. For systemicaly important banks, CBRC reguires
minimam core tiee 1 capital adeguady fatio, ter 1 cagilal adeguiacy ratis and capital lﬂml‘.}l ritio of B.50%, 9.50% and
11.50%, respactively. For non-systemically important banks, CRRC requires comesponding minimum ratios of 7.50%, 8.50%
and 10.50%, respectively. In addinon, overseds entities are directly rogulated by local banking regulatory commissions, and
the requirements of capital adequacy ralios differ by countries.

Thee Group caleulnes the folimeadng core (e | capital adenquacy fatio, tier 1 capdal Aapquacy mtie and capital adequacy ratio
in accordance with Regulation Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (Provisionall and relevant reguirements promulgated
by the CBAC. The megurements pursuant to these requlations may have certain diflerences companng to those applcable in
Hong Kong and other jussdicisons.

The capital adequacy ratos and related companents of the Group are calculated in accordance with the statutory financial
statements of the Group preparsd under PRC GAAP. During the year, the Group has compliad in full with all its externally
mpased capital requirements.
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(d) Capital management {continued)

The capital adequacy raties calculated after imolementation of the advanced capital mansgement approaches are a5 foliows:

31 Docember 2015 31 December 2014

Core tier 1 capital 1,713,160 1,405,403
Pald-in capital 356,407 353,485
vabd porticn of capitzl resene 151,963 144 BT
Surplus reserye 176,040 150,752
General reserve 246,356 221,632
Aetained profits 781,853 650,308
Vabd partion of mirority Interests 4,340 2191
Ollirs {5,709 (24,837}

Care tier 1 capital deductions 11,665 11,670
Gooowill B,A478 B ART
Cther intangible assets other than land use nghts 1.358 1,279
Cash flow hedge resenves that relate to the hedging of items

that are nat tair valoed on the balance thept (3,863} {3,79&)
Investment in core tier 1 capital instruments sswed by finanoal
Instituticns that are under control but net subject to consalidation 5,700 5,700

Mt core tier 1 capltal 1,701,495 1,486,733

Achdlonal fier T capital TH.587 38,500
Addrtsanal tier 1 capital mstruments and related premium 79375 34,428
abd partien of minnn:;- Interesls 192 12

Mat tier 1 capital ' 1,781,062 1,621,233

Tier 2 capilal 244,641 306,704
Wabd portion of ther 2 capital instruments and related premium 180,242 187 825
Surplus pravision for loan impairment 63,393 118,633
abd parbon of minority interests 1,001 242

Tier 2 capital deductions 13,600 15,800
Significant minority investments in tier 2 capgatal instruments ssued by

financial instituthons that are not subject 1o consolidation 13,600 15,800
" Net capital base 2,012,104 1B12,137

Ark-wangphiied assets () 12,216,687 12475933

Core tier 1 capltal adequacy ratio 1 87% 11.82%

Tier 1 capital adequacy rata 1248% 12.19%

Capital adequacy ratio 15 22% 14.53%

G Refers to risk-weighted assets atter capital floar and adjstments

Aesmunl Hepori 2015
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56. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair valu estimales are genesally subsective in nature, and s made &5 of 3 speciic point in tme based on the charactenstics
of the financial instrurments and rélivant mankcet infoematian The Group oses the Tallowing herarchy for dtermining and
disciosing the fair value of financial instruments:

Leveal 7 guoted (unsdjusted) prices (n active markets for identical assets o labilites,

Level 2. techmgues for wiach all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value ase observablie, either
directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 techniques which use inputs which have a ugnificant effect on the recorded fair value that ame nat based an
obsenable market data.

The Groug has established pobcies and internal controls wath respect to the messurement of fadr values, specily the
framework of fair value measurement of finandial instrument, fair value measurement methodalogies and procedures. Fair
valug medsurement policses specify valuation techasgues, parameter sedection and relevant concepts, models and pararmeter
solutions. Operating procedures specily messurement opersting procedures, waluation date, markat parameter telection
and cormesponding allocation of responsibilies, 0 the process of fair value measurernin], fronl office & responsible or
dally transactions management. Financial dccounting Degpartment plays a (=ad rele of developing accounting policies of fair
walue meaturement, valuaton methodologes and wystem implementatkon, Rsk Management Department ig respansible for
werilymng trade details and valsation modets

Thie fallowing 15 & description of the Tar value of the inancial mstraments reconded al Tair value which e determined wiing
valuation techniques, Thess incomparate the Group's estimate of assumptions that & market participant wold make whan
valuing the instruments

Fimancial investments

Financial investments valued using valeation techriques consist of debt secunises and assel-backed secunies. The Group
walues such sacuritiet in wie of A discounted cash Ylow analyss which Incorporates either only observable data of both
olnervable and non-observeble data. Cleervable snputs include ssumptions regarding current interest rates, uncbdervable
inputs indude assumptons regarding expected fulure default rates, prepayment rates and market liguidity discounts.

A majonty of the deb? secunities classfied as level 2 are BMD bonds. The fair value of these bonds ane determired based on
the valuation results provided by China Central Depository & Clearing Co., Lid., which are delermined basad on a valuation
technigue for which &l significant inputs are obwervable market data

Derivatives

Derivathees walusd issing a8 valuation technique with market sbserable inpuls afe mamly interest fale swaps, farsion
enchange forwards, $4aps and options, etc. The most frequently apelied valuation techniques incude discounted cash flow
triodel shd Black-Scholes madel. The model incorparite varous inputs including faregn exchange 4pat and fofwied (ot
Toresgn exchange rate valatiity, interest rate yie'd curves, et

Structuted producls ane mainky valupg using BSealess quotaloang

Other liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

For unguated other llabeities designated at fair value Theough profis or loss, decounted casn flow mode s used based on
cutrent yield corve approprate fes the remaining term to maturty adjusted for market liquidty and credit spreads; and
Heston madel & appled based on yeld curves, foromgn exchange forwand rates, fomign exchange rate volatiities, efc , which
& calibrated by active market quotes of standard European options with the same underbying

256 IcBc @)
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{a) Financial instruments recorded at fair value
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The falienwing talses show an analyss of financial instruments recotded at fale value by level of the fair value hieraschy:

Group
31 Decemnber 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Loval 3 Total
Financial assets which are measured at
falr value on a recurring basis:
Financial assets held Tor trading
Equity investrmenis 313 - - 373
Dbt securibies 14,808 117,657 - 132 465
15,181 117,657 - 132838
Financial asmsats designated at fair value
nreugh profit oo loss
Debt secunties g2a 21,400 - 23,25
Cthes dabt instiuments - 6,300 - 6,300
Cithers - 534 181,376 181,910
- A2d 26234 181,376 043
Daetivalive linancial asels
Exchange rate contracts 102 36277 228 36,607
Interedt FATE EARIFACLT a5 26249 715 26,989
Commodity dervatives and others 8,682 B8.511 1 15204
B7ag 69,037 1,044 TB.E7D
Avallable-ior-sale financial assets
Eguity irvestments 12,331 124 b6 13,091
Dbt securifies 130,441 1,266,712 3,520 1,402,673
Cther dabt inttruments - 27,583 - 27,563
14,772 1,294,439 6,146 1,443 357
167,566 1,509,367 188,566 1,865,493
Fimancial liabilivies which are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis:
Financial Nabibties designated at fair value
throwgh prafit or loss
Wealth management products - 205,531 - £05,531
Structured deposits - 27,521 - 27,521
Fenancial liabilities related 1o
precious metals - 55.871 - S5.EM
Other debt securities issued 1,947 6,549 - 8,496
Oithery 144 4.153 2211 B.508
2,081 239,625 221 EEEFE]
Derivative financial kabilites
Exchamngo rabe contracts 116 38.575 134 38,025
Imierest rale contracts 3 26,052 2181 28,236
Commadidy dorivatives and others G244 3.366 55 8665
b, 363 6/, 993 2470 16,816
B.a54 367618 4 681 380,753
Aemunl Repuri 200% 257
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{(a) Financial instruments recorded at fair value (cantinued)

31 December 2014
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Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Tatal
Fimanclal assets which are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis:
Financial assets held for trading
Equity investmends ELE - - 353
Osht wecurithes 12 33,588 - 33 940
“aBh 13,888 = 32373
Fingncial assats desggnited o1 fair value
through profit er loss
Dbt secuntios 377 101,183 - 101,560
Other dobt instrumants - .,096 - 71,086
Others - 195 13%,004 139,739
377 173,074 132,004 312,455
Darivative finandal assats
Exchange rate contracts - 18,093 1,140 19,233
Interest rate contracts - 1,640 £l 2410
Commaodity derraatives and athars B& 1287 3z 2405
£ 22,530 1,842 24,048
Syailable-for-sale financial assets
Equily invissimnds D875 o 304 10,889
Dabt secuntbes BOBA 1,078,241 13,852 1,172,934
Other @bl Rstruments 3672 3672
90,716 1,082,623 14,156 1187 455
91,664 1,311,605 155,102 1.558.371
Financial liakilities which are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis:
Fanancial liabilities designated at Tair value
through profit or less
‘Weealth managermen! products - 312,336 - 312,336
Struciured oeposits - 2Tamn - PR EL]
Financial liabdlitics refated 1o
orecigus metals = 23,227 - 333227
Dther dabll securilies ssued - 6227 - 6227
Others - 164 - 164
= 589,385 = 589,385
Derivative linancial lakihibies
fxchamge fafe contracts =~ 19,102 1319 20471
Intecest rafe confracts - 1661 126 2.3ar
Comrmaodity derivatives and athers 25 1,324 34 1,283
25 2,087 2,079 24,191
5 611,472 7.07% 613,576
258 lcec @
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{a) Financial instruments recorded at fair value {continued)

Bank
31 Decomber 2015

Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Total
Financlal assets which are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis:
Fimancial asmets held for trading
Dbt securities - 115,950 - 115,950
- - 115,950 - 115,§§ﬂ_
Financial awets designated at lair value
throuwgh profit o loss
Dabt sscuritios 773 21.236 - 22,008
Other debt instruments - 6,300 - 5,300
Oithers - 53a 177,429 177973
T3 28.070 177.439 206,282
Derivative financlal ausets
Exchange rate contracts - 27,6595 208 27,903
Interest rate contracts - 1,148 530 1676
Commaodidy derivatives and others - 1674 EF 371
- 32,315 7S 33,290
Avallable-for-sale financial assets
Equity inviestments 1433 = = 1,433
Dbt securities n.s7 1224 82 565 1,296,903
12,950 1,224,821 565 1,298,338
13,723 1,401,356 178779 1,653 BEE
Financial liabilities which are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis:
Financial liamiiied designated at lair value
threwugh profit or loss
Wealth managament products - 205,531 - 205,531
Struciured deposity - 21521 - 21521
Fusancial liabilties rolared 1o
precious metals - 55866 - 55,866
Dbt securities ssued 1,947 6,549 - B 456
1,947 205,467 - 2a7.dnd
Dervatve financial habiltees
Exchange rate contracts - 30,074 08 30,282
Interest rate contracts - 1.330 530 1,860
Commadity derivatives and ofhers = 986 16 1,002
= 32,350 754 33,144
1947 327857 754 330,558
Aemual Repori 2013 259
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{(a) Financial instruments recorded at fair value (cantinued)

31 December 2014
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Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Tatal
Fimanclal assets which are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis:
Financial assets held for trading
bt securities &4 32,801 - 32 865
4 3z.am - 32,885
Financial assets desgnated at fair value
thivugh profit oF kes
Dbl securines 208 101,183 - 101,39
Cithar dabl instrumeants - 71,096 - 71,086
Cithers - 195 137,118 137,811
208 173,674 137,116 310,398
Dativative inanclal assats
Exchange rate contracts - 16,974 1,149 18.123
Enterest rate contracts - 1021 rrll 1.7
Commadity demsatives and others - 2,346 32 2378
- 20,341 1,951 22,292
Feeaitabis=tar-sale financial assets
Equity Investments 1,585 - - 1,965
Db scurilios a1.487 1,040,305 58517 1,087 419
43 482 1,040,305 5617 1,089,384
a3,734 1,266,521 144,684 1,454,938
Financlal lakilities which are measured at
fair value on & recurring basis:
Fimanceal liamlities designated at Tair value
1hrpugh profit ar s
Wealth management products - 312336 - 312,336
Struciured depesits - 2741 - 217,43
Fimancial liamilities refated 1o
preciods metaks - 53,223 - 531273
Dbt socurities |ssuad - 6227 - 62127
- 588,217 - 589,217
Derwative financial liabdties
Exchange rate contracts - 17,648 1.263 18909
Interost Fate cantracts - 1,337 721 2058
Commodity derrdatives snd others - 1,323 34 1,357
- 20,306 2018 22328
- 608,523 2018 611,541

260 IcBc @)
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{b) Movement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

The fellowing table shows a recancliateon of the opening and closing balance of leved 3 financial assets and labihthes whech
are recarded at far value and the mavemant dunng the year.

Group
ot
o L]
st e = o fepstn b et
1 by Vi P [C ] 1! Dt
Lol i ok roara Lftom [y el L ) i
Frrancal gt
[wvitia v i
L 1 crenem (7] 134 - ! ] - e =y i |
] k. iR - i - L & pi]
i modly I B O g kol M . (i} W
14 m - B - e iii i
Pt s tered o e e
g orim 1w L Ta) L5 sl WK
Sprtr-ia ey mrn
Dt et T o u un om HH ] - 1]
ity reetiwth %l - il - - " " 1,1
] 1 " N wim T 7 [T
irdental it
Ve b e ' nw
Sreghal i : = = oiE E a1
lowhin tarn ko
Bt i oty i (] - tmy = -]
L ] ] Tl - (/1] - W ! 0w
Lormodty drube i obe 7] L] - m 5] . .
. o [T ] i - i - 8 i T
*tu gu
Tl BT
LT =t ™ Trasslers i I
| ooriad m 2 T HE I vl
i e s o [FIASEY Degusad. Lyt gmean Ll § bt
Funpseal L
Dorvitug baareal aows
S it =] £ . . - Fh - 1
Wil Ry W Ly &0 L1 n
Loty drmatery g e 1] ] il B
A1) 18I - - - ] an ]
Frara s St o bt v
Sread il kel L L] - nm [ HE ] - = LE]
degipelr-ub T nuti
=l b i g 'H L1 o 4 = g
Earyrespy 3 2 + L * t - L
[T T8 S v T [ &0 3]
Francal e
Feritia | wrna it
et i s B o= L i nam
L ] =] 1= 1 - - - " i ]
Loty ruten e oen 1] i | . = - - - I8
5] [F . - - al i (3]
hemual Hepori 200% 261

416/437



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood

Motes 1o Financal Statements

Fnancial Statements far the year ended 31 December 2015
{lm AME millions, unless otheryise stated)

(b} Mowvement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value {continued)
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(b} Movement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value [continued)

Gains of losies an level 3 financial instruments included in the statement of profit or loss for the year compeise;

2015
Group Bank
Realed  Unfoalised Tatal Realkied Uinrnalived Tatal
Tatsl gaind far 1ha yaar B754 1430 E174 6483 1.550 B.033
PR — ml‘. s
— Graup — ..
Realised Unrealsed Tatal Realised Unrealned Total
Tatzl gamd far the vear 5 663 Q84 B,&52 5,720 1,044 B, e

{c) Transfers between levels
() Transfers between fevel | and fevel 2

Due to changes in market conditions for certain seourities, guoted prices in active markets were available for these securities.
Thirneiosg, These securiie ware Transtessad trom evel 2 10 kevel 1 of 1he faer value histarchy on thie Balsnce sheat date.

Due to changes in market congitions for cerain secunties, guoted prices in active markels were no langer available for
these securities. Howewver, thene was sufficient information awallable to messure the fair values of thewe securities based on
whservable market inputs. Therefore, these securnties were transferred from level 1 fo leval 2 of the fair walue hietarchy an
1 balance sheel date.

During tha year, the transfers batwean level 1 and level 2 ot the fair value hierarchy for financial assets and liabdities of the
Group were immatenal,

(i} Transfers between level 2 and level 3

On the balance sheel date, certam financial imirements wire iransterred gul from leeel 3 o devel 2 ol the fair value
niararchy for financial assets and labities when significant inputs used in their fair value measwrements, which was
previously unobservable became obaerabbe,

Dunng the year, certan derivatives Tinancel mstrurments were trarsferred oul from level 3 to level 2 of the lar value
mierarchy when signdicant inputs wied in iheir fair value measurements such as market poce volstilizy, which wis previously
uncosenvabie became observable.

(d} Valuation of financial instruments with significant unabservable inputs

Ferancial instruments valued with wgnificant wnobservable inputs are primanly certain stroclured derivatives, cenain debl
sacurition and assat-backed securities. Thide financial imstrurmonis ane valued wiing cash Tiow dicount maodel. The madels
moorporate various non-observable assumptions such as discount rate and market rate volatlities.

A5 a1 31 December 2015, the carmong amount of financial instrument valued with signilicant unobservable inputs
were |mmalenal, and the effects of changss in signifcant unobservable assumptions to reasonably possible altemative
Asurmptians Waere Ao ommatedal,

Aesmunl Hepori 2015 '_IES
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{(e) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities not carried at fair value

The fallowng table summanmes the carnung amounts, the fay value and the analysis by kevel of the fair value hlerarehy af
held-lo-maturity investments, recervables, subordinaled bonds and canvertible bonds:

Group
) 015
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
Financial assels
Hald: o matunty imesiments T ET0.353 1544 561 5 41 1654913 T3 807
T araabion. 157,143 i - 109,005 144218
Subsoital ERRE 3.0597.8064 5 Ba1 L.1631918 477135
Fimancial liakilties
Subordinated bons 194 553 15581 - 115581 -
Jubnoal 195,553 15,581 - 215,581 -
014
Carrying
amounk Fair walkie Lewel 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
Finsncial ausets
s b ralusity Imvesimans 1586 300 1,568 458 LT 1309362 1320847
Fecohibioy 3,73 331,582 - TAE3S 156,947
Subtal 1A 1.500,340 T FEETE ) CdERgE)
“Financial liabilities
Subordnated bonds 96,651 187,002 - 197,72 -
Coowertible b 9485 14,164 14,764 - -
Sunotal 108,147 n19a6 18,764 197,702 =
Bank
W15
Carrying
amnunt Fair vabae Lewel 1 Levad 2 Lewel 3
Fimancial assels
Held-toe ralunty imastiments 1E30N LERT A28 19943 FIERE B 3000
Rerphaien 15 H3 339918 - 121,305 LR
Subaotal 315183 3137754 195643 1153, 158 448613
Fimancial liabilnies
Subordrated bonsy 181,052 122431 - 137 431 -
Subnotal 1a1.083 182431 - 132 431 -
264 Icec @
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004
Carrying
ameiint Fair yahse Lewel 1 Level 2 Level 3
Finantial assets
Heks: toe maturity ireeimints 13¥ENT 1,550,736 Sas PR 140600
Berababes ELLR et ERLL ) - 4,635 Sl 3R
Subtotal 2. BEE (85 1BER RS 5454 2379.097 T
" Financial Rabiiies
Subordnaled bonds HL ARl 187, - 1grm -
Comiritde bord A 4064 14152 - -
Subkodal 166 500 FICTES 143sL 187,11 =

Subject o the existence of an active market, such as an authorised securithes exchange, the market value is the best
reflection of the far value of finarcial instruments. As these s no availlable market value for certain of the finarcial assets
and liabilities held and issued by the Group, the discounted cash fiowy method or other valuation methods described beloy
are adopted to delerming the fair values of these assets and kabilites:

(i The receivabies are not queted in an active market The fair values of those recevables relating to the restructusing
ol the Bank are estimated on the basis al the stated interest rates and the consideration of the mlevant spacial
clauses of the instruments evaluated in the absence af any other relavant obsarvable markel data, and the far values
approximate to thesr canying amounts,. The far values of receivebles other than those relaling to the restruciunng of
the Hank ara eslimated on the basis of prcing modets gr discounied cash Fows

fij The faif values of held-to-matunty investments, subordinated bonds and convertible bonds afe determined with
reference to the avarable market values, It quoted market prces are not available, then fair values are estimated on
thie basis of pricing model or discaunted cash Nows.

(il Awsilable-for-sabe equity mvestments measured at cost were all non-listed shares The fair values are estimated on th
batis o f pricing models of diacounted cath flows The falr value was approximately the samo with 15 book vakie and
classified in fair waluoe hieraseny level 3

Al ot ihe above-menticned assumplions and methods provide a cansistent bases for the calculation of the tair valees of
the Group and the Bank's aswets and lamilities. Howeser, olher institulions may e ditferent assumplions and methods
Thenefore, the far values disclosed by different financial instiutions may nat be entirely comparable

Those financial instruments for which their carying amounts are the reasonable appgroximations of their fair values because,
lor example, they are short t@rm in nature or repriced at cument market rates frequenily, ane as follows:

Assals Liabilities

Balamoes with cenftral banks [Dhpe to banks and other Binancial institutions
DOue from banks and other financial instititions ftepurchase agreements

Revenp nepurcRate agrocments Dise to custemen

Loans and advances to customens Other imancial habedities

Qithet financial asssty

57. OTHER IMPORTANT MATTERS
Termination of the acquisition of 20% shares in Bank SinoPac

On 2 Apeil 2013, the Bank, SinaPac Financial Holdings Co. Lid. (“SinoPac Heldings™) and Bank SinoPac Co., Lbe, ("Bank
SinaPac™] entored inta @ share subscription agreement by the Bank of 20% shares of 3inoPac Holdings ar Bank SinoFac
On 27 February 2014 and 1 April 2015, the 3ank, SinoPsc Holdings and Bank SinoPac enterod inte two supplementa
agresments 1o extend the transaction waiting penad 1o | Dctober 2015 As at the end of the Wansactan waiting penod,
a5 the Cross-Stralt Serdce Trade Agreerem was sull not passed By Tansan, the lmt of percentage of autstarding woting
shiares or capital hald by a commencal bank from Mainland China in @ Taewan financial nstiution was not relaxed to 20%
The Bank, Sofac Heldings and Bank Sinofac, upan consultation, unanimously agreed not 1o further &dend the transaction
waiting period. Termination of the acquisition of SinoPac Holdings or Bank Snofzc will not have a significant impact on the
lulure operation ol the Bank_

Aemudl Bepori 2015
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58. COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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31 December 31 Pecember
HNotes 2015 1014
ASSETS
Cash and balances with central bangs 0 7,991,619 3473327
Due from banks and other iimancal institutions 21 114,568 737,740
Financial assets held for trading 2 115,950 32,865
Financial asssts dewgnated at fair value thraugh prafit or lass 3 206 282 0,398
Darivative financial assets 24 33,290 22292
Feverse repurchnase areEments 5 792 BTE 259213
Lzans and advances fo cuslomen 26 11,026,476 10,984,215
Financial (rmestments 7 4,450,098 395820
Investmants in Subsidiaries 28 101,066 Ao41a
ekl manty @ assotidles 9 34,242 38 343
Froperty and eguipment 30 123,669 126,868
Deferrod income L AswTs Ell 20,354 23,859
Other assets 32 371,556 310,036
TOTAL ASSETS 21,046,846 19,553,715
LIABILITIES
Due to contral banks - 216
Farancial liasslities designated at 1air value through prafil o los 13 297414 580217
Darivative financial kabilises i 33044 22384
Due to banks and other financial institutions 34 2,103,269 1,393,280
Repurchase agreements 35 130,830 161,718
Certificares of depasit 35 153,113 137,108
D 1o cusiomers 17 15,781,673 15,024,100
Income tax payable 62,136 595711
Debt securities issued £ 240,175 243690
Cithet Labilfteas s 485,426 409,618
TOTAL LIABILITIES 13,285,200 18,040,854
EqQuITY ' o
Share capital A 356,407 353,495
Other equity instrumert 79,375 32 478
Incheding: Preference shares 41 79,375 3a 428
Equity companent of convertible bandy £ - IEE
Aesarm. a3 596,181 513,903
Aetained profits 42 720,783 610,647
TOTAL EQUITY 1,761, 7¢6 1,512,861
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES © AMEREE 19553715
266 Icec @
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59. AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD EVENT
The profit distribution plan

A final dividend of RMBD.2333 per chare after the aparopriation afl statutory surplus resers and general retene, was
approved at the bodand of directors’ meeting held on 3D March 2016, and & subject to the approval of the Bank's
sharehokders at the forthcoming annual general meeting. Based on the number of crdinary shaves ssued -at 31 December
2015, the final dividend amountes to approximately RMEB3, 150 milbon The dwidend payable was not recogneed as 2
Rahilty as at 31 December 2015

60. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Carlain compardine amounts bave been reckassfied to canform with T current year's presentiloen

61. APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised Tor issue by the board of directors an 30 March 2018,

Aesmunl Hepori 2015 -'lEf?
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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
() 13.05 13.91 17.36 19.76 20.20
() 11.94 12.06 14.05 16.24 18.32
() 12.34 12.67 15.90 17.18 19.22
() 12.33 13.91 17.36 19.35 18.36
( )
2012 2013 2014 2015 UFJ 2011
100
2015 12 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016
() 19.15 18.29 18.34 17.57 17.38 16.83
() 18.36 17.66 17.13 17.17 16.65 16.41
() 18.72 17.91 17.56 17.37 16.94 16.66
( )
UFJ
16.27 (2016
( )
UFJ
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Independent Auditor's Report

KPMG

To the shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited (the “Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 129 to 267, which comprise the consolidated and Bank’s statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2015, the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of affairs of the Bank and
of the Group as at 31 December 2015 and of the Group’s financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Charter Road

Central, Hong Kong

30 March 2016

)
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